
May 27, 2025 Board PacketMay 27, 2025 Board Packet

A Regular meeting of the Board of Education of Washtenaw Intermediate School District will be held beginning at 5:00 PM at the

WISD Teaching and Learning Center, 1819 S. Wagner Rd. Ann Arbor, MI  (734) 994-8100.

Tuesday, May 27, 2025 05:00 PM

1. 1. Call To Order - President Diane HockettCall To Order - President Diane Hockett

2. 2. Roll Call - TJ Greggs, Administrative Assistant to the SuperintendentRoll Call - TJ Greggs, Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent

3. 3. Approval of the AgendaApproval of the Agenda

May 27, 2025 Agenda Memo (p. 3)

4. 4. CommunicationsCommunications

5. 5. Public ParticipationPublic Participation

6. Financial Report6. Financial Report

WISD Graphic Monthly Financial Report Apr 2025 (p. 7)

APRIL 24-25 HS-EHS PC BOE FISCAL REPORT (p. 16)

Treasurers Report 043025 (p. 199)

7. 7. Equity, Inclusion, and Social Justice DialogueEquity, Inclusion, and Social Justice Dialogue

8. 8. Consent AgendaConsent Agenda

A. Approval: MinutesA. Approval: Minutes

5-13-25 Minutes (p. 253)

B. B. Approval: Superintendent's RecommendationsApproval: Superintendent's Recommendations

127-24-25 Employment Recommendations127-24-25 Employment Recommendations

New Hire_C. Taylor (p. 257)

New Hire_L. Horry (p. 261)

128-24-25 Reclassification Requests128-24-25 Reclassification Requests

Position Change_B. Thacker (p. 265)

129-24-25 Staff Resignations129-24-25 Staff Resignations

Resignation_A. Varitek (p. 267)

130-24-25 Staff Retirements130-24-25 Staff Retirements

Packet page 1 of 287

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/929223
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/929207
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/929211
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/929197
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/929208
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/929202
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/929203
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/929204
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/929205


Retirement_S. Mildenstein (p. 269)

131-24-25 Rainbow Seeker Light & Sound Contracted Services Agreement131-24-25 Rainbow Seeker Light & Sound Contracted Services Agreement

J Hertler_Board Memo 2025 (p. 271)

JHertler_Contract (p. 272)

132-24-25 Request for Contract Approval for Washtenaw County Mini-Grant’s grant132-24-25 Request for Contract Approval for Washtenaw County Mini-Grant’s grant

Memo - Washtenaw Co minigrants (p. 276)

Washtenaw County Mini-Grant Contract (p. 277)

9. 9. New BusinessNew Business

A. Form L-4029 2025 Tax Rate RequestA. Form L-4029 2025 Tax Rate Request

Form L-4029 Board Memo 2025.05.27 (p. 283)

Washtenaw ISD 2025-26 L_4029 (p. 284)

B. Drone/Aviation Career Pathway MaterialsB. Drone/Aviation Career Pathway Materials

Memo - CTE Aviation Materials (p. 285)

D124-Quote-for-WISD (p. 286)

C. Authorization of Public Hearings for the Adoption of Sex Ed Curriculum:C. Authorization of Public Hearings for the Adoption of Sex Ed Curriculum:

D. Authorization of a Special MeetingD. Authorization of a Special Meeting

10. 10. Other Items of BusinessOther Items of Business

11. Board of Education Reports11. Board of Education Reports

12. 12. Administrative ReportsAdministrative Reports

A. Superintendent’s ReportA. Superintendent’s Report

13. 13. AdjournmentAdjournment

Packet page 2 of 287

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/929206
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/929200
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/929196
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/929222
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/929277
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/929199
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/929198
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/929201
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/929195


 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Naomi Norman, Superintendent 
 
DATE:  May 20, 2025 
 
RE:  Regular Meeting May 27, 2025 
 
Agenda Item 3: Approval of the Agenda: President Diane Hockett will ask for approval of the 
agenda.  
 
Agenda Item 4: Communications: There are no communications at this time. 
 
Agenda Item 5: Public Participation: Members of the public who wish to address the Board may 
do so at this time. 
  
Agenda Item 6:  Financial Report: Associate Superintendent Brian Marcel will review the 
financial report for April 2025 and will be available to answer questions or provide additional 
information. Early Childhood Programs Grant Manager LaDawn White will review the April 2025 Head 
Start Financial Reports and be available to answer questions at Tuesday’s meeting.  
  
Recommendation: Motion that the Board of Education approve the April 2025 Head Start financial   
report, as presented. (Roll Call Vote)  
 

Agenda Item 7: Equity, Inclusion, and Social Justice Dialogue: Superintendent Naomi Norman will 
facilitate the equity, inclusion, and social justice discussion. 
 
Agenda Item 8: Consent Agenda 
 
A. Approval:  Minutes:  Approval of the minutes of the May 13, 2025, regular meeting.  

 
B. Approval: Superintendent’s Recommendations:   
 

The Superintendent recommends the Board accept the following employment recommendations: 
 
127-24-25 Employment Recommendations: Please see the employment recommendations for: 
Christie Taylor as a Teaching Assistant. If approved by the Board Christie Taylor’s salary will be $34,407. 
All other fringe benefits are set forth in the Unit I contract. 
 

Packet page 3 of 287



Leticia Horry as a Wraparound Facilitator. If approved by the Board Leticia Horry’s salary will be Grade 
10, Step 2 $85,913. All other fringe benefits are set forth in the non-affiliate contract. 
 
 

The Superintendent recommends the Board accept the following reclassification:  
  

128-24-25  Reclassification Requests:  Please see the reclassification request for: 
Brandon Thacker, current position: Level 1 Support, 1.0 FTE, 230 workdays, Salary: $18 per hour, Non-
Bargaining. Recommended position: Technical Assistant, 1.0 FTE, 230 workdays, Salary: $51,327, Non-
Affiliated.  
 

The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the following staff resignations: 
 

129-24-25 Staff Resignations: Please see the staff resignations for: 
Anna Varitek, effective August 1, 2025. Anna has been employed with the WISD since September 16, 
2024, as a Teaching Assistant at our Local Based Dexter Program. 
 

The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the following staff retirements: 
 

130-24-25 Staff Retirements: Please see the staff retirements for: 
Simonne Mildenstein, effective October 31, 2025. Simonne has been employed with the WISD since 
November 14, 2019, first as a teacher at our Young Adult Red Oak Program and most recently a Teacher 
at High Point School. 
 
131-24-25 Rainbow Seeker Light & Sound Contracted Services Agreement: Please see the memo 
from Supervisor of Instructional Supports Dr. Dawn L. Stewart. We are seeking approval to enter a 
contract with Rainbow Seeker Light & Sound in the amount of $5,000 to provide videography services for 
the upcoming Meaningful Mathematics STEM Showcase. This event will feature students from across the 
Tri-County area presenting projects and participating in hands-on STEM activities. The event will feature 
Tri-County students presenting projects and engaging in hands-on STEM activities that apply math to real-
world issues. Rainbow Seeker Light & Sound has previously supported our events and with this additional 
contract, total services will amount to $30,800, exceeding the current board-approved threshold. This 
new contract will be fully funded by the 23h Improving Teaching and Learning in Mathematics grant and 
will not impact on the general fund. 
 
 The Superintendent recommends the Board of Education authorize the administration to contract 
with Rainbow Seeker Light & Sound for an additional $5,000.00, for a total amount of $30,800, as 
presented. 
 
132-24-25 Request for Contract Approval for Washtenaw County Mini-Grant’s grant: Please see the 
memo from Director of Success by 6 Great Start Collaborative Margy Long. Washtenaw County awarded 
the Trusted Advisor initiative one of eight $40,000 Mini-Grants for the coming fiscal year. The main goal 
of the Mini-Grants is to provide organizations who are addressing poverty, systemic racism, and trauma 
as a root cause of institutional inequity in Washtenaw County an opportunity to receive funding. The 
grant for $40,000 will provide support for our Trusted Parent Advisors and the program costs for the COFI 
Family Focused Organizing model for twelve months starting July 1. 
 

Packet page 4 of 287



 The superintendent recommends the Board of Education authorize the administration to approve 
the Washtenaw County Mini-Grant’s contract in the amount of $40,000, as presented. 
 
Recommendation: The Superintendent recommends that the Board of Education approve the minutes 
and Superintendent’s recommendations in the Consent Agenda, as presented. (Roll Call Vote) 
 
Agenda Item 9: New Business:   
 
A. Form L-4029 2025 Tax Rate Request: Please see the memo from Associate Superintendent Brian  
Marcel. We independently calculated our Headlee Millage Reduction Fraction of 0.9967; that calculation 
has been verified by the Washtenaw County Equalization Department. The Reduction Fraction must be 
applied to our General Education and Special Education millage rates; debt millage rates are not subject 
to a Headlee reduction. Based on the increase in taxable values over the last couple of years, and that we 
will be transferring unspent bond capital projects funds into the Debt Service Fund, we need to reduce 
our debt millage rate for the High Point Bond debt service to 0.2500 mills from 0.3000 mills. 

 
Recommendation: Motion that the Board of Education approve the Form L-4029 Tax Rate Request, as 
presented. 
 
B. Drone/Aviation Career Pathway Materials: Please see the memo from CTE Director & CEPD 
Administrator Dr. Ryan Rowe. The Washtenaw ISD Career and Technical Education (CTE) Department is 
seeking approval to purchase equipment for the launch of the new Drone/Aviation career pathway state 
approved CTE programs. The two CTE programs, to be housed at Lincoln High School and Ypsilanti 
Community High School, are scheduled to begin with the 2025–26 school year. This innovative pathway 
will serve students in grades 11–12 initially, with a scaffolded expansion to 9th and 10th grades through 
introductory elective courses and addition applied and experiential opportunities at the middle level, 
grades 6-8, through exciting options such as Drone Soccer programs. The total costs for materials are 
$40,168.96. 

 
Recommendation: Motion that the Board of Education authorize administration to purchase materials 
for the Drone/Aviation Career Pathway in the amount of $40,168.96, as presented. 
 
C. Authorization of Public Hearings for the Adoption of Sex Ed Curriculum: The board has requested 
two public hearings 7 days apart for purpose of reviewing curriculum through the Sex Ed Advisory Board 
on June 3 at 5pm and June 10 at 6:30pm. 
 
Recommendation: Motion that the Board of Education schedule two public hearings 7 days apart for 
purpose of reviewing curriculum through the Sex Ed Advisory Board on June 3 at 5pm and June 10 at 
6:30pm, as presented. 

 
D. Authorization of a Special Meeting:  The board has requested a special meeting be held on June 
3 at 5:30pm for the purpose of superintendent evaluation. 
 
Recommendation: Motion that the Board of Education schedule a special meeting to be held on June 
3 at 5:30pm for the purpose of superintendent evaluation, as presented. 
 
Agenda Item 10: Other Items of Business:  

Packet page 5 of 287



 
Agenda Item 11: Board of Education Reports:  
 
Agenda Item 12: Administrative Reports:  
 
A. Superintendent’s Report: Superintendent Naomi Norman will address the Board.  
 
Agenda Item 13: Adjournment 

Packet page 6 of 287



11 General Fund
For the Period Ending April 30, 2025

$6,935,168

$17,042,271
$16,337,550

$21,909,912
$22,600,671 $22,945,896 $23,181,857

$22,576,199

$26,067,898

$28,372,478
$27,836,405

$26,687,968

$6,500,398

$5,085,121

$11,476,920 $11,570,573
$10,583,610

$12,022,612

$13,799,055

$15,584,185
$16,458,339

$17,269,875 $17,386,884

$20,735,678

$16,560,189

$6,935,168

June July August September October November December January February March April May June

$0

$5

$10

$15

$20

$25

$30

General Fund

M
ill

io
ns

Month-End Balances

2024-06 2024-07 2024-08
2024-09 2024-10 2024-11

Packet page 7 of 287



Actual YTD Revenues Actual YTD Local Source Actual YTD State Sources

Projected YTD Revenues Projected YTD Local Sources Projected YTD State Sources
100.15% 1199.67%

Restricted State Revenues Received As Grants $16,273,850
Early Childhood State Aid $8,689,746
Lawmasc State Aid $5,435,482
Restricted Received Directly From Federal Government $3,579,211
Adult Education Participants $2,773,023
Property Tax Levy $2,092,829
Restricted Received From Federal Government Through State $1,831,050
Compensation Rec'D In Pmt Of Srvc Prvided To Other Public School $1,812,422
Restricted Revenues Received Through Non-Educational Entity $1,464,144
State Aid $1,168,134

Percent of Total Revenues Year-to-Date 92.10%

General Fund | Top 10 Revenues by Source YTD

Revenue Analysis

11 General Fund
For the Period Ending April 30, 2025

103.67%

as % of Budgeted Revenues
Projected Year End Balance

10.31%

$0.0

$10.0

$20.0

$30.0

$40.0

$50.0

$60.0

$70.0

11 GENERAL FUND 22 SPECIAL EDUCATION 
FUND

25 FOOD SERVICE FUND 27 COOPERATIVE 
ACTIVITIES FUND

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Fund 

Budget Projected YTD Current YTD

77.08%

98.51%

37.43%

$0.0

$5.0

$10.0

$15.0

$20.0

$25.0

$30.0

$35.0

$40.0

LOCAL NON-ED ENTITIES STATE FEDERAL TRANSFERS & 
OTHER

M
ill

io
ns

Revenue by Source │ Prior YTD vs. Current YTD
Prior YTD Current YTD

$0.0

$5.0

$10.0

$15.0

$20.0

$25.0

$30.0

$35.0

$40.0

$45.0

$50.0

LOCAL NON-ED ENTITIES STATE FEDERAL TRANSFERS & 
OTHER

M
ill

io
ns

Revenue by Source │ Projected YTD vs. Current YTD
Projected YTD Current YTD

Packet page 8 of 287



Actual YTD Expenditures Actual YTD Purchased Services

Projected YTD Expenditures Projected YTD Purchased Services
66.31% 71.29%

Pmts To Other Mich Publ Schools $7,682,708
Improvement Of Instruction $4,278,044
Non-Instr Technology Services $2,115,409
Supervisiondirection Of Instr Staff $1,811,114
Pmts To Other Govt Entities $1,801,577
Social Work Services $1,140,458
Community Activities $1,116,161
Custody And Care Of Children $1,079,236
Pmts To Not For Profit Entities $879,238
Planning, Research And Evaluation $721,761

Percent of Total Expenditures Year-to-Date 80.55%

11 General Fund
For the Period Ending April 30, 2025

78.84%
Projected YTD Salaries/Benefits

Actual YTD Salaries/Benefits
as % of Budgeted Expenditures

Projected Year End Balances

Expenditure Analysis

General Fund | Top 10 Expenditures by Program YTD

10.31%

25.31%
44.56%

62.09%

$0.0

$2.0

$4.0

$6.0

$8.0

$10.0

$12.0

SALARIES EMP. 
BENEFITS

PURCH. 
SERV. 

OTHER 
PURCH. 
SERV.

SUPPLIES CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

OTHER EXP. TRANSFERS

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object │ Prior YTD vs. Current YTD
Prior YTD Current YTD

$0.0

$2.0

$4.0

$6.0

$8.0

$10.0

$12.0

$14.0

SALARIES EMP. 
BENEFITS

PURCH. 
SERV. 

OTHER 
PURCH. 
SERV.

SUPPLIES CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

OTHER EXP. TRANSFERS

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object │ Projected YTD vs. Current YTD

Projected YTD Current YTD

$0.0

$10.0

$20.0

$30.0

$40.0

$50.0

$60.0

$70.0

11 GENERAL FUND 22 SPECIAL EDUCATION 
FUND

25 FOOD SERVICE FUND 27 COOPERATIVE 
ACTIVITIES FUND

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Fund 

Budget Projected YTD Current YTD

Packet page 9 of 287



Prior YTD FY2016 Actual YTD FY2016 FYTD Current Budget 2017

 
Prior YTD Prior Year Total

YTD % of PY 
Total Current YTD  Annual Budget

YTD % of 
Budget

REVENUES
Local $3,419,127 $3,300,015 103.61% $3,960,397 $4,020,186 98.51%

Non-Ed Entities 1,523,447 2,069,146 73.63% 1,464,144 3,911,757 37.43%
State 24,938,468 18,348,442 135.92% 34,683,057 36,369,626 95.36%

Federal 4,935,033 8,400,083 58.75% 6,044,126 14,061,706 42.98%
Transfers & Other 2,341,780 3,333,933 70.24% 2,839,295 5,195,177 54.65%

TOTAL REVENUE $37,157,856 $35,451,618 104.81% $48,991,019 $63,558,452 77.08%

EXPENDITURES
Salaries $5,616,480 $7,070,153 79.44% $7,040,129 $11,372,037 61.91%

Employee Benefits 3,971,677 4,966,028 79.98% 4,660,306 7,473,360 62.36%
Purchased Services 2,377,601 3,727,946 63.78% 3,618,128 12,945,270 27.95%

Other Purchased Services 414,392 459,849 90.11% 401,664 2,936,551 13.68%
Supplies & Materials 324,169 447,327 72.47% 400,928 927,647 43.22%

Capital Outlay 55,940 70,176 79.71% 217,151 1,923,100 11.29%
Other Expenditures 637,175 1,177,611 54.11% 866,522 2,590,434 33.45%

Transfers & Other 8,109,866 15,683,212 51.71% 10,884,953 22,867,079 47.60%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $21,507,299 $33,602,302 64.01% $28,089,782 $63,035,478 44.56%

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) $15,650,557 $1,849,317 $20,901,238 $522,974

ENDING FUND BALANCE $6,935,168 $7,458,142

General Fund | Financial Summary
For the Period Ending April 30, 2025

$0.0

$5.0

$10.0

$15.0

$20.0

$25.0

$30.0

$35.0

$40.0

LOCAL NON-ED 
ENTITIES

STATE FEDERAL TRANSFERS & 
OTHER

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Prior YTD Current YTD          

Prior YTD Current YTD

$0.0

$2.0

$4.0

$6.0

$8.0

$10.0

$12.0

SALARIES EMP. 
BENEFITS

PURCH. 
SERV. 

OTHER 
PURCH. 
SERV.

SUPPLIES CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

OTHER EXP. TRANSFERS

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object: Prior YTD vs. Current YTD

Prior YTD Current YTD

Packet page 10 of 287



Prior YTD FY2017 Actual YTD FY2017 FYTD Current Budget 2018

 
Prior YTD Current YTD Add: Projections Annual Forecast Annual Budget

Variance
Over / (Under)

REVENUES
Local $3,419,127 $3,960,397 ($147,552) $3,812,846 $4,020,186 ($207,340)

Non-Ed Entities 1,523,447 1,464,144 900,212 2,364,356 3,911,757 (1,547,401)
State 24,938,468 34,683,057 (10,558,411) 24,124,646 36,369,626 (12,244,980)

Federal 4,935,033 6,044,126 8,363,855 14,407,981 14,061,706 346,275
Transfers & Other 2,341,780 2,839,295 1,343,541 4,182,836 5,195,177 (1,012,341)

TOTAL REVENUE $37,157,856 $48,991,019 ($98,355) $48,892,664 $63,558,452 ($14,665,788)

EXPENDITURES
Salaries $5,616,480 $7,040,129 $2,442,860 $9,482,989 $11,372,037 ($1,889,048)

Employee Benefits 3,971,677 4,660,306 1,544,904 6,205,210 7,473,360 (1,268,150)
Purchased Services 2,377,601 3,618,128 4,840,743 8,458,871 12,945,270 (4,486,399)

Other Purchased Services 414,392 401,664 (281,842) 119,821 2,936,551 (2,816,730)
Supplies & Materials 324,169 400,928 339,647 740,575 927,647 (187,072)

Capital Outlay 55,940 217,151 61,740 278,892 1,923,100 (1,644,208)
Other Expenditures 637,175 866,522 1,131,549 1,998,071 2,590,434 (592,363)

Transfers & Other 8,109,866 10,884,953 11,158,051 22,043,004 22,867,079 (824,075)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $21,507,299 $28,089,782 $21,237,652 $49,327,434 $63,035,478 ($13,708,044)

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) $15,650,557 $20,901,238 ($21,336,007) ($434,770) $522,974

ENDING FUND BALANCE $6,500,398 $7,458,142 ($957,744)

General Fund | Financial Forecast
For the Period Ending April 30, 2025

$0.0

$5.0

$10.0

$15.0

$20.0

$25.0

$30.0

$35.0

$40.0

LOCAL NON-ED ENTITIES STATE FEDERAL TRANSFERS & 
OTHER

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

$0.0

$5.0

$10.0

$15.0

$20.0

$25.0

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object | Forecast vs. Budget
Forecast Budget

Packet page 11 of 287



Prior YTD FY2016 Actual YTD FY2016 FYTD Current Budget 2017

 
Prior YTD Prior Year Total

YTD % of PY 
Total Current YTD  Annual Budget

YTD % of 
Budget

REVENUES
Local $112,038,028 $114,658,979 97.71% $118,243,355 $117,163,701 100.92%

Non-Ed Entities 0 0 0 0
State 15,535,466 24,252,684 64.06% 17,150,549 22,741,869 75.41%

Federal 7,040,420 14,426,838 48.80% 5,314,544 14,206,993 37.41%
Transfers & Other 173,553 593,701 29.23% 301,214 673,943 44.69%

TOTAL REVENUE $134,787,467 $153,932,202 87.56% $141,009,662 $154,786,506 91.10%

EXPENDITURES
Salaries $18,475,651 $25,372,882 72.82% $19,442,444 $28,340,201 68.60%

Employee Benefits 13,005,872 17,868,635 72.79% 12,867,457 19,191,492 67.05%
Purchased Services 3,896,478 5,233,916 74.45% 3,534,600 6,888,311 51.31%

Other Purchased Services 937,835 1,070,552 87.60% 915,722 1,479,424 61.90%
Supplies & Materials 658,713 825,747 79.77% 488,277 1,019,423 47.90%

Capital Outlay 300,914 372,119 80.86% 274,196 835,071 32.84%
Other Expenditures 1,106,214 997,240 110.93% 1,185,571 1,790,093 66.23%

Transfers & Other 58,295,296 97,738,452 59.64% 64,408,438 102,585,656 62.79%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $96,676,971 $149,479,543 64.68% $103,116,705 $162,129,671 63.60%

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) $38,110,495 $4,452,659 $37,892,957 ($7,343,165)

ENDING FUND BALANCE $10,343,168 $3,000,003

Special Education Fund | Financial Summary
For the Period Ending April 30, 2025

$0.0

$20.0

$40.0

$60.0

$80.0

$100.0

$120.0

$140.0

LOCAL NON-ED 
ENTITIES

STATE FEDERAL TRANSFERS & 
OTHER

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Prior YTD vs. Current YTD

Prior YTD Current YTD

$0.0

$10.0

$20.0

$30.0

$40.0

$50.0

$60.0

$70.0

SALARIESEMP. BENEFITSPURCH. SERV. OTHER PURCH. SERV.SUPPLIESCAPITAL OUTLAYOTHER EXP.TRANSFERS

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object | Prior YTD vs. Current YTD
Prior YTD Current YTD

Packet page 12 of 287



Prior YTD FY2017 Actual YTD FY2017 FYTD Current Budget 2018

 
Prior YTD Current YTD Add: Projections Annual Forecast Annual Budget

Variance
Over / (Under)

REVENUES
Local $112,038,028 $118,243,355 $3,162,122 $121,405,477 $117,163,701 $4,241,776

Non-Ed Entities 0 0 0 0 0 0
State 15,535,466 17,150,549 8,539,924 25,690,474 22,741,869 2,948,605

Federal 7,040,420 5,314,544 9,434,380 14,748,924 14,206,993 541,931
Transfers & Other 173,553 301,214 480,283 781,497 673,943 107,554

TOTAL REVENUE $134,787,467 $141,009,662 $21,616,709 $162,626,371 $154,786,506 $7,839,865

EXPENDITURES
Salaries $18,475,651 $19,442,444 $7,888,161 $27,330,605 $28,340,201 ($1,009,596)

Employee Benefits 13,005,872 12,867,457 5,840,325 18,707,783 19,191,492 (483,709)
Purchased Services 3,896,478 3,534,600 1,814,525 5,349,125 6,888,311 (1,539,186)

Other Purchased Services 937,835 915,722 264,363 1,180,085 1,479,424 (299,339)
Supplies & Materials 658,713 488,277 231,533 719,811 1,019,423 (299,613)

Capital Outlay 300,914 274,196 178,208 452,404 835,071 (382,667)
Other Expenditures 1,106,214 1,185,571 607,211 1,792,782 1,790,093 2,689

Transfers & Other 58,295,296 64,408,438 37,116,195 101,524,633 102,585,656 (1,061,023)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $96,676,971 $103,116,705 $53,940,522 $157,057,226 $162,129,671 ($5,072,445)

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) $38,110,495 $37,892,957 ($32,323,813) $5,569,145 ($7,343,165)

ENDING FUND BALANCE $15,912,313 $3,000,003 $12,912,310

Special Education Fund | Financial Forecast
For the Period Ending April 30, 2025

$0.0

$20.0

$40.0

$60.0

$80.0

$100.0

$120.0

$140.0

LOCAL NON-ED ENTITIES STATE FEDERAL TRANSFERS & 
OTHER

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

$0.0

$20.0

$40.0

$60.0

$80.0

$100.0

$120.0

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object | Forecast vs. Budget
Forecast Budget

Packet page 13 of 287



Prior YTD FY2016 Actual YTD FY2016 FYTD Current Budget 2017

 
Prior YTD Prior Year Total

YTD % of PY 
Total Current YTD  Annual Budget

YTD % of 
Budget

REVENUES
Local $6,580,777 $7,654,325 85.97% $6,821,482 $7,407,615 92.09%

Non-Ed Entities 0 0 0 0
State 1,107,499 1,679,337 65.95% 952,754 1,278,874 74.50%

Federal 230,064 447,410 51.42% 204,524 300,000 68.17%
Transfers & Other 14,157,052 16,673,831 84.91% 14,083,126 17,194,954 81.90%

TOTAL REVENUE $22,075,392 $26,454,904 83.45% $22,061,886 $26,181,443 84.27%

EXPENDITURES
Salaries $5,265,663 $7,252,549 72.60% $5,018,623 $7,094,121 70.74%

Employee Benefits 3,751,675 5,179,207 72.44% 3,276,974 4,904,498 66.82%
Purchased Services 1,241,258 1,855,198 66.91% 1,507,849 2,185,955 68.98%

Other Purchased Services 883,399 986,661 89.53% 549,841 715,073 76.89%
Supplies & Materials 164,392 277,288 59.29% 88,040 399,533 22.04%

Capital Outlay 63,961 106,368 60.13% 53,537 160,596 33.34%
Other Expenditures 580,482 579,900 100.10% 196,427 933,671 21.04%

Transfers & Other 4,825,236 5,958,020 80.99% 2,970,718 7,834,399 37.92%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $16,776,065 $22,195,191 75.58% $13,662,010 $24,227,846 56.39%

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) $5,299,327 $4,259,713 $8,399,876 $1,953,597

ENDING FUND BALANCE $26,758,537 $28,712,134

Cooperative Activities Fund | Financial Summary
For the Period Ending April 30, 2025

$0.0

$2.0

$4.0

$6.0

$8.0

$10.0

$12.0

$14.0

$16.0

LOCAL NON-ED 
ENTITIES

STATE FEDERAL TRANSFERS & 
OTHER

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Prior YTD vs. Current YTD
Prior YTD Current YTD

$0.0

$1.0

$2.0

$3.0

$4.0

$5.0

$6.0

SALARIESEMP. BENEFITSPURCH. SERV. OTHER PURCH. SERV.SUPPLIESCAPITAL OUTLAYOTHER EXP.TRANSFERS

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object | Prior YTD vs. Current YTD
Prior YTD Current YTD

Packet page 14 of 287



Prior YTD FY2017 Actual YTD FY2017 FYTD Current Budget 2018

 
Prior YTD Current YTD Add: Projections Annual Forecast Annual Budget

Variance
Over / (Under)

REVENUES
Local $6,580,777 $6,821,482 $1,553,325 $8,374,807 $7,407,615 $967,192

Non-Ed Entities 0 0 0 0 0 0
State 1,107,499 952,754 529,642 1,482,396 1,278,874 203,522

Federal 230,064 204,524 109,517 314,041 300,000 14,041
Transfers & Other 14,157,052 14,083,126 2,955,952 17,039,078 17,194,954 (155,876)

TOTAL REVENUE $22,075,392 $22,061,886 $5,148,435 $27,210,322 $26,181,443 $1,028,879

EXPENDITURES
Salaries $5,265,663 $5,018,623 $1,998,972 $7,017,595 $7,094,121 ($76,526)

Employee Benefits 3,751,675 3,276,974 1,459,914 4,736,889 4,904,498 (167,609)
Purchased Services 1,241,258 1,507,849 777,812 2,285,661 2,185,955 99,706

Other Purchased Services 883,399 549,841 96,237 646,079 715,073 (68,994)
Supplies & Materials 164,392 88,040 119,479 207,519 399,533 (192,014)

Capital Outlay 63,961 53,537 25,865 79,402 160,596 (81,194)
Other Expenditures 580,482 196,427 279,719 476,146 933,671 (457,525)

Transfers & Other 4,825,236 2,970,718 3,309,059 6,279,777 7,834,399 (1,554,622)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $16,776,065 $13,662,010 $8,067,058 $21,729,068 $24,227,846 ($2,498,778)

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) $5,299,327 $8,399,876 ($2,918,623) $5,481,254 $1,953,597

ENDING FUND BALANCE $32,239,790 $28,712,134 $3,527,657

Cooperative Activities Fund | Financial Forecast
For the Period Ending April 30, 2025

$0.0

$2.0

$4.0

$6.0

$8.0

$10.0

$12.0

$14.0

$16.0

$18.0

$20.0

LOCAL NON-ED ENTITIES STATE FEDERAL TRANSFERS & 
OTHER

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

$0.0

$1.0

$2.0

$3.0

$4.0

$5.0

$6.0

$7.0

$8.0

$9.0

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

Packet page 15 of 287



APRIL 2025 Head Start Financial Summary  
Washtenaw ISD Head Start and Early Head Start Grant 05CH0112694-01-00 
Budget Period for 07/01/2024 – 06/30/2025 Grant Year 

 2024-2025 
EHS/HS 
BUDGET 

ACTUAL 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCE REMAINING 
BUDGET 

REVENUE 

% USED 

TRAINING AND 
TECHNICAL 
ASSISTANCE 

 
 

$63,216.00 

 
 

$25,010.68  
 

 
 

$6,700.00  
 

 
 

$31,505.32  
 

 
 

50.16% 
 

 
PERSONNEL  

 
$1,050,668.00 

 
$794,422.03  

 
0 

 
$256,245.97  

 
75.61% 

FRINGE 
BENEFITs 

 
$641,908.00 

 
$536,185.26  

 
0 

 
$105,722.74 

 
83.53% 

EQUIPMENT $8,800.00 0 0 $8,800.00 0% 
TRAVEL  
OUT OF TOWN 

 
$28,614.00 

 
$13,776.16  

 
0 

 
$14,837.84  

 
48.14% 

 
SUPPLIES 

 
$47,239.00 

 
$22,125.67 

 
$109.14 

 
$25,004.19  

 
47.07% 

 
CONTRACTUAL  

 
$3,796,698.00 

 
$2,999,867.45  

 
$723,949.44 

 
$72,881.11 

 
98.08% 

 
OTHER 

 
$47,421.00 

 
$43,049.94 

 
$70.00  

 
$4,301.06  90.93% 

 
TOTAL  

 
$5,684,564.00 

 
$4,434,437.19  

 
$730,828.58  

 
$519,298.23  

 
90.86% 

Actual Grant Expenditures as a % of Award 
78% of Head Start/EHS  Award 
 

Revenue of Award   
TOTAL REVENUE TO DATE:   $3,499,408.85 
 
Grant Expenditures 
 

 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES TO DATE: 
  

$4,434,437.19 
 

TOTAL ENCUMBERANCES:  $730,828.58 
 

EXPENDITURE FOR APRIL: $1,003,168.68 
 

EXPENSES FOR APRIL:  
-REIMBURSEMENTS 
-SALARIES  
-FRINGES  
-BUILDING REPAIRS 
/MAINTENANCE (@BEATTY) 
CONFERENCE/PD  

-PROGRAM MATERIALS/ -
SUPPLIES  
-RENT @ CHAPPELLE 
-PER DIEM FOR PC 
-MEALS 
-TELEPHONE SERVICES 

-MILEAGE 
-ELECTRICITY-BEATTY 
-WATER BILL-BEATTY 
-PRINTED MATERIALS 
-OFFICE SUPPLIES 
 

Packet page 16 of 287



Revenue Budget Current Month Encumbrances

Expenditures 
07/01/2024 - 
06/30/2025 Remaining % Used/Rec'd

THROUGH  APRIL 30 $5,684,564.00 $1,003,168.68 $730,828.58 $4,434,437.19 $519,298.23 90.86%

G/L Account Number - Combined Account Description
TRAINING AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE 
$ 63,216
11.1221.3190.987.7235.90713.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services $6,212.00 $1,517.25 $0.00 $2,572.60 $3,639.40 41.41%
11.1221.3220.987.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel $7,468.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,505.96 $1,962.04 73.72%
11.1221.6420.987.7235.90715.0000 Capital-New Equip  <$5000 $1,400.00 $1,178.48 $0.00 $1,902.48 ($502.48) 135.89%
11.1221.3190.988.7235.90713.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services $15,036.00 $2,520.00 $0.00 $3,497.25 $11,538.75 23.25%
11.1221.3220.988.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel $14,326.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,946.17 $6,379.83 55.46%
11.1221.3430.988.7235.90715.0000 Mail/Postage Serv $4,874.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,874.00 0.00%
11.1221.5110.988.7235.90715.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies $1,000.00 $544.99 $0.00 $544.99 $455.01 54.49%
11.1221.6420.988.7235.90715.0000 Capital-New Equip  <$5000 $4,200.00 $1,901.98 $0.00 $1,901.98 $2,298.02 45.28%
11.1221.7410.988.7235.90717.0000 Dues and Fees $2,000.00 $1,099.95 $0.00 $1,139.25 $860.75 56.96%
11.1411.8220.000.7235.81020.0000 Sub-Grantee- YCS $6,700.00 $0.00 $6,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%

TOTAL $63,216.00 $8,762.65 $6,700.00 $25,010.68 $31,505.32 50.16%

PERSONNEL $ 1,050,668
ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES
11.1226.1160.000.7235.90711.0000 Supervision/Direction-Staff $34,073.00 $3,273.48 $0.00 $28,386.17 $5,686.83 83.30%
11.1226.1170.000.7235.90711.0000 Program/Department Direction $59,274.00 $4,005.84 $0.00 $40,568.74 $18,705.26 68.44%
11.1226.1590.000.7235.90711.0000 Other Technical $20,576.00 $1,677.00 $0.00 $17,009.47 $3,566.53 82.66%
11.1226.1620.000.7235.90711.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper $12,759.00 $671.56 $0.00 $6,798.12 $5,960.88 53.28%
11.1226.1790.000.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments $378.00 $155.24 $0.00 $1,002.78 ($624.78) 265.28%
11.1226.1160.987.7235.90711.0000 Supervision/Direction-Staff $14,019.00 $1,576.08 $0.00 $13,533.45 $485.55 96.53%
11.1226.1170.987.7235.90711.0000 Program/Department Direction $21,391.00 $1,770.78 $0.00 $17,907.84 $3,483.16 83.71%
11.1226.1590.987.7235.90711.0000 Other Technical $5,144.00 $419.24 $0.00 $4,252.33 $891.67 82.66%
11.1226.1620.987.7235.90711.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper $1,418.00 $118.51 $0.00 $1,213.48 $204.52 85.57%
11.1226.1790.987.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments $159.00 $68.63 $0.00 $454.64 ($295.64) 285.93%

SUB TOTAL $169,191.00 $13,736.36 $0.00 $131,127.02 $38,063.98 77.50%

INSTRUCTIONAL SALARIES
11.1281.1160.000.7235.90711.0000 Supervision/Direction-Staff $14,924.00 $677.62 $0.00 $6,401.10 $8,522.90 42.89%
11.1281.1180.000.7235.90711.0000 Research $89,469.00 $4,223.22 $0.00 $79,543.24 $9,925.76 88.90%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,028.54 ($1,028.54)
11.1281.1790.000.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments $104.00 $95.21 $0.00 $1,109.91 ($1,005.91) 1067.22%
11.1281.1180.987.7235.90711.0000 Research $6,863.00 $5,003.01 $0.00 $46,089.21 ($39,226.21) 671.56%

termination pay $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $114.28 ($114.28)
Other Special Payments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67.85 ($67.85)

11.1351.1220.000.7235.90711.0000 Counseling $271,967.00 $6,628.71 $0.00 $85,975.15 $185,991.85 31.61%

Packet page 17 of 287



11.1351.1250.000.7235.90711.0000 Instructional Counseling $39,596.00 $7,777.81 $0.00 $68,600.44 ($29,004.44) 173.25%
11.1351.1440.000.7235.90711.0000 Social Work $54,753.00 $5,396.66 $0.00 $70,702.80 ($15,949.80) 129.13%
11.1351.1620.000.7235.90711.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper $13,688.00 $2,126.99 $0.00 $21,588.17 ($7,900.17) 157.71%

Other Special Payments $0.00 $327.69 $0.00 $1,955.59 ($1,955.59)
11.1351.1220.987.7235.90711.0000 Counseling $69,010.00 $5,172.37 $0.00 $51,178.93 $17,831.07 74.16%
11.1351.1250.987.7235.90711.0000 Instructional Counseling $274,983.00 $24,208.20 $0.00 $205,419.61 $69,563.39 74.70%
11.1351.1440.987.7235.90711.0000 Social Work $44,599.00 $1,757.35 $0.00 $22,111.53 $22,487.47 49.57%
11.1351.1620.987.7235.90711.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper $1,521.00 $125.12 $0.00 $1,269.92 $251.08 83.49%

Other Special Payments $0.00 $23.35 $0.00 $138.74 ($138.74)
SUB TOTAL $881,477.00 $63,543.31 $0.00 $663,295.01 $218,181.99 75.25%

TOTAL $1,050,668.00 $77,279.67 $0.00 $794,422.03 $256,245.97 75.61%

FRINGES $641908
ADMINISTRATIVE BENEFITS
11.1226.2110.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Life $240.00 $20.76 $0.00 $185.46 $54.54 77.27%
11.1226.2120.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability $247.00 $22.22 $0.00 $190.25 $56.75 77.02%
11.1226.2130.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident $6,963.00 $892.74 $0.00 $6,398.41 $564.59 91.89%
11.1226.2140.000.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care $522.00 $73.20 $0.00 $509.58 $12.42 97.62%
11.1226.2150.000.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care $201.00 $23.97 $0.00 $185.16 $15.84 92.11%
11.1226.2820.000.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retire  $50,798.00 $5,913.70 $0.00 $39,161.77 $11,636.23 77.09%
11.1226.2830.000.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security $9,920.00 $731.45 $0.00 $7,037.35 $2,882.65 70.94%
11.1226.2920.000.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits $1,124.00 $44.16 $0.00 $772.80 $351.20 68.75%
11.1226.2110.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Life $92.00 $8.88 $0.00 $76.07 $15.93 82.68%
11.1226.2120.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability $87.00 $8.94 $0.00 $74.46 $12.54 85.58%
11.1226.2130.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident $1,895.00 $405.48 $0.00 $2,546.39 ($651.39) 134.37%
11.1226.2140.987.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care $143.00 $33.35 $0.00 $203.92 ($60.92) 142.60%
11.1226.2150.987.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care $55.00 $9.56 $0.00 $64.45 ($9.45) 117.18%
11.1226.2820.987.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retire  $15,631.00 $1,463.53 $0.00 $13,998.35 $1,632.65 89.55%
11.1226.2830.987.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security $3,368.00 $295.39 $0.00 $2,811.08 $556.92 83.46%
11.1226.2920.987.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits $411.00 $11.04 $0.00 $309.12 $101.88 75.21%

SUB TOTAL $91,697.00 $9,958.37 $0.00 $74,524.62 $17,172.38 81.27%

INSTRUCTIONAL BENEFITS
HS
11.1281.2110.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Life $297.00 $10.26 $0.00 $224.84 $72.16 75.70%
11.1281.2120.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability $251.00 $11.04 $0.00 $200.85 $50.15 80.01%
11.1281.2130.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident $3,739.00 $58.36 $0.00 $783.91 $2,955.09 20.96%
11.1281.2140.000.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care $1,848.00 $74.12 $0.00 $1,454.18 $393.82 78.68%
11.1281.2150.000.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care $420.00 $17.44 $0.00 $372.88 $47.12 88.78%
11.1281.2820.000.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retire  $50,947.00 $4,307.47 $0.00 $39,291.81 $11,655.19 77.12%
11.1281.2830.000.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security $8,308.00 $382.87 $0.00 $6,674.89 $1,633.11 80.34%
11.1281.2920.000.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits $2,877.00 $139.52 $0.00 $2,783.06 $93.94 96.73%

HS

Packet page 18 of 287



11.1351.2110.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Life $411.00 $50.66 $0.00 $598.71 ($187.71) 145.67%
11.1351.2120.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability $437.00 $52.10 $0.00 $580.77 ($143.77) 132.89%
11.1351.2130.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident $33,608.00 $2,740.51 $0.00 $41,867.28 ($8,259.28) 124.57%
11.1351.2140.000.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care $3,992.00 $443.39 $0.00 $5,254.45 ($1,262.45) 131.62%
11.1351.2150.000.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care $966.00 $106.51 $0.00 $1,254.32 ($288.32) 129.84%
11.1351.2820.000.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retire  $102,930.00 $18,195.00 $0.00 $115,292.18 ($12,362.18) 112.01%
11.1351.2830.000.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security $14,123.00 $1,716.54 $0.00 $18,798.11 ($4,675.11) 133.10%
11.1351.2920.000.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits $2,250.00 $187.48 $0.00 $1,812.34 $437.66 80.54%

EHS
11.1281.2110.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Life $20.00 $9.30 $0.00 $91.70 ($71.70) 458.50%
11.1281.2120.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability $17.00 $7.56 $0.00 $74.48 ($57.48) 438.11%
11.1281.2140.987.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care $157.00 $138.92 $0.00 $1,125.90 ($968.90) 717.13%
11.1281.2150.987.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care $37.00 $32.66 $0.00 $264.94 ($227.94) 716.05%
11.1281.2820.987.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retire  $3,373.00 $2,043.85 $0.00 $18,831.87 ($15,458.87) 558.31%
11.1281.2830.987.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security $551.00 $395.80 $0.00 $3,480.57 ($2,929.57) 631.68%
11.1281.2920.987.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits $251.00 $170.74 $0.00 $1,509.54 ($1,258.54) 601.41%

EHS
11.1351.2110.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Life $761.00 $65.74 $0.00 $506.49 $254.51 66.55%
11.1351.2120.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability $932.00 $75.37 $0.00 $658.94 $273.06 70.70%
11.1351.2130.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident $85,095.00 $3,797.32 $0.00 $50,188.59 $34,906.41 58.97%
11.1351.2140.987.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care $7,386.00 $507.10 $0.00 $4,516.45 $2,869.55 61.14%
11.1351.2150.987.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care $1,632.00 $107.99 $0.00 $994.51 $637.49 60.93%
11.1351.2820.987.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retire  $189,902.00 $12,865.94 $0.00 $119,220.83 $70,681.17 62.78%
11.1351.2830.987.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security $30,057.00 $2,352.20 $0.00 $20,755.45 $9,301.55 69.05%
11.1351.2920.987.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits $2,636.00 $219.58 $0.00 $2,195.80 $440.20 83.30%

SUBTOTAL $550,211.00 $51,283.34 $0.00 $461,660.64 $88,550.36 83.91%
TOTAL $641,908.00 $61,241.71 $0.00 $536,185.26 $105,722.74 83.53%

TRAVEL $28,614
ADMINISTATIVE TRAVEL
11.1226.3220.000.7235.90711.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel $7,179.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,225.48 ($46.48) 100.64%
11.1226.3220.987.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel $7,435.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,808.20 $5,626.80 24.32%

SUBTOTAL $14,614.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,033.68 $5,580.32 61.82%

INSTRUCTIONAL TRAVEL 
11.1351.3220.000.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel $7,000.00 $1,118.00 $0.00 $3,575.02 $3,424.98 51.07%
11.1351.3220.987.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,167.46 $5,832.54 16.67%

SUBTOTAL $14,000.00 $1,118.00 $0.00 $4,742.48 $9,257.52 33.87%
TOTAL $28,614.00 $1,118.00 $0.00 $13,776.16 $14,837.84 48.14%

EQUIPMENT  $8,800
11.1351.6420.987.7235.90714.0000 Capital-New Equip  <$5000 $8,800.00 ($1,578.48) $0.00 $0.00 $8,800.00 0.00%

Packet page 19 of 287



TOTAL $8,800.00 ($1,578.48) $0.00 $0.00 $8,800.00 0.00%

SUPPLIES $47,239
11.1261.5980.000.7235.90716.0000 Misc. Hardware & Tool Supp $15,000.00 $13.49 $0.00 $8,923.14 $6,076.86 59.48%
11.1351.3430.000.7235.90715.0000 Mail/Postage Serv $850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $850.00 0.00%
11.1351.3510.000.7235.90715.0000 Advertisement Serv $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,352.47 $147.53 94.09%
11.1351.3610.000.7235.90716.0000 Printing Serv $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,568.30 ($68.30) 104.55%
11.1351.5910.000.7235.90715.0000 Office Supplies $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $218.76 $2,281.24 8.75%
11.1351.5910.000.7235.90716.0000 Office Supplies $5,300.00 $135.10 $22.68 $561.62 $4,715.70 11.02%
11.1351.5990.000.7235.90715.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls $5,589.00 $72.60 $9.29 $2,602.42 $2,977.29 46.72%
11.1351.3430.987.7235.90715.0000 Mail/Postage Serv $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 0.00%
11.1351.3510.987.7235.90715.0000 Advertisement Serv $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
11.1351.3610.987.7235.90716.0000 Printing Serv $1,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,920.73 ($170.73) 109.75%
11.1351.5910.987.7235.90715.0000 Office Supplies $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
11.1351.5910.987.7235.90716.0000 Office Supplies $4,000.00 $349.04 $58.55 $516.48 $3,424.97 14.37%
11.1351.5990.987.7235.90715.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls $5,000.00 $145.19 $18.62 $2,461.75 $2,519.63 49.60%
TOTAL $47,239.00 $715.42 $109.14 $22,125.67 $25,004.19 47.07%

CONTRACTUAL $3,796,698.00
11.1351.3190.000.7235.90713.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.33 ($0.33)
11.1351.3190.000.7235.90716.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services $4,275.00 $25.87 $0.00 $3,985.61 $289.39 93.23%
11.1351.3190.987.7235.90713.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($0.10) $0.10
11.1351.3190.987.7235.90716.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services $51,000.00 $3,425.51 $8,478.15 $34,572.68 $7,949.17 84.41%
11.1261.3190.000.7235.90716.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services $0.00 ($360.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
11.1351.3130.000.7235.90716.0000 Pupil Services $5,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,754.82 $745.18 86.45%
11.1311.3130.000.7235.90716.0001 Pupil Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28.99 ($28.99)
11.1311.3130.987.7235.90716.0000 Pupil Services $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $139.98 $1,860.02 6.99%
11.1351.4140.000.7235.90716.0000 Software Maint Agmts Serv $10,485.00 $0.00 $0.00 $582.60 $9,902.40 5.55%
11.1351.3450.987.7235.90716.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv $3,455.00 $0.00 $0.00 $582.58 $2,872.42 16.86%
11.1351.5110.000.7235.90716.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,972.21 $2,027.79 74.65%

SUBTOTAL $84,715.00 $3,091.38 $8,478.15 $50,619.37 $25,617.48 69.76%
BEATTY ELC
11.1351.3830.000.7235.90717.0000 Water Sewage Serv $4,000.00 $662.55 $0.00 $2,630.66 $1,369.34 65.76%
11.1351.5520.000.7235.90716.0000 Electricity Supp $45,000.00 $2,085.49 $0.00 $28,483.17 $16,516.83 63.29%
11.1351.5520.000.7235.90717.0001 Electricity Supp $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,589.92 ($2,589.92)
11.1261.3910.000.7235.90716.0000 Property and Liability Insur Serv $9,474.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,473.76 $0.24 99.99%
11.1261.4110.000.7235.90716.0000 Building Repair Serv $159,166.00 $3,544.05 $37,382.65 $91,074.93 $30,708.42 80.71%

SUBTOTAL $217,640.00 $6,292.09 $37,382.65 $134,252.44 $46,004.91 78.86%

11.1411.8220.000.7235.81010.0000 Pmt to Another Public School District  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
11.1411.8220.000.7235.81020.0000 Pmt to Another Public School District  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
11.1411.8220.000.7235.81080.0000 Pmt to Another Public School District  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
11.1411.8510.000.7235.81010.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disburse $704,228.00 $84,833.26 $75,064.18 $629,163.82 $0.00 100.00%

Packet page 20 of 287



11.1411.8510.000.7235.81020.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disburse $1,962,922.00 $758,943.87 $83,557.63 $1,879,364.37 $0.00 100.00%
11.1411.8510.000.7235.81070.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disburse $323,370.00 $0.00 $95,826.13 $227,443.87 $100.00 99.96%
11.1411.8510.000.7235.81140.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disburse $114,319.00 $0.00 $53,664.50 $60,654.50 $0.00 100.00%
11.1411.8510.987.7235.81020.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disburse $213,168.00 $0.00 $213,168.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%
11.1445.8510.987.7235.91004.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disburse $172,464.00 $0.00 $156,590.07 $15,873.93 $0.00 100.00%

SUBTOTAL $3,490,471.00 $843,777.13 $677,870.51 $2,812,500.49 $100.00 100.00%

SOCIALIZATION FACILITY 
11.1261.4210.987.7235.90716.0000 Land/Building Rental Serv $3,872.00 $218.12 $218.13 $2,495.15 $1,158.72 70.07%

SUBTOTAL $3,872.00 $218.12 $218.13 $2,495.15 $1,158.72 70.07%

TOTAL $3,796,698.00 $853,378.72 $723,949.44 $2,999,867.45 $72,881.11 98.08%

OTHER  $47,421.00
11.1226.3210.000.7235.90711.0000 Regular Duty Travel $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $252.13 $47.87 84.04%
11.1226.7410.000.7235.90717.0000 Dues and Fees $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,479.27 $520.73 91.32%
11.1226.3210.987.7235.90717.0000 Regular Duty Travel $500.00 $153.56 $0.00 $257.83 $242.17 51.56%
11.1226.7410.987.7235.90717.0000 Dues and Fees $2,101.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,100.72 $0.28 99.98%
11.1281.3210.000.7235.90711.0000 Regular Duty Travel $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
11.1281.3210.987.7235.90717.0000 Regular Duty Travel $200.00 $88.58 $0.00 $88.58 $111.42 44.29%
11.1351.3150.000.7235.90717.0000 Management Services $4,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,266.25 $2,133.75 51.50%
11.1351.3150.987.7235.90715.0000 Management Services $4,070.00 $165.00 $70.00 $904.68 $3,095.32 23.94%
11.1351.3210.000.7235.90713.0000 Regular Duty Travel $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $112.56 ($112.56)
11.1351.3210.000.7235.90717.0000 Regular Duty Travel $1,500.00 $347.20 $0.00 $2,044.40 ($544.40) 136.29%
11.1351.3210.987.7235.90717.0000 Regular Duty Travel $10,500.00 $1,336.65 $0.00 $11,626.01 ($1,126.01) 110.72%
11.1351.3930.000.7235.90717.0000 Fleet Insur Serv $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,025.57 $1,974.43 50.63%
11.1351.5110.987.7235.90715.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,917.73 $82.27 95.88%
11.1226.3410.000.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv $792.00 $12.50 $0.00 $316.28 $475.72 39.93%
11.1226.3410.987.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv $90.00 $7.50 $0.00 $229.15 ($139.15) 254.61%
11.1226.3410.987.7235.90717.0000 Telephone Serv $168.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $168.00 0.00%
11.1281.3410.000.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv $1,920.00 $5.00 $0.00 $411.49 $1,508.51 21.43%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $272.07 ($272.07)
11.1281.3410.987.7235.90717.0000 Telephone Serv $60.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60.00 0.00%
11.1351.3410.000.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv $3,015.00 $70.00 $0.00 $1,958.22 $1,056.78 64.94%
11.1351.3410.987.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv $1,908.00 $65.00 $0.00 $10,787.00 ($8,879.00) 565.35%
11.1351.3410.987.7235.90717.0000 Telephone Serv $2,397.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,397.00 0.00%
TOTAL $47,421.00 $2,250.99 $70.00 $43,049.94 $4,301.06 90.93%

GRAND TOTAL $5,684,564 $5,684,564.00 $1,003,168.68 $730,828.58 $4,434,437.19 $519,298.23 90.86%

Packet page 21 of 287



Fund 11 - General Fund
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue
Program 000 - Unassigned

11.0413.0000.000.7235.00000.0000 Restricted Received Directly from
Federal Government

4,872,340.00 812,224.00 5,684,564.00 259,902.93 .00 3,499,408.85 2,185,155.15 62 .00

Program 000 - Unassigned Totals $4,872,340.00 $812,224.00 $5,684,564.00 $259,902.93 $0.00 $3,499,408.85 $2,185,155.15 62% $0.00
*Function* 0000 - Revenue Totals $4,872,340.00 $812,224.00 $5,684,564.00 $259,902.93 $0.00 $3,499,408.85 $2,185,155.15 62% $0.00

Account Type Revenue Totals $4,872,340.00 $812,224.00 $5,684,564.00 $259,902.93 $0.00 $3,499,408.85 $2,185,155.15 62% $0.00

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1221 - Improvement of Instruction

Program 987 - Early Head Start
11.1221.3190.987.7235.90713.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services .00 6,212.00 6,212.00 1,517.25 .00 2,572.60 3,639.40 41 .00
11.1221.3220.987.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel .00 7,468.00 7,468.00 .00 .00 5,505.96 1,962.04 74 .00
11.1221.6420.987.7235.90715.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 .00 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,178.48 .00 1,902.48 (502.48) 136 .00

Program 987 - Early Head Start Totals $0.00 $15,080.00 $15,080.00 $2,695.73 $0.00 $9,981.04 $5,098.96 66% $0.00

Program 988 - Head Start Tech Assistance Alloc
11.1221.3190.988.7235.90713.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services .00 15,036.00 15,036.00 2,520.00 .00 3,497.25 11,538.75 23 .00
11.1221.3220.988.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel .00 14,326.00 14,326.00 .00 .00 7,946.17 6,379.83 55 .00
11.1221.3430.988.7235.90715.0000 Mail/Postage Serv .00 4,874.00 4,874.00 .00 .00 .00 4,874.00 0 .00
11.1221.5110.988.7235.90715.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 544.99 .00 544.99 455.01 54 .00
11.1221.6420.988.7235.90715.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 .00 4,200.00 4,200.00 1,901.98 .00 1,901.98 2,298.02 45 .00
11.1221.7410.988.7235.90717.0000 Dues and Fees .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,099.95 .00 1,139.25 860.75 57 .00

Program 988 - Head Start Tech Assistance Alloc Totals $0.00 $41,436.00 $41,436.00 $6,066.92 $0.00 $15,029.64 $26,406.36 36% $0.00
*Function* 1221 - Improvement of Instruction Totals $0.00 $56,516.00 $56,516.00 $8,762.65 $0.00 $25,010.68 $31,505.32 44% $0.00

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff
Program 000 - Unassigned

11.1226.1160.000.7235.90711.0000 Supervision/Direction-Staff 38,804.00 (4,731.00) 34,073.00 3,273.48 .00 28,386.17 5,686.83 83 .00
11.1226.1170.000.7235.90711.0000 Program/Department Direction 59,274.00 .00 59,274.00 4,005.84 .00 40,568.74 18,705.26 68 .00
11.1226.1590.000.7235.90711.0000 Other Technical 20,576.00 .00 20,576.00 1,677.00 .00 17,009.47 3,566.53 83 .00
11.1226.1620.000.7235.90711.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper 12,759.00 .00 12,759.00 671.56 .00 6,798.12 5,960.88 53 .00
11.1226.1790.000.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments 378.00 .00 378.00 155.24 .00 1,002.78 (624.78) 265 .00
11.1226.2110.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Life 261.00 (21.00) 240.00 20.76 .00 185.46 54.54 77 .00
11.1226.2120.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability 265.00 (18.00) 247.00 22.22 .00 190.25 56.75 77 .00
11.1226.2130.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident 7,219.00 (256.00) 6,963.00 892.74 .00 6,398.41 564.59 92 .00
11.1226.2140.000.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care 541.00 (19.00) 522.00 73.20 .00 509.58 12.42 98 .00
11.1226.2150.000.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care 206.00 (5.00) 201.00 23.97 .00 185.16 15.84 92 .00
11.1226.2820.000.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local

Retirement Funds
52,498.00 (1,700.00) 50,798.00 5,913.70 .00 39,161.77 11,636.23 77 .00

11.1226.2830.000.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security 10,214.00 (294.00) 9,920.00 731.45 .00 7,037.35 2,882.65 71 .00
11.1226.2920.000.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits 1,193.00 (69.00) 1,124.00 44.16 .00 772.80 351.20 69 .00
11.1226.3210.000.7235.90711.0000 Regular Duty Travel .00 300.00 300.00 .00 .00 252.13 47.87 84 .00
11.1226.3220.000.7235.90711.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel .00 7,179.00 7,179.00 .00 .00 7,225.48 (46.48) 101 .00
11.1226.3410.000.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv 150.00 642.00 792.00 12.50 .00 316.28 475.72 40 .00
11.1226.7410.000.7235.90717.0000 Dues and Fees .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00 .00 5,479.27 520.73 91 .00

Program 000 - Unassigned Totals $204,338.00 $7,008.00 $211,346.00 $17,517.82 $0.00 $161,479.22 $49,866.78 76% $0.00

Program 987 - Early Head Start
11.1226.1160.987.7235.90711.0000 Supervision/Direction-Staff 18,590.00 (4,571.00) 14,019.00 1,576.08 .00 13,533.45 485.55 97 .00
11.1226.1170.987.7235.90711.0000 Program/Department Direction 21,391.00 .00 21,391.00 1,770.78 .00 17,907.84 3,483.16 84 .00
11.1226.1590.987.7235.90711.0000 Other Technical 5,144.00 .00 5,144.00 419.24 .00 4,252.33 891.67 83 .00
11.1226.1620.987.7235.90711.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper 1,418.00 .00 1,418.00 118.51 .00 1,213.48 204.52 86 .00
11.1226.1790.987.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments 227.00 (68.00) 159.00 68.63 .00 454.64 (295.64) 286 .00
11.1226.2110.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Life 105.00 (13.00) 92.00 8.88 .00 76.07 15.93 83 .00
11.1226.2120.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability 98.00 (11.00) 87.00 8.94 .00 74.46 12.54 86 .00

APRIL 2025 PC/BOE FINANCIAL REPORT
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Adopted Budget
Budget

Amendments Amended Budget
Current Month

Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd Prior Year Total

Run By lwhite on 05/05/2025 10:53:49 AM Page - 1

Packet page 22 of 287



11.1226.2130.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident 1,895.00 .00 1,895.00 405.48 .00 2,546.39 (651.39) 134 .00
11.1226.2140.987.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care 143.00 .00 143.00 33.35 .00 203.92 (60.92) 143 .00
11.1226.2150.987.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care 55.00 .00 55.00 9.56 .00 64.45 (9.45) 117 .00
11.1226.2820.987.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local

Retirement Funds
15,781.00 (150.00) 15,631.00 1,463.53 .00 13,998.35 1,632.65 90 .00

11.1226.2830.987.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security 3,638.00 (270.00) 3,368.00 295.39 .00 2,811.08 556.92 83 .00
11.1226.2920.987.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits 531.00 (120.00) 411.00 11.04 .00 309.12 101.88 75 .00
11.1226.3210.987.7235.90717.0000 Regular Duty Travel .00 500.00 500.00 153.56 .00 257.83 242.17 52 .00
11.1226.3220.987.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel .00 7,435.00 7,435.00 .00 .00 1,808.20 5,626.80 24 .00
11.1226.3410.987.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv 90.00 .00 90.00 7.50 .00 229.15 (139.15) 255 .00
11.1226.3410.987.7235.90717.0000 Telephone Serv .00 168.00 168.00 .00 .00 .00 168.00 0 .00
11.1226.7410.987.7235.90717.0000 Dues and Fees .00 2,101.00 2,101.00 .00 .00 2,100.72 .28 100 .00

Program 987 - Early Head Start Totals $69,106.00 $5,001.00 $74,107.00 $6,350.47 $0.00 $61,841.48 $12,265.52 83% $0.00
*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff Totals $273,444.00 $12,009.00 $285,453.00 $23,868.29 $0.00 $223,320.70 $62,132.30 78% $0.00

*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services
Program 000 - Unassigned

11.1261.3910.000.7235.90716.0000 Property and Liability Insur Serv .00 9,474.00 9,474.00 .00 .00 9,473.76 .24 100 .00
11.1261.4110.000.7235.90716.0000 Building Repair Serv .00 159,166.00 159,166.00 3,544.05 37,382.65 91,074.93 30,708.42 81 .00
11.1261.5980.000.7235.90716.0000 Misc. Hardware & Tool Supp .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 13.49 .00 8,923.14 6,076.86 59 .00

Program 000 - Unassigned Totals $0.00 $183,640.00 $183,640.00 $3,557.54 $37,382.65 $109,471.83 $36,785.52 80% $0.00

Program 987 - Early Head Start
11.1261.4210.987.7235.90716.0000 Land/Building Rental Serv .00 3,872.00 3,872.00 218.12 218.13 2,495.15 1,158.72 70 .00

Program 987 - Early Head Start Totals $0.00 $3,872.00 $3,872.00 $218.12 $218.13 $2,495.15 $1,158.72 70% $0.00
*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services Totals $0.00 $187,512.00 $187,512.00 $3,775.66 $37,600.78 $111,966.98 $37,944.24 80% $0.00

*Function* 1281 - Planning, Research and Evaluation
Program 000 - Unassigned

11.1281.1160.000.7235.90711.0000 Supervision/Direction-Staff 14,924.00 .00 14,924.00 677.62 .00 6,401.10 8,522.90 43 .00
11.1281.1180.000.7235.90711.0000 Research 90,962.00 (1,493.00) 89,469.00 4,223.22 .00 79,543.24 9,925.76 89 .00
11.1281.1760.000.7235.90711.0000 Termination Pay (Severance) .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 1,028.54 (1,028.54) +++ .00
11.1281.1790.000.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments 104.00 .00 104.00 95.21 .00 1,109.91 (1,005.91) 1,067 .00
11.1281.2110.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Life 297.00 .00 297.00 10.26 .00 224.84 72.16 76 .00
11.1281.2120.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability 251.00 .00 251.00 11.04 .00 200.85 50.15 80 .00
11.1281.2130.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident 4,081.00 (342.00) 3,739.00 58.36 .00 783.91 2,955.09 21 .00
11.1281.2140.000.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care 1,873.00 (25.00) 1,848.00 74.12 .00 1,454.18 393.82 79 .00
11.1281.2150.000.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care 426.00 (6.00) 420.00 17.44 .00 372.88 47.12 89 .00
11.1281.2820.000.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local

Retirement Funds
51,707.00 (760.00) 50,947.00 4,307.47 .00 39,291.81 11,655.19 77 .00

11.1281.2830.000.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security 8,401.00 (93.00) 8,308.00 382.87 .00 6,674.89 1,633.11 80 .00
11.1281.2920.000.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits 2,899.00 (22.00) 2,877.00 139.52 .00 2,783.06 93.94 97 .00
11.1281.3210.000.7235.90711.0000 Regular Duty Travel .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 0 .00
11.1281.3410.000.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv 120.00 1,800.00 1,920.00 5.00 .00 411.49 1,508.51 21 .00

Program 000 - Unassigned Totals $176,045.00 $559.00 $176,604.00 $10,002.13 $0.00 $140,280.70 $36,323.30 79% $0.00

Program 987 - Early Head Start
11.1281.1180.987.7235.90711.0000 Research 6,863.00 .00 6,863.00 5,003.01 .00 46,089.21 (39,226.21) 672 .00
11.1281.1760.987.7235.90711.0000 Termination Pay (Severance) .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 114.28 (114.28) +++ .00
11.1281.1790.987.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 67.85 (67.85) +++ .00
11.1281.2110.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Life 20.00 .00 20.00 9.30 .00 91.70 (71.70) 459 .00
11.1281.2120.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability 17.00 .00 17.00 7.56 .00 74.48 (57.48) 438 .00
11.1281.2140.987.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care 157.00 .00 157.00 138.92 .00 1,125.90 (968.90) 717 .00
11.1281.2150.987.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care 37.00 .00 37.00 32.66 .00 264.94 (227.94) 716 .00
11.1281.2820.987.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local

Retirement Funds
3,373.00 .00 3,373.00 2,043.85 .00 18,831.87 (15,458.87) 558 .00

11.1281.2830.987.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security 551.00 .00 551.00 395.80 .00 3,480.57 (2,929.57) 632 .00
11.1281.2920.987.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits 251.00 .00 251.00 170.74 .00 1,509.54 (1,258.54) 601 .00

APRIL 2025 PC/BOE FINANCIAL REPORT
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Adopted Budget
Budget

Amendments Amended Budget
Current Month

Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd Prior Year Total

Run By lwhite on 05/05/2025 10:53:49 AM Page - 2

Packet page 23 of 287



11.1281.3210.987.7235.90717.0000 Regular Duty Travel .00 200.00 200.00 88.58 .00 88.58 111.42 44 .00
11.1281.3410.987.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 272.07 (272.07) +++ .00
11.1281.3410.987.7235.90717.0000 Telephone Serv .00 60.00 60.00 .00 .00 .00 60.00 0 .00

Program 987 - Early Head Start Totals $11,269.00 $260.00 $11,529.00 $7,890.42 $0.00 $72,010.99 ($60,481.99) 625% $0.00
*Function* 1281 - Planning, Research and Evaluation Totals $187,314.00 $819.00 $188,133.00 $17,892.55 $0.00 $212,291.69 ($24,158.69) 113% $0.00

*Function* 1311 - Community Services Direction
Program 000 - Unassigned

11.1311.3130.000.7235.90716.0000 Pupil Services .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 .00 .00 4,754.82 745.18 86 .00
Program 000 - Unassigned Totals $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,754.82 $745.18 86% $0.00

Program 987 - Early Head Start
11.1311.3130.987.7235.90716.0000 Pupil Services .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 139.98 1,860.02 7 .00

Program 987 - Early Head Start Totals $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $139.98 $1,860.02 7% $0.00
*Function* 1311 - Community Services Direction Totals $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,894.80 $2,605.20 65% $0.00

*Function* 1351 - Custody and Care of Children
Program 000 - Unassigned

11.1351.1220.000.7235.90711.0000 Counseling 73,004.00 198,963.00 271,967.00 6,628.71 .00 85,975.15 185,991.85 32 .00
11.1351.1250.000.7235.90711.0000 Instructional Counseling 39,596.00 .00 39,596.00 7,777.81 .00 68,600.44 (29,004.44) 173 .00
11.1351.1440.000.7235.90711.0000 Social Work 54,753.00 .00 54,753.00 5,396.66 .00 70,702.80 (15,949.80) 129 .00
11.1351.1620.000.7235.90711.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper 13,688.00 .00 13,688.00 2,126.99 .00 21,588.17 (7,900.17) 158 .00
11.1351.1790.000.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments .00 .00 .00 327.69 .00 1,955.59 (1,955.59) +++ .00
11.1351.2110.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Life 411.00 .00 411.00 50.66 .00 598.71 (187.71) 146 .00
11.1351.2120.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability 437.00 .00 437.00 52.10 .00 580.77 (143.77) 133 .00
11.1351.2130.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident 33,608.00 .00 33,608.00 2,740.51 .00 41,867.28 (8,259.28) 125 .00
11.1351.2140.000.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care 3,992.00 .00 3,992.00 443.39 .00 5,254.45 (1,262.45) 132 .00
11.1351.2150.000.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care 966.00 .00 966.00 106.51 .00 1,254.32 (288.32) 130 .00
11.1351.2820.000.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local

Retirement Funds
87,958.00 14,972.00 102,930.00 18,195.00 .00 115,292.18 (12,362.18) 112 .00

11.1351.2830.000.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security 14,123.00 .00 14,123.00 1,716.54 .00 18,798.11 (4,675.11) 133 .00
11.1351.2920.000.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits 2,250.00 .00 2,250.00 187.48 .00 1,812.34 437.66 81 .00
11.1351.3150.000.7235.90717.0000 Management Services .00 4,400.00 4,400.00 .00 .00 2,266.25 2,133.75 52 .00
11.1351.3190.000.7235.90713.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .33 (.33) +++ .00
11.1351.3190.000.7235.90716.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services .00 4,275.00 4,275.00 25.87 .00 3,985.61 289.39 93 .00
11.1351.3210.000.7235.90713.0000 Regular Duty Travel .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 112.56 (112.56) +++ .00
11.1351.3210.000.7235.90717.0000 Regular Duty Travel .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 347.20 .00 2,044.40 (544.40) 136 .00
11.1351.3220.000.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 1,118.00 .00 3,575.02 3,424.98 51 .00
11.1351.3410.000.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv 720.00 2,295.00 3,015.00 70.00 .00 1,958.22 1,056.78 65 .00
11.1351.3430.000.7235.90715.0000 Mail/Postage Serv .00 850.00 850.00 .00 .00 .00 850.00 0 .00
11.1351.3510.000.7235.90715.0000 Advertisement Serv .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,352.47 147.53 94 .00
11.1351.3610.000.7235.90716.0000 Printing Serv .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,568.30 (68.30) 105 .00
11.1351.3830.000.7235.90717.0000 Water Sewage Serv .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 662.55 .00 2,630.66 1,369.34 66 .00
11.1351.3930.000.7235.90717.0000 Fleet Insur Serv .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .00 .00 2,025.57 1,974.43 51 .00
11.1351.4140.000.7235.90716.0000 Software Maint Agmts Serv .00 10,485.00 10,485.00 .00 .00 582.60 9,902.40 6 .00
11.1351.5110.000.7235.90716.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .00 .00 5,972.21 2,027.79 75 .00
11.1351.5520.000.7235.90716.0000 Electricity Supp .00 45,000.00 45,000.00 2,085.49 .00 28,483.17 16,516.83 63 .00
11.1351.5520.000.7235.90717.0000 Electricity Supp .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 2,589.92 (2,589.92) +++ .00
11.1351.5910.000.7235.90715.0000 Office Supplies .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 218.76 2,281.24 9 .00
11.1351.5910.000.7235.90716.0000 Office Supplies .00 5,300.00 5,300.00 135.10 22.68 561.62 4,715.70 11 .00
11.1351.5990.000.7235.90715.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls .00 5,589.00 5,589.00 72.60 9.29 2,602.42 2,977.29 47 .00

Program 000 - Unassigned Totals $325,506.00 $323,129.00 $648,635.00 $50,266.86 $31.97 $497,810.40 $150,792.63 77% $0.00

Program 987 - Early Head Start
11.1351.1220.987.7235.90711.0000 Counseling 69,010.00 .00 69,010.00 5,172.37 .00 51,178.93 17,831.07 74 .00
11.1351.1250.987.7235.90711.0000 Instructional Counseling 297,517.00 (22,534.00) 274,983.00 24,208.20 .00 205,419.61 69,563.39 75 .00
11.1351.1440.987.7235.90711.0000 Social Work 68,933.00 (24,334.00) 44,599.00 1,757.35 .00 22,111.53 22,487.47 50 .00
11.1351.1620.987.7235.90711.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper 1,521.00 .00 1,521.00 125.12 .00 1,269.92 251.08 83 .00

APRIL 2025 PC/BOE FINANCIAL REPORT
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Adopted Budget
Budget

Amendments Amended Budget
Current Month

Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd Prior Year Total

Run By lwhite on 05/05/2025 10:53:49 AM Page - 3

Packet page 24 of 287



11.1351.1790.987.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments .00 .00 .00 23.35 .00 138.74 (138.74) +++ .00
11.1351.2110.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Life 804.00 (43.00) 761.00 65.74 .00 506.49 254.51 67 .00
11.1351.2120.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability 1,032.00 (100.00) 932.00 75.37 .00 658.94 273.06 71 .00
11.1351.2130.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident 90,862.00 (5,767.00) 85,095.00 3,797.32 .00 50,188.59 34,906.41 59 .00
11.1351.2140.987.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care 7,831.00 (445.00) 7,386.00 507.10 .00 4,516.45 2,869.55 61 .00
11.1351.2150.987.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care 1,732.00 (100.00) 1,632.00 107.99 .00 994.51 637.49 61 .00
11.1351.2820.987.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local

Retirement Funds
209,758.00 (19,856.00) 189,902.00 12,865.94 .00 119,220.83 70,681.17 63 .00

11.1351.2830.987.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security 33,809.00 (3,752.00) 30,057.00 2,352.20 .00 20,755.45 9,301.55 69 .00
11.1351.2920.987.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits 2,636.00 .00 2,636.00 219.58 .00 2,195.80 440.20 83 .00
11.1351.3130.987.7235.90716.0000 Pupil Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 28.99 (28.99) +++ .00
11.1351.3150.987.7235.90715.0000 Management Services .00 4,070.00 4,070.00 165.00 70.00 904.68 3,095.32 24 .00
11.1351.3190.987.7235.90713.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 (.10) .10 +++ .00
11.1351.3190.987.7235.90716.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services .00 51,000.00 51,000.00 3,425.51 8,478.15 34,572.68 7,949.17 84 .00
11.1351.3210.987.7235.90717.0000 Regular Duty Travel .00 10,500.00 10,500.00 1,336.65 .00 11,626.01 (1,126.01) 111 .00
11.1351.3220.987.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .00 .00 1,167.46 5,832.54 17 .00
11.1351.3410.987.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv 1,908.00 .00 1,908.00 65.00 .00 10,787.00 (8,879.00) 565 .00
11.1351.3410.987.7235.90717.0000 Telephone Serv .00 2,397.00 2,397.00 .00 .00 .00 2,397.00 0 .00
11.1351.3430.987.7235.90715.0000 Mail/Postage Serv .00 750.00 750.00 .00 .00 .00 750.00 0 .00
11.1351.3450.987.7235.90716.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv .00 3,455.00 3,455.00 .00 .00 582.58 2,872.42 17 .00
11.1351.3510.987.7235.90715.0000 Advertisement Serv .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 0 .00
11.1351.3610.987.7235.90716.0000 Printing Serv .00 1,750.00 1,750.00 .00 .00 1,920.73 (170.73) 110 .00
11.1351.5110.987.7235.90715.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 1,917.73 82.27 96 .00
11.1351.5910.987.7235.90715.0000 Office Supplies .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00 .00 100 .00
11.1351.5910.987.7235.90716.0000 Office Supplies .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 349.04 58.55 516.48 3,424.97 14 .00
11.1351.5990.987.7235.90715.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 145.19 18.62 2,461.75 2,519.63 50 .00
11.1351.6420.987.7235.90714.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 .00 8,800.00 8,800.00 (1,578.48) .00 .00 8,800.00 0 .00

Program 987 - Early Head Start Totals $787,353.00 $26,291.00 $813,644.00 $55,185.54 $8,625.32 $546,641.78 $258,376.90 68% $0.00
*Function* 1351 - Custody and Care of Children Totals $1,112,859.00 $349,420.00 $1,462,279.00 $105,452.40 $8,657.29 $1,044,452.18 $409,169.53 72% $0.00

*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools
Program 000 - Unassigned

11.1411.8220.000.7235.81010.0000 Pmt to Another Public School
District for Serv

1,115,310.00 (1,115,310.00) .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

11.1411.8220.000.7235.81020.0000 Pmt to Another Public School
District for Serv

2,078,100.00 (2,078,100.00) .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

11.1411.8220.000.7235.81080.0000 Pmt to Another Public School
District for Serv

105,313.00 (105,313.00) .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

11.1411.8510.000.7235.81010.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through
Disbursements

.00 704,228.00 704,228.00 84,833.26 75,064.18 629,163.82 .00 100 .00

11.1411.8510.000.7235.81020.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through
Disbursements

.00 1,969,622.00 1,969,622.00 758,943.87 90,257.63 1,879,364.37 .00 100 .00

11.1411.8510.000.7235.81070.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through
Disbursements

.00 323,370.00 323,370.00 .00 95,826.13 227,443.87 100.00 100 .00

11.1411.8510.000.7235.81140.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through
Disbursements

.00 114,319.00 114,319.00 .00 53,664.50 60,654.50 .00 100 .00

Program 000 - Unassigned Totals $3,298,723.00 ($187,184.00) $3,111,539.00 $843,777.13 $314,812.44 $2,796,626.56 $100.00 100% $0.00

Program 987 - Early Head Start
11.1411.8510.987.7235.81020.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through

Disbursements
.00 213,168.00 213,168.00 .00 213,168.00 .00 .00 100 .00

Program 987 - Early Head Start Totals $0.00 $213,168.00 $213,168.00 $0.00 $213,168.00 $0.00 $0.00 100% $0.00
*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools Totals $3,298,723.00 $25,984.00 $3,324,707.00 $843,777.13 $527,980.44 $2,796,626.56 $100.00 100% $0.00

*Function* 1445 - Pmts to Not for Profit Entities
Program 987 - Early Head Start

11.1445.8510.987.7235.91004.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through
Disbursements

.00 172,464.00 172,464.00 .00 156,590.07 15,873.93 .00 100 .00

APRIL 2025 PC/BOE FINANCIAL REPORT
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Adopted Budget
Budget

Amendments Amended Budget
Current Month

Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd Prior Year Total

Run By lwhite on 05/05/2025 10:53:49 AM Page - 4

Packet page 25 of 287



Program 987 - Early Head Start Totals $0.00 $172,464.00 $172,464.00 $0.00 $156,590.07 $15,873.93 $0.00 100% $0.00
*Function* 1445 - Pmts to Not for Profit Entities Totals $0.00 $172,464.00 $172,464.00 $0.00 $156,590.07 $15,873.93 $0.00 100% $0.00

Account Type Expense Totals $4,872,340.00 $812,224.00 $5,684,564.00 $1,003,528.68 $730,828.58 $4,434,437.52 $519,297.90 91% $0.00
Revenue Totals $4,872,340.00 $812,224.00 $5,684,564.00 $259,902.93 $0.00 $3,499,408.85 $2,185,155.15 62% $0.00
Expense Totals $4,872,340.00 $812,224.00 $5,684,564.00 $1,003,528.68 $730,828.58 $4,434,437.52 $519,297.90 91% $0.00

Fund 11 - General Fund Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($743,625.75) ($730,828.58) ($935,028.67) $1,665,857.25 $0.00
Revenue Totals $4,872,340.00 $812,224.00 $5,684,564.00 $259,902.93 $0.00 $3,499,408.85 $2,185,155.15 62% $0.00
Expense Totals $4,872,340.00 $812,224.00 $5,684,564.00 $1,003,528.68 $730,828.58 $4,434,437.52 $519,297.90 91% $0.00

Grand Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($743,625.75) ($730,828.58) ($935,028.67) $1,665,857.25 $0.00

APRIL 2025 PC/BOE FINANCIAL REPORT
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Adopted Budget
Budget

Amendments Amended Budget
Current Month

Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd Prior Year Total

Run By lwhite on 05/05/2025 10:53:49 AM Page - 5

Packet page 26 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=�><?=����=���=@?�=�����=������ABCDEFCAG��AFAEHAG��EDAFCIJ�KDLM�NAGADOI�
LHADPMAPC ;�$��#��4,�����Q RS T� UT���VU�W���������� ��������� ��X 3! �+ 'YZ�![4�\!+��'4+�4�[]0�' :,$$�#�*,�- ��UTU��VU R T�UUT��̂V̂�WZ,��/����_DEI����4,��$- S�V�� S��UTU��VU RS T�UUT��̂V̂�W+##,%������ABCDEFCAG��AFAEHAG��EDAFCIJ�KDLM�NAGADOI�
LHADPMAPC�4,��$- S�V�� S��UTU��VU RS T�UUT��̂V̂�WY�/�)���̀POBBEaPAG�4,��$- S�V�� S��UTU��VU �,#��*,�����EBCDEFCbcEGA�4,��$- S�V�� S��UTU��VU �)�������AOG��CODC��d��4,��$- S�V�� S��UTU��VU 6),�)�9���̀POBBEaPAG�4,��$- S�V�� S��UTU��VU e[%�#�*,�e����AHAPfA�4,��$- S�V�� S��UTU��VU ����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<<=?<g�=gh@=@?�=g�@<?=�����iCjAD��DLK�k��AFjPEFOI��ADHEFAB ;�$��#��4,�����Q S�T���V ����������� ��������� ��� 3! +6 +�6�l�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� �T���V�� �T���V �����U����� ��������� �̂m 3! +6 +�6�l�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� �XV�� �T�X�Vm�Z,��/����_DEI����4,��$- S�T��XV�� S�V�� S�T�X�Vm�+##,%�����iCjAD��DLK�k��AFjPEFOI��ADHEFAB�4,��$- S�T��XV�� S�V�� S�T�X�Vm�Y�/�)���̀POBBEaPAG�4,��$- S�T��XV�� S�V���,#��*,�����DOHAI�4,��$- S�T��XV�� S�V������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<<=n>�=gh@=@?�=g�@<�=�����oO_ECOIbpAq��rfE_�st���� ;�$��#��4,�����Q SX��V������ ����� ��������� ��� 3! �� )�#$�--�8%�&-��,�#,))�#����� �T�X̂V�̂ �TU��V�̂Z,��/����_DEI����4,��$- S�T�X̂V�̂ S�V�� S�TU��V�̂+##,%�����oO_ECOIbpAq��rfE_�st�����4,��$- S�T�X̂V�̂ S�V�� S�TU��V�̂Y�/�)���̀POBBEaPAG�4,��$- S�T�X̂V�̂ S�V���,#��*,�����f__IEAB�4,��$- S�T�X̂V�̂ S�V���)�������AOG��CODC��d��4,��$- S�TmU�VX S�V��6),�)�9����ODIJ��AOG��CODC�4,��$- S�TmU�VX S�V������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<<=?<g�=ghh=@?�=g�@<?=�����iCjAD��DLK�k��AFjPEFOI��ADHEFAB ;�$��#��4,�����Q SUXXV������U����� ��������� �̂m 3! +6 +�6�l�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� �T���V��  T�UXV��Z,��/����_DEI����4,��$- S�T���V�� S�V�� S T�UXV��+##,%�����iCjAD��DLK�k��AFjPEFOI��ADHEFAB�4,��$- S�T���V�� S�V�� S T�UXV��Y�/�)���̀POBBEaPAG�4,��$- S�T���V�� S�V���,#��*,�����DOHAI�4,��$- S�T���V�� S�V������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<<=�<<�=ghh=@?�=g�@<�=������AOFjEPau�ABCEPa��f__IEAB ;�$��#��4,�����Q S�V������������ ��������� ��� 3! +6 +�6�l�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� ���VUU ���VUUZ,��/����_DEI����4,��$- S���VUU S�V�� S���VUU+##,%������AOFjEPau�ABCEPa��f__IEAB�4,��$- S���VUU S�V�� S���VUU����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<<=n>�=ghh=@?�=g�@<�=�����oO_ECOIbpAq��rfE_�st���� ;�$��#��4,�����Q S�V������ ����� ��������� ��� 3! �� )�#$�--�8%�&-��,�#,))�#����� ���V�� ���V���%��(2�v/*��T�����.��,�������������Q�̂Q���+Z 6������,8���
Packet page 27 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<<=>?�=@AA=BC�=@�B<�=�����DEFGHEIJKLM��NOGF�PQ���� ;�$��#��4,�����R S�T������U����� ���������  �� 3! �� 3!�8,)��,(*���2����&��2����)*88*��$�5�,5- �V � T�� �VU� T������U����� ���������  �� 3! �� 3!�8,)������W���8��*�5,)��($��9,�*�,) � TXY �VU�UT�Y����U����� ���������  � 3! �� 3!�8,)�+$*#*��W)%Z���5�,5 ���TY� �VX��TXY[,��/����F\GI����4,��$- S�VX��TXY S�T�� S�VX��TXY+##,%�����DEFGHEIJKLM��NOGF�PQ�����4,��$- S�VX��TXY S�T�� S�VX��TXY]�/�)���̂_È G̀a_Lb�4,��$- S�V��cTXU S�T���,#��*,�����OFFIGL̀�4,��$- S�V��cTXU S�T������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<<=B?<�=@AA=BC�=@�B<B=������OL̀�E_b�dLL̀ ;�$��#��4,�����R S XT ����������� ��������� ��� 3! +6 +�6�e�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� �V�XXTX� �V� XT��[,��/����F\GI����4,��$- S�V�XXTX� S�T�� S�V� XT��+##,%������OL̀�E_b�dLL̀�4,��$- S�V�XXTX� S�T�� S�V� XT��]�/�)���̂_È G̀a_Lb�4,��$- S�V�XXTX� S�T���,#��*,����fHgL\�Dh̀H̀�4,��$- S�V�XXTX� S�T���)�������LEb��HE\H��i��4,��$- ScV�ccTX� S�T��6),�)�9����LEb��HE\H��Ljg��̀ G̀̀HE_jL��IIhj�4,��$- ScV�ccTX� S�T��kl%�#�*,�k����mF\hnLmL_H�ho��_̀H\OjHGh_�4,��$- SYVUc�Tc� S�T������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<<>�=���=BC�=@�B<<=������OFL\nG̀Gh_p�G\LjHGh_J�HEoo ;�$��#��4,�����R S��V���TcX���������� ��������� ��� 3! q� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�[,��/$2�������X� 6�2),$$�6,-� �Vc cTU� �cVU�XT� ��� ������ ��������� ��c 3! q� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�[,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �Vc cTU� �YV YcT�U[,��/����F\GI����4,��$- S V�U T�Y S�T�� S�YV YcT�U+##,%������OFL\nG̀Gh_p�G\LjHGh_J�HEoo�4,��$- S V�U T�Y S�T�� S�YV YcT�U����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<<B�=���=BC�=@�B<<=������\ha\Emp�LFE\HmL_H��G\LjHGh_ ;�$��#��4,�����R S cV�c�TX����������� ��������� ��� 3! q� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�[,��/$2�������X� 6�2),$$�6,-� �V���TX  YV�c�TY ��� ������ ��������� ��c 3! q� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�[,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �V���TX� ��V�cYTU�[,��/����F\GI����4,��$- S�V���TY� S�T�� S��V�cYTU�+##,%������\ha\Emp�LFE\HmL_H��G\LjHGh_�4,��$- S�V���TY� S�T�� S��V�cYTU�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<�@�=���=BC�=@�B<<=�����fHgL\��Ljg_GjEI ;�$��#��4,�����R S��V  �T�U���������� ��������� ��� 3! q� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�[,��/$2�������X� 6�2),$$�6,-� Y�YT� �cV�X�TX���� ������ ��������� ��c 3! q� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�[,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� Y�YT�U �UV��XT�U[,��/����F\GI����4,��$- S�VcUUT�� S�T�� S�UV��XT�U+##,%�����fHgL\��Ljg_GjEI�4,��$- S�VcUUT�� S�T�� S�UV��XT�U�%��(2�r/*��V�����.��,�������������R�YR���+[ 6������,8���
Packet page 28 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<>�=���=?@�=A�?<<=������BCDBEFDGHIJBDKCFJHLMMNNBBOBD ;�$��#��4,�����P QRS��RT�R���������� ��������� ��� 3! U� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�V,��/$2�������W� 6�2),$$�6,-�   �TXY RS�R�T ���� ������ ��������� ��R 3! U� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�V,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-�   �TXY RSXWYT��V,��/����ODKJ����4,��$- QRX�T�R Q�T�� QRSXWYT��+##,%������BCDBEFDGHIJBDKCFJHLMMNNBBOBD�4,��$- QRX�T�R Q�T�� QRSXWYT������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<?A�=���=?@�=A�?<<=�����ZE[BD��OBCKFJ��FG\B]Ê ;�$��#��4,�����P QY�XT������������ ��������� ��� 3! U� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�V,��/$2�������W� 6�2),$$�6,-� � WT�� WYRT����� ������ ��������� ��R 3! U� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�V,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �RT�� �S���TXYV,��/����ODKJ����4,��$- Q���T�� Q�T�� Q�S���TXY+##,%�����ZE[BD��OBCKFJ��FG\B]Ê�4,��$- Q���T�� Q�T�� Q�S���TXY����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<<�=���=?@�=A�?<<=�����
DM_O�	K̀B ;�$��#��4,�����P Q�R�TX����������� ��������� ��� 3! U� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�V,��/$2�������W� 6�2),$$�6,-� ��T Y �X�T�Y��� ������ ��������� ��R 3! U� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�V,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� ��T Y �Y�T�RV,��/����ODKJ����4,��$- Q��TXR Q�T�� Q�Y�T�R+##,%�����
DM_O�	K̀B�4,��$- Q��TXR Q�T�� Q�Y�T�R����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<�=���=?@�=A�?<<=�����
DM_O��K̂FaKJKEG ;�$��#��4,�����P Q�RYT� ���������� ��������� ��� 3! U� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�V,��/$2�������W� 6�2),$$�6,-� ��T�� �XWT����� ������ ��������� ��R 3! U� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�V,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� ��T�� �W�T��V,��/����ODKJ����4,��$- Q��T�� Q�T�� Q�W�T��+##,%�����
DM_O��K̂FaKJKEG�4,��$- Q��T�� Q�T�� Q�W�T������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<@�=���=?@�=A�?<<=�����
DM_O��BFJE[�F]b��CCKbB]E ;�$��#��4,�����P Q�S���TRX���������� ��������� ��� 3! U� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�V,��/$2�������W� 6�2),$$�6,-� ��RT X �SW��T����� ������ ��������� ��R 3! U� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�V,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� ��RT X RS WYT��V,��/����ODKJ����4,��$- QYW�TX� Q�T�� QRS WYT��+##,%�����
DM_O��BFJE[�F]b��CCKbB]E�4,��$- QYW�TX� Q�T�� QRS WYT������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<c�=���=?@�=A�?<<=������B]EFJ��BFJE[�IFDB ;�$��#��4,�����P Q� RT Y���������� ��������� ��� 3! U� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�V,��/$2�������W� 6�2),$$�6,-�  RTR� �X�TWY��� ������ ��������� ��R 3! U� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�V,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-�  RTR� ��WT�YV,��/����ODKJ����4,��$- QX T�� Q�T�� Q��WT�Y+##,%������B]EFJ��BFJE[�IFDB�4,��$- QX T�� Q�T�� Q��WT�Y�%��(2�d/*��S�����.��,�������������P�YP���+V 6���� �,8���
Packet page 29 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<��=���=?@�=A�?<<=�����BCDCEF�GHIJ ;�$��#��4,�����K L�M�N�O���������� ��������� ��� 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2�������O� 6�2),$$�6,-� ��NOR �S N�S��� ������ ��������� ��M 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� ��NOO �R�N�MQ,��/����TICU����4,��$- L� NOS L�N�� L�R�N�M+##,%�����BCDCEF�GHIJ�4,��$- L� NOS L�N�� L�R�N�M����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=V�=���=?@�=A�?<<=�����GEFWICXYWCEF�WE��WHWJ�HFZ�	E[HU��JWCIJ\JFW�]YFZD ;�$��#��4,�����K L  ̂��RN�S���������� ��������� ��� 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2�������O� 6�2),$$�6,-� �̂RSSN��  �̂���N�R����R����� ���������  S� 3! �� ��#,)&���S��_�'��/)%� N��N�� �̂�S�NS�  Ŝ�OMNSO��� ������ ��������� ��M 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �̂RM�NOR  Ô�M�NSSQ,��/����TICU����4,��$- L�̂O� NS� L�N�� L Ô�M�NSS+##,%�����GEFWICXYWCEF�WE��WHWJ�HFZ�	E[HU��JWCIJ\JFW�]YFZD�4,��$- L�̂O� NS� L�N�� L Ô�M�NSS����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=V@�=���=?@�=A�?<<=������\TUÈJI��E[CHU��J[YICẀ ;�$��#��4,�����K LM̂ ��NO����������� ��������� ��� 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2�������O� 6�2),$$�6,-�  S�NO� M̂MSSNR���� ������ ��������� ��M 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-�  �ON�� Ŝ� SN �Q,��/����TICU����4,��$- LS �N�� L�N�� LŜ� SN �+##,%������\TUÈJI��E[CHU��J[YICẀ�4,��$- LS �N�� L�N�� LŜ� SN �����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=A�=���=?@�=A�?<<=�����GHDa�CF�	CJY�Eb�cJFJbCWD ;�$��#��4,�����K LS�RNM����������� ��������� ��� 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2�������O� 6�2),$$�6,-� ��N�R S��NS���� ������ ��������� ��M 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� ��N�R SS�NR�Q,��/����TICU����4,��$- L��N�M L�N�� LSS�NR�+##,%�����GHDa�CF�	CJY�Eb�cJFJbCWD�4,��$- L��N�M L�N�� LSS�NR�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=@d<�=���=?@�=A�?<<=������JUJTaEFJ��JIe ;�$��#��4,�����K L � NSR���������� ��������� ��� 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2�������O� 6�2),$$�6,-� MN��  ��N� ��� ������ ��������� ��M 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� MN��  �MN�RQ,��/����TICU����4,��$- L��N�� L�N�� L �MN�R+##,%������JUJTaEFJ��JIe�4,��$- L��N�� L�N�� L �MN�R_�/�)���fFHDDCgFJZ�4,��$- L�Ŝ��SNR� L�N���,#��*,�����JIDEFFJU�GEDWD�4,��$- L�Ŝ��SNR� L�N���)�������JHZ��WHIW��h��4,��$- L�Ŝ��SNR� L�N��6),�)�9���fFHDDCgFJZ�4,��$- L�Ŝ��SNR� L�N���%��(2�i/*��̂�����.��,�������������K�RK���+Q 6������,8���
Packet page 30 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<<>�=?@A=AB�=?�A<<=������CDEFGHIHJKL�HFEMNHJKO�NPQQ ;�$��#��4,�����R S��TU�VW V���������� ��������� ��� 3! X� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Y,��/$2�������U� 6�2),$$�6,-� VZZW�� ��TV��W����� ������ ��������� ��[ 3! X� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Y,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� VZZW�� � T�  W��Y,��/����DFH\����4,��$- S�T�V[W�Z S�W�� S� T�  W��+##,%������CDEFGHIHJKL�HFEMNHJKO�NPQQ�4,��$- S�T�V[W�Z S�W�� S� T�  W������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<<A�=?@A=AB�=?�A<<=������FJ]FP̂ L�EDPFN̂ EKN��HFEMNHJK ;�$��#��4,�����R S�[T� VW�[���������� ��������� ��� 3! X� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Y,��/$2�������U� 6�2),$$�6,-� ZZ�W U �VT���W����� ������ ��������� ��[ 3! X� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Y,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� ZZ�W U �VTU�VWZ�Y,��/����DFH\����4,��$- S�TVV�WVZ S�W�� S�VTU�VWZ�+##,%������FJ]FP̂ L�EDPFN̂ EKN��HFEMNHJK�4,��$- S�TVV�WVZ S�W�� S�VTU�VWZ�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<�?�=?@A=AB�=?�A<<=�����_ǸEF��EM̀KHMP\ ;�$��#��4,�����R S TZ  W�U���������� ��������� ��� 3! X� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Y,��/$2�������U� 6�2),$$�6,-� ���W[� �T��VW[U��� ������ ��������� ��[ 3! X� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Y,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� ���W[� �T���W  Y,��/����DFH\����4,��$- S��UW�� S�W�� S�T���W  +##,%�����_ǸEF��EM̀KHMP\�4,��$- S��UW�� S�W�� S�T���W  ����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<>�=?@A=AB�=?�A<<=������EMFENPFaOb\EFHMP\OcJJddEEDEF ;�$��#��4,�����R S�T�U�WUV���������� ��������� ��� 3! X� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Y,��/$2�������U� 6�2),$$�6,-� �UW�[ �T���W� ��� ������ ��������� ��[ 3! X� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Y,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �UW�� �T�� W�ZY,��/����DFH\����4,��$- S��ZW�� S�W�� S�T�� W�Z+##,%������EMFENPFaOb\EFHMP\OcJJddEEDEF�4,��$- S��ZW�� S�W�� S�T�� W�Z����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<A?�=?@A=AB�=?�A<<=�����_ǸEF��DEMHP\��Pâ EKNI ;�$��#��4,�����R S Z[W������������ ��������� ��� 3! X� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Y,��/$2�������U� 6�2),$$�6,-� �ZWZU ���WU���� ������ ��������� ��[ 3! X� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Y,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� UWV� ���W[�Y,��/����DFH\����4,��$- S[ZW[ S�W�� S���W[�+##,%�����_ǸEF��DEMHP\��Pâ EKNI�4,��$- S[ZW[ S�W�� S���W[�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<<�=?@A=AB�=?�A<<=�����
FJCD�	HQE ;�$��#��4,�����R S[VW�U���������� ��������� ��� 3! X� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Y,��/$2�������U� 6�2),$$�6,-� �W�� V�W[ ��� ������ ��������� ��[ 3! X� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Y,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �W�� V[W�VY,��/����DFH\����4,��$- SZWZZ S�W�� SV[W�V+##,%�����
FJCD�	HQE�4,��$- SZWZZ S�W�� SV[W�V�%��(2�e/*��T�����.��,�������������R�ZR���+Y 6������,8���
Packet page 31 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<�=?@A=AB�=?�A<<=�����
CDEF��GHIJGKGLM ;�$��#��4,�����N OP�Q������������ ��������� ��� 3! R� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2�������T� 6�2),$$�6,-� �Q�U PTQTT��� ������ ��������� ��P 3! R� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �Q�U U�Q�PS,��/����FCGK����4,��$- OVQT� O�Q�� OU�Q�P+##,%�����
CDEF��GHIJGKGLM�4,��$- OVQT� O�Q�� OU�Q�P����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<B�=?@A=AB�=?�A<<=�����
CDEF��WIKLX�IYZ��[[GZWYL ;�$��#��4,�����N O�\���QT����������� ��������� ��� 3! R� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2�������T� 6�2),$$�6,-� ���QU� �\ � QP���� ������ ��������� ��P 3! R� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� ���QU� �\��PQ TS,��/����FCGK����4,��$- O���Q�V O�Q�� O�\��PQ T+##,%�����
CDEF��WIKLX�IYZ��[[GZWYL�4,��$- O���Q�V O�Q�� O�\��PQ T����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<]�=?@A=AB�=?�A<<=������WYLIK��WIKLX�̂ICW ;�$��#��4,�����N O�U�Q�U���������� ��������� ��� 3! R� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2�������T� 6�2),$$�6,-� �PQPV �VUQ����� ������ ��������� ��P 3! R� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �PQPU �� QT�S,��/����FCGK����4,��$- O  Q � O�Q�� O�� QT�+##,%������WYLIK��WIKLX�̂ICW�4,��$- O  Q � O�Q�� O�� QT�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=<��=?@A=AB�=?�A<<=�����_GHGDY�̂ICW ;�$��#��4,�����N O��QVT���������� ��������� ��� 3! R� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2�������T� 6�2),$$�6,-� �QUV �TQPU��� ������ ��������� ��P 3! R� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �QUV P�Q��S,��/����FCGK����4,��$- OTQ�P O�Q�� OP�Q��+##,%�����_GHGDY�̂ICW�4,��$- OTQ�P O�Q�� OP�Q������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=@�=?@A=AB�=?�A<<=�����̂DYLCGJELGDY�LD��LILW�IYZ�	D[IK��WLGCẀ WYL�aEYZH ;�$��#��4,�����N O��\� �QV����������� ��������� ��� 3! R� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2�������T� 6�2),$$�6,-� U  Q�U � \�PVQ�T��� ������ ��������� ��P 3! R� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� U �Q�P � \TTVQ �S,��/����FCGK����4,��$- O�\�P Q� O�Q�� O� \TTVQ �+##,%�����̂DYLCGJELGDY�LD��LILW�IYZ�	D[IK��WLGCẀ WYL�aEYZH�4,��$- O�\�P Q� O�Q�� O� \TTVQ �����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=@B�=?@A=AB�=?�A<<=������̀ FKDMWC��D[GIK��W[ECGLM ;�$��#��4,�����N O�\���QPT���������� ��������� ��� 3! R� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2�������T� 6�2),$$�6,-� ��TQTP �\PP�QP���� ������ ��������� ��P 3! R� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� ���Q� �\V��Q�VS,��/����FCGK����4,��$- O�T�Q T O�Q�� O�\V��Q�V+##,%������̀ FKDMWC��D[GIK��W[ECGLM�4,��$- O�T�Q T O�Q�� O�\V��Q�V�%��(2�b/*��\�����.��,�������������N�VN���+S 6����P�,8���
Packet page 32 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=?�=?@A=AB�=?�A<<=�����CDEF�GH�	GIJ�KL�MIHILGNE ;�$��#��4,�����O P�QRS�R���������� ��������� ��� 3! T� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�U,��/$2�������Q� 6�2),$$�6,-� �S��  � SV���� ������ ��������� ��V 3! T� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�U,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �S��  �QS��U,��/����WXGY����4,��$- P��S�� P�S�� P �QS��+##,%�����CDEF�GH�	GIJ�KL�MIHILGNE�4,��$- P��S�� P�S�� P �QS������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=BZ<�=?@A=AB�=?�A<<=������IYIWFKHI��IX[ ;�$��#��4,�����O P���SV����������� ��������� ��� 3! T� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�U,��/$2�������Q� 6�2),$$�6,-�  S\� ���S����� ������ ��������� ��V 3! T� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�U,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-�  S\� ��QS��U,��/����WXGY����4,��$- P\S�� P�S�� P��QS��+##,%������IYIWFKHI��IX[�4,��$- P\S�� P�S�� P��QS��]�/�)���̂HDEEG_HÌ�4,��$- PVa�QVSQ� P�S���,#��*,�����IXEKHHIY�CKENE�4,��$- PVa�QVSQ� P�S������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>=B<�=?@A=AB�=?�A<A=������I_JYDX��JNb��XD[IY ;�$��#��4,�����O P���S�\��� ������ ��������� ��V 3! T� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�U,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �� S�V ��\SR U,��/����WXGY����4,��$- P�� S�V P�S�� P��\SR +##,%������I_JYDX��JNb��XD[IY�4,��$- P�� S�V P�S�� P��\SR ]�/�)���̂HDEEG_HÌ�4,��$- P�� S�V P�S���,#��*,����cNFIX�CKENE�4,��$- P�� S�V P�S���)�������ID̀��NDXN��d��4,��$- PVa ��S�\ P�S��6),�)�9����DXYb��ID̀��NDXN�4,��$- PVa ��S�\ P�S��ef%�#�*,�e����JWIX[GEGKH�GXIgNGKH�KL��HENX��NDLL�4,��$- P� aRVRS�Q P�S������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=Z<<�=���=AB�=?�A<>=�����MJGỲGH_��IWDGX��IX[ ;�$��#��4,�����O PR\a� �SRR���������� ��������� ��� 3! +6 +�6�h�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� ���SR� RRa���SVR���������� ��������� �V� 3! +6 +�6�h�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($�  a��QS�� Q�a�\�SQ U,��/����WXGY����4,��$- P a���S�� P�S�� PQ�a�\�SQ +##,%�����MJGỲGH_��IWDGX��IX[�4,��$- P a���S�� P�S�� PQ�a�\�SQ ����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=�?@�=���=AB�=?�A<>=�����iGEg=��DX̀jDXI�k��KKY��JWW ;�$��#��4,�����O PRaQ�QSV����������� ��������� ��� 3! +6 +�6�h�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� � S�Q RaQ� S��U,��/����WXGY����4,��$- P� S�Q P�S�� PRaQ� S��+##,%�����iGEg=��DX̀jDXI�k��KKY��JWW�4,��$- P� S�Q P�S�� PRaQ� S��]�/�)���̂HDEEG_HÌ�4,��$- P a��\S�� P�S���,#��*,����CKHNXDgNJDY��IX[GgIE�4,��$- P a��\S�� P�S���)�������ID̀��NDXN��d��4,��$- P a��\S�� P�S��6),�)�9���̂HDEEG_HÌ�4,��$- P a��\S�� P�S���%��(2�l/*��a�����.��,�������������O�RO���+U 6����\�,8���
Packet page 33 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=?<�=@AB=BC�=@�B<>=�����	DEFGHIJKFJEL��MENDK��MOP ;�$��#��4,�����Q R�S�TTU� ���������� ��������� �V� 3! +6 +�6�W�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� ��XU�� �S�Y�U��Z,��/����[OJK����4,��$- R��XU�� R�U�� R�S�Y�U��+##,%�����	DEFGHIJKFJEL��MENDK��MOP�4,��$- R��XU�� R�U�� R�S�Y�U��\�/�)���]ED̂ ĴLEMF�4,��$- R��XU�� R�U���,#��*,����_̀ ENODaNIDK��MOPJaM̂�4,��$- R��XU�� R�U���)�������MDF��NDON��b��4,��$- R��XU�� R�U��6),�)�9����DOKc��MDF��NDON�4,��$- R��XU�� R�U��de%�#�*,�d���f[MODNJEL�HIJKFJEL̂��MOPJaM̂�4,��$- R STT�UVV R�U������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<A<=<<>�=���=BC�=@�B<<=������I[MOPĴJ̀EG�JOMaNJ̀Eg�NDhh ;�$��#��4,�����Q R�ST� U�X���������� ��������� ��� 3! i� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Z,��/$2�������Y� 6�2),$$�6,-�  � UX� VS� TU�Y��� ������ ��������� ��V 3! i� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Z,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-�  V UX� VS���U��Z,��/����[OJK����4,��$- RVTTUV� R�U�� RVS���U��+##,%������I[MOPĴJ̀EG�JOMaNJ̀Eg�NDhh�4,��$- RVTTUV� R�U�� RVS���U������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<A<=<<A�=���=BC�=@�B<<=������M̂MDOaj ;�$��#��4,�����Q RT�S ��U������������ ��������� ��� 3! i� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Z,��/$2�������Y� 6�2),$$�6,-� �S���UV� TTS� �UV ��� ������ ��������� ��V 3! i� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Z,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �S���UV� TYS�� U��Z,��/����[OJK����4,��$- R�S�� U�� R�U�� RTYS�� U��+##,%������M̂MDOaj�4,��$- R�S�� U�� R�U�� RTYS�� U������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<A<=<B@�=���=BC�=@�B<<=�����fNjMO��[MaJDK��DckMEN̂ ;�$��#��4,�����Q R�S���UT����������� ��������� ��� 3! i� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Z,��/$2�������Y� 6�2),$$�6,-� Y�UX� �S���U����� ������ ��������� ��V 3! i� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Z,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �U Y �S��YUY�Z,��/����[OJK����4,��$- RY�U�� R�U�� R�S��YUY�+##,%�����fNjMO��[MaJDK��DckMEN̂�4,��$- RY�U�� R�U�� R�S��YUY�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<A<=<<�=���=BC�=@�B<<=�����
ÒI[�	JhM ;�$��#��4,�����Q R���U�X���������� ��������� ��� 3! i� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Z,��/$2�������Y� 6�2),$$�6,-� �U�� ��YUT�
�%��(2�l/*��S�����.��,�������������Q�XQ���+Z 6����X�,8���

Packet page 34 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=<<�=���=?@�=A�?<<=�����
BCDE�	FGH ;�$��#��4,�����I J���K�L��� ������ ��������� ��M 3! N� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�O,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �K�� ���KL�O,��/����EBFP����4,��$- J��K�M J�K�� J���KL�+##,%�����
BCDE�	FGH�4,��$- J��K�M J�K�� J���KL�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=<�=���=?@�=A�?<<=�����
BCDE��FQRSFPFTU ;�$��#��4,�����I J�LVKL����������� ��������� ��� 3! N� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�O,��/$2�������V� 6�2),$$�6,-� �K�� �V�K  ��� ������ ��������� ��M 3! N� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�O,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �K�� ���KL�O,��/����EBFP����4,��$- J��K�� J�K�� J���KL�+##,%�����
BCDE��FQRSFPFTU�4,��$- J��K�� J�K�� J���KL�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=<@�=���=?@�=A�?<<=�����
BCDE��HRPTW�RXY��ZZFYHXT ;�$��#��4,�����I J[��K������������ ��������� ��� 3! N� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�O,��/$2�������V� 6�2),$$�6,-� �VK�L [��K[ ��� ������ ��������� ��M 3! N� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�O,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �VK�L [L KV�O,��/����EBFP����4,��$- J�LK M J�K�� J[L KV�+##,%�����
BCDE��HRPTW�RXY��ZZFYHXT�4,��$- J�LK M J�K�� J[L KV�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=<\�=���=?@�=A�?<<=������HXTRP��HRPTW�]RBH ;�$��#��4,�����I J�̂ L�K�M���������� ��������� ��� 3! N� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�O,��/$2�������V� 6�2),$$�6,-�  [K�M �̂��[K����� ������ ��������� ��M 3! N� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�O,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-�  [K�M �̂���K�LO,��/����EBFP����4,��$- J[�K�� J�K�� J�̂���K�L+##,%������HXTRP��HRPTW�]RBH�4,��$- J[�K�� J�K�� J�̂���K�L����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=<��=���=?@�=A�?<<=�����_FQFCX�]RBH ;�$��#��4,�����I J ��K������������ ��������� ��� 3! N� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�O,��/$2�������V� 6�2),$$�6,-� LK[�  M�K�M��� ������ ��������� ��M 3! N� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�O,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� LK[�  [�KLLO,��/����EBFP����4,��$- J�[K�� J�K�� J [�KLL+##,%�����_FQFCX�]RBH�4,��$- J�[K�� J�K�� J [�KLL����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=>�=���=?@�=A�?<<=�����]CXTBFSDTFCX�TC��TRTH�RXY�	CZRP��HTFBH̀ HXT�aDXYQ ;�$��#��4,�����I J �̂VL�K ����������� ��������� ��� 3! N� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�O,��/$2�������V� 6�2),$$�6,-� �̂�� K�M  �̂VL[KV�����L����� ���������  [� 3! �� ��#,)&���[��b�'��/)%� K��K�� �̂ ��K �  L̂�LLK���%��(2�c/*��̂�����.��,�������������I�LI���+O 6����V�,8���
Packet page 35 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=>�=���=?@�=A�?<<=�����BCDEFGHIEGCD�EC��EJEK�JDL�	CMJN��KEGFKOKDE�PIDLQ ;�$��#��4,�����R S �TUV�W ���� ������ ��������� ��X 3! Y� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Z,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �T�� W�X  UT�U�WV�Z,��/����[FGN����4,��$- S�T �\W�\ S�W�� S UT�U�WV�+##,%�����BCDEFGHIEGCD�EC��EJEK�JDL�	CMJN��KEGFKOKDE�PIDLQ�4,��$- S�T �\W�\ S�W�� S UT�U�WV�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=>@�=���=?@�=A�?<<=������O[NC]KF��CMGJN��KMIFGE] ;�$��#��4,�����R SXT�U�W������������ ��������� ��� 3! Y� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Z,��/$2�������U� 6�2),$$�6,-� �U�WV XT�V�WV���� ������ ��������� ��X 3! Y� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Z,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �U�W�� XTX\�WVUZ,��/����[FGN����4,��$- S V�WV\ S�W�� SXTX\�WVU+##,%������O[NC]KF��CMGJN��KMIFGE]�4,��$- S V�WV\ S�W�� SXTX\�WVU����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=A�=���=?@�=A�?<<=�����BJQ̂�GD�	GKI�C_�̀KDK_GEQ ;�$��#��4,�����R S�TX� W������������ ��������� ��� 3! Y� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Z,��/$2�������U� 6�2),$$�6,-� XUW\X �T\� W ���� ������ ��������� ��X 3! Y� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Z,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� XUW\X �T\V W�XZ,��/����[FGN����4,��$- S� UW�� S�W�� S�T\V W�X+##,%�����BJQ̂�GD�	GKI�C_�̀KDK_GEQ�4,��$- S� UW�� S�W�� S�T\V W�X����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=@a<�=���=?@�=A�?<<=������KNK[̂ CDK��KFb ;�$��#��4,�����R S��XW�U���������� ��������� ��� 3! Y� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Z,��/$2�������U� 6�2),$$�6,-� �W�� ��VWUU��� ������ ��������� ��X 3! Y� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Z,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �W�� ���W�UZ,��/����[FGN����4,��$- S�W�� S�W�� S���W�U+##,%������KNK[̂ CDK��KFb�4,��$- S�W�� S�W�� S���W�Uc�/�)���dDJQQGeDKL�4,��$- S��T���W� S�W���,#��*,�����KFQCDDKN�BCQEQ�4,��$- S��T���W� S�W���)�������KJL��EJFE��f��4,��$- S��T���W� S�W��6),�)�9���dDJQQGeDKL�4,��$- S��T���W� S�W������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=<<>�=A>?=?@�=A�?<<=������KQKJFM̂ ;�$��#��4,�����R S��T�VXW������������ ��������� ��� 3! Y� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Z,��/$2�������U� 6�2),$$�6,-� �T���W�� � T�V\W\���� ������ ��������� ��X 3! Y� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Z,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �T���W�� �XT�VUW��Z,��/����[FGN����4,��$- S�T�� W�� S�W�� S�XT�VUW��+##,%������KQKJFM̂�4,��$- S�T�� W�� S�W�� S�XT�VUW���%��(2�g/*��T�����.��,�������������R�VR���+Z 6�������,8���
Packet page 36 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=<<�=?>@=@A�=?�@<<=�����
BCDE�	FGH ;�$��#��4,�����I JK�L������������ ��������� ��� 3! M� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�N,��/$2�������O� 6�2),$$�6,-� �LP� KQL����� ������ ��������� ��P 3! M� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�N,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �LP� O�LQ�N,��/����EBFR����4,��$- JOL � J�L�� JO�LQ�+##,%�����
BCDE�	FGH�4,��$- JOL � J�L�� JO�LQ�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=<�=?>@=@A�=?�@<<=�����
BCDE��FSTUFRFVW ;�$��#��4,�����I JPPLO����������� ��������� ��� 3! M� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�N,��/$2�������O� 6�2),$$�6,-�  LQK Q�LQ���� ������ ��������� ��P 3! M� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�N,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-�  LQK Q�L�KN,��/����EBFR����4,��$- JQL�P J�L�� JQ�L�K+##,%�����
BCDE��FSTUFRFVW�4,��$- JQL�P J�L�� JQ�L�K����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=<X�=?>@=@A�=?�@<<=������HYVTR��HTRVZ�[TBH ;�$��#��4,�����I JOKPLOK���������� ��������� ��� 3! M� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�N,��/$2�������O� 6�2),$$�6,-� POL�P �\��PL����� ������ ��������� ��P 3! M� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�N,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� POL�P �\���LO�N,��/����EBFR����4,��$- J� KLO� J�L�� J�\���LO�+##,%������HYVTR��HTRVZ�[TBH�4,��$- J� KLO� J�L�� J�\���LO�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=<��=?>@=@A�=?�@<<=�����]FSFCY�[TBH ;�$��#��4,�����I J� �L�K���������� ��������� ��� 3! M� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�N,��/$2�������O� 6�2),$$�6,-� �PL  ��KLP���� ������ ��������� ��P 3! M� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�N,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �PL  �P�LO�N,��/����EBFR����4,��$- J �LPP J�L�� J�P�LO�+##,%�����]FSFCY�[TBH�4,��$- J �LPP J�L�� J�P�LO�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=>�=?>@=@A�=?�@<<=�����[CYVBFUDVFCY�VC��VTVH�TŶ �	C_TR��HVFBH̀ HYV�aDŶ S ;�$��#��4,�����I J�P\QKKL������������ ��������� ��� 3! M� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�N,��/$2�������O� 6�2),$$�6,-� �\���LO �Q\K�OLO���� ������ ��������� ��P 3! M� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�N,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �\���LO� �K\K �LKQN,��/����EBFR����4,��$- J�\�� LK� J�L�� J�K\K �LKQ+##,%�����[CYVBFUDVFCY�VC��VTVH�TŶ �	C_TR��HVFBH̀ HYV�aDŶ S�4,��$- J�\�� LK� J�L�� J�K\K �LKQ����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=>A�=?>@=@A�=?�@<<=������̀ ERCWHB��C_FTR��H_DBFVW ;�$��#��4,�����I J \�K�LQQ���������� ��������� ��� 3! M� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�N,��/$2�������O� 6�2),$$�6,-� �OQLKO  \�K�LPP��� ������ ��������� ��P 3! M� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�N,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �OQLO�  \�K�L�QN,��/����EBFR����4,��$- J O�LK� J�L�� J \�K�L�Q+##,%������̀ ERCWHB��C_FTR��H_DBFVW�4,��$- J O�LK� J�L�� J \�K�L�Q�%��(2�b/*��\�����.��,�������������I�KI���+N 6�������,8���
Packet page 37 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=?�=?>@=@A�=?�@<<=�����BCDE�FG�	FHI�JK�LHGHKFMD ;�$��#��4,�����N O�P  QRQ����������� ��������� ��� 3! S� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�T,��/$2�������U� 6�2),$$�6,-� Q�R V �P���R�V��� ������ ��������� ��W 3! S� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�T,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� Q�R V �P��UR��T,��/����XYFZ����4,��$- O�V�RV� O�R�� O�P��UR��+##,%�����BCDE�FG�	FHI�JK�LHGHKFMD�4,��$- O�V�RV� O�R�� O�P��UR��[�/�)���\GCDDF]GĤ�4,��$- OVPQ��RQ� O�R���,#��*,�����HYDJGGHZ�BJDMD�4,��$- OVPQ��RQ� O�R������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<><=A<�=?>@=@A�=?�@<@=������H]IZCY��IM_��YC̀HZ ;�$��#��4,�����N O�R������������ ��������� ��� 3! �� ��#$�--��,�#,))�#���##,%�� QQR�Q QQR�QT,��/����XYFZ����4,��$- OQQR�Q O�R�� OQQR�Q+##,%������H]IZCY��IM_��YC̀HZ�4,��$- OQQR�Q O�R�� OQQR�Q[�/�)���\GCDDF]GĤ�4,��$- OQQR�Q O�R���,#��*,����aMEHY�BJDMD�4,��$- OQQR�Q O�R���)�������HĈ��MCYM��b��4,��$- OVPQU�R�� O�R��6),�)�9����CYZ_��HĈ��MCYM�4,��$- OVPQU�R�� O�R��cd%�#�*,�c����ZCGGFG]e��HDHCYfE�CĜ ��̀CZICMFJG�4,��$- O�VPQU�R�� O�R������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<A�<=<�=���=@A�=?�@<<=�����BJIGDHZFG] ;�$��#��4,�����N OVUP �WR������������ ��������� ��� 3! S� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�T,��/$2�������U� 6�2),$$�6,-�  P ��R W Q�PWW�RQ���� ������ ��������� ��W 3! S� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�T,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-�  P ��R � Q�PUV�R��T,��/����XYFZ����4,��$- OWPW�QRV� O�R�� OQ�PUV�R��+##,%�����BJIGDHZFG]�4,��$- OWPW�QRV� O�R�� OQ�PUV�R������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<A�<=<��=���=@A�=?�@<<=������GDMYIfMFJGCZ�BJIGDHZFG] ;�$��#��4,�����N OW�PQ��RW ���������� ��������� ��� 3! S� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�T,��/$2�������U� 6�2),$$�6,-�  PQQQRU� W�PV��R����� ������ ��������� ��W 3! S� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�T,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-�  PQQQRQU WQPW��R��T,��/����XYFZ����4,��$- OVPVVVRQ� O�R�� OWQPW��R��+##,%������GDMYIfMFJGCZ�BJIGDHZFG]�4,��$- OVPVVVRQ� O�R�� OWQPW��R������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<A�<=<gg�=���=@A�=?�@<<=������JfFCZ�hJYi ;�$��#��4,�����N OW�P �WR������������ ��������� ��� 3! S� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�T,��/$2�������U� 6�2),$$�6,-�  P�Q�RQ� WQP U�RU���� ������ ��������� ��W 3! S� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�T,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �P ��RQ� V�PV��RQ�T,��/����XYFZ����4,��$- O�P UWRWW O�R�� OV�PV��RQ�+##,%������JfFCZ�hJYi�4,��$- O�P UWRWW O�R�� OV�PV��RQ�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<A�<=<j�=���=@A�=?�@<<=������HfYHMCY_kBZHYFfCZkLJJiiHHXHY ;�$��#��4,�����N O�UP�W�R�Q���������� ��������� ��� 3! S� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�T,��/$2�������U� 6�2),$$�6,-� �P�W R�� ��P���RWQ�%��(2�l/*��P�����.��,�������������N�QN���+T 6�������,8���
Packet page 38 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=<?�=���=@>�=A�@<<=������BCDBEFDGHIJBDKCFJHLMMNNBBOBD ;�$��#��4,�����P Q�RS�T�U�V��� ������ ��������� ��T 3! W� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�X,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �S�T U�R ��S�VVU�YX,��/����ODKJ����4,��$- Q�S��TURR Q�U�� Q��S�VVU�Y+##,%������BCDBEFDGHIJBDKCFJHLMMNNBBOBD�4,��$- Q�S��TURR Q�U�� Q��S�VVU�Y����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=<@A�=���=@>�=A�@<<=�����ZE[BD��OBCKFJ��FG\B]Ê ;�$��#��4,�����P Q�ST�YUR����������� ��������� ��� 3! W� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�X,��/$2�������R� 6�2),$$�6,-�  �YUTR �SR��U�RX,��/����ODKJ����4,��$- Q �YUTR Q�U�� Q�SR��U�R+##,%�����ZE[BD��OBCKFJ��FG\B]Ê�4,��$- Q �YUTR Q�U�� Q�SR��U�R����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=<<�=���=@>�=A�@<<=�����
DM_O�	K̀B ;�$��#��4,�����P Q��VU������������ ��������� ��� 3! W� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�X,��/$2�������R� 6�2),$$�6,-� ��U  �Y U V��� ������ ��������� ��T 3! W� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�X,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� ��U  �RVUY�X,��/����ODKJ����4,��$- Q��UTT Q�U�� Q�RVUY�+##,%�����
DM_O�	K̀B�4,��$- Q��UTT Q�U�� Q�RVUY�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=<�=���=@>�=A�@<<=�����
DM_O��K̂FaKJKEG ;�$��#��4,�����P Q��VUTY���������� ��������� ��� 3! W� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�X,��/$2�������R� 6�2),$$�6,-� �TU�� ���UY���� ������ ��������� ��T 3! W� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�X,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �TU�� �V�UYYX,��/����ODKJ����4,��$- Q��U�� Q�U�� Q�V�UYY+##,%�����
DM_O��K̂FaKJKEG�4,��$- Q��U�� Q�U�� Q�V�UYY����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=<>�=���=@>�=A�@<<=�����
DM_O��BFJE[�F]b��CCKbB]E ;�$��#��4,�����P Q RS��TUYY���������� ��������� ��� 3! W� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�X,��/$2�������R� 6�2),$$�6,-� �S Y�U�T ��S�RYU� ��� ������ ��������� ��T 3! W� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�X,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �S Y�U�� ��SVTYU�VX,��/����ODKJ����4,��$- Q�SY��U�� Q�U�� Q��SVTYU�V+##,%�����
DM_O��BFJE[�F]b��CCKbB]E�4,��$- Q�SY��U�� Q�U�� Q��SVTYU�V����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=<c�=���=@>�=A�@<<=������B]EFJ��BFJE[�IFDB ;�$��#��4,�����P Q�SV��U�T���������� ��������� ��� 3! W� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�X,��/$2�������R� 6�2),$$�6,-� ���UTR �S� �UY���� ������ ��������� ��T 3! W� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�X,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� ���UY� �S���U��X,��/����ODKJ����4,��$- Q�� U R Q�U�� Q�S���U��+##,%������B]EFJ��BFJE[�IFDB�4,��$- Q�� U R Q�U�� Q�S���U���%��(2�d/*��S�����.��,�������������P�VP���+X 6����� �,8���
Packet page 39 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=<��=���=?>�=@�?<<=�����ABCBDE�FGHI ;�$��#��4,�����J K�L��MNO����������� ��������� ��� 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2�������R� 6�2),$$�6,-� � N�� �L���N�S��� ������ ��������� ��S 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� � N�S �L���N �Q,��/����THBU����4,��$- K��SN�� K�N�� K�L���N �+##,%�����ABCBDE�FGHI�4,��$- K��SN�� K�N�� K�L���N �����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=V�=���=?>�=@�?<<=�����FDEWHBXYWBDE�WD��WGWI�GEZ�	D[GU��IWBHI\IEW�]YEZC ;�$��#��4,�����J KRML�RMN�O���������� ��������� ��� 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2�������R� 6�2),$$�6,-� �LSR�N � ���LMR�N������O����� ���������  M� 3! �� ��#,)&���M��̂�'��/)%� N��N�� RL���NR� ���LR��N����� ������ ��������� ��S 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �L �MNM� ���L�R�N�OQ,��/����THBU����4,��$- K�OL�R�N�� K�N�� K���L�R�N�O+##,%�����FDEWHBXYWBDE�WD��WGWI�GEZ�	D[GU��IWBHI\IEW�]YEZC�4,��$- K�OL�R�N�� K�N�� K���L�R�N�O����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=V>�=���=?>�=@�?<<=������\TUD_IH��D[BGU��I[YHBW_ ;�$��#��4,�����J K�ML�O�N�M���������� ��������� ��� 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2�������R� 6�2),$$�6,-� R� N�� �MLRR�N�R��� ������ ��������� ��S 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� O� N�� �OLMRON��Q,��/����THBU����4,��$- K�LM�SN�� K�N�� K�OLMRON��+##,%������\TUD_IH��D[BGU��I[YHBW_�4,��$- K�LM�SN�� K�N�� K�OLMRON������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=@�=���=?>�=@�?<<=�����FGC̀�BE�	BIY�Da�bIEIaBWC ;�$��#��4,�����J K�LS��NOS���������� ��������� ��� 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2�������R� 6�2),$$�6,-� R NM� �LM�ONS���� ������ ��������� ��S 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� R NM� �LO��N �Q,��/����THBU����4,��$- K�OMN�O K�N�� K�LO��N �+##,%�����FGC̀�BE�	BIY�Da�bIEIaBWC�4,��$- K�OMN�O K�N�� K�LO��N �����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=>c<�=���=?>�=@�?<<=������IUIT̀ DEI��IHd ;�$��#��4,�����J K�LOOON������������ ��������� ��� 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2�������R� 6�2),$$�6,-�  �N�� �LR� N����� ������ ��������� ��S 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-�  �N�� �LR�ON��Q,��/����THBU����4,��$- KM�N�� K�N�� K�LR�ON��+##,%������IUIT̀ DEI��IHd�4,��$- KM�N�� K�N�� K�LR�ON���̂/�)���eEGCCBfEIZ�4,��$- K��LO��N�� K�N���,#��*,�����IHCDEEIU�FDCWC�4,��$- K��LO��N�� K�N���%��(2�g/*��L�����.��,�������������J�OJ���+Q 6�������,8���
Packet page 40 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=>�=���=?>�=@�?<>=�����ABCDEFBGE�HIJ�KBIL��CHMNO ;�$��#��4,�����P Q�R��ST������������ ��������� �U� 3! +6 +�6�V�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� �R��WT��  R�S�T��X,��/����GCYO����4,��$- Q�R��WT�� Q�T�� Q R�S�T��+##,%�����ABCDEFBGE�HIJ�KBIL��CHMNO�4,��$- Q�R��WT�� Q�T�� Q R�S�T��Z�/�)���[IHEEY\INJ�4,��$- Q�R��WT�� Q�T���,#��*,�����CHMNO�4,��$- Q�R��WT�� Q�T������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=�@@�=���=?>�=@�?<�=�����]YÊ=��_GG�̀�]HaOE ;�$��#��4,�����P Q�R��bTW����������� ��������� ��� 3! +6 +�6�V�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� S�TU� �RU��T��X,��/����GCYO����4,��$- QS�TU� Q�T�� Q�RU��T��+##,%�����]YÊ=��_GG�̀�]HaOE�4,��$- QS�TU� Q�T�� Q�RU��T��Z�/�)���[IHEEY\INJ�4,��$- QS�TU� Q�T���,#��*,�����_GGOYNE�4,��$- QS�TU� Q�T������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=><@�=���=?>�=@�?<c=�����daFNC��CBL�̀��N̂FIŶHO��NCMŶNE ;�$��#��4,�����P Q Rb�bTS�����b����� ��������� �WU 3! +6 +�6�V�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� ��TWS  RbW�TU�X,��/����GCYO����4,��$- Q��TWS Q�T�� Q RbW�TU�+##,%�����daFNC��CBL�̀��N̂FIŶHO��NCMŶNE�4,��$- Q��TWS Q�T�� Q RbW�TU�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=���=���=?>�=@�?<c=������ON̂aCŶYae��_GG ;�$��#��4,�����P Q�UR bSTUW���������� ��������� ��� 3! +6 +�6�V�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� �R�W�T�b �WR�W T�SX,��/����GCYO����4,��$- Q�R�W�T�b Q�T�� Q�WR�W T�S+##,%������ON̂aCŶYae��_GG�4,��$- Q�R�W�T�b Q�T�� Q�WR�W T�S����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=�@<�=���=?>�=@�?<c=�����dLLŶN��_GGOYNE ;�$��#��4,�����P Q��UT������������ ��������� ��� 3! +6 +�6�V�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� � �T�� �U�TU�X,��/����GCYO����4,��$- Q� �T�� Q�T�� Q�U�TU�+##,%�����dLLŶN��_GGOYNE�4,��$- Q� �T�� Q�T�� Q�U�TU�Z�/�)���[IHEEY\INJ�4,��$- Q�R��UT�U Q�T���,#��*,����KBIaCĤa_HO��NCMŶNE�4,��$- Q�R��UT�U Q�T������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=><�=���=?>�=@�?<?=������N\_OHC��_ae��CHMNO ;�$��#��4,�����P Q�RUbST����� ������ ��������� ��U 3! f� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�X,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-�  �ST�� �R���T��X,��/����GCYO����4,��$- Q �ST�� Q�T�� Q�R���T��+##,%������N\_OHC��_ae��CHMNO�4,��$- Q �ST�� Q�T�� Q�R���T��
�%��(2�g/*��R�����.��,�������������P�WP���+X 6�������,8���

Packet page 41 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=>?>�=���=@>�=A�@<@=�����BCDEF��EGCHE��EFI ;�$��#��4,�����J K�LMNOP������������ ��������� ��� 3! +6 +�6�Q�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($�  NRP� �L  �P ����������� ��������� �N� 3! +6 +�6�Q�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� �M�P � �LN �PNNS,��/����TFUV����4,��$- KNN�P�� K�P�� K�LN �PNN+##,%�����BCDEF��EGCHE��EFI�4,��$- KNN�P�� K�P�� K�LN �PNNW�/�)���XYCZZUHYE[�4,��$- K�L��MPR� K�P���,#��*,����\D]EF�̂_ZDZ�4,��$- K�L��MPR� K�P���)�������EC[��DCFD��̀ ��4,��$- K��L�NNPON K�P��6),�)�9���XYCZZUHYE[�4,��$- K��L�NNPON K�P������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=<�=A?@=@>�=A�@<<=�����̂_aYZEVUYH ;�$��#��4,�����J K�NL��NP�N���������� ��������� ��� 3! b� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2�������M� 6�2),$$�6,-� �L�ONP�M �OL�M�PR���� ������ ��������� ��N 3! b� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �L�ONP�O ��L�ROPM S,��/����TFUV����4,��$- K�L�R�P R K�P�� K��L�ROPM +##,%�����̂_aYZEVUYH�4,��$- K�L�R�P R K�P�� K��L�ROPM ����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=<��=A?@=@>�=A�@<<=������YZDFacDU_YCV�̂_aYZEVUYH ;�$��#��4,�����J K�O�L���P������������ ��������� ��� 3! b� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2�������M� 6�2),$$�6,-� OLO��P� �M�L� NPN����������� ��������� ��� 3! �� :,))�#��'�8*��S��$$,#��*,� NL��RPRN �MNL�M�P����� ������ ��������� ��N 3! b� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� OLO��P�� ���L��MPN�S,��/����TFUV����4,��$- K��L��OP�� K�P�� K���L��MPN�+##,%������YZDFacDU_YCV�̂_aYZEVUYH�4,��$- K��L��OP�� K�P�� K���L��MPN�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=<dd�=A?@=@>�=A�@<<=������_cUCV�B_Fe ;�$��#��4,�����J K��L ��P�O���������� ��������� ��� 3! b� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2�������M� 6�2),$$�6,-� M��PR ��L�R�PM���� ������ ��������� ��N 3! b� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� O �PN� ��L���P� S,��/����TFUV����4,��$- K�LR�RP � K�P�� K��L���P� +##,%������_cUCV�B_Fe�4,��$- K�LR�RP � K�P�� K��L���P� ����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=<f�=A?@=@>�=A�@<<=������EcFEDCFgĥVEFUcCVhi__eeEETEF ;�$��#��4,�����J K�L���PO����������� ��������� ��� 3! b� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2�������M� 6�2),$$�6,-� N�P�N �L��RP N��� ������ ��������� ��N 3! b� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� N�P�N �L�NMPM�S,��/����TFUV����4,��$- K���P�� K�P�� K�L�NMPM�+##,%������EcFEDCFgĥVEFUcCVhi__eeEETEF�4,��$- K���P�� K�P�� K�L�NMPM��%��(2�j/*��L�����.��,�������������J�OJ���+S 6�����N�,8���
Packet page 42 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=<?@�=@A?=?>�=@�?<<=�����BCDEF��GEHIJK��JLMENCO ;�$��#��4,�����P Q���R S���������� ��������� ��� 3! T� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�U,��/$2�������S� 6�2),$$�6,-� � R � � VRW�U,��/����GFIK����4,��$- Q� R � Q�R�� Q� VRW�+##,%�����BCDEF��GEHIJK��JLMENCO�4,��$- Q� R � Q�R�� Q� VRW�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=<<�=@A?=?>�=@�?<<=�����
FXYG�	IZE ;�$��#��4,�����P Q���RW����������� ��������� ��� 3! T� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�U,��/$2�������S� 6�2),$$�6,-� ��RWW �[�R������������ ��������� ��� 3! �� :,))�#��'�8*��U��$$,#��*,� �[R�� �V�RW���� ������ ��������� ��[ 3! T� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�U,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� ��RWW ��[R�SU,��/����GFIK����4,��$- Q[�RW� Q�R�� Q��[R�S+##,%�����
FXYG�	IZE�4,��$- Q[�RW� Q�R�� Q��[R�S����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=<�=@A?=?>�=@�?<<=�����
FXYG��IOJ\IKICL ;�$��#��4,�����P Q�V R�W���������� ��������� ��� 3! T� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�U,��/$2�������S� 6�2),$$�6,-�  �R�� [� R�S���������� ��������� ��� 3! �� :,))�#��'�8*��U��$$,#��*,� ��R  [�VRS���� ������ ��������� ��[ 3! T� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�U,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-�  �R�� [�VRS�U,��/����GFIK����4,��$- QW�R W Q�R�� Q[�VRS�+##,%�����
FXYG��IOJ\IKICL�4,��$- QW�R W Q�R�� Q[�VRS�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=<>�=@A?=?>�=@�?<<=�����
FXYG��EJKCD�JN]��HHI]ENC ;�$��#��4,�����P Q�[̂ S�R�W���������� ��������� ��� 3! T� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�U,��/$2�������S� 6�2),$$�6,-� �̂V��RV� �V̂��WR�W���������� ��������� ��� 3! �� :,))�#��'�8*��U��$$,#��*,� ���RW� �V̂ [�RWS��� ������ ��������� ��[ 3! T� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�U,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �̂V��RV� ��̂�VVR�SU,��/����GFIK����4,��$- Q ̂WSWR � Q�R�� Q��̂�VVR�S+##,%�����
FXYG��EJKCD�JN]��HHI]ENC�4,��$- Q ̂WSWR � Q�R�� Q��̂�VVR�S����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=<_�=@A?=?>�=@�?<<=������ENCJK��EJKCD�̀JFE ;�$��#��4,�����P Q�̂��SR ����������� ��������� ��� 3! T� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�U,��/$2�������S� 6�2),$$�6,-� �S�R�� �̂���RVS���������� ��������� ��� 3! �� :,))�#��'�8*��U��$$,#��*,� ���R�� �̂ � RS���� ������ ��������� ��[ 3! T� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�U,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �S�R�� �̂��[R��U,��/����GFIK����4,��$- Q��WR�� Q�R�� Q�̂��[R��+##,%������ENCJK��EJKCD�̀JFE�4,��$- Q��WR�� Q�R�� Q�̂��[R���%��(2�a/*��̂�����.��,�������������P�VP���+U 6�����W�,8���
Packet page 43 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=<��=?@A=A>�=?�A<<=�����BCDCEF�GHIJ ;�$��#��4,�����K LMMNO������������ ��������� ��� 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2�������R� 6�2),$$�6,-�  RO�� R�NO�S���������� ��������� ��� 3! �� :,))�#��'�8*��Q��$$,#��*,� �MOR� R��ORS��� ������ ��������� ��N 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-�  RO�� RR�O��Q,��/����TICU����4,��$- L��SORR L�O�� LRR�O��+##,%�����BCDCEF�GHIJ�4,��$- L��SORR L�O�� LRR�O������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=@�=?@A=A>�=?�A<<=�����GEFVICWXVCEF�VE��VHVJ�HFY�	EZHU��JVCIJ[JFV�\XFYD ;�$��#��4,�����K L��N] ��OMR���������� ��������� ��� 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2�������R� 6�2),$$�6,-� �]�SSONR ���]� �O�M���������� ��������� ��� 3! �� :,))�#��'�8*��Q��$$,#��*,� �]S�RO�� ���]�M�ONM��� ������ ��������� ��N 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �]� RO�� ��R]���OM Q,��/����TICU����4,��$- L��]MN�OR� L�O�� L��R]���OM +##,%�����GEFVICWXVCEF�VE��VHVJ�HFY�	EZHU��JVCIJ[JFV�\XFYD�4,��$- L��]MN�OR� L�O�� L��R]���OM ����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=@>�=?@A=A>�=?�A<<=������[TUÊJI��EZCHU��JZXICV̂ ;�$��#��4,�����K L�M]�� O������������ ��������� ��� 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2�������R� 6�2),$$�6,-� R �OM� �R]  �O�R���������� ��������� ��� 3! �� :,))�#��'�8*��Q��$$,#��*,� ���ON� �R]M �OS���� ������ ��������� ��N 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� R�ROS� ��]S��O��Q,��/����TICU����4,��$- L�] ��O�� L�O�� L��]S��O��+##,%������[TUÊJI��EZCHU��JZXICV̂�4,��$- L�] ��O�� L�O�� L��]S��O������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=?�=?@A=A>�=?�A<<=�����GHD_�CF�	CJX�È�aJFJ̀CVD ;�$��#��4,�����K L�]RSNO������������ ��������� ��� 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2�������R� 6�2),$$�6,-� ��ROSR �]�MNO����� ������ ��������� ��N 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� ��ROSR �]�R�OM�Q,��/����TICU����4,��$- L��RO�M L�O�� L�]�R�OM�+##,%�����GHD_�CF�	CJX�È�aJFJ̀CVD�4,��$- L��RO�M L�O�� L�]�R�OM�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=>b<�=?@A=A>�=?�A<<=������JUJT_EFJ��JIc ;�$��#��4,�����K L��]S��O������������ ��������� ��� 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2�������R� 6�2),$$�6,-�  �O�� ��]S��O����� ������ ��������� ��N 3! P� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�Q,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-�  �O�� ��]SMSO��Q,��/����TICU����4,��$- LN�O�� L�O�� L��]SMSO��+##,%������JUJT_EFJ��JIc�4,��$- LN�O�� L�O�� L��]SMSO��d�/�)���eFHDDCfFJY�4,��$- L��] ��ON L�O���,#��*,�����JIDEFFJU�GEDVD�4,��$- L��] ��ON L�O���%��(2�g/*��]�����.��,�������������K�MK���+Q 6�����M�,8���
Packet page 44 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=?@�=ABC=C>�=A�C<@=�����DEFGHEIJKLM��NOGF�PQ���� ;�$��#��4,�����R S�T�UVW�V���� ����� ��������� ��� 3! �� )�#$�--�8%�&-��,�#,))�#����� �T�UVW�V W��X,��/����FYGI����4,��$- S�W�� S�T�UVW�V S�W��+##,%�����DEFGHEIJKLM��NOGF�PQ�����4,��$- S�W�� S�T�UVW�V S�W��Z�/�)���[\E]]Ĝ\L_�4,��$- S�W�� S�T�UVW�V�,#��*,�����NOGF̀ L\H�4,��$- S�W�� S�T�UVW�V����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=><��=ABC=C>�=A�C<�=�����aE\Ê L̀ L\H��LYbGcL] ;�$��#��4,�����R SU dWeV���������� ��������� ��� 3! +6 +�6�f�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� V�W�� V��WeV���������� ��������� �e� 3! +6 +�6�f�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� ��W�� VUdWeV����d����� ��������� �Ve 3! +6 +�6�f�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� ��W�� d��WeVX,��/����FYGI����4,��$- S�e�W�� S�W�� Sd��WeV+##,%�����aE\Ê L̀ L\H��LYbGcL]�4,��$- S�e�W�� S�W�� Sd��WeV����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=�AA�=ABC=C>�=A�C<�=�����aG]c=��OFF�g�aEHI] ;�$��#��4,�����R S�T �eW�e���������� ��������� ��� 3! +6 +�6�f�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� ���W�d �T�e�WU�X,��/����FYGI����4,��$- S���W�d S�W�� S�T�e�WU�+##,%�����aG]c=��OFF�g�aEHI]�4,��$- S���W�d S�W�� S�T�e�WU�Z�/�)���[\E]]Ĝ\L_�4,��$- S ��W�d S�W���,#��*,�����OFFIGL]�4,��$- S ��W�d S�W������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=><A�=ABC=C>�=A�C<?=�����hHiLY��Yjk�g��Lci\GcEI��LYbGcL] ;�$��#��4,�����R S �T��UW�U���������� ��������� ��� 3! +6 +�6�f�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� �TdV�W�U  �T��VW �����d����� ��������� �Ve 3! +6 +�6�f�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� ���W �  �T�U�WeVX,��/����FYGI����4,��$- S T���W�� S�W�� S �T�U�WeV+##,%�����hHiLY��Yjk�g��Lci\GcEI��LYbGcL]�4,��$- S T���W�� S�W�� S �T�U�WeV����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=�A<�=ABC=C>�=A�C<?=�����hkkGcL��OFFIGL] ;�$��#��4,�����R S�eUW������������ ��������� ��� 3! +6 +�6�f�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($�  �dW�� ��eW�VX,��/����FYGI����4,��$- S �dW�� S�W�� S��eW�V+##,%�����hkkGcL��OFFIGL]�4,��$- S �dW�� S�W�� S��eW�VZ�/�)���[\E]]Ĝ\L_�4,��$- S TUU�W�� S�W���,#��*,����Dj\HYEcHOEI��LYbGcL]�4,��$- S TUU�W�� S�W��
�%��(2�l/*��T�����.��,�������������R�VR���+X 6�����d�,8���

Packet page 45 of 287



������������	���
	�����	�������������������������������� ����!"#$%&��'%(���&��)�����*$!"#$%&��+##,%��-�.*�/�0,�+#�*1*�2�������� 3,%)��$ 3,%)��$�425� '%(���&��) ��-#)*5�*,��6),7�#� ',%)#� ��8�)��#� ��(*��+9,%�� :)�&*��+9,%�� +#�%�$�;�$��#�����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<>�<=><�=?@A=A>�=?�A<A=������BCDEFG��DHI��GFJBE ;�$��#��4,�����K L��M�NOP Q���������� ��������� ��� 3! R� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2�������O� 6�2),$$�6,-� NQ�PQ� ��M���P����� ������ ��������� ��Q 3! R� 6�2),$$�6,-��'�'�9*�S,��/$2��������� 6�2),$$�6,-� �T�P�� ��MQ�QP��S,��/����UGVE����4,��$- L�M  QPQ� L�P�� L��MQ�QP��+##,%������BCDEFG��DHI��GFJBE�4,��$- L�M  QPQ� L�P�� L��MQ�QP��W�/�)���XYFZZVCYB[�4,��$- L�M  QPQ� L�P���,#��*,����\H]BG�̂_ZHZ�4,��$- L�M  QPQ� L�P���)�������BF[��HFGH��̀ ��4,��$- L�QMTQ�P�� L�M�TNP�N6),�)�9����FGEI��BF[��HFGH�4,��$- L�QMTQ�P�� L�M�TNP�Nab%�#�*,�a���̂DZH_[I�FY[�̂FGB�_c�̂]VE[GBY�4,��$- L��TM� �PNN L�M�TNP�N����+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<d<<=@�<�=���=A>�=@<�<�=������Def
GFYHBB�g�hE_i�H]G_DC]��VZeDGZBjBYHZ ;�$��#��4,�����K L���M  �P�Q���������� ��������� �Q� 3! +6 +�6�k�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� N�MN  P�Q Q�OM�Q PN�S,��/����UGVE����4,��$- LN�MN  P�Q L�P�� LQ�OM�Q PN�+##,%������Def
GFYHBB�g�hE_i�H]G_DC]��VZeDGZBjBYHZ�4,��$- LN�MN  P�Q L�P�� LQ�OM�Q PN�W�/�)���XYFZZVCYB[�4,��$- LN�MN  P�Q L�P���,#��*,�����YY��Ge_G��l]__EZ�4,��$- LN�MN  P�Q L�P������+##,%���0%9(�)���<<=<d<<=@�<�=���=A>�=@<��=������Def
GFYHBB�g�hE_i�H]G_DC]��VZeDGZBjBYHZ ;�$��#��4,�����K L�M���M���P������O����� ��������� �NQ 3! +6 +�6�k�1,*#��!��)2 +##,%��-�6�2�($� T�NMO� PNT �MNTOM Q�P TS,��/����UGVE����4,��$- LT�NMO� PNT L�P�� L�MNTOM Q�P T+##,%������Def
GFYHBB�g�hE_i�H]G_DC]��VZeDGZBjBYHZ�4,��$- LT�NMO� PNT L�P�� L�MNTOM Q�P TW�/�)���XYFZZVCYB[�4,��$- LT�NMO� PNT L�P���,#��*,����mUZVEFYHV�̂_jjDYVHI��l]__EZ�4,��$- LT�NMO� PNT L�P���)�������BF[��HFGH��̀ ��4,��$- LN� MTTTP� L�P��6),�)�9���XYFZZVCYB[�4,��$- LN� MTTTP� L�P��ab%�#�*,�a����jHZ�H_�\H]BG�nVl]��DeE��l]__EZ�4,��$- LN� MTTTP� L�P��b%�&���
BYBGFE�hDY[�4,��$- L�M���M��TP�Q L�Q�M�N�P���)��&�4,��$- L�M���M��TP�Q L�Q�M�N�P��
�%��(2�o/*��M�����.��,�������������K�NK���+S 6�������,8���

Packet page 46 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.0413.0000.000.7235.00000.0000 Restricted Received Directly from Federal 
Government

Balance To Date: $0.00

10/01/2024 2025-00001369 JE RA SOM EFT HEAD START 
FUNDS

Collections 354,793.44 (354,793.44)

10/04/2024 2025-00001372 JE RA SOM EFT HEAD START 
FUNDS

Collections 23,800.20 (378,593.64)

Month   October 2024 Totals $0.00 $378,593.64 ($378,593.64)
02/07/2025 2025-00002504 JE RA EFT SOM  Head Start Collections 1,390,563.62 (1,769,157.26)
02/20/2025 2025-00002688 JE RA SOM EFT HEAD START 

FUNDS
Collections 169,717.43 (1,938,874.69)

Month   February 2025 Totals $0.00 $1,560,281.05 ($1,938,874.69)
03/21/2025 2025-00003052 JE RA SOM EFT HEAD START 

FUNDS
Collections 1,300,631.23 (3,239,505.92)

Month   March 2025 Totals $0.00 $1,300,631.23 ($3,239,505.92)
04/21/2025 2025-00003517 JE RA SOM EFT HEAD START 

FUNDS
Collections 259,902.93 (3,499,408.85)

Month   April 2025 Totals $0.00 $259,902.93 ($3,499,408.85)
Account   Restricted Received Directly from Federal Government Totals $0.00 $3,499,408.85 ($3,499,408.85)

Other   Unassigned Totals $0.00 $3,499,408.85
Location   District-Wide Totals $0.00 $3,499,408.85

Grant   Head Start 20X5 Totals $0.00 $3,499,408.85
Program   Unassigned Totals $0.00 $3,499,408.85
*Function*   Revenue Totals $0.00 $3,499,408.85

G/L Account Number   11.1221.3190.987.7235.90713.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services Balance To Date: $0.00
10/31/2024 2025-00001312 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
50.00 50.00

Month   October 2024 Totals $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
11/08/2024 2025-00001412 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
10.00 60.00

Month   November 2024 Totals $10.00 $0.00 $60.00
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
706.10 766.10

12/27/2024 2025-00002335 JE GL BMO Pcard 12.27.2024 54.75 820.85

Month   December 2024 Totals $760.85 $0.00 $820.85
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
122.50 943.35

02/25/2025 2025-00002709 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

112.00 1,055.35

Month   February 2025 Totals $234.50 $0.00 $1,055.35
04/10/2025 2025-00003220 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
1,500.00 2,555.35

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 1 of 149
Packet page 47 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1221.3190.987.7235.90713.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services Balance To Date: $0.00
04/29/2025 2025-00003486 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
17.25 2,572.60

Month   April 2025 Totals $1,517.25 $0.00 $2,572.60
Account   Other Prof & Technical Services Totals $2,572.60 $0.00 $2,572.60

G/L Account Number   11.1221.3220.987.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 26.00 26.00

Month   August 2024 Totals $26.00 $0.00 $26.00
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 8.39 34.39
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 10.93 45.32
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 16.00 61.32
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 56.70 118.02
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 94.92 212.94
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 485.00 697.94
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 485.00 1,182.94
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 168.00 1,350.94

Month   September 2024 Totals $1,324.94 $0.00 $1,350.94
10/10/2024 2025-00001055 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
102.32 1,453.26

10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420257 

Payroll Post 116.42 1,569.68

10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 50.00 1,619.68
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 706.95 2,326.63

Month   October 2024 Totals $975.69 $0.00 $2,326.63
11/27/2024 2025-00002007 JE GL BMO Pcard 11.27.2024 435.00 2,761.63

Month   November 2024 Totals $435.00 $0.00 $2,761.63
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
198.75 2,960.38

12/27/2024 2025-00002335 JE GL BMO Pcard 12.27.2024 274.50 3,234.88
12/27/2024 2025-00002335 JE GL BMO Pcard 12.27.2024 386.00 3,620.88

Month   December 2024 Totals $859.25 $0.00 $3,620.88
01/27/2025 2025-00002650 JE GL BMO Pcard 01.27.2025 37.06 3,657.94

Month   January 2025 Totals $37.06 $0.00 $3,657.94
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 21.10 3,679.04

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 2 of 149
Packet page 48 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1221.3220.987.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
02/25/2025 2025-00002709 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
1,142.92 4,821.96

Month   February 2025 Totals $1,164.02 $0.00 $4,821.96
03/20/2025 2025-00002996 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
684.00 5,505.96

Month   March 2025 Totals $684.00 $0.00 $5,505.96
Account   Workshops and Conf Travel Totals $5,505.96 $0.00 $5,505.96

Other   Unassigned Totals $8,078.56 $0.00
Location   Travel Totals $8,078.56 $0.00

G/L Account Number   11.1221.6420.987.7235.90715.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 Balance To Date: $0.00
02/20/2025 2025-00002656 JE GL J/E for Althea Wilson laptop, 

Early Childhood  
724.00 724.00

Month   February 2025 Totals $724.00 $0.00 $724.00
04/03/2025 2025-00003141 JE GL reclass funds to correct GL 1,178.48 1,902.48

Month   April 2025 Totals $1,178.48 $0.00 $1,902.48
Account   Capital-New Equip <$5000 Totals $1,902.48 $0.00 $1,902.48

Other   Unassigned Totals $1,902.48 $0.00
Location   Supplies Totals $1,902.48 $0.00

G/L Account Number   11.1221.3190.987.7235.90716.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services Balance To Date: $0.00
09/25/2024 2025-00000875 JE GL 2023-2024 Prepaids 122.50 122.50

Month   September 2024 Totals $122.50 $0.00 $122.50
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
122.50 .00

Month   February 2025 Totals $0.00 $122.50 $0.00
Account   Other Prof & Technical Services Totals $122.50 $122.50 $0.00

Other   Unassigned Totals $122.50 $122.50
Location   Contractual Services Totals $122.50 $122.50

G/L Account Number   11.1221.7410.987.7235.90717.0000 Dues and Fees Balance To Date: $0.00
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 7.86 7.86

Month   September 2024 Totals $7.86 $0.00 $7.86
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
7.86 .00

Month   February 2025 Totals $0.00 $7.86 $0.00
Account   Dues and Fees Totals $7.86 $7.86 $0.00

Other   Unassigned Totals $7.86 $7.86
Location   Other Costs Totals $7.86 $7.86

Grant   Head Start 20X5 Totals $10,111.40 $130.36
Program   Early Head Start Totals $10,111.40 $130.36

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 3 of 149
Packet page 49 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1221.3190.988.7235.90713.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services Balance To Date: $0.00
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 49.00 49.00

Month   October 2024 Totals $49.00 $0.00 $49.00
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
212.50 261.50

12/27/2024 2025-00002335 JE GL BMO Pcard 12.27.2024 127.75 389.25

Month   December 2024 Totals $340.25 $0.00 $389.25
02/25/2025 2025-00002709 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
588.00 977.25

Month   February 2025 Totals $588.00 $0.00 $977.25
04/29/2025 2025-00003486 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
2,520.00 3,497.25

Month   April 2025 Totals $2,520.00 $0.00 $3,497.25
Account   Other Prof & Technical Services Totals $3,497.25 $0.00 $3,497.25

G/L Account Number   11.1221.3220.988.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 

8/15
RM Reclass - 

Reclassification 
Journal Entry

482.90 482.90

08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 26.00 508.90

Month   August 2024 Totals $508.90 $0.00 $508.90
09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 

grant
482.90 26.00

09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 33.55 59.55
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 43.71 103.26
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 64.00 167.26
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 347.75 515.01
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 379.68 894.69
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 450.00 1,344.69

Month   September 2024 Totals $1,318.69 $482.90 $1,344.69
10/10/2024 2025-00001055 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
409.26 1,753.95

10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420257 

Payroll Post 465.68 2,219.63

10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 100.00 2,319.63
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 248.88 2,568.51

Month   October 2024 Totals $1,223.82 $0.00 $2,568.51
11/08/2024 2025-00001412 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
675.00 3,243.51

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 4 of 149
Packet page 50 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1221.3220.988.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 236.02 3,479.53

11/27/2024 2025-00002007 JE GL BMO Pcard 11.27.2024 870.00 4,349.53

Month   November 2024 Totals $1,781.02 $0.00 $4,349.53
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
596.25 4,945.78

12/27/2024 2025-00002335 JE GL BMO Pcard 12.27.2024 640.50 5,586.28
12/27/2024 2025-00002335 JE GL BMO Pcard 12.27.2024 900.19 6,486.47

Month   December 2024 Totals $2,136.94 $0.00 $6,486.47
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 223.24 6,709.71

01/27/2025 2025-00002280 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

297.75 7,007.46

01/27/2025 2025-00002650 JE GL BMO Pcard 01.27.2025 148.23 7,155.69

Month   January 2025 Totals $669.22 $0.00 $7,155.69
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 63.30 7,218.99

02/25/2025 2025-00002709 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

71.68 7,290.67

Month   February 2025 Totals $134.98 $0.00 $7,290.67
03/20/2025 2025-00002996 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
655.50 7,946.17

Month   March 2025 Totals $655.50 $0.00 $7,946.17
Account   Workshops and Conf Travel Totals $8,429.07 $482.90 $7,946.17

Other   Unassigned Totals $11,926.32 $482.90
Location   Travel Totals $11,926.32 $482.90

G/L Account Number   11.1221.5110.988.7235.90715.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies Balance To Date: $0.00
04/10/2025 2025-00003220 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
544.99 544.99

Month   April 2025 Totals $544.99 $0.00 $544.99
Account   Teaching/Testing Supplies Totals $544.99 $0.00 $544.99

G/L Account Number   11.1221.6420.988.7235.90715.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 Balance To Date: $0.00
04/03/2025 2025-00003141 JE GL reclass funds to correct GL 400.00 400.00
04/17/2025 2025-00003350 JE GL JE for Robin Dye and Ryan 

Griffin laptops
1,303.20 1,703.20

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 5 of 149
Packet page 51 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1221.6420.988.7235.90715.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 Balance To Date: $0.00
04/17/2025 2025-00003352 JE GL JE for Rana Kanafani portable 

monitor
53.98 1,757.18

04/17/2025 2025-00003353 JE GL JE for Alicia Kruk Laptop 144.80 1,901.98

Month   April 2025 Totals $1,901.98 $0.00 $1,901.98
Account   Capital-New Equip <$5000 Totals $1,901.98 $0.00 $1,901.98

Other   Unassigned Totals $2,446.97 $0.00
Location   Supplies Totals $2,446.97 $0.00

G/L Account Number   11.1221.7410.988.7235.90717.0000 Dues and Fees Balance To Date: $0.00
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 31.44 31.44

Month   September 2024 Totals $31.44 $0.00 $31.44
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
7.86 39.30

Month   February 2025 Totals $7.86 $0.00 $39.30
04/10/2025 2025-00003220 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
1,099.95 1,139.25

Month   April 2025 Totals $1,099.95 $0.00 $1,139.25
Account   Dues and Fees Totals $1,139.25 $0.00 $1,139.25

Other   Unassigned Totals $1,139.25 $0.00
Location   Other Costs Totals $1,139.25 $0.00

Grant   Head Start 20X5 Totals $15,512.54 $482.90
Program   Head Start Tech Assistance Alloc Totals $15,512.54 $482.90

*Function*   Improvement of Instruction Totals $25,623.94 $613.26
G/L Account Number   11.1226.1160.000.7235.90711.0000 Supervision/Direction-Staff Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 1,070.38 1,070.38

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 1,582.51 2,652.89

Month   July 2024 Totals $2,652.89 $0.00 $2,652.89
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 1,159.72 3,812.61

08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 
8/15

RM Reclass - 
Reclassification 
Journal Entry

89.35 3,723.26

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 1,070.38 4,793.64

Month   August 2024 Totals $2,230.10 $89.35 $4,793.64

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 6 of 149
Packet page 52 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.1160.000.7235.90711.0000 Supervision/Direction-Staff Balance To Date: $0.00
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 1,070.38 5,864.02

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

1,152.29 4,711.73

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 1,070.38 5,782.11

Month   September 2024 Totals $2,140.76 $1,152.29 $5,782.11
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 1,079.27 6,861.38

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 1,636.74 8,498.12

Month   October 2024 Totals $2,716.01 $0.00 $8,498.12
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 1,636.74 10,134.86

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 1,883.91 12,018.77

Month   November 2024 Totals $3,520.65 $0.00 $12,018.77
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 1,636.74 13,655.51

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 1,636.74 15,292.25

Month   December 2024 Totals $3,273.48 $0.00 $15,292.25
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 1,636.74 16,928.99

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 1,636.74 18,565.73

Month   January 2025 Totals $3,273.48 $0.00 $18,565.73
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 1,636.74 20,202.47

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 1,636.74 21,839.21

Month   February 2025 Totals $3,273.48 $0.00 $21,839.21
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 1,636.74 23,475.95

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 1,636.74 25,112.69

Month   March 2025 Totals $3,273.48 $0.00 $25,112.69
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 1,636.74 26,749.43

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 1,636.74 28,386.17

Month   April 2025 Totals $3,273.48 $0.00 $28,386.17

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 7 of 149
Packet page 53 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
Account   Supervision/Direction-Staff Totals $29,627.81 $1,241.64 $28,386.17

G/L Account Number   11.1226.1170.000.7235.90711.0000 Program/Department Direction Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 2,002.93 2,002.93

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 2,002.93 4,005.86

Month   July 2024 Totals $4,005.86 $0.00 $4,005.86
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 2,002.93 6,008.79

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 2,002.93 8,011.72

Month   August 2024 Totals $4,005.86 $0.00 $8,011.72
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 2,002.93 10,014.65

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 2,002.93 12,017.58

Month   September 2024 Totals $4,005.86 $0.00 $12,017.58
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 2,002.93 14,020.51

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 2,198.58 16,219.09

Month   October 2024 Totals $4,201.51 $0.00 $16,219.09
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 2,002.93 18,222.02

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 2,317.49 20,539.51

Month   November 2024 Totals $4,320.42 $0.00 $20,539.51
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 2,002.93 22,542.44

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 2,002.92 24,545.36

Month   December 2024 Totals $4,005.85 $0.00 $24,545.36
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 2,002.93 26,548.29

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 2,002.92 28,551.21

Month   January 2025 Totals $4,005.85 $0.00 $28,551.21
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 2,002.93 30,554.14

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 2,002.92 32,557.06

Month   February 2025 Totals $4,005.85 $0.00 $32,557.06

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 8 of 149
Packet page 54 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.1170.000.7235.90711.0000 Program/Department Direction Balance To Date: $0.00
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 2,002.93 34,559.99

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 2,002.91 36,562.90

Month   March 2025 Totals $4,005.84 $0.00 $36,562.90
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 2,002.93 38,565.83

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 2,002.91 40,568.74

Month   April 2025 Totals $4,005.84 $0.00 $40,568.74
Account   Program/Department Direction Totals $40,568.74 $0.00 $40,568.74

G/L Account Number   11.1226.1590.000.7235.90711.0000 Other Technical Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 1,045.12 1,045.12

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 1,546.75 2,591.87

Month   July 2024 Totals $2,591.87 $0.00 $2,591.87
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 859.04 3,450.91

08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 
8/15

RM Reclass - 
Reclassification 
Journal Entry

40.47 3,410.44

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 818.57 4,229.01

Month   August 2024 Totals $1,677.61 $40.47 $4,229.01
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 818.57 5,047.58

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

954.73 4,092.85

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 818.57 4,911.42

Month   September 2024 Totals $1,637.14 $954.73 $4,911.42
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 818.57 5,729.99

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 818.57 6,548.56

Month   October 2024 Totals $1,637.14 $0.00 $6,548.56
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 818.57 7,367.13

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 968.37 8,335.50

Month   November 2024 Totals $1,786.94 $0.00 $8,335.50

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 9 of 149
Packet page 55 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.1590.000.7235.90711.0000 Other Technical Balance To Date: $0.00
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 864.12 9,199.62

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 844.19 10,043.81

Month   December 2024 Totals $1,708.31 $0.00 $10,043.81
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 861.28 10,905.09

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 861.28 11,766.37

Month   January 2025 Totals $1,722.56 $0.00 $11,766.37
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 895.44 12,661.81

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 857.00 13,518.81

Month   February 2025 Totals $1,752.44 $0.00 $13,518.81
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 918.22 14,437.03

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 895.44 15,332.47

Month   March 2025 Totals $1,813.66 $0.00 $15,332.47
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 858.43 16,190.90

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 818.57 17,009.47

Month   April 2025 Totals $1,677.00 $0.00 $17,009.47
Account   Other Technical Totals $18,004.67 $995.20 $17,009.47

G/L Account Number   11.1226.1620.000.7235.90711.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 335.78 335.78

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 468.53 804.31

Month   July 2024 Totals $804.31 $0.00 $804.31
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 381.73 1,186.04

08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 
8/15

RM Reclass - 
Reclassification 
Journal Entry

45.95 1,140.09

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 335.78 1,475.87

Month   August 2024 Totals $717.51 $45.95 $1,475.87
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 369.07 1,844.94

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 10 of 149
Packet page 56 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.1620.000.7235.90711.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper Balance To Date: $0.00
09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 

grant
210.84 1,634.10

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 335.78 1,969.88

Month   September 2024 Totals $704.85 $210.84 $1,969.88
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 335.78 2,305.66

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 335.78 2,641.44

Month   October 2024 Totals $671.56 $0.00 $2,641.44
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 335.78 2,977.22

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 463.10 3,440.32

Month   November 2024 Totals $798.88 $0.00 $3,440.32
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 335.78 3,776.10

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 335.78 4,111.88

Month   December 2024 Totals $671.56 $0.00 $4,111.88
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 335.78 4,447.66

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 335.78 4,783.44

Month   January 2025 Totals $671.56 $0.00 $4,783.44
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 335.78 5,119.22

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 335.78 5,455.00

Month   February 2025 Totals $671.56 $0.00 $5,455.00
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 335.78 5,790.78

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 335.78 6,126.56

Month   March 2025 Totals $671.56 $0.00 $6,126.56
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 335.78 6,462.34

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 335.78 6,798.12

Month   April 2025 Totals $671.56 $0.00 $6,798.12
Account   Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper Totals $7,054.91 $256.79 $6,798.12

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 11 of 149
Packet page 57 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.1790.000.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 7.88 7.88

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 7.88 15.76

Month   July 2024 Totals $15.76 $0.00 $15.76
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 7.88 23.64

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 7.88 31.52

Month   August 2024 Totals $15.76 $0.00 $31.52
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 7.88 39.40

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 7.88 47.28

Month   September 2024 Totals $15.76 $0.00 $47.28
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 7.88 55.16

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 16.24 71.40

Month   October 2024 Totals $24.12 $0.00 $71.40
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 16.24 87.64

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 16.24 103.88

Month   November 2024 Totals $32.48 $0.00 $103.88
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 16.24 120.12

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 16.24 136.36

Month   December 2024 Totals $32.48 $0.00 $136.36
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 16.24 152.60

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 16.24 168.84

Month   January 2025 Totals $32.48 $0.00 $168.84
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 16.24 185.08

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 16.24 201.32

Month   February 2025 Totals $32.48 $0.00 $201.32
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 629.98 831.30

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 12 of 149
Packet page 58 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.1790.000.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments Balance To Date: $0.00
03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202518 
Payroll Post 16.24 847.54

Month   March 2025 Totals $646.22 $0.00 $847.54
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 139.00 986.54

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 16.24 1,002.78

Month   April 2025 Totals $155.24 $0.00 $1,002.78
Account   Other Special Payments Totals $1,002.78 $0.00 $1,002.78

G/L Account Number   11.1226.2110.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Life Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 7.10 7.10

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 7.10 14.20

Month   July 2024 Totals $14.20 $0.00 $14.20
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 7.10 21.30

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 7.10 28.40

Month   August 2024 Totals $14.20 $0.00 $28.40
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 7.10 35.50

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 7.10 42.60

Month   September 2024 Totals $14.20 $0.00 $42.60
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 9.97 52.57

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 9.97 62.54

Month   October 2024 Totals $19.94 $0.00 $62.54
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 9.97 72.51

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 9.97 82.48

Month   November 2024 Totals $19.94 $0.00 $82.48
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 9.97 92.45

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 9.97 102.42

Month   December 2024 Totals $19.94 $0.00 $102.42

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 13 of 149
Packet page 59 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2110.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Life Balance To Date: $0.00
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 10.38 112.80

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 10.38 123.18

Month   January 2025 Totals $20.76 $0.00 $123.18
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 10.38 133.56

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 10.38 143.94

Month   February 2025 Totals $20.76 $0.00 $143.94
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 10.38 154.32

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 10.38 164.70

Month   March 2025 Totals $20.76 $0.00 $164.70
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 10.38 175.08

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 10.38 185.46

Month   April 2025 Totals $20.76 $0.00 $185.46
Account   Group Life Totals $185.46 $0.00 $185.46

G/L Account Number   11.1226.2120.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 7.21 7.21

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 7.21 14.42

Month   July 2024 Totals $14.42 $0.00 $14.42
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 7.21 21.63

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 7.21 28.84

Month   August 2024 Totals $14.42 $0.00 $28.84
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 7.21 36.05

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 7.21 43.26

Month   September 2024 Totals $14.42 $0.00 $43.26
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 9.69 52.95

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 9.68 62.63

Month   October 2024 Totals $19.37 $0.00 $62.63

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 14 of 149
Packet page 60 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2120.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability Balance To Date: $0.00
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 9.68 72.31

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 9.69 82.00

Month   November 2024 Totals $19.37 $0.00 $82.00
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 9.68 91.68

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 9.68 101.36

Month   December 2024 Totals $19.36 $0.00 $101.36
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 11.11 112.47

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 11.11 123.58

Month   January 2025 Totals $22.22 $0.00 $123.58
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 11.11 134.69

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 11.11 145.80

Month   February 2025 Totals $22.22 $0.00 $145.80
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 11.12 156.92

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 11.11 168.03

Month   March 2025 Totals $22.23 $0.00 $168.03
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 11.11 179.14

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 11.11 190.25

Month   April 2025 Totals $22.22 $0.00 $190.25
Account   Group Disability Totals $190.25 $0.00 $190.25

G/L Account Number   11.1226.2130.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 235.62 235.62

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 235.62 471.24

Month   July 2024 Totals $471.24 $0.00 $471.24
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 235.62 706.86

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 235.62 942.48

Month   August 2024 Totals $471.24 $0.00 $942.48

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 15 of 149
Packet page 61 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2130.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident Balance To Date: $0.00
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 235.62 1,178.10

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 235.62 1,413.72

Month   September 2024 Totals $471.24 $0.00 $1,413.72
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 235.63 1,649.35

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 235.62 1,884.97

Month   October 2024 Totals $471.25 $0.00 $1,884.97
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 235.62 2,120.59

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 235.62 2,356.21

Month   November 2024 Totals $471.24 $0.00 $2,356.21
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 235.62 2,591.83

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 235.62 2,827.45

Month   December 2024 Totals $471.24 $0.00 $2,827.45
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 446.37 3,273.82

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 446.37 3,720.19

Month   January 2025 Totals $892.74 $0.00 $3,720.19
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 446.38 4,166.57

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 446.37 4,612.94

Month   February 2025 Totals $892.75 $0.00 $4,612.94
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 446.36 5,059.30

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 446.37 5,505.67

Month   March 2025 Totals $892.73 $0.00 $5,505.67
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 446.37 5,952.04

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 446.37 6,398.41

Month   April 2025 Totals $892.74 $0.00 $6,398.41
Account   Group Health and Accident Totals $6,398.41 $0.00 $6,398.41

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 16 of 149
Packet page 62 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2140.000.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 18.07 18.07

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 18.07 36.14

Month   July 2024 Totals $36.14 $0.00 $36.14
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 18.07 54.21

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 18.07 72.28

Month   August 2024 Totals $36.14 $0.00 $72.28
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 18.07 90.35

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 18.07 108.42

Month   September 2024 Totals $36.14 $0.00 $108.42
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 18.07 126.49

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 18.06 144.55

Month   October 2024 Totals $36.13 $0.00 $144.55
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 18.06 162.61

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 18.07 180.68

Month   November 2024 Totals $36.13 $0.00 $180.68
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 18.07 198.75

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 18.05 216.80

Month   December 2024 Totals $36.12 $0.00 $216.80
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 36.60 253.40

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 36.60 290.00

Month   January 2025 Totals $73.20 $0.00 $290.00
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 36.60 326.60

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 36.60 363.20

Month   February 2025 Totals $73.20 $0.00 $363.20
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 36.58 399.78

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 17 of 149
Packet page 63 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2140.000.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care Balance To Date: $0.00
03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202518 
Payroll Post 36.60 436.38

Month   March 2025 Totals $73.18 $0.00 $436.38
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 36.60 472.98

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 36.60 509.58

Month   April 2025 Totals $73.20 $0.00 $509.58
Account   Dental Health Care Totals $509.58 $0.00 $509.58

G/L Account Number   11.1226.2150.000.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 7.44 7.44

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 7.44 14.88

Month   July 2024 Totals $14.88 $0.00 $14.88
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 7.44 22.32

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 7.44 29.76

Month   August 2024 Totals $14.88 $0.00 $29.76
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 7.44 37.20

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 7.44 44.64

Month   September 2024 Totals $14.88 $0.00 $44.64
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 7.44 52.08

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 7.44 59.52

Month   October 2024 Totals $14.88 $0.00 $59.52
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 7.44 66.96

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 7.44 74.40

Month   November 2024 Totals $14.88 $0.00 $74.40
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 7.44 81.84

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 7.41 89.25

Month   December 2024 Totals $14.85 $0.00 $89.25

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 18 of 149
Packet page 64 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2150.000.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care Balance To Date: $0.00
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 11.99 101.24

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 11.99 113.23

Month   January 2025 Totals $23.98 $0.00 $113.23
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 11.99 125.22

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 11.99 137.21

Month   February 2025 Totals $23.98 $0.00 $137.21
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 11.99 149.20

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 11.99 161.19

Month   March 2025 Totals $23.98 $0.00 $161.19
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 11.98 173.17

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 11.99 185.16

Month   April 2025 Totals $23.97 $0.00 $185.16
Account   Vision Care Totals $185.16 $0.00 $185.16

G/L Account Number   11.1226.2820.000.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement 
Funds

Balance To Date: $0.00

07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420251 

Payroll Post 1,891.47 1,891.47

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 2,487.45 4,378.92

Month   July 2024 Totals $4,378.92 $0.00 $4,378.92
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 1,823.15 6,202.07

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 1,823.00 8,025.07

Month   August 2024 Totals $3,646.15 $0.00 $8,025.07
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 1,830.67 9,855.74

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

743.80 9,111.94

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 1,823.00 10,934.94

Month   September 2024 Totals $3,653.67 $743.80 $10,934.94
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 1,559.91 12,494.85

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 19 of 149
Packet page 65 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2820.000.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement 
Funds

Balance To Date: $0.00

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 1,865.73 14,360.58

Month   October 2024 Totals $3,425.64 $0.00 $14,360.58
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 1,865.73 16,226.31

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 1,956.24 18,182.55

Month   November 2024 Totals $3,821.97 $0.00 $18,182.55
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 1,884.28 20,066.83

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 1,873.44 21,940.27

Month   December 2024 Totals $3,757.72 $0.00 $21,940.27
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 1,877.79 23,818.06

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 1,877.85 25,695.91

Month   January 2025 Totals $3,755.64 $0.00 $25,695.91
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 1,888.17 27,584.08

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 1,876.57 29,460.65

Month   February 2025 Totals $3,764.74 $0.00 $29,460.65
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 1,899.26 31,359.91

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 1,888.16 33,248.07

Month   March 2025 Totals $3,787.42 $0.00 $33,248.07
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 1,877.01 35,125.08

04/18/2025 2025-00003372 JE GL Record 147g ORS thru 
3.20.25

2,171.71 37,296.79

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 1,864.98 39,161.77

Month   April 2025 Totals $5,913.70 $0.00 $39,161.77
Account   Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds Totals $39,905.57 $743.80 $39,161.77

G/L Account Number   11.1226.2830.000.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 337.58 337.58

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 20 of 149
Packet page 66 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2830.000.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security Balance To Date: $0.00
07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420252 
Payroll Post 424.15 761.73

Month   July 2024 Totals $761.73 $0.00 $761.73
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 320.26 1,081.99

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 319.89 1,401.88

Month   August 2024 Totals $640.15 $0.00 $1,401.88
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 316.57 1,718.45

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

177.32 1,541.13

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 319.90 1,861.03

Month   September 2024 Totals $636.47 $177.32 $1,861.03
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 320.54 2,181.57

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 364.40 2,545.97

Month   October 2024 Totals $684.94 $0.00 $2,545.97
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 364.40 2,910.37

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 428.59 3,338.96

Month   November 2024 Totals $792.99 $0.00 $3,338.96
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 367.88 3,706.84

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 366.36 4,073.20

Month   December 2024 Totals $734.24 $0.00 $4,073.20
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 362.57 4,435.77

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 362.78 4,798.55

Month   January 2025 Totals $725.35 $0.00 $4,798.55
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 365.39 5,163.94

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 362.46 5,526.40

Month   February 2025 Totals $727.85 $0.00 $5,526.40

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 21 of 149
Packet page 67 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2830.000.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security Balance To Date: $0.00
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 414.10 5,940.50

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 365.40 6,305.90

Month   March 2025 Totals $779.50 $0.00 $6,305.90
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 371.94 6,677.84

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 359.51 7,037.35

Month   April 2025 Totals $731.45 $0.00 $7,037.35
Account   Employer Social Security Totals $7,214.67 $177.32 $7,037.35

G/L Account Number   11.1226.2920.000.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 49.68 49.68

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 49.68 99.36

Month   July 2024 Totals $99.36 $0.00 $99.36
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 49.68 149.04

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 49.68 198.72

Month   August 2024 Totals $99.36 $0.00 $198.72
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 49.68 248.40

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 49.68 298.08

Month   September 2024 Totals $99.36 $0.00 $298.08
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 49.68 347.76

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 49.68 397.44

Month   October 2024 Totals $99.36 $0.00 $397.44
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 49.68 447.12

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 49.68 496.80

Month   November 2024 Totals $99.36 $0.00 $496.80
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 49.68 546.48

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 49.68 596.16

Month   December 2024 Totals $99.36 $0.00 $596.16

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 22 of 149
Packet page 68 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2920.000.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits Balance To Date: $0.00
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 22.08 618.24

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 22.08 640.32

Month   January 2025 Totals $44.16 $0.00 $640.32
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 22.08 662.40

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 22.08 684.48

Month   February 2025 Totals $44.16 $0.00 $684.48
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 22.08 706.56

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 22.08 728.64

Month   March 2025 Totals $44.16 $0.00 $728.64
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 22.08 750.72

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 22.08 772.80

Month   April 2025 Totals $44.16 $0.00 $772.80
Account   Cash in Lieu of Benefits Totals $772.80 $0.00 $772.80

G/L Account Number   11.1226.3210.000.7235.90711.0000 Regular Duty Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 

8/15
RM Reclass - 

Reclassification 
Journal Entry

76.25 76.25

Month   August 2024 Totals $76.25 $0.00 $76.25
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 175.88 252.13

Month   September 2024 Totals $175.88 $0.00 $252.13
Account   Regular Duty Travel Totals $252.13 $0.00 $252.13

G/L Account Number   11.1226.3220.000.7235.90711.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 178.20 178.20

Month   July 2024 Totals $178.20 $0.00 $178.20
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 398.75 576.95
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 485.00 1,061.95

Month   August 2024 Totals $883.75 $0.00 $1,061.95
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 211.90 850.05
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 90.00 940.05

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 23 of 149
Packet page 69 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.3220.000.7235.90711.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420256 
Payroll Post 1,160.85 2,100.90

Month   September 2024 Totals $1,250.85 $211.90 $2,100.90
10/10/2024 2025-00001055 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
422.52 2,523.42

10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420257 

Payroll Post 886.69 3,410.11

Month   October 2024 Totals $1,309.21 $0.00 $3,410.11
01/13/2025 2025-00002128 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
118.00 3,528.11

01/27/2025 2025-00002650 JE GL BMO Pcard 01.27.2025 371.84 3,899.95

Month   January 2025 Totals $489.84 $0.00 $3,899.95
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 90.18 3,990.13

02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 
GL 

1,166.34 5,156.47

Month   February 2025 Totals $1,256.52 $0.00 $5,156.47
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 2,069.01 7,225.48

Month   March 2025 Totals $2,069.01 $0.00 $7,225.48
Account   Workshops and Conf Travel Totals $7,437.38 $211.90 $7,225.48

G/L Account Number   11.1226.3410.000.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 6.25 6.25

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 6.25 12.50

Month   July 2024 Totals $12.50 $0.00 $12.50
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 6.25 18.75

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 6.25 25.00

Month   August 2024 Totals $12.50 $0.00 $25.00
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 6.25 31.25

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 6.25 37.50

Month   September 2024 Totals $12.50 $0.00 $37.50
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 6.25 43.75

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 24 of 149
Packet page 70 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.3410.000.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420258 
Payroll Post 6.25 50.00

Month   October 2024 Totals $12.50 $0.00 $50.00
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 6.25 56.25

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 6.25 62.50

Month   November 2024 Totals $12.50 $0.00 $62.50
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 6.25 68.75

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 6.25 75.00

Month   December 2024 Totals $12.50 $0.00 $75.00
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 6.25 81.25

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 6.25 87.50

Month   January 2025 Totals $12.50 $0.00 $87.50
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 10.02 97.52
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 12.32 109.84
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 5.91 115.75
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 10.02 125.77
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 12.32 138.09
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 5.91 144.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 

9.9.24
10.03 154.03

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

12.32 166.35

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

5.91 172.26

02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 10.02 182.28
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 5.92 188.20
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 29.10 217.30
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 10.04 227.34
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 5.92 233.26
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 14.79 248.05
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 10.02 258.07
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 5.92 263.99

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 25 of 149
Packet page 71 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.3410.000.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 14.79 278.78
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 6.25 285.03

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 6.25 291.28

Month   February 2025 Totals $203.78 $0.00 $291.28
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 6.25 297.53

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 6.25 303.78

Month   March 2025 Totals $12.50 $0.00 $303.78
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 6.25 310.03

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 6.25 316.28

Month   April 2025 Totals $12.50 $0.00 $316.28
Account   Telephone Serv Totals $316.28 $0.00 $316.28

Other   Unassigned Totals $159,626.60 $3,626.65
Location   Personnel Costs Totals $159,626.60 $3,626.65

G/L Account Number   11.1226.3220.000.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 261.90 261.90
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 388.00 649.90
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 485.00 1,134.90

Month   August 2024 Totals $1,134.90 $0.00 $1,134.90
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 31.44 1,166.34

Month   September 2024 Totals $31.44 $0.00 $1,166.34
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
1,166.34 .00

Month   February 2025 Totals $0.00 $1,166.34 $0.00
Account   Workshops and Conf Travel Totals $1,166.34 $1,166.34 $0.00

Other   Unassigned Totals $1,166.34 $1,166.34
Location   Travel Totals $1,166.34 $1,166.34

G/L Account Number   11.1226.7410.000.7235.90717.0000 Dues and Fees Balance To Date: $0.00
09/10/2024 2025-00000694 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
505.00 505.00

Month   September 2024 Totals $505.00 $0.00 $505.00
11/08/2024 2025-00001412 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
575.00 1,080.00

Month   November 2024 Totals $575.00 $0.00 $1,080.00

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 26 of 149
Packet page 72 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.7410.000.7235.90717.0000 Dues and Fees Balance To Date: $0.00
02/27/2025 2025-00003085 JE GL BMO Pcard 02.27.2025 199.99 1,279.99

Month   February 2025 Totals $199.99 $0.00 $1,279.99
03/10/2025 2025-00002845 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
4,199.28 5,479.27

Month   March 2025 Totals $4,199.28 $0.00 $5,479.27
Account   Dues and Fees Totals $5,479.27 $0.00 $5,479.27

Other   Unassigned Totals $5,479.27 $0.00
Location   Other Costs Totals $5,479.27 $0.00

Grant   Head Start 20X5 Totals $166,272.21 $4,792.99
Program   Unassigned Totals $166,272.21 $4,792.99

G/L Account Number   11.1226.1160.987.7235.90711.0000 Supervision/Direction-Staff Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 451.34 451.34

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 579.37 1,030.71

Month   July 2024 Totals $1,030.71 $0.00 $1,030.71
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 473.68 1,504.39

08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 
8/15

RM Reclass - 
Reclassification 
Journal Entry

22.34 1,482.05

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 451.34 1,933.39

Month   August 2024 Totals $925.02 $22.34 $1,933.39
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 451.34 2,384.73

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

128.03 2,256.70

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 451.34 2,708.04

Month   September 2024 Totals $902.68 $128.03 $2,708.04
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 453.56 3,161.60

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 788.04 3,949.64

Month   October 2024 Totals $1,241.60 $0.00 $3,949.64
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 788.04 4,737.68

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 27 of 149
Packet page 73 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.1160.987.7235.90711.0000 Supervision/Direction-Staff Balance To Date: $0.00
11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202510 
Payroll Post 915.37 5,653.05

Month   November 2024 Totals $1,703.41 $0.00 $5,653.05
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 788.04 6,441.09

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 788.04 7,229.13

Month   December 2024 Totals $1,576.08 $0.00 $7,229.13
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 788.04 8,017.17

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 788.04 8,805.21

Month   January 2025 Totals $1,576.08 $0.00 $8,805.21
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 788.04 9,593.25

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 788.04 10,381.29

Month   February 2025 Totals $1,576.08 $0.00 $10,381.29
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 788.04 11,169.33

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 788.04 11,957.37

Month   March 2025 Totals $1,576.08 $0.00 $11,957.37
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 788.04 12,745.41

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 788.04 13,533.45

Month   April 2025 Totals $1,576.08 $0.00 $13,533.45
Account   Supervision/Direction-Staff Totals $13,683.82 $150.37 $13,533.45

G/L Account Number   11.1226.1170.987.7235.90711.0000 Program/Department Direction Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 885.39 885.39

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 885.39 1,770.78

Month   July 2024 Totals $1,770.78 $0.00 $1,770.78
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 885.39 2,656.17

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 885.39 3,541.56

Month   August 2024 Totals $1,770.78 $0.00 $3,541.56

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 28 of 149
Packet page 74 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.1170.987.7235.90711.0000 Program/Department Direction Balance To Date: $0.00
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 885.39 4,426.95

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 885.39 5,312.34

Month   September 2024 Totals $1,770.78 $0.00 $5,312.34
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 885.39 6,197.73

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 950.61 7,148.34

Month   October 2024 Totals $1,836.00 $0.00 $7,148.34
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 885.39 8,033.73

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 1,020.21 9,053.94

Month   November 2024 Totals $1,905.60 $0.00 $9,053.94
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 885.39 9,939.33

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 885.39 10,824.72

Month   December 2024 Totals $1,770.78 $0.00 $10,824.72
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 885.39 11,710.11

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 885.39 12,595.50

Month   January 2025 Totals $1,770.78 $0.00 $12,595.50
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 885.39 13,480.89

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 885.39 14,366.28

Month   February 2025 Totals $1,770.78 $0.00 $14,366.28
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 885.39 15,251.67

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 885.39 16,137.06

Month   March 2025 Totals $1,770.78 $0.00 $16,137.06
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 885.39 17,022.45

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 885.39 17,907.84

Month   April 2025 Totals $1,770.78 $0.00 $17,907.84
Account   Program/Department Direction Totals $17,907.84 $0.00 $17,907.84

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 29 of 149
Packet page 75 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.1590.987.7235.90711.0000 Other Technical Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 261.28 261.28

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 386.68 647.96

Month   July 2024 Totals $647.96 $0.00 $647.96
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 214.76 862.72

08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 
8/15

RM Reclass - 
Reclassification 
Journal Entry

10.12 852.60

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 204.64 1,057.24

Month   August 2024 Totals $419.40 $10.12 $1,057.24
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 204.64 1,261.88

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

238.68 1,023.20

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 204.64 1,227.84

Month   September 2024 Totals $409.28 $238.68 $1,227.84
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 204.64 1,432.48

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 204.64 1,637.12

Month   October 2024 Totals $409.28 $0.00 $1,637.12
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 204.64 1,841.76

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 242.09 2,083.85

Month   November 2024 Totals $446.73 $0.00 $2,083.85
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 216.03 2,299.88

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 211.05 2,510.93

Month   December 2024 Totals $427.08 $0.00 $2,510.93
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 215.32 2,726.25

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 215.32 2,941.57

Month   January 2025 Totals $430.64 $0.00 $2,941.57
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 223.86 3,165.43

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 30 of 149
Packet page 76 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.1590.987.7235.90711.0000 Other Technical Balance To Date: $0.00
02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202516 
Payroll Post 214.25 3,379.68

Month   February 2025 Totals $438.11 $0.00 $3,379.68
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 229.55 3,609.23

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 223.86 3,833.09

Month   March 2025 Totals $453.41 $0.00 $3,833.09
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 214.60 4,047.69

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 204.64 4,252.33

Month   April 2025 Totals $419.24 $0.00 $4,252.33
Account   Other Technical Totals $4,501.13 $248.80 $4,252.33

G/L Account Number   11.1226.1620.987.7235.90711.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 59.26 59.26

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 82.69 141.95

Month   July 2024 Totals $141.95 $0.00 $141.95
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 67.37 209.32

08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 
8/15

RM Reclass - 
Reclassification 
Journal Entry

8.11 201.21

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 59.26 260.47

Month   August 2024 Totals $126.63 $8.11 $260.47
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 65.13 325.60

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

23.43 302.17

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 59.26 361.43

Month   September 2024 Totals $124.39 $23.43 $361.43
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 59.26 420.69

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 59.26 479.95

Month   October 2024 Totals $118.52 $0.00 $479.95

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 31 of 149
Packet page 77 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.1620.987.7235.90711.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper Balance To Date: $0.00
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 59.26 539.21

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 81.72 620.93

Month   November 2024 Totals $140.98 $0.00 $620.93
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 59.26 680.19

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 59.25 739.44

Month   December 2024 Totals $118.51 $0.00 $739.44
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 59.26 798.70

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 59.25 857.95

Month   January 2025 Totals $118.51 $0.00 $857.95
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 59.26 917.21

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 59.25 976.46

Month   February 2025 Totals $118.51 $0.00 $976.46
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 59.26 1,035.72

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 59.25 1,094.97

Month   March 2025 Totals $118.51 $0.00 $1,094.97
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 59.26 1,154.23

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 59.25 1,213.48

Month   April 2025 Totals $118.51 $0.00 $1,213.48
Account   Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper Totals $1,245.02 $31.54 $1,213.48

G/L Account Number   11.1226.1790.987.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 4.73 4.73

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 4.73 9.46

Month   July 2024 Totals $9.46 $0.00 $9.46
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 4.73 14.19

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 4.73 18.92

Month   August 2024 Totals $9.46 $0.00 $18.92

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 32 of 149
Packet page 78 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.1790.987.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments Balance To Date: $0.00
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 4.73 23.65

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 4.73 28.38

Month   September 2024 Totals $9.46 $0.00 $28.38
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 4.73 33.11

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 9.74 42.85

Month   October 2024 Totals $14.47 $0.00 $42.85
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 9.74 52.59

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 9.74 62.33

Month   November 2024 Totals $19.48 $0.00 $62.33
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 9.74 72.07

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 9.74 81.81

Month   December 2024 Totals $19.48 $0.00 $81.81
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 9.74 91.55

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 9.74 101.29

Month   January 2025 Totals $19.48 $0.00 $101.29
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 9.74 111.03

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 9.74 120.77

Month   February 2025 Totals $19.48 $0.00 $120.77
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 255.50 376.27

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 9.74 386.01

Month   March 2025 Totals $265.24 $0.00 $386.01
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 58.89 444.90

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 9.74 454.64

Month   April 2025 Totals $68.63 $0.00 $454.64
Account   Other Special Payments Totals $454.64 $0.00 $454.64

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 33 of 149
Packet page 79 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2110.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Life Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 2.52 2.52

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 2.52 5.04

Month   July 2024 Totals $5.04 $0.00 $5.04
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 2.52 7.56

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 2.52 10.08

Month   August 2024 Totals $5.04 $0.00 $10.08
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 2.52 12.60

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 2.52 15.12

Month   September 2024 Totals $5.04 $0.00 $15.12
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 4.24 19.36

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 4.24 23.60

Month   October 2024 Totals $8.48 $0.00 $23.60
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 4.24 27.84

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 4.24 32.08

Month   November 2024 Totals $8.48 $0.00 $32.08
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 4.24 36.32

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 4.24 40.56

Month   December 2024 Totals $8.48 $0.00 $40.56
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 4.44 45.00

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 4.44 49.44

Month   January 2025 Totals $8.88 $0.00 $49.44
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 4.44 53.88

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 4.44 58.32

Month   February 2025 Totals $8.88 $0.00 $58.32
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 4.43 62.75

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 34 of 149
Packet page 80 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2110.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Life Balance To Date: $0.00
03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202518 
Payroll Post 4.44 67.19

Month   March 2025 Totals $8.87 $0.00 $67.19
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 4.44 71.63

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 4.44 76.07

Month   April 2025 Totals $8.88 $0.00 $76.07
Account   Group Life Totals $76.07 $0.00 $76.07

G/L Account Number   11.1226.2120.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 2.48 2.48

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 2.48 4.96

Month   July 2024 Totals $4.96 $0.00 $4.96
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 2.48 7.44

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 2.48 9.92

Month   August 2024 Totals $4.96 $0.00 $9.92
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 2.48 12.40

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 2.48 14.88

Month   September 2024 Totals $4.96 $0.00 $14.88
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 3.97 18.85

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 3.97 22.82

Month   October 2024 Totals $7.94 $0.00 $22.82
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 3.97 26.79

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 3.97 30.76

Month   November 2024 Totals $7.94 $0.00 $30.76
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 3.97 34.73

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 3.97 38.70

Month   December 2024 Totals $7.94 $0.00 $38.70

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 35 of 149
Packet page 81 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2120.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability Balance To Date: $0.00
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 4.47 43.17

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 4.47 47.64

Month   January 2025 Totals $8.94 $0.00 $47.64
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 4.47 52.11

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 4.47 56.58

Month   February 2025 Totals $8.94 $0.00 $56.58
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 4.47 61.05

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 4.47 65.52

Month   March 2025 Totals $8.94 $0.00 $65.52
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 4.47 69.99

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 4.47 74.46

Month   April 2025 Totals $8.94 $0.00 $74.46
Account   Group Disability Totals $74.46 $0.00 $74.46

G/L Account Number   11.1226.2130.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 77.04 77.04

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 77.04 154.08

Month   July 2024 Totals $154.08 $0.00 $154.08
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 77.04 231.12

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 77.04 308.16

Month   August 2024 Totals $154.08 $0.00 $308.16
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 77.04 385.20

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 77.04 462.24

Month   September 2024 Totals $154.08 $0.00 $462.24
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 77.04 539.28

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 77.04 616.32

Month   October 2024 Totals $154.08 $0.00 $616.32

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 36 of 149
Packet page 82 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2130.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident Balance To Date: $0.00
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 77.04 693.36

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 77.04 770.40

Month   November 2024 Totals $154.08 $0.00 $770.40
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 77.04 847.44

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 77.04 924.48

Month   December 2024 Totals $154.08 $0.00 $924.48
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 202.74 1,127.22

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 202.74 1,329.96

Month   January 2025 Totals $405.48 $0.00 $1,329.96
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 202.73 1,532.69

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 202.74 1,735.43

Month   February 2025 Totals $405.47 $0.00 $1,735.43
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 202.74 1,938.17

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 202.74 2,140.91

Month   March 2025 Totals $405.48 $0.00 $2,140.91
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 202.74 2,343.65

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 202.74 2,546.39

Month   April 2025 Totals $405.48 $0.00 $2,546.39
Account   Group Health and Accident Totals $2,546.39 $0.00 $2,546.39

G/L Account Number   11.1226.2140.987.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 5.88 5.88

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 5.88 11.76

Month   July 2024 Totals $11.76 $0.00 $11.76
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 5.88 17.64

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 5.88 23.52

Month   August 2024 Totals $11.76 $0.00 $23.52

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 37 of 149
Packet page 83 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2140.987.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care Balance To Date: $0.00
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 5.88 29.40

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 5.88 35.28

Month   September 2024 Totals $11.76 $0.00 $35.28
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 5.88 41.16

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 5.88 47.04

Month   October 2024 Totals $11.76 $0.00 $47.04
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 5.88 52.92

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 5.88 58.80

Month   November 2024 Totals $11.76 $0.00 $58.80
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 5.88 64.68

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 5.87 70.55

Month   December 2024 Totals $11.75 $0.00 $70.55
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 16.67 87.22

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 16.67 103.89

Month   January 2025 Totals $33.34 $0.00 $103.89
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 16.67 120.56

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 16.67 137.23

Month   February 2025 Totals $33.34 $0.00 $137.23
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 16.67 153.90

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 16.67 170.57

Month   March 2025 Totals $33.34 $0.00 $170.57
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 16.68 187.25

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 16.67 203.92

Month   April 2025 Totals $33.35 $0.00 $203.92
Account   Dental Health Care Totals $203.92 $0.00 $203.92

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 38 of 149
Packet page 84 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2150.987.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 2.19 2.19

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 2.19 4.38

Month   July 2024 Totals $4.38 $0.00 $4.38
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 2.19 6.57

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 2.19 8.76

Month   August 2024 Totals $4.38 $0.00 $8.76
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 2.19 10.95

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 2.19 13.14

Month   September 2024 Totals $4.38 $0.00 $13.14
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 2.18 15.32

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 2.18 17.50

Month   October 2024 Totals $4.36 $0.00 $17.50
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 2.18 19.68

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 2.18 21.86

Month   November 2024 Totals $4.36 $0.00 $21.86
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 2.18 24.04

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 2.17 26.21

Month   December 2024 Totals $4.35 $0.00 $26.21
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 4.78 30.99

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 4.78 35.77

Month   January 2025 Totals $9.56 $0.00 $35.77
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 4.78 40.55

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 4.78 45.33

Month   February 2025 Totals $9.56 $0.00 $45.33
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 4.78 50.11

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 39 of 149
Packet page 85 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2150.987.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care Balance To Date: $0.00
03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202518 
Payroll Post 4.78 54.89

Month   March 2025 Totals $9.56 $0.00 $54.89
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 4.78 59.67

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 4.78 64.45

Month   April 2025 Totals $9.56 $0.00 $64.45
Account   Vision Care Totals $64.45 $0.00 $64.45

G/L Account Number   11.1226.2820.987.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement 
Funds

Balance To Date: $0.00

07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420251 

Payroll Post 656.11 656.11

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 800.43 1,456.54

Month   July 2024 Totals $1,456.54 $0.00 $1,456.54
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 639.03 2,095.57

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 638.94 2,734.51

Month   August 2024 Totals $1,277.97 $0.00 $2,734.51
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 639.31 3,373.82

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

125.20 3,248.62

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 638.94 3,887.56

Month   September 2024 Totals $1,278.25 $125.20 $3,887.56
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 547.25 4,434.81

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 730.74 5,165.55

Month   October 2024 Totals $1,277.99 $0.00 $5,165.55
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 730.74 5,896.29

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 759.44 6,655.73

Month   November 2024 Totals $1,490.18 $0.00 $6,655.73
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 735.38 7,391.11

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 40 of 149
Packet page 86 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2820.987.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement 
Funds

Balance To Date: $0.00

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 732.67 8,123.78

Month   December 2024 Totals $1,468.05 $0.00 $8,123.78
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 733.46 8,857.24

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 733.48 9,590.72

Month   January 2025 Totals $1,466.94 $0.00 $9,590.72
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 736.06 10,326.78

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 733.15 11,059.93

Month   February 2025 Totals $1,469.21 $0.00 $11,059.93
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 738.83 11,798.76

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 736.06 12,534.82

Month   March 2025 Totals $1,474.89 $0.00 $12,534.82
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 733.27 13,268.09

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 730.26 13,998.35

Month   April 2025 Totals $1,463.53 $0.00 $13,998.35
Account   Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds Totals $14,123.55 $125.20 $13,998.35

G/L Account Number   11.1226.2830.987.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 126.35 126.35

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 147.23 273.58

Month   July 2024 Totals $273.58 $0.00 $273.58
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 121.99 395.57

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 121.76 517.33

Month   August 2024 Totals $243.75 $0.00 $517.33
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 118.69 636.02

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

29.84 606.18

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 41 of 149
Packet page 87 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2830.987.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security Balance To Date: $0.00
09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420256 
Payroll Post 121.76 727.94

Month   September 2024 Totals $240.45 $29.84 $727.94
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 121.92 849.86

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 148.25 998.11

Month   October 2024 Totals $270.17 $0.00 $998.11
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 148.24 1,146.35

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 172.90 1,319.25

Month   November 2024 Totals $321.14 $0.00 $1,319.25
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 149.12 1,468.37

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 148.74 1,617.11

Month   December 2024 Totals $297.86 $0.00 $1,617.11
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 146.20 1,763.31

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 146.25 1,909.56

Month   January 2025 Totals $292.45 $0.00 $1,909.56
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 146.91 2,056.47

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 146.17 2,202.64

Month   February 2025 Totals $293.08 $0.00 $2,202.64
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 166.14 2,368.78

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 146.91 2,515.69

Month   March 2025 Totals $313.05 $0.00 $2,515.69
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 149.96 2,665.65

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 145.43 2,811.08

Month   April 2025 Totals $295.39 $0.00 $2,811.08
Account   Employer Social Security Totals $2,840.92 $29.84 $2,811.08

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 42 of 149
Packet page 88 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2920.987.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 22.08 22.08

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 22.08 44.16

Month   July 2024 Totals $44.16 $0.00 $44.16
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 22.08 66.24

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 22.08 88.32

Month   August 2024 Totals $44.16 $0.00 $88.32
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 22.08 110.40

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 22.08 132.48

Month   September 2024 Totals $44.16 $0.00 $132.48
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 22.08 154.56

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 22.08 176.64

Month   October 2024 Totals $44.16 $0.00 $176.64
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 22.08 198.72

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 22.08 220.80

Month   November 2024 Totals $44.16 $0.00 $220.80
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 22.08 242.88

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 22.08 264.96

Month   December 2024 Totals $44.16 $0.00 $264.96
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 5.52 270.48

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 5.52 276.00

Month   January 2025 Totals $11.04 $0.00 $276.00
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 5.52 281.52

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 5.52 287.04

Month   February 2025 Totals $11.04 $0.00 $287.04
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 5.52 292.56

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 43 of 149
Packet page 89 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.2920.987.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits Balance To Date: $0.00
03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202518 
Payroll Post 5.52 298.08

Month   March 2025 Totals $11.04 $0.00 $298.08
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 5.52 303.60

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 5.52 309.12

Month   April 2025 Totals $11.04 $0.00 $309.12
Account   Cash in Lieu of Benefits Totals $309.12 $0.00 $309.12

G/L Account Number   11.1226.3410.987.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 3.75 3.75

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 3.75 7.50

Month   July 2024 Totals $7.50 $0.00 $7.50
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 3.75 11.25

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 3.75 15.00

Month   August 2024 Totals $7.50 $0.00 $15.00
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 3.75 18.75

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 3.75 22.50

Month   September 2024 Totals $7.50 $0.00 $22.50
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 3.75 26.25

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 3.75 30.00

Month   October 2024 Totals $7.50 $0.00 $30.00
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 3.75 33.75

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 3.75 37.50

Month   November 2024 Totals $7.50 $0.00 $37.50
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 3.75 41.25

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 3.75 45.00

Month   December 2024 Totals $7.50 $0.00 $45.00

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 44 of 149
Packet page 90 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.3410.987.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 3.75 48.75

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 3.75 52.50

Month   January 2025 Totals $7.50 $0.00 $52.50
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 7.39 59.89
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 18.72 78.61
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 7.39 86.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 18.72 104.72
02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 

9.9.24
7.39 112.11

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

18.73 130.84

02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 18.75 149.59
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 9.70 159.29
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 18.75 178.04
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 4.93 182.97
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 18.75 201.72
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 4.93 206.65
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 3.75 210.40

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 3.75 214.15

Month   February 2025 Totals $161.65 $0.00 $214.15
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 3.75 217.90

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 3.75 221.65

Month   March 2025 Totals $7.50 $0.00 $221.65
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 3.75 225.40

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 3.75 229.15

Month   April 2025 Totals $7.50 $0.00 $229.15
Account   Telephone Serv Totals $229.15 $0.00 $229.15

Other   Unassigned Totals $58,260.48 $585.75
Location   Personnel Costs Totals $58,260.48 $585.75

G/L Account Number   11.1226.3220.987.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 19.80 19.80

Month   July 2024 Totals $19.80 $0.00 $19.80

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 45 of 149
Packet page 91 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.3220.987.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 26.00 45.80
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 97.00 142.80
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 261.90 404.70
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 261.90 666.60

Month   August 2024 Totals $646.80 $0.00 $666.60
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 26.00 692.60
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 40.00 732.60
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 224.70 957.30
09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420256 
Payroll Post 290.22 1,247.52

Month   September 2024 Totals $580.92 $0.00 $1,247.52
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 170.13 1,417.65

Month   October 2024 Totals $170.13 $0.00 $1,417.65
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
9.50 1,427.15

Month   December 2024 Totals $9.50 $0.00 $1,427.15
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 15.92 1,443.07

Month   February 2025 Totals $15.92 $0.00 $1,443.07
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 365.13 1,808.20

Month   March 2025 Totals $365.13 $0.00 $1,808.20
Account   Workshops and Conf Travel Totals $1,808.20 $0.00 $1,808.20

Other   Unassigned Totals $1,808.20 $0.00
Location   Travel Totals $1,808.20 $0.00

G/L Account Number   11.1226.3210.987.7235.90717.0000 Regular Duty Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 14.67 14.67

Month   October 2024 Totals $14.67 $0.00 $14.67
03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202518 
Payroll Post 89.60 104.27

Month   March 2025 Totals $89.60 $0.00 $104.27
04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202520 
Payroll Post 153.56 257.83

Month   April 2025 Totals $153.56 $0.00 $257.83
Account   Regular Duty Travel Totals $257.83 $0.00 $257.83

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 46 of 149
Packet page 92 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1226.7410.987.7235.90717.0000 Dues and Fees Balance To Date: $0.00
09/10/2024 2025-00000694 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
980.00 980.00

Month   September 2024 Totals $980.00 $0.00 $980.00
11/08/2024 2025-00001412 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
375.00 1,355.00

Month   November 2024 Totals $375.00 $0.00 $1,355.00
01/27/2025 2025-00002280 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
490.00 1,845.00

Month   January 2025 Totals $490.00 $0.00 $1,845.00
03/10/2025 2025-00002845 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
255.72 2,100.72

Month   March 2025 Totals $255.72 $0.00 $2,100.72
Account   Dues and Fees Totals $2,100.72 $0.00 $2,100.72

Other   Unassigned Totals $2,358.55 $0.00
Location   Other Costs Totals $2,358.55 $0.00

Grant   Head Start 20X5 Totals $62,427.23 $585.75
Program   Early Head Start Totals $62,427.23 $585.75

*Function*   SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff Totals $228,699.44 $5,378.74
G/L Account Number   11.1261.4110.000.7235.90716 Building Repair Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
11/25/2024 2025-00001623 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
177.00 177.00

Month   November 2024 Totals $177.00 $0.00 $177.00
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
177.00 354.00

Month   December 2024 Totals $177.00 $0.00 $354.00
01/30/2025 2025-00002351 JE GL HS facilities expenses reclass 354.00 .00

Month   January 2025 Totals $0.00 $354.00 $0.00
Account   Building Repair Serv Totals $354.00 $354.00 $0.00

G/L Account Number   11.1261.3190.000.7235.90716.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services Balance To Date: $0.00
10/25/2024 2025-00001222 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
90.00 90.00

Month   October 2024 Totals $90.00 $0.00 $90.00
11/25/2024 2025-00001623 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
90.00 180.00

Month   November 2024 Totals $90.00 $0.00 $180.00
01/27/2025 2025-00002280 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
90.00 270.00

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 47 of 149
Packet page 93 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1261.3190.000.7235.90716.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services Balance To Date: $0.00
01/30/2025 2020-00004429 JE GL reclass 1261 HS funds correct 

1351 HS account
810.00 1,080.00

01/30/2025 2025-00002352 JE GL reclass 1261 HS funds correct 
1351 HS account

810.00 270.00

Month   January 2025 Totals $900.00 $810.00 $270.00
02/10/2025 2025-00002481 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
90.00 360.00

02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 
GL 

450.00 (90.00)

02/20/2025 2025-00002988 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 
GL 

450.00 360.00

Month   February 2025 Totals $540.00 $450.00 $360.00
03/26/2025 2025-00003047 JE GL reclass funds from HS to 

32p4
360.00 .00

Month   March 2025 Totals $0.00 $360.00 $0.00
Account   Other Prof & Technical Services Totals $1,620.00 $1,620.00 $0.00

G/L Account Number   11.1261.3490.000.7235.90716.0000 Other Communic Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 5.94 (5.94)
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 104.94 99.00

Month   October 2024 Totals $104.94 $5.94 $99.00
01/30/2025 2025-00002351 JE GL HS facilities expenses reclass 99.00 .00

Month   January 2025 Totals $0.00 $99.00 $0.00
Account   Other Communic Serv Totals $104.94 $104.94 $0.00

G/L Account Number   11.1261.3840.000.7235.90716.0000 Waste/Trash Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 1,067.09 1,067.09

Month   October 2024 Totals $1,067.09 $0.00 $1,067.09
01/30/2025 2025-00002351 JE GL HS facilities expenses reclass 1,067.09 .00

Month   January 2025 Totals $0.00 $1,067.09 $0.00
Account   Waste/Trash Serv Totals $1,067.09 $1,067.09 $0.00

G/L Account Number   11.1261.3910.000.7235.90716.0000 Property and Liability Insur Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
07/25/2024 2025-00000225 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
9,473.76 9,473.76

Month   July 2024 Totals $9,473.76 $0.00 $9,473.76
Account   Property and Liability Insur Serv Totals $9,473.76 $0.00 $9,473.76

G/L Account Number   11.1261.4110.000.7235.90716.0000 Building Repair Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
09/10/2024 2025-00000694 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
9,546.19 9,546.19

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 48 of 149
Packet page 94 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1261.4110.000.7235.90716.0000 Building Repair Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 

grant
177.00 9,723.19

09/25/2024 2025-00000872 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

12,824.99 22,548.18

Month   September 2024 Totals $22,548.18 $0.00 $22,548.18
10/10/2024 2025-00001055 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
415.95 22,964.13

10/25/2024 2025-00001222 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

84.00 23,048.13

Month   October 2024 Totals $499.95 $0.00 $23,048.13
11/08/2024 2025-00001412 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
15,136.25 38,184.38

11/25/2024 2025-00001623 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

564.00 38,748.38

Month   November 2024 Totals $15,700.25 $0.00 $38,748.38
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
13,850.16 52,598.54

Month   December 2024 Totals $13,850.16 $0.00 $52,598.54
01/10/2025 2025-00002109 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
915.00 53,513.54

01/27/2025 2025-00002280 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

10,831.58 64,345.12

01/30/2025 2025-00002351 JE GL HS facilities expenses reclass 1,619.08 65,964.20

Month   January 2025 Totals $13,365.66 $0.00 $65,964.20
02/10/2025 2025-00002481 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
6,925.08 72,889.28

02/25/2025 2025-00002709 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

3,931.50 76,820.78

Month   February 2025 Totals $10,856.58 $0.00 $76,820.78
03/20/2025 2025-00002996 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
10,610.10 87,430.88

03/31/2025 2025-00003099 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

100.00 87,530.88

Month   March 2025 Totals $10,710.10 $0.00 $87,530.88
04/10/2025 2025-00003220 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
514.80 88,045.68

04/25/2025 2025-00003460 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

3,029.25 91,074.93

Month   April 2025 Totals $3,544.05 $0.00 $91,074.93
Account   Building Repair Serv Totals $91,074.93 $0.00 $91,074.93

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 49 of 149
Packet page 95 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1261.5980.000.7235.90716.0000 Misc. Hardware & Tool Supp Balance To Date: $0.00
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 35.98 35.98

Month   August 2024 Totals $35.98 $0.00 $35.98
09/10/2024 2025-00000694 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
6,604.57 6,640.55

Month   September 2024 Totals $6,604.57 $0.00 $6,640.55
10/25/2024 2025-00001222 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
543.13 7,183.68

Month   October 2024 Totals $543.13 $0.00 $7,183.68
11/25/2024 2025-00001623 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
180.86 7,364.54

Month   November 2024 Totals $180.86 $0.00 $7,364.54
01/27/2025 2025-00002280 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
388.26 7,752.80

Month   January 2025 Totals $388.26 $0.00 $7,752.80
02/25/2025 2025-00002709 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
983.63 8,736.43

Month   February 2025 Totals $983.63 $0.00 $8,736.43
03/20/2025 2025-00002996 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
181.22 8,917.65

03/20/2025 2025-00002996 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

8.00 8,909.65

Month   March 2025 Totals $181.22 $8.00 $8,909.65
04/10/2025 2025-00003220 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
13.49 8,923.14

Month   April 2025 Totals $13.49 $0.00 $8,923.14
Account   Misc. Hardware & Tool Supp Totals $8,931.14 $8.00 $8,923.14

G/L Account Number   11.1261.5990.000.7235.90716.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls Balance To Date: $0.00
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO 10.27.2024 Statement 98.99 98.99

Month   October 2024 Totals $98.99 $0.00 $98.99
01/30/2025 2025-00002351 JE GL HS facilities expenses reclass 98.99 .00

Month   January 2025 Totals $0.00 $98.99 $0.00
Account   Misc. Supp & Matls Totals $98.99 $98.99 $0.00

Other   Unassigned Totals $112,370.85 $2,899.02
Location   Contractual Services Totals $112,724.85 $3,253.02

Grant   Head Start 20X5 Totals $112,724.85 $3,253.02
Program   Unassigned Totals $112,724.85 $3,253.02

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 50 of 149
Packet page 96 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1261.4210.987.7235.90716.0000 Land/Building Rental Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
08/09/2024 2024-00004974 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
218.13 218.13

08/23/2024 2024-00005014 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

218.13 436.26

Month   August 2024 Totals $436.26 $0.00 $436.26
09/25/2024 2025-00000875 JE GL 2023-2024 Prepaids 313.92 750.18

Month   September 2024 Totals $313.92 $0.00 $750.18
10/10/2024 2025-00001055 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
218.12 968.30

10/25/2024 2025-00001222 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

218.12 1,186.42

Month   October 2024 Totals $436.24 $0.00 $1,186.42
11/25/2024 2025-00001623 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
218.12 1,404.54

Month   November 2024 Totals $218.12 $0.00 $1,404.54
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
218.12 1,622.66

Month   December 2024 Totals $218.12 $0.00 $1,622.66
01/27/2025 2025-00002280 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
218.12 1,840.78

Month   January 2025 Totals $218.12 $0.00 $1,840.78
02/25/2025 2025-00002709 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
218.12 2,058.90

Month   February 2025 Totals $218.12 $0.00 $2,058.90
03/20/2025 2025-00002996 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
218.13 2,277.03

Month   March 2025 Totals $218.13 $0.00 $2,277.03
04/25/2025 2025-00003460 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
218.12 2,495.15

Month   April 2025 Totals $218.12 $0.00 $2,495.15
Account   Land/Building Rental Serv Totals $2,495.15 $0.00 $2,495.15

Other   Unassigned Totals $2,495.15 $0.00
Location   Contractual Services Totals $2,495.15 $0.00

Grant   Head Start 20X5 Totals $2,495.15 $0.00
Program   Early Head Start Totals $2,495.15 $0.00

*Function*   Operating Buildings Services Totals $115,220.00 $3,253.02
G/L Account Number   11.1281.1160.000.7235.90711.0000 Supervision/Direction-Staff Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 313.81 313.81

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 51 of 149
Packet page 97 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.1160.000.7235.90711.0000 Supervision/Direction-Staff Balance To Date: $0.00
07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420252 
Payroll Post 313.81 627.62

Month   July 2024 Totals $627.62 $0.00 $627.62
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 313.81 941.43

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 313.81 1,255.24

Month   August 2024 Totals $627.62 $0.00 $1,255.24
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 313.81 1,569.05

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 313.81 1,882.86

Month   September 2024 Totals $627.62 $0.00 $1,882.86
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 313.81 2,196.67

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 313.81 2,510.48

Month   October 2024 Totals $627.62 $0.00 $2,510.48
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 313.81 2,824.29

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 388.71 3,213.00

Month   November 2024 Totals $702.52 $0.00 $3,213.00
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 313.81 3,526.81

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 313.81 3,840.62

Month   December 2024 Totals $627.62 $0.00 $3,840.62
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 313.81 4,154.43

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 313.81 4,468.24

Month   January 2025 Totals $627.62 $0.00 $4,468.24
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 313.81 4,782.05

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 313.81 5,095.86

Month   February 2025 Totals $627.62 $0.00 $5,095.86
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 313.81 5,409.67

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 52 of 149
Packet page 98 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.1160.000.7235.90711.0000 Supervision/Direction-Staff Balance To Date: $0.00
03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202518 
Payroll Post 313.81 5,723.48

Month   March 2025 Totals $627.62 $0.00 $5,723.48
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 313.81 6,037.29

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 363.81 6,401.10

Month   April 2025 Totals $677.62 $0.00 $6,401.10
Account   Supervision/Direction-Staff Totals $6,401.10 $0.00 $6,401.10

G/L Account Number   11.1281.1180.000.7235.90711.0000 Research Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 3,731.34 3,731.34

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 3,850.58 7,581.92

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252

Payroll Post 707.59 8,289.51

Month   July 2024 Totals $8,289.51 $0.00 $8,289.51
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 4,517.33 12,806.84

08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 
8/15

RM Reclass - 
Reclassification 
Journal Entry

78.39 12,728.45

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 4,166.04 16,894.49

Month   August 2024 Totals $8,683.37 $78.39 $16,894.49
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 4,125.13 21,019.62

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

588.35 21,607.97

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 4,208.44 25,816.41

Month   September 2024 Totals $8,921.92 $0.00 $25,816.41
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 3,749.43 29,565.84

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 4,018.80 33,584.64

Month   October 2024 Totals $7,768.23 $0.00 $33,584.64
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 3,749.43 37,334.07

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 53 of 149
Packet page 99 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.1180.000.7235.90711.0000 Research Balance To Date: $0.00
11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202510 
Payroll Post 4,619.87 41,953.94

Month   November 2024 Totals $8,369.30 $0.00 $41,953.94
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 3,749.43 45,703.37

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 4,679.54 50,382.91

Month   December 2024 Totals $8,428.97 $0.00 $50,382.91
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 4,655.91 55,038.82

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 4,655.91 59,694.73

Month   January 2025 Totals $9,311.82 $0.00 $59,694.73
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 4,655.91 64,350.64

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 4,710.72 69,061.36

Month   February 2025 Totals $9,366.63 $0.00 $69,061.36
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 4,147.05 73,208.41

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 2,111.61 75,320.02

Month   March 2025 Totals $6,258.66 $0.00 $75,320.02
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 2,111.61 77,431.63

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 2,111.61 79,543.24

Month   April 2025 Totals $4,223.22 $0.00 $79,543.24
Account   Research Totals $79,621.63 $78.39 $79,543.24

G/L Account Number   11.1281.1760.000.7235.90711.0000 Termination Pay (Severance) Balance To Date: $0.00
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 1,028.54 1,028.54

Month   March 2025 Totals $1,028.54 $0.00 $1,028.54
Account   Termination Pay (Severance) Totals $1,028.54 $0.00 $1,028.54

G/L Account Number   11.1281.1790.000.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 4.39 4.39

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 4.39 8.78

Month   July 2024 Totals $8.78 $0.00 $8.78

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 54 of 149
Packet page 100 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.1790.000.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments Balance To Date: $0.00
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 5.49 14.27

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 4.39 18.66

Month   August 2024 Totals $9.88 $0.00 $18.66
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 4.39 23.05

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 4.39 27.44

Month   September 2024 Totals $8.78 $0.00 $27.44
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 4.39 31.83

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 4.39 36.22

Month   October 2024 Totals $8.78 $0.00 $36.22
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 4.39 40.61

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 4.39 45.00

Month   November 2024 Totals $8.78 $0.00 $45.00
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 4.39 49.39

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 4.39 53.78

Month   December 2024 Totals $8.78 $0.00 $53.78
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 4.39 58.17

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 4.39 62.56

Month   January 2025 Totals $8.78 $0.00 $62.56
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 4.39 66.95

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 4.39 71.34

Month   February 2025 Totals $8.78 $0.00 $71.34
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 938.97 1,010.31

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 4.39 1,014.70

Month   March 2025 Totals $943.36 $0.00 $1,014.70
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 90.82 1,105.52

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 55 of 149
Packet page 101 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.1790.000.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments Balance To Date: $0.00
04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202520 
Payroll Post 4.39 1,109.91

Month   April 2025 Totals $95.21 $0.00 $1,109.91
Account   Other Special Payments Totals $1,109.91 $0.00 $1,109.91

G/L Account Number   11.1281.2110.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Life Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 11.42 11.42

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 11.42 22.84

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252

Payroll Post 2.01 24.85

Month   July 2024 Totals $24.85 $0.00 $24.85
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 13.43 38.28

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 12.57 50.85

Month   August 2024 Totals $26.00 $0.00 $50.85
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 12.57 63.42

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

2.01 65.43

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 12.57 78.00

Month   September 2024 Totals $27.15 $0.00 $78.00
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 11.36 89.36

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 11.36 100.72

Month   October 2024 Totals $22.72 $0.00 $100.72
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 11.36 112.08

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 11.36 123.44

Month   November 2024 Totals $22.72 $0.00 $123.44
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 11.36 134.80

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 12.26 147.06

Month   December 2024 Totals $23.62 $0.00 $147.06
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 12.48 159.54

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 56 of 149
Packet page 102 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.2110.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Life Balance To Date: $0.00
01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202514 
Payroll Post 12.48 172.02

Month   January 2025 Totals $24.96 $0.00 $172.02
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 12.48 184.50

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 12.48 196.98

Month   February 2025 Totals $24.96 $0.00 $196.98
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 12.46 209.44

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 5.14 214.58

Month   March 2025 Totals $17.60 $0.00 $214.58
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 5.12 219.70

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 5.14 224.84

Month   April 2025 Totals $10.26 $0.00 $224.84
Account   Group Life Totals $224.84 $0.00 $224.84

G/L Account Number   11.1281.2120.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 9.58 9.58

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252

Payroll Post 1.73 11.31

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 9.58 20.89

Month   July 2024 Totals $20.89 $0.00 $20.89
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 11.31 32.20

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 10.57 42.77

Month   August 2024 Totals $21.88 $0.00 $42.77
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 10.57 53.34

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

1.73 55.07

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 10.57 65.64

Month   September 2024 Totals $22.87 $0.00 $65.64
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 9.53 75.17

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 57 of 149
Packet page 103 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.2120.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability Balance To Date: $0.00
10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420258 
Payroll Post 9.53 84.70

Month   October 2024 Totals $19.06 $0.00 $84.70
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 9.53 94.23

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 9.53 103.76

Month   November 2024 Totals $19.06 $0.00 $103.76
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 9.53 113.29

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 11.65 124.94

Month   December 2024 Totals $21.18 $0.00 $124.94
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 11.87 136.81

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 11.87 148.68

Month   January 2025 Totals $23.74 $0.00 $148.68
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 11.87 160.55

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 11.87 172.42

Month   February 2025 Totals $23.74 $0.00 $172.42
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 11.87 184.29

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 5.52 189.81

Month   March 2025 Totals $17.39 $0.00 $189.81
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 5.52 195.33

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 5.52 200.85

Month   April 2025 Totals $11.04 $0.00 $200.85
Account   Group Disability Totals $200.85 $0.00 $200.85

G/L Account Number   11.1281.2130.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 96.55 96.55

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 96.55 193.10

Month   July 2024 Totals $193.10 $0.00 $193.10

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 58 of 149
Packet page 104 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.2130.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident Balance To Date: $0.00
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 96.55 289.65

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 28.98 318.63

Month   August 2024 Totals $125.53 $0.00 $318.63
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 28.98 347.61

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 28.98 376.59

Month   September 2024 Totals $57.96 $0.00 $376.59
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 28.98 405.57

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 28.98 434.55

Month   October 2024 Totals $57.96 $0.00 $434.55
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 28.98 463.53

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 28.98 492.51

Month   November 2024 Totals $57.96 $0.00 $492.51
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 28.98 521.49

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 28.98 550.47

Month   December 2024 Totals $57.96 $0.00 $550.47
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 29.18 579.65

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 29.18 608.83

Month   January 2025 Totals $58.36 $0.00 $608.83
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 29.18 638.01

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 29.18 667.19

Month   February 2025 Totals $58.36 $0.00 $667.19
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 29.18 696.37

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 29.18 725.55

Month   March 2025 Totals $58.36 $0.00 $725.55
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 29.18 754.73

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 59 of 149
Packet page 105 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.2130.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident Balance To Date: $0.00
04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202520 
Payroll Post 29.18 783.91

Month   April 2025 Totals $58.36 $0.00 $783.91
Account   Group Health and Accident Totals $783.91 $0.00 $783.91

G/L Account Number   11.1281.2140.000.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 72.73 72.73

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 72.73 145.46

Month   July 2024 Totals $145.46 $0.00 $145.46
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 72.73 218.19

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 67.50 285.69

Month   August 2024 Totals $140.23 $0.00 $285.69
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 67.50 353.19

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 67.50 420.69

Month   September 2024 Totals $135.00 $0.00 $420.69
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 67.50 488.19

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 67.50 555.69

Month   October 2024 Totals $135.00 $0.00 $555.69
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 67.50 623.19

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 67.50 690.69

Month   November 2024 Totals $135.00 $0.00 $690.69
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 67.50 758.19

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 86.98 845.17

Month   December 2024 Totals $154.48 $0.00 $845.17
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 99.57 944.74

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 99.57 1,044.31

Month   January 2025 Totals $199.14 $0.00 $1,044.31

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 60 of 149
Packet page 106 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.2140.000.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care Balance To Date: $0.00
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 99.57 1,143.88

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 99.57 1,243.45

Month   February 2025 Totals $199.14 $0.00 $1,243.45
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 99.55 1,343.00

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 37.06 1,380.06

Month   March 2025 Totals $136.61 $0.00 $1,380.06
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 37.06 1,417.12

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 37.06 1,454.18

Month   April 2025 Totals $74.12 $0.00 $1,454.18
Account   Dental Health Care Totals $1,454.18 $0.00 $1,454.18

G/L Account Number   11.1281.2150.000.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 16.46 16.46

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 16.46 32.92

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252

Payroll Post 3.85 36.77

Month   July 2024 Totals $36.77 $0.00 $36.77
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 20.31 57.08

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 19.78 76.86

Month   August 2024 Totals $40.09 $0.00 $76.86
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 19.78 96.64

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

3.85 100.49

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 19.78 120.27

Month   September 2024 Totals $43.41 $0.00 $120.27
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 17.47 137.74

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 17.47 155.21

Month   October 2024 Totals $34.94 $0.00 $155.21
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 17.47 172.68

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 61 of 149
Packet page 107 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.2150.000.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care Balance To Date: $0.00
11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202510 
Payroll Post 17.47 190.15

Month   November 2024 Totals $34.94 $0.00 $190.15
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 17.47 207.62

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 21.97 229.59

Month   December 2024 Totals $39.44 $0.00 $229.59
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 23.42 253.01

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 23.42 276.43

Month   January 2025 Totals $46.84 $0.00 $276.43
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 23.42 299.85

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 23.42 323.27

Month   February 2025 Totals $46.84 $0.00 $323.27
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 23.45 346.72

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 8.72 355.44

Month   March 2025 Totals $32.17 $0.00 $355.44
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 8.72 364.16

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 8.72 372.88

Month   April 2025 Totals $17.44 $0.00 $372.88
Account   Vision Care Totals $372.88 $0.00 $372.88

G/L Account Number   11.1281.2820.000.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement 
Funds

Balance To Date: $0.00

07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420251 

Payroll Post 1,975.10 1,975.10

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252

Payroll Post 347.71 2,322.81

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 2,032.05 4,354.86

Month   July 2024 Totals $4,354.86 $0.00 $4,354.86
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 2,323.31 6,678.17

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 62 of 149
Packet page 108 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.2820.000.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement 
Funds

Balance To Date: $0.00

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 2,158.99 8,837.16

Month   August 2024 Totals $4,482.30 $0.00 $8,837.16
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 2,138.74 10,975.90

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

309.44 11,285.34

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 2,176.58 13,461.92

Month   September 2024 Totals $4,624.76 $0.00 $13,461.92
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 1,658.08 15,120.00

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 1,658.08 16,778.08

Month   October 2024 Totals $3,316.16 $0.00 $16,778.08
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 1,658.08 18,436.16

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 1,763.34 20,199.50

Month   November 2024 Totals $3,421.42 $0.00 $20,199.50
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 1,658.08 21,857.58

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 2,048.17 23,905.75

Month   December 2024 Totals $3,706.25 $0.00 $23,905.75
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 2,038.25 25,944.00

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 2,038.25 27,982.25

Month   January 2025 Totals $4,076.50 $0.00 $27,982.25
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 2,070.65 30,052.90

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 2,070.65 32,123.55

Month   February 2025 Totals $4,141.30 $0.00 $32,123.55
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 1,857.23 33,980.78

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 1,003.56 34,984.34

Month   March 2025 Totals $2,860.79 $0.00 $34,984.34

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 63 of 149
Packet page 109 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.2820.000.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement 
Funds

Balance To Date: $0.00

04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202519 

Payroll Post 1,003.56 35,987.90

04/18/2025 2025-00003372 JE GL Record 147g ORS thru 
3.20.25

2,300.35 38,288.25

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 1,003.56 39,291.81

Month   April 2025 Totals $4,307.47 $0.00 $39,291.81
Account   Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds Totals $39,291.81 $0.00 $39,291.81

G/L Account Number   11.1281.2830.000.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 305.55 305.55

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252

Payroll Post 54.09 359.64

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 314.66 674.30

Month   July 2024 Totals $674.30 $0.00 $674.30
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 359.71 1,034.01

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 341.19 1,375.20

Month   August 2024 Totals $700.90 $0.00 $1,375.20
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 337.65 1,712.85

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

44.97 1,757.82

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 343.96 2,101.78

Month   September 2024 Totals $726.58 $0.00 $2,101.78
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 308.96 2,410.74

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 308.93 2,719.67

Month   October 2024 Totals $617.89 $0.00 $2,719.67
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 308.96 3,028.63

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 381.25 3,409.88

Month   November 2024 Totals $690.21 $0.00 $3,409.88
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 308.96 3,718.84

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 64 of 149
Packet page 110 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.2830.000.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security Balance To Date: $0.00
12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202512 
Payroll Post 382.75 4,101.59

Month   December 2024 Totals $691.71 $0.00 $4,101.59
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 378.37 4,479.96

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 378.37 4,858.33

Month   January 2025 Totals $756.74 $0.00 $4,858.33
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 378.34 5,236.67

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 378.37 5,615.04

Month   February 2025 Totals $756.71 $0.00 $5,615.04
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 490.76 6,105.80

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 186.22 6,292.02

Month   March 2025 Totals $676.98 $0.00 $6,292.02
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 192.83 6,484.85

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 190.04 6,674.89

Month   April 2025 Totals $382.87 $0.00 $6,674.89
Account   Employer Social Security Totals $6,674.89 $0.00 $6,674.89

G/L Account Number   11.1281.2920.000.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 120.72 120.72

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 120.72 241.44

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252

Payroll Post 27.60 269.04

Month   July 2024 Totals $269.04 $0.00 $269.04
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 148.32 417.36

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 152.74 570.10

Month   August 2024 Totals $301.06 $0.00 $570.10
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 149.43 719.53

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

27.60 747.13

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 65 of 149
Packet page 111 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.2920.000.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits Balance To Date: $0.00
09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420256 
Payroll Post 149.43 896.56

Month   September 2024 Totals $326.46 $0.00 $896.56
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 132.87 1,029.43

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 132.87 1,162.30

Month   October 2024 Totals $265.74 $0.00 $1,162.30
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 132.87 1,295.17

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 132.87 1,428.04

Month   November 2024 Totals $265.74 $0.00 $1,428.04
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 132.87 1,560.91

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 195.37 1,756.28

Month   December 2024 Totals $328.24 $0.00 $1,756.28
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 163.50 1,919.78

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 163.50 2,083.28

Month   January 2025 Totals $327.00 $0.00 $2,083.28
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 163.50 2,246.78

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 163.50 2,410.28

Month   February 2025 Totals $327.00 $0.00 $2,410.28
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 163.50 2,573.78

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 69.76 2,643.54

Month   March 2025 Totals $233.26 $0.00 $2,643.54
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 69.76 2,713.30

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 69.76 2,783.06

Month   April 2025 Totals $139.52 $0.00 $2,783.06
Account   Cash in Lieu of Benefits Totals $2,783.06 $0.00 $2,783.06

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 66 of 149
Packet page 112 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.3410.000.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 2.50 2.50

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 2.50 5.00

Month   July 2024 Totals $5.00 $0.00 $5.00
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 2.50 7.50

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 2.50 10.00

Month   August 2024 Totals $5.00 $0.00 $10.00
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 2.50 12.50

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 2.50 15.00

Month   September 2024 Totals $5.00 $0.00 $15.00
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 2.50 17.50

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 2.50 20.00

Month   October 2024 Totals $5.00 $0.00 $20.00
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 2.50 22.50

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 2.50 25.00

Month   November 2024 Totals $5.00 $0.00 $25.00
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 2.50 27.50

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 2.50 30.00

Month   December 2024 Totals $5.00 $0.00 $30.00
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 2.50 32.50

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 2.50 35.00

Month   January 2025 Totals $5.00 $0.00 $35.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 84.85 119.85
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 87.36 207.21
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 9.70 216.91
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 9.70 226.61
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 9.86 236.47
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 44.38 280.85

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 67 of 149
Packet page 113 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.3410.000.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 4.93 285.78
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 4.93 290.71
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 26.89 317.60
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 9.86 327.46
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 44.38 371.84
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 4.93 376.77
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 4.93 381.70
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 14.79 396.49
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 2.50 398.99

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 2.50 401.49

Month   February 2025 Totals $366.49 $0.00 $401.49
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 2.50 403.99

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 2.50 406.49

Month   March 2025 Totals $5.00 $0.00 $406.49
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 2.50 408.99

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 2.50 411.49

Month   April 2025 Totals $5.00 $0.00 $411.49
Account   Telephone Serv Totals $411.49 $0.00 $411.49

Other   Unassigned Totals $140,359.09 $78.39
Location   Personnel Costs Totals $140,359.09 $78.39

Grant   Head Start 20X5 Totals $140,359.09 $78.39
Program   Unassigned Totals $140,359.09 $78.39

G/L Account Number   11.1281.1180.987.7235.90711.0000 Research Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 862.97 862.97

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 982.24 1,845.21

Month   July 2024 Totals $1,845.21 $0.00 $1,845.21
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 871.68 2,716.89

08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 
8/15

RM Reclass - 
Reclassification 
Journal Entry

8.71 2,708.18

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 68 of 149
Packet page 114 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.1180.987.7235.90711.0000 Research Balance To Date: $0.00
08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420254 
Payroll Post 862.98 3,571.16

Month   August 2024 Totals $1,734.66 $8.71 $3,571.16
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 862.97 4,434.13

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 911.84 5,345.97

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 1,872.37 7,218.34

Month   September 2024 Totals $3,647.18 $0.00 $7,218.34
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 2,784.21 10,002.55

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 2,847.13 12,849.68

Month   October 2024 Totals $5,631.34 $0.00 $12,849.68
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 2,784.21 15,633.89

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 3,420.82 19,054.71

Month   November 2024 Totals $6,205.03 $0.00 $19,054.71
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 2,784.21 21,838.92

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 2,784.20 24,623.12

Month   December 2024 Totals $5,568.41 $0.00 $24,623.12
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 2,784.21 27,407.33

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 2,784.20 30,191.53

Month   January 2025 Totals $5,568.41 $0.00 $30,191.53
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 2,784.21 32,975.74

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 2,881.29 35,857.03

Month   February 2025 Totals $5,665.50 $0.00 $35,857.03
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 2,727.67 38,584.70

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 2,501.50 41,086.20

Month   March 2025 Totals $5,229.17 $0.00 $41,086.20

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 69 of 149
Packet page 115 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.1180.987.7235.90711.0000 Research Balance To Date: $0.00
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 2,501.51 43,587.71

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 2,501.50 46,089.21

Month   April 2025 Totals $5,003.01 $0.00 $46,089.21
Account   Research Totals $46,097.92 $8.71 $46,089.21

G/L Account Number   11.1281.1760.987.7235.90711.0000 Termination Pay (Severance) Balance To Date: $0.00
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 114.28 114.28

Month   March 2025 Totals $114.28 $0.00 $114.28
Account   Termination Pay (Severance) Totals $114.28 $0.00 $114.28

G/L Account Number   11.1281.1790.987.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments Balance To Date: $0.00
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 67.85 67.85

Month   March 2025 Totals $67.85 $0.00 $67.85
Account   Other Special Payments Totals $67.85 $0.00 $67.85

G/L Account Number   11.1281.2110.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Life Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 2.45 2.45

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 2.45 4.90

Month   July 2024 Totals $4.90 $0.00 $4.90
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 2.45 7.35

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 2.45 9.80

Month   August 2024 Totals $4.90 $0.00 $9.80
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 2.45 12.25

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 2.45 14.70

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 3.00 17.70

Month   September 2024 Totals $7.90 $0.00 $17.70
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 5.45 23.15

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 5.45 28.60

Month   October 2024 Totals $10.90 $0.00 $28.60
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 5.45 34.05

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 70 of 149
Packet page 116 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.2110.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Life Balance To Date: $0.00
11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202510 
Payroll Post 5.45 39.50

Month   November 2024 Totals $10.90 $0.00 $39.50
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 5.45 44.95

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 5.45 50.40

Month   December 2024 Totals $10.90 $0.00 $50.40
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 5.47 55.87

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 5.47 61.34

Month   January 2025 Totals $10.94 $0.00 $61.34
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 5.47 66.81

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 5.47 72.28

Month   February 2025 Totals $10.94 $0.00 $72.28
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 5.47 77.75

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 4.65 82.40

Month   March 2025 Totals $10.12 $0.00 $82.40
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 4.65 87.05

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 4.65 91.70

Month   April 2025 Totals $9.30 $0.00 $91.70
Account   Group Life Totals $91.70 $0.00 $91.70

G/L Account Number   11.1281.2120.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 1.88 1.88

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 1.88 3.76

Month   July 2024 Totals $3.76 $0.00 $3.76
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 1.88 5.64

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 1.88 7.52

Month   August 2024 Totals $3.76 $0.00 $7.52

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 71 of 149
Packet page 117 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.2120.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability Balance To Date: $0.00
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 1.88 9.40

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 1.88 11.28

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 2.59 13.87

Month   September 2024 Totals $6.35 $0.00 $13.87
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 4.47 18.34

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 4.47 22.81

Month   October 2024 Totals $8.94 $0.00 $22.81
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 4.47 27.28

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 4.47 31.75

Month   November 2024 Totals $8.94 $0.00 $31.75
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 4.47 36.22

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 4.47 40.69

Month   December 2024 Totals $8.94 $0.00 $40.69
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 4.49 45.18

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 4.49 49.67

Month   January 2025 Totals $8.98 $0.00 $49.67
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 4.49 54.16

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 4.49 58.65

Month   February 2025 Totals $8.98 $0.00 $58.65
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 4.49 63.14

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 3.78 66.92

Month   March 2025 Totals $8.27 $0.00 $66.92
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 3.78 70.70

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 3.78 74.48

Month   April 2025 Totals $7.56 $0.00 $74.48

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 72 of 149
Packet page 118 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
Account   Group Disability Totals $74.48 $0.00 $74.48

G/L Account Number   11.1281.2140.987.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 6.53 6.53

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 6.53 13.06

Month   July 2024 Totals $13.06 $0.00 $13.06
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 6.53 19.59

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 6.53 26.12

Month   August 2024 Totals $13.06 $0.00 $26.12
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 6.53 32.65

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 6.53 39.18

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 65.32 104.50

Month   September 2024 Totals $78.38 $0.00 $104.50
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 71.85 176.35

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 71.85 248.20

Month   October 2024 Totals $143.70 $0.00 $248.20
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 71.85 320.05

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 71.85 391.90

Month   November 2024 Totals $143.70 $0.00 $391.90
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 71.85 463.75

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 71.72 535.47

Month   December 2024 Totals $143.57 $0.00 $535.47
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 76.41 611.88

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 76.41 688.29

Month   January 2025 Totals $152.82 $0.00 $688.29
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 76.41 764.70

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 73 of 149
Packet page 119 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.2140.987.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care Balance To Date: $0.00
02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202516 
Payroll Post 76.41 841.11

Month   February 2025 Totals $152.82 $0.00 $841.11
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 76.41 917.52

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 69.46 986.98

Month   March 2025 Totals $145.87 $0.00 $986.98
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 69.46 1,056.44

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 69.46 1,125.90

Month   April 2025 Totals $138.92 $0.00 $1,125.90
Account   Dental Health Care Totals $1,125.90 $0.00 $1,125.90

G/L Account Number   11.1281.2150.987.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 1.54 1.54

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 1.54 3.08

Month   July 2024 Totals $3.08 $0.00 $3.08
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 1.54 4.62

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 1.54 6.16

Month   August 2024 Totals $3.08 $0.00 $6.16
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 1.54 7.70

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 1.54 9.24

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 15.40 24.64

Month   September 2024 Totals $18.48 $0.00 $24.64
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 16.94 41.58

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 16.94 58.52

Month   October 2024 Totals $33.88 $0.00 $58.52
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 16.94 75.46

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 74 of 149
Packet page 120 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.2150.987.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care Balance To Date: $0.00
11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202510 
Payroll Post 16.94 92.40

Month   November 2024 Totals $33.88 $0.00 $92.40
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 16.94 109.34

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 16.81 126.15

Month   December 2024 Totals $33.75 $0.00 $126.15
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 17.96 144.11

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 17.96 162.07

Month   January 2025 Totals $35.92 $0.00 $162.07
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 17.96 180.03

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 17.96 197.99

Month   February 2025 Totals $35.92 $0.00 $197.99
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 17.96 215.95

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 16.33 232.28

Month   March 2025 Totals $34.29 $0.00 $232.28
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 16.33 248.61

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 16.33 264.94

Month   April 2025 Totals $32.66 $0.00 $264.94
Account   Vision Care Totals $264.94 $0.00 $264.94

G/L Account Number   11.1281.2820.987.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement 
Funds

Balance To Date: $0.00

07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420251 

Payroll Post 417.67 417.67

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 474.63 892.30

Month   July 2024 Totals $892.30 $0.00 $892.30
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 417.67 1,309.97

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 387.93 1,697.90

Month   August 2024 Totals $805.60 $0.00 $1,697.90

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 75 of 149
Packet page 121 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.2820.987.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement 
Funds

Balance To Date: $0.00

09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420255 

Payroll Post 387.80 2,085.70

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 408.69 2,494.39

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 899.87 3,394.26

Month   September 2024 Totals $1,696.36 $0.00 $3,394.26
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 1,107.61 4,501.87

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 1,107.61 5,609.48

Month   October 2024 Totals $2,215.22 $0.00 $5,609.48
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 1,107.61 6,717.09

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 1,219.89 7,936.98

Month   November 2024 Totals $2,327.50 $0.00 $7,936.98
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 1,107.61 9,044.59

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 1,107.61 10,152.20

Month   December 2024 Totals $2,215.22 $0.00 $10,152.20
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 1,108.08 11,260.28

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 1,108.07 12,368.35

Month   January 2025 Totals $2,216.15 $0.00 $12,368.35
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 1,140.49 13,508.84

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 1,140.48 14,649.32

Month   February 2025 Totals $2,280.97 $0.00 $14,649.32
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 1,116.78 15,766.10

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 1,021.92 16,788.02

Month   March 2025 Totals $2,138.70 $0.00 $16,788.02
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 1,021.93 17,809.95

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 1,021.92 18,831.87

Month   April 2025 Totals $2,043.85 $0.00 $18,831.87

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 76 of 149
Packet page 122 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
Account   Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds Totals $18,831.87 $0.00 $18,831.87

G/L Account Number   11.1281.2830.987.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 67.12 67.12

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 76.23 143.35

Month   July 2024 Totals $143.35 $0.00 $143.35
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 67.11 210.46

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 67.44 277.90

Month   August 2024 Totals $134.55 $0.00 $277.90
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 67.20 345.10

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 70.94 416.04

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 127.21 543.25

Month   September 2024 Totals $265.35 $0.00 $543.25
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 198.14 741.39

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 198.14 939.53

Month   October 2024 Totals $396.28 $0.00 $939.53
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 198.14 1,137.67

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 246.85 1,384.52

Month   November 2024 Totals $444.99 $0.00 $1,384.52
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 198.12 1,582.64

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 198.16 1,780.80

Month   December 2024 Totals $396.28 $0.00 $1,780.80
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 219.26 2,000.06

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 219.26 2,219.32

Month   January 2025 Totals $438.52 $0.00 $2,219.32
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 219.27 2,438.59

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 77 of 149
Packet page 123 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.2830.987.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security Balance To Date: $0.00
02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202516 
Payroll Post 219.26 2,657.85

Month   February 2025 Totals $438.53 $0.00 $2,657.85
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 229.00 2,886.85

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 197.92 3,084.77

Month   March 2025 Totals $426.92 $0.00 $3,084.77
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 197.89 3,282.66

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 197.91 3,480.57

Month   April 2025 Totals $395.80 $0.00 $3,480.57
Account   Employer Social Security Totals $3,480.57 $0.00 $3,480.57

G/L Account Number   11.1281.2920.987.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 26.98 26.98

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 26.98 53.96

Month   July 2024 Totals $53.96 $0.00 $53.96
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 26.98 80.94

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 31.40 112.34

Month   August 2024 Totals $58.38 $0.00 $112.34
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 28.08 140.42

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 28.08 168.50

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 62.50 231.00

Month   September 2024 Totals $118.66 $0.00 $231.00
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 90.58 321.58

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 90.58 412.16

Month   October 2024 Totals $181.16 $0.00 $412.16
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 90.58 502.74

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 78 of 149
Packet page 124 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.2920.987.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits Balance To Date: $0.00
11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202510 
Payroll Post 90.58 593.32

Month   November 2024 Totals $181.16 $0.00 $593.32
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 90.58 683.90

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 90.58 774.48

Month   December 2024 Totals $181.16 $0.00 $774.48
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 95.79 870.27

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 95.79 966.06

Month   January 2025 Totals $191.58 $0.00 $966.06
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 95.79 1,061.85

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 95.79 1,157.64

Month   February 2025 Totals $191.58 $0.00 $1,157.64
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 95.79 1,253.43

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 85.37 1,338.80

Month   March 2025 Totals $181.16 $0.00 $1,338.80
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 85.37 1,424.17

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 85.37 1,509.54

Month   April 2025 Totals $170.74 $0.00 $1,509.54
Account   Cash in Lieu of Benefits Totals $1,509.54 $0.00 $1,509.54

G/L Account Number   11.1281.3410.987.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 49.31
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 84.85 134.16
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 9.71 143.87
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 193.18
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 9.86 203.04
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 4.93 207.97
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 257.28

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 79 of 149
Packet page 125 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1281.3410.987.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 9.86 267.14
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 4.93 272.07

Month   February 2025 Totals $272.07 $0.00 $272.07
Account   Telephone Serv Totals $272.07 $0.00 $272.07

Other   Unassigned Totals $71,931.12 $8.71
Location   Personnel Costs Totals $71,931.12 $8.71

G/L Account Number   11.1281.3210.987.7235.90717.0000 Regular Duty Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
04/22/2025 2025-00003404 JE GL Reclass to correct account 88.58 88.58

Month   April 2025 Totals $88.58 $0.00 $88.58
Account   Regular Duty Travel Totals $88.58 $0.00 $88.58

Other   Unassigned Totals $88.58 $0.00
Location   Other Costs Totals $88.58 $0.00

Grant   Head Start 20X5 Totals $72,019.70 $8.71
Program   Early Head Start Totals $72,019.70 $8.71

*Function*   Planning, Research and Evaluation Totals $212,378.79 $87.10
G/L Account Number   11.1311.3130.000.7235.90716.0000 Pupil Services Balance To Date: $0.00
09/10/2024 2025-00000694 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
1,311.56 1,311.56

09/25/2024 2025-00000872 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

124.14 1,435.70

Month   September 2024 Totals $1,435.70 $0.00 $1,435.70
10/10/2024 2025-00001055 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
2,433.00 3,868.70

Month   October 2024 Totals $2,433.00 $0.00 $3,868.70
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
340.50 4,209.20

12/27/2024 2025-00002335 JE GL BMO Pcard 12.27.2024 250.00 4,459.20

Month   December 2024 Totals $590.50 $0.00 $4,459.20
01/27/2025 2025-00002650 JE GL BMO 01.27.2025 Statement 66.00 4,525.20

Month   January 2025 Totals $66.00 $0.00 $4,525.20

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 80 of 149
Packet page 126 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1311.3130.000.7235.90716.0000 Pupil Services Balance To Date: $0.00
02/27/2025 2025-00003085 JE GL BMO Pcard 02.27.2025 49.30 4,574.50
02/27/2025 2025-00003085 JE GL BMO Pcard 02.27.2025 66.63 4,641.13
02/27/2025 2025-00003085 JE GL BMO Pcard 02.27.2025 113.69 4,754.82

Month   February 2025 Totals $229.62 $0.00 $4,754.82
Account   Pupil Services Totals $4,754.82 $0.00 $4,754.82

Other   Unassigned Totals $4,754.82 $0.00
Location   Contractual Services Totals $4,754.82 $0.00

Grant   Head Start 20X5 Totals $4,754.82 $0.00
Program   Unassigned Totals $4,754.82 $0.00

G/L Account Number   11.1311.3130.987.7235.90716.0000 Pupil Services Balance To Date: $0.00
02/27/2025 2025-00003085 JE GL BMO Pcard 02.27.2025 45.92 45.92
02/27/2025 2025-00003085 JE GL BMO Pcard 02.27.2025 94.06 139.98

Month   February 2025 Totals $139.98 $0.00 $139.98
Account   Pupil Services Totals $139.98 $0.00 $139.98

Other   Unassigned Totals $139.98 $0.00
Location   Contractual Services Totals $139.98 $0.00

Grant   Head Start 20X5 Totals $139.98 $0.00
Program   Early Head Start Totals $139.98 $0.00

*Function*   Community Services Direction Totals $4,894.80 $0.00
G/L Account Number   11.1351.1220.000.7235.90711.0000 Counseling Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 750.70 750.70

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 750.70 1,501.40

Month   July 2024 Totals $1,501.40 $0.00 $1,501.40
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 5,455.62 6,957.02

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 5,455.62 12,412.64

Month   August 2024 Totals $10,911.24 $0.00 $12,412.64
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 5,455.62 17,868.26

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 81 of 149
Packet page 127 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.1220.000.7235.90711.0000 Counseling Balance To Date: $0.00
09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420256 
Payroll Post 5,455.61 23,323.87

Month   September 2024 Totals $10,911.23 $0.00 $23,323.87
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 5,455.62 28,779.49

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 5,498.22 34,277.71

Month   October 2024 Totals $10,953.84 $0.00 $34,277.71
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 5,455.63 39,733.34

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 5,680.30 45,413.64

Month   November 2024 Totals $11,135.93 $0.00 $45,413.64
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 5,455.63 50,869.27

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 5,525.24 56,394.51

Month   December 2024 Totals $10,980.87 $0.00 $56,394.51
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 5,455.63 61,850.14

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 4,182.85 66,032.99

Month   January 2025 Totals $9,638.48 $0.00 $66,032.99
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 3,314.36 69,347.35

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 3,370.38 72,717.73

Month   February 2025 Totals $6,684.74 $0.00 $72,717.73
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 3,314.36 76,032.09

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 3,314.35 79,346.44

Month   March 2025 Totals $6,628.71 $0.00 $79,346.44
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 3,314.36 82,660.80

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 3,314.35 85,975.15

Month   April 2025 Totals $6,628.71 $0.00 $85,975.15
Account   Counseling Totals $85,975.15 $0.00 $85,975.15

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 82 of 149
Packet page 128 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.1250.000.7235.90711.0000 Instructional Counseling Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 2,001.86 2,001.86

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 2,001.86 4,003.72

Month   July 2024 Totals $4,003.72 $0.00 $4,003.72
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 2,040.45 6,044.17

08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 
8/15

RM Reclass - 
Reclassification 
Journal Entry

38.59 6,005.58

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 2,001.86 8,007.44

Month   August 2024 Totals $4,042.31 $38.59 $8,007.44
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 2,001.86 10,009.30

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

531.96 10,541.26

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 531.96 11,073.22

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 2,001.86 13,075.08

Month   September 2024 Totals $5,067.64 $0.00 $13,075.08
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 3,888.90 16,963.98

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 3,995.94 20,959.92

Month   October 2024 Totals $7,884.84 $0.00 $20,959.92
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 3,888.91 24,848.83

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 4,862.56 29,711.39

Month   November 2024 Totals $8,751.47 $0.00 $29,711.39
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 3,888.91 33,600.30

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 3,888.90 37,489.20

Month   December 2024 Totals $7,777.81 $0.00 $37,489.20
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 3,888.92 41,378.12

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 3,888.89 45,267.01

Month   January 2025 Totals $7,777.81 $0.00 $45,267.01

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 83 of 149
Packet page 129 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.1250.000.7235.90711.0000 Instructional Counseling Balance To Date: $0.00
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 3,888.92 49,155.93

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 3,888.89 53,044.82

Month   February 2025 Totals $7,777.81 $0.00 $53,044.82
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 3,888.92 56,933.74

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 3,888.89 60,822.63

Month   March 2025 Totals $7,777.81 $0.00 $60,822.63
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 3,888.92 64,711.55

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 3,888.89 68,600.44

Month   April 2025 Totals $7,777.81 $0.00 $68,600.44
Account   Instructional Counseling Totals $68,639.03 $38.59 $68,600.44

G/L Account Number   11.1351.1440.000.7235.90711.0000 Social Work Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 2,252.10 2,252.10

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 2,252.10 4,504.20

Month   July 2024 Totals $4,504.20 $0.00 $4,504.20
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 2,252.10 6,756.30

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 2,252.10 9,008.40

Month   August 2024 Totals $4,504.20 $0.00 $9,008.40
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 2,252.10 11,260.50

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 2,252.10 13,512.60

Month   September 2024 Totals $4,504.20 $0.00 $13,512.60
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 4,562.95 18,075.55

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 4,562.95 22,638.50

Month   October 2024 Totals $9,125.90 $0.00 $22,638.50
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 4,625.64 27,264.14

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 5,237.02 32,501.16

Month   November 2024 Totals $9,862.66 $0.00 $32,501.16

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 84 of 149
Packet page 130 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.1440.000.7235.90711.0000 Social Work Balance To Date: $0.00
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 4,562.96 37,064.12

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 4,562.95 41,627.07

Month   December 2024 Totals $9,125.91 $0.00 $41,627.07
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 4,562.96 46,190.03

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 4,704.74 50,894.77

Month   January 2025 Totals $9,267.70 $0.00 $50,894.77
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 2,310.85 53,205.62

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 4,728.53 57,934.15

Month   February 2025 Totals $7,039.38 $0.00 $57,934.15
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 3,722.32 61,656.47

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 3,649.67 65,306.14

Month   March 2025 Totals $7,371.99 $0.00 $65,306.14
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 3,085.81 68,391.95

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 2,310.85 70,702.80

Month   April 2025 Totals $5,396.66 $0.00 $70,702.80
Account   Social Work Totals $70,702.80 $0.00 $70,702.80

G/L Account Number   11.1351.1620.000.7235.90711.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 1,063.49 1,063.49

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 1,063.49 2,126.98

Month   July 2024 Totals $2,126.98 $0.00 $2,126.98
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 1,063.49 3,190.47

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 1,063.49 4,253.96

Month   August 2024 Totals $2,126.98 $0.00 $4,253.96
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 1,063.49 5,317.45

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 1,063.49 6,380.94

Month   September 2024 Totals $2,126.98 $0.00 $6,380.94

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 85 of 149
Packet page 131 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.1620.000.7235.90711.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper Balance To Date: $0.00
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 1,063.49 7,444.43

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 1,063.49 8,507.92

Month   October 2024 Totals $2,126.98 $0.00 $8,507.92
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 1,063.50 9,571.42

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 1,381.80 10,953.22

Month   November 2024 Totals $2,445.30 $0.00 $10,953.22
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 1,063.50 12,016.72

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 1,063.49 13,080.21

Month   December 2024 Totals $2,126.99 $0.00 $13,080.21
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 1,063.50 14,143.71

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 1,063.49 15,207.20

Month   January 2025 Totals $2,126.99 $0.00 $15,207.20
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 1,063.50 16,270.70

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 1,063.49 17,334.19

Month   February 2025 Totals $2,126.99 $0.00 $17,334.19
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 1,063.50 18,397.69

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 1,063.49 19,461.18

Month   March 2025 Totals $2,126.99 $0.00 $19,461.18
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 1,063.50 20,524.68

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 1,063.49 21,588.17

Month   April 2025 Totals $2,126.99 $0.00 $21,588.17
Account   Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper Totals $21,588.17 $0.00 $21,588.17

G/L Account Number   11.1351.1790.000.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments Balance To Date: $0.00
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 1,627.90 1,627.90

Month   March 2025 Totals $1,627.90 $0.00 $1,627.90

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 86 of 149
Packet page 132 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.1790.000.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments Balance To Date: $0.00
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 327.69 1,955.59

Month   April 2025 Totals $327.69 $0.00 $1,955.59
Account   Other Special Payments Totals $1,955.59 $0.00 $1,955.59

G/L Account Number   11.1351.2110.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Life Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 16.34 16.34

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 16.34 32.68

Month   July 2024 Totals $32.68 $0.00 $32.68
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 29.72 62.40

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 29.72 92.12

Month   August 2024 Totals $59.44 $0.00 $92.12
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 29.72 121.84

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

.19 122.03

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post .19 122.22

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 29.72 151.94

Month   September 2024 Totals $59.82 $0.00 $151.94
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 37.56 189.50

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 37.56 227.06

Month   October 2024 Totals $75.12 $0.00 $227.06
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 37.56 264.62

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 37.56 302.18

Month   November 2024 Totals $75.12 $0.00 $302.18
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 37.56 339.74

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 37.56 377.30

Month   December 2024 Totals $75.12 $0.00 $377.30

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 87 of 149
Packet page 133 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2110.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Life Balance To Date: $0.00
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 37.98 415.28

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 31.45 446.73

Month   January 2025 Totals $69.43 $0.00 $446.73
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 25.33 472.06

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 25.33 497.39

Month   February 2025 Totals $50.66 $0.00 $497.39
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 25.33 522.72

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 25.33 548.05

Month   March 2025 Totals $50.66 $0.00 $548.05
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 25.33 573.38

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 25.33 598.71

Month   April 2025 Totals $50.66 $0.00 $598.71
Account   Group Life Totals $598.71 $0.00 $598.71

G/L Account Number   11.1351.2120.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 14.85 14.85

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 14.85 29.70

Month   July 2024 Totals $29.70 $0.00 $29.70
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 26.36 56.06

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 26.36 82.42

Month   August 2024 Totals $52.72 $0.00 $82.42
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 26.36 108.78

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

1.25 110.03

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 1.25 111.28

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 26.36 137.64

Month   September 2024 Totals $55.22 $0.00 $137.64
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 36.43 174.07

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 88 of 149
Packet page 134 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2120.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability Balance To Date: $0.00
10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420258 
Payroll Post 36.43 210.50

Month   October 2024 Totals $72.86 $0.00 $210.50
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 36.43 246.93

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 36.43 283.36

Month   November 2024 Totals $72.86 $0.00 $283.36
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 36.43 319.79

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 36.43 356.22

Month   December 2024 Totals $72.86 $0.00 $356.22
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 36.94 393.16

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 31.31 424.47

Month   January 2025 Totals $68.25 $0.00 $424.47
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 26.05 450.52

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 26.05 476.57

Month   February 2025 Totals $52.10 $0.00 $476.57
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 26.05 502.62

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 26.05 528.67

Month   March 2025 Totals $52.10 $0.00 $528.67
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 26.05 554.72

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 26.05 580.77

Month   April 2025 Totals $52.10 $0.00 $580.77
Account   Group Disability Totals $580.77 $0.00 $580.77

G/L Account Number   11.1351.2130.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 1,078.28 1,078.28

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 1,078.28 2,156.56

Month   July 2024 Totals $2,156.56 $0.00 $2,156.56

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 89 of 149
Packet page 135 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2130.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident Balance To Date: $0.00
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 1,661.14 3,817.70

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 1,661.14 5,478.84

Month   August 2024 Totals $3,322.28 $0.00 $5,478.84
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 2,244.00 7,722.84

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

112.86 7,835.70

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 112.86 7,948.56

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 2,244.00 10,192.56

Month   September 2024 Totals $4,713.72 $0.00 $10,192.56
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 2,853.54 13,046.10

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 2,853.54 15,899.64

Month   October 2024 Totals $5,707.08 $0.00 $15,899.64
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 2,853.54 18,753.18

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 2,853.54 21,606.72

Month   November 2024 Totals $5,707.08 $0.00 $21,606.72
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 2,853.54 24,460.26

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 2,853.38 27,313.64

Month   December 2024 Totals $5,706.92 $0.00 $27,313.64
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 2,844.96 30,158.60

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 2,844.96 33,003.56

Month   January 2025 Totals $5,689.92 $0.00 $33,003.56
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 1,370.25 34,373.81

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 2,012.46 36,386.27

Month   February 2025 Totals $3,382.71 $0.00 $36,386.27
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 1,370.25 37,756.52

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 90 of 149
Packet page 136 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2130.000.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident Balance To Date: $0.00
03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202518 
Payroll Post 1,370.25 39,126.77

Month   March 2025 Totals $2,740.50 $0.00 $39,126.77
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 1,370.26 40,497.03

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 1,370.25 41,867.28

Month   April 2025 Totals $2,740.51 $0.00 $41,867.28
Account   Group Health and Accident Totals $41,867.28 $0.00 $41,867.28

G/L Account Number   11.1351.2140.000.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 137.94 137.94

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 137.94 275.88

Month   July 2024 Totals $275.88 $0.00 $275.88
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 268.58 544.46

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 268.58 813.04

Month   August 2024 Totals $537.16 $0.00 $813.04
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 268.58 1,081.62

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

8.49 1,090.11

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 8.49 1,098.60

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 268.58 1,367.18

Month   September 2024 Totals $554.14 $0.00 $1,367.18
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 320.83 1,688.01

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 320.83 2,008.84

Month   October 2024 Totals $641.66 $0.00 $2,008.84
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 320.83 2,329.67

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 320.83 2,650.50

Month   November 2024 Totals $641.66 $0.00 $2,650.50
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 320.83 2,971.33

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 91 of 149
Packet page 137 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2140.000.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care Balance To Date: $0.00
12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202512 
Payroll Post 320.60 3,291.93

Month   December 2024 Totals $641.43 $0.00 $3,291.93
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 341.17 3,633.10

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 291.16 3,924.26

Month   January 2025 Totals $632.33 $0.00 $3,924.26
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 221.70 4,145.96

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 221.70 4,367.66

Month   February 2025 Totals $443.40 $0.00 $4,367.66
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 221.70 4,589.36

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 221.70 4,811.06

Month   March 2025 Totals $443.40 $0.00 $4,811.06
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 221.69 5,032.75

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 221.70 5,254.45

Month   April 2025 Totals $443.39 $0.00 $5,254.45
Account   Dental Health Care Totals $5,254.45 $0.00 $5,254.45

G/L Account Number   11.1351.2150.000.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 32.60 32.60

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 32.60 65.20

Month   July 2024 Totals $65.20 $0.00 $65.20
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 63.40 128.60

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 63.40 192.00

Month   August 2024 Totals $126.80 $0.00 $192.00
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 63.40 255.40

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

2.30 257.70

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 92 of 149
Packet page 138 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2150.000.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care Balance To Date: $0.00
09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420256
Payroll Post 2.30 260.00

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 63.40 323.40

Month   September 2024 Totals $131.40 $0.00 $323.40
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 76.77 400.17

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 76.77 476.94

Month   October 2024 Totals $153.54 $0.00 $476.94
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 76.77 553.71

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 76.77 630.48

Month   November 2024 Totals $153.54 $0.00 $630.48
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 76.77 707.25

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 76.54 783.79

Month   December 2024 Totals $153.31 $0.00 $783.79
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 81.40 865.19

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 69.59 934.78

Month   January 2025 Totals $150.99 $0.00 $934.78
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 53.26 988.04

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 53.26 1,041.30

Month   February 2025 Totals $106.52 $0.00 $1,041.30
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 53.25 1,094.55

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 53.26 1,147.81

Month   March 2025 Totals $106.51 $0.00 $1,147.81
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 53.25 1,201.06

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 53.26 1,254.32

Month   April 2025 Totals $106.51 $0.00 $1,254.32
Account   Vision Care Totals $1,254.32 $0.00 $1,254.32

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 93 of 149
Packet page 139 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2820.000.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement 
Funds

Balance To Date: $0.00

07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420251 

Payroll Post 2,943.68 2,943.68

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 2,943.68 5,887.36

Month   July 2024 Totals $5,887.36 $0.00 $5,887.36
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 5,255.67 11,143.03

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 5,255.67 16,398.70

Month   August 2024 Totals $10,511.34 $0.00 $16,398.70
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 5,255.67 21,654.37

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

262.17 21,916.54

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 261.41 22,177.95

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 5,255.67 27,433.62

Month   September 2024 Totals $11,034.92 $0.00 $27,433.62
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 6,189.73 33,623.35

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 6,189.72 39,813.07

Month   October 2024 Totals $12,379.45 $0.00 $39,813.07
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 6,214.74 46,027.81

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 6,493.97 52,521.78

Month   November 2024 Totals $12,708.71 $0.00 $52,521.78
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 6,189.75 58,711.53

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 6,218.93 64,930.46

Month   December 2024 Totals $12,408.68 $0.00 $64,930.46
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 6,189.75 71,120.21

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 5,716.00 76,836.21

Month   January 2025 Totals $11,905.75 $0.00 $76,836.21
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 4,347.76 81,183.97

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 94 of 149
Packet page 140 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2820.000.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement 
Funds

Balance To Date: $0.00

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 5,434.51 86,618.48

Month   February 2025 Totals $9,782.27 $0.00 $86,618.48
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 5,531.71 92,150.19

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 4,946.99 97,097.18

Month   March 2025 Totals $10,478.70 $0.00 $97,097.18
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 4,694.34 101,791.52

04/18/2025 2025-00003372 JE GL Record 147g ORS thru 
3.20.25

9,152.92 110,944.44

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 4,347.74 115,292.18

Month   April 2025 Totals $18,195.00 $0.00 $115,292.18
Account   Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds Totals $115,292.18 $0.00 $115,292.18

G/L Account Number   11.1351.2830.000.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 462.09 462.09

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 462.07 924.16

Month   July 2024 Totals $924.16 $0.00 $924.16
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 812.18 1,736.34

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 812.22 2,548.56

Month   August 2024 Totals $1,624.40 $0.00 $2,548.56
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 812.21 3,360.77

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

32.11 3,392.88

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 38.91 3,431.79

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 812.21 4,244.00

Month   September 2024 Totals $1,695.44 $0.00 $4,244.00
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 1,129.15 5,373.15

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 95 of 149
Packet page 141 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2830.000.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security Balance To Date: $0.00
10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420258 
Payroll Post 1,129.16 6,502.31

Month   October 2024 Totals $2,258.31 $0.00 $6,502.31
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 1,133.95 7,636.26

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 1,296.78 8,933.04

Month   November 2024 Totals $2,430.73 $0.00 $8,933.04
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 1,129.16 10,062.20

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 1,134.33 11,196.53

Month   December 2024 Totals $2,263.49 $0.00 $11,196.53
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 1,122.38 12,318.91

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 1,042.45 13,361.36

Month   January 2025 Totals $2,164.83 $0.00 $13,361.36
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 803.52 14,164.88

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 982.52 15,147.40

Month   February 2025 Totals $1,786.04 $0.00 $15,147.40
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 1,030.54 16,177.94

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 903.63 17,081.57

Month   March 2025 Totals $1,934.17 $0.00 $17,081.57
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 913.02 17,994.59

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 803.52 18,798.11

Month   April 2025 Totals $1,716.54 $0.00 $18,798.11
Account   Employer Social Security Totals $18,798.11 $0.00 $18,798.11

G/L Account Number   11.1351.2920.000.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 83.33 83.33

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 83.33 166.66

Month   July 2024 Totals $166.66 $0.00 $166.66

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 96 of 149
Packet page 142 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2920.000.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits Balance To Date: $0.00
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 83.33 249.99

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 83.33 333.32

Month   August 2024 Totals $166.66 $0.00 $333.32
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 83.33 416.65

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 83.33 499.98

Month   September 2024 Totals $166.66 $0.00 $499.98
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 93.74 593.72

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 93.74 687.46

Month   October 2024 Totals $187.48 $0.00 $687.46
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 93.74 781.20

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 93.74 874.94

Month   November 2024 Totals $187.48 $0.00 $874.94
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 93.74 968.68

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 93.74 1,062.42

Month   December 2024 Totals $187.48 $0.00 $1,062.42
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 93.74 1,156.16

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 93.74 1,249.90

Month   January 2025 Totals $187.48 $0.00 $1,249.90
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 93.74 1,343.64

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 93.74 1,437.38

Month   February 2025 Totals $187.48 $0.00 $1,437.38
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 93.74 1,531.12

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 93.74 1,624.86

Month   March 2025 Totals $187.48 $0.00 $1,624.86
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 93.74 1,718.60

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 97 of 149
Packet page 143 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2920.000.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits Balance To Date: $0.00
04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202520 
Payroll Post 93.74 1,812.34

Month   April 2025 Totals $187.48 $0.00 $1,812.34
Account   Cash in Lieu of Benefits Totals $1,812.34 $0.00 $1,812.34

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3410.000.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 32.50 32.50

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 32.50 65.00

Month   July 2024 Totals $65.00 $0.00 $65.00
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 32.50 97.50

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 32.50 130.00

Month   August 2024 Totals $65.00 $0.00 $130.00
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 32.50 162.50

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 32.50 195.00

Month   September 2024 Totals $65.00 $0.00 $195.00
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 35.00 230.00

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 35.00 265.00

Month   October 2024 Totals $70.00 $0.00 $265.00
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 35.00 300.00

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 35.00 335.00

Month   November 2024 Totals $70.00 $0.00 $335.00
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 35.00 370.00

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 35.00 405.00

Month   December 2024 Totals $70.00 $0.00 $405.00
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 35.00 440.00

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 35.00 475.00

Month   January 2025 Totals $70.00 $0.00 $475.00

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 98 of 149
Packet page 144 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3410.000.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 104.79 579.79
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 74.81 654.60
02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 

9.9.24
49.30 703.90

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 753.20

02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 77.31 830.51
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 21.83 852.34
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 29.10 881.44
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 87.30 968.74
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 87.30 1,056.04
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 38.80 1,094.84
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 1,144.15
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 1,193.46
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 44.38 1,237.84
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 11.11 1,248.95
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 14.79 1,263.74
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 44.38 1,308.12
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 44.38 1,352.50
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 19.72 1,372.22
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 1,421.53
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 1,470.84
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 44.38 1,515.22
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 11.11 1,526.33
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 14.79 1,541.12
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 44.38 1,585.50
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 44.38 1,629.88
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 19.72 1,649.60
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 1,698.91
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 1,748.22
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 35.00 1,783.22

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 35.00 1,818.22

Month   February 2025 Totals $1,343.22 $0.00 $1,818.22
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 35.00 1,853.22

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 99 of 149
Packet page 145 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3410.000.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202518 
Payroll Post 35.00 1,888.22

Month   March 2025 Totals $70.00 $0.00 $1,888.22
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 35.00 1,923.22

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 35.00 1,958.22

Month   April 2025 Totals $70.00 $0.00 $1,958.22
Account   Telephone Serv Totals $1,958.22 $0.00 $1,958.22

Other   Unassigned Totals $436,277.12 $38.59
Location   Personnel Costs Totals $436,277.12 $38.59

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3190.000.7235.90713.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services Balance To Date: $0.00
11/27/2024 2025-00002007 JE GL BMO Pcard 11.27.2024 369.75 369.75
11/27/2024 2025-00002007 JE GL BMO Pcard 11.27.2024 600.96 970.71
11/27/2024 2025-00002007 JE GL BMO Pcard 11.27.2024 764.62 1,735.33

Month   November 2024 Totals $1,735.33 $0.00 $1,735.33
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
1,735.00 .33

Month   February 2025 Totals $0.00 $1,735.00 $0.33
Account   Other Prof & Technical Services Totals $1,735.33 $1,735.00 $0.33

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3210.000.7235.90713.0000 Regular Duty Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 

8/15
RM Reclass - 

Reclassification 
Journal Entry

87.10 87.10

08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 
8/15

RM Reclass - 
Reclassification 
Journal Entry

25.46 112.56

Month   August 2024 Totals $112.56 $0.00 $112.56
Account   Regular Duty Travel Totals $112.56 $0.00 $112.56

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3220.000.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 261.90 261.90
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 261.90 523.80

Month   August 2024 Totals $523.80 $0.00 $523.80
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 26.00 549.80
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 224.70 774.50
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 695.00 1,469.50

Month   September 2024 Totals $945.70 $0.00 $1,469.50

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 100 of 149
Packet page 146 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3220.000.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 500.00 1,969.50

Month   October 2024 Totals $500.00 $0.00 $1,969.50
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
19.00 1,988.50

Month   December 2024 Totals $19.00 $0.00 $1,988.50
01/27/2025 2025-00002650 JE GL BMO Pcard 01.27.2025 1.25 1,987.25
01/27/2025 2025-00002650 JE GL BMO Pcard 01.27.2025 99.19 2,086.44
01/27/2025 2025-00002650 JE GL BMO Pcard 01.27.2025 185.29 2,271.73
01/27/2025 2025-00002650 JE GL BMO Pcard 01.27.2025 185.29 2,457.02

Month   January 2025 Totals $469.77 $1.25 $2,457.02
04/25/2025 2025-00003460 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
1,118.00 3,575.02

Month   April 2025 Totals $1,118.00 $0.00 $3,575.02
Account   Workshops and Conf Travel Totals $3,576.27 $1.25 $3,575.02

Other   Unassigned Totals $5,424.16 $1,736.25
Location   Travel Totals $5,424.16 $1,736.25

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3930.000.7235.90714.0000 Fleet Insur Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
07/25/2024 2025-00000225 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
1,367.00 1,367.00

Month   July 2024 Totals $1,367.00 $0.00 $1,367.00
08/02/2024 2025-00000286 JE GL 24/25 HS reclass to accurate 

account 
1,367.00 .00

Month   August 2024 Totals $0.00 $1,367.00 $0.00
Account   Fleet Insur Serv Totals $1,367.00 $1,367.00 $0.00

Other   Unassigned Totals $1,367.00 $1,367.00
Location   Equipment Totals $1,367.00 $1,367.00

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3150.000.7235.90715.0000 Management Services Balance To Date: $0.00
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 390.05 390.05

Month   July 2024 Totals $390.05 $0.00 $390.05
12/27/2024 2025-00002335 JE GL BMO Pcard 12.27.2024 304.50 694.55
12/27/2024 2025-00002335 JE GL BMO Pcard 12.27.2024 304.50 999.05

Month   December 2024 Totals $609.00 $0.00 $999.05
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
999.05 .00

Month   February 2025 Totals $0.00 $999.05 $0.00
Account   Management Services Totals $999.05 $999.05 $0.00

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 101 of 149
Packet page 147 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3190.000.7235.90715.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services Balance To Date: $0.00
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 276.00 276.00

Month   August 2024 Totals $276.00 $0.00 $276.00
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
276.00 .00

Month   February 2025 Totals $0.00 $276.00 $0.00
Account   Other Prof & Technical Services Totals $276.00 $276.00 $0.00

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3510.000.7235.90715.0000 Advertisement Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
09/25/2024 2025-00000872 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
2,352.47 2,352.47

Month   September 2024 Totals $2,352.47 $0.00 $2,352.47
Account   Advertisement Serv Totals $2,352.47 $0.00 $2,352.47

G/L Account Number   11.1351.5110.000.7235.90715.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies Balance To Date: $0.00
09/25/2024 2025-00000875 JE GL 2023-2024 Prepaids 262.50 262.50

Month   September 2024 Totals $262.50 $0.00 $262.50
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
262.50 .00

Month   February 2025 Totals $0.00 $262.50 $0.00
Account   Teaching/Testing Supplies Totals $262.50 $262.50 $0.00

G/L Account Number   11.1351.5910.000.7235.90715.0000 Office Supplies Balance To Date: $0.00
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 57.04 57.04

Month   July 2024 Totals $57.04 $0.00 $57.04
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 12.73 69.77

Month   September 2024 Totals $12.73 $0.00 $69.77
12/27/2024 2025-00002335 JE GL BMO Pcard 12.27.2024 148.99 218.76

Month   December 2024 Totals $148.99 $0.00 $218.76
Account   Office Supplies Totals $218.76 $0.00 $218.76

G/L Account Number   11.1351.5990.000.7235.90715.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls Balance To Date: $0.00
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 10.56 (10.56)
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 14.33 3.77
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 16.98 20.75
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 26.98 47.73
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 99.98 147.71
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 183.75 331.46
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 319.22 650.68

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 102 of 149
Packet page 148 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.5990.000.7235.90715.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls Balance To Date: $0.00
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 779.03 1,429.71

Month   July 2024 Totals $1,440.27 $10.56 $1,429.71
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 24.00 1,453.71
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 42.18 1,495.89
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 42.41 1,538.30
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 43.45 1,581.75
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 46.38 1,628.13

Month   August 2024 Totals $198.42 $0.00 $1,628.13
09/10/2024 2025-00000694 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
37.53 1,665.66

09/25/2024 2025-00000872 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

56.26 1,721.92

09/25/2024 2025-00000872 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

4.50 1,717.42

Month   September 2024 Totals $93.79 $4.50 $1,717.42
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 32.46 1,749.88

10/15/2024 2025-00001103 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

90.67 1,840.55

10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 59.96 1,900.51

Month   October 2024 Totals $183.09 $0.00 $1,900.51
11/27/2024 2025-00002007 JE GL BMO Pcard 11.27.2024 94.99 1,995.50

Month   November 2024 Totals $94.99 $0.00 $1,995.50
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
538.18 2,533.68

Month   December 2024 Totals $538.18 $0.00 $2,533.68
03/14/2025 2025-00002947 JE RA 3.14.25 Bank Deposit Collections 3.86 2,529.82

Month   March 2025 Totals $0.00 $3.86 $2,529.82
04/10/2025 2025-00003220 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
72.60 2,602.42

Month   April 2025 Totals $72.60 $0.00 $2,602.42
Account   Misc. Supp & Matls Totals $2,621.34 $18.92 $2,602.42

Other   Unassigned Totals $6,730.12 $1,556.47
Location   Supplies Totals $6,730.12 $1,556.47

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 103 of 149
Packet page 149 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3190.000.7235.90716.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services Balance To Date: $0.00
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 12.93 12.93
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 138.31 151.24

Month   July 2024 Totals $151.24 $0.00 $151.24
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 78.00 229.24

Month   August 2024 Totals $78.00 $0.00 $229.24
09/10/2024 2025-00000694 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
127.50 356.74

09/25/2024 2025-00000872 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

425.00 781.74

Month   September 2024 Totals $552.50 $0.00 $781.74
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 420.00 1,201.74

Month   October 2024 Totals $420.00 $0.00 $1,201.74
11/08/2024 2025-00001412 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
57.00 1,258.74

Month   November 2024 Totals $57.00 $0.00 $1,258.74
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
2,011.00 3,269.74

Month   February 2025 Totals $2,011.00 $0.00 $3,269.74
03/28/2025 2025-00003080 JE GL FP Chargeback for Sept. 2024 

- 9 people (L. White/J. 
Allison)

690.00 3,959.74

Month   March 2025 Totals $690.00 $0.00 $3,959.74
04/29/2025 2025-00003486 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
25.87 3,985.61

Month   April 2025 Totals $25.87 $0.00 $3,985.61
Account   Other Prof & Technical Services Totals $3,985.61 $0.00 $3,985.61

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3610.000.7235.90716.0000 Printing Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
07/31/2024 2025-00000376 JE GL 7.31.24 Copy Print jj 10.72 10.72
07/31/2024 2025-00000379 JE GL 7.31.24 Postage jj 3.40 14.12

Month   July 2024 Totals $14.12 $0.00 $14.12
08/31/2024 2025-00000582 JE GL 8.31.24 Postage jj 2.07 16.19
08/31/2024 2025-00000586 JE GL 8.31.24 Copy Print jj 330.14 346.33

Month   August 2024 Totals $332.21 $0.00 $346.33
09/10/2024 2025-00000694 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
5.45 351.78

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 104 of 149
Packet page 150 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3610.000.7235.90716.0000 Printing Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
09/30/2024 2025-00000951 JE GL 9.30.24 copy print jj 23.96 375.74
09/30/2024 2025-00000953 JE GL 9.30.24 Postage jj 28.39 404.13

Month   September 2024 Totals $57.80 $0.00 $404.13
10/25/2024 2025-00001222 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
26.28 430.41

10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 177.05 607.46
10/31/2024 2025-00001321 JE GL 10.31.24 Copy Print jj 37.52 644.98
10/31/2024 2025-00001322 JE GL 10.31.24 Postage jj .69 645.67

Month   October 2024 Totals $241.54 $0.00 $645.67
11/08/2024 2025-00001412 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
85.99 731.66

11/25/2024 2025-00001623 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

88.55 820.21

11/27/2024 2025-00002007 JE GL BMO Pcard 11.27.2024 155.72 975.93
11/30/2024 2025-00001690 JE GL 11.30.24 Copy Print jj 40.31 1,016.24
11/30/2024 2025-00001695 JE GL 11.30.24 Postage jj 1.38 1,017.62

Month   November 2024 Totals $371.95 $0.00 $1,017.62
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
22.31 1,039.93

12/31/2024 2025-00001986 JE GL 12.31.24 COPY PRINT jj 12.84 1,052.77
12/31/2024 2025-00001991 JE GL 12.31.24 Postage jj 5.87 1,058.64

Month   December 2024 Totals $41.02 $0.00 $1,058.64
01/10/2025 2025-00002109 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
8.03 1,066.67

01/31/2025 2025-00002371 JE GL 1.31.25 Postage import jj .69 1,067.36
01/31/2025 2025-00002373 JE GL 1.31.25 Copy Print jj 83.98 1,151.34

Month   January 2025 Totals $92.70 $0.00 $1,151.34
02/25/2025 2025-00002709 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
7.83 1,159.17

02/28/2025 2025-00002788 JE GL 2.28.25 Postage jj 3.88 1,163.05
02/28/2025 2025-00002792 JE GL 2.28.25 Copy.Print jj 13.32 1,176.37

Month   February 2025 Totals $25.03 $0.00 $1,176.37
03/10/2025 2025-00002845 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
340.32 1,516.69

03/31/2025 2025-00003098 JE GL 3.31.25 Copy Print Import jj 51.61 1,568.30

Month   March 2025 Totals $391.93 $0.00 $1,568.30

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 105 of 149
Packet page 151 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
Account   Printing Serv Totals $1,568.30 $0.00 $1,568.30

G/L Account Number   11.1351.4140.000.7235.90716.0000 Software Maint Agmts Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
02/25/2025 2025-00002709 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
582.60 582.60

Month   February 2025 Totals $582.60 $0.00 $582.60
Account   Software Maint Agmts Serv Totals $582.60 $0.00 $582.60

G/L Account Number   11.1351.5110.000.7235.90716.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies Balance To Date: $0.00
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 135.00 135.00

Month   October 2024 Totals $135.00 $0.00 $135.00
11/27/2024 2025-00002007 JE GL BMO Pcard 11.27.2024 135.00 270.00

Month   November 2024 Totals $135.00 $0.00 $270.00
01/10/2025 2025-00002109 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
5,439.71 5,709.71

Month   January 2025 Totals $5,439.71 $0.00 $5,709.71
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
262.50 5,972.21

Month   February 2025 Totals $262.50 $0.00 $5,972.21
Account   Teaching/Testing Supplies Totals $5,972.21 $0.00 $5,972.21

G/L Account Number   11.1351.5520.000.7235.90716.0000 Electricity Supp Balance To Date: $0.00
08/02/2024 2025-00000286 JE GL 24/25 HS reclass to accurate 

account 
731.81 731.81

Month   August 2024 Totals $731.81 $0.00 $731.81
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
2,129.00 2,860.81

Month   December 2024 Totals $2,129.00 $0.00 $2,860.81
01/10/2025 2025-00002109 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
3,234.09 6,094.90

Month   January 2025 Totals $3,234.09 $0.00 $6,094.90
02/10/2025 2025-00002481 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
3,872.19 9,967.09

02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 
GL 

14,214.96 24,182.05

Month   February 2025 Totals $18,087.15 $0.00 $24,182.05
03/10/2025 2025-00002848 JE AP Void Payment Transaction Void Payment 2,777.54 21,404.51
03/20/2025 2025-00002996 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
456.55 21,861.06

03/31/2025 2025-00003099 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

4,536.62 26,397.68

Month   March 2025 Totals $4,993.17 $2,777.54 $26,397.68

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 106 of 149
Packet page 152 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.5520.000.7235.90716.0000 Electricity Supp Balance To Date: $0.00
04/10/2025 2025-00003220 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
2,085.49 28,483.17

Month   April 2025 Totals $2,085.49 $0.00 $28,483.17
Account   Electricity Supp Totals $31,260.71 $2,777.54 $28,483.17

G/L Account Number   11.1351.5910.000.7235.90716.0000 Office Supplies Balance To Date: $0.00
08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 

8/15
RM Reclass - 

Reclassification 
Journal Entry

155.22 155.22

Month   August 2024 Totals $155.22 $0.00 $155.22
09/25/2024 2025-00000872 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
152.85 308.07

Month   September 2024 Totals $152.85 $0.00 $308.07
10/25/2024 2025-00001222 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
118.45 426.52

Month   October 2024 Totals $118.45 $0.00 $426.52
04/10/2025 2025-00003220 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
135.10 561.62

Month   April 2025 Totals $135.10 $0.00 $561.62
Account   Office Supplies Totals $561.62 $0.00 $561.62

Other   Unassigned Totals $43,931.05 $2,777.54
Location   Contractual Services Totals $43,931.05 $2,777.54

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3150.000.7235.90717.0000 Management Services Balance To Date: $0.00
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 20.80 20.80
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 209.90 230.70
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 436.50 667.20

Month   August 2024 Totals $667.20 $0.00 $667.20
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 32.97 700.17
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 81.33 781.50
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 224.70 1,006.20

Month   September 2024 Totals $339.00 $0.00 $1,006.20
12/27/2024 2025-00002335 JE GL BMO Pcard 12.27.2024 130.50 1,136.70
12/27/2024 2025-00002335 JE GL BMO Pcard 12.27.2024 130.50 1,267.20

Month   December 2024 Totals $261.00 $0.00 $1,267.20

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 107 of 149
Packet page 153 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3150.000.7235.90717.0000 Management Services Balance To Date: $0.00
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
999.05 2,266.25

Month   February 2025 Totals $999.05 $0.00 $2,266.25
Account   Management Services Totals $2,266.25 $0.00 $2,266.25

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3210.000.7235.90717.0000 Regular Duty Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 36.18 36.18

Month   October 2024 Totals $36.18 $0.00 $36.18
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 335.00 371.18

Month   November 2024 Totals $335.00 $0.00 $371.18
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 15.41 386.59

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 235.84 622.43

Month   December 2024 Totals $251.25 $0.00 $622.43
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 240.20 862.63

Month   January 2025 Totals $240.20 $0.00 $862.63
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 77.05 939.68

Month   February 2025 Totals $77.05 $0.00 $939.68
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 757.52 1,697.20

Month   March 2025 Totals $757.52 $0.00 $1,697.20
04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202520 
Payroll Post 347.20 2,044.40

Month   April 2025 Totals $347.20 $0.00 $2,044.40
Account   Regular Duty Travel Totals $2,044.40 $0.00 $2,044.40

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3830.000.7235.90717.0000 Water Sewage Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
08/23/2024 2024-00005014 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
40.82 40.82

Month   August 2024 Totals $40.82 $0.00 $40.82
09/25/2024 2025-00000872 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
64.20 105.02

Month   September 2024 Totals $64.20 $0.00 $105.02

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 108 of 149
Packet page 154 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3830.000.7235.90717.0000 Water Sewage Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
10/25/2024 2025-00001222 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
398.04 503.06

Month   October 2024 Totals $398.04 $0.00 $503.06
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
508.47 1,011.53

Month   December 2024 Totals $508.47 $0.00 $1,011.53
01/10/2025 2025-00002109 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
359.52 1,371.05

Month   January 2025 Totals $359.52 $0.00 $1,371.05
02/10/2025 2025-00002481 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
300.46 1,671.51

02/25/2025 2025-00002709 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

296.60 1,968.11

Month   February 2025 Totals $597.06 $0.00 $1,968.11
04/10/2025 2025-00003220 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
367.23 2,335.34

04/25/2025 2025-00003460 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

295.32 2,630.66

Month   April 2025 Totals $662.55 $0.00 $2,630.66
Account   Water Sewage Serv Totals $2,630.66 $0.00 $2,630.66

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3930.000.7235.90717.0000 Fleet Insur Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
08/02/2024 2025-00000286 JE GL 24/25 HS reclass to accurate 

account 
1,367.00 1,367.00

08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 45.15 1,412.15
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 62.74 1,474.89

Month   August 2024 Totals $1,474.89 $0.00 $1,474.89
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 2.12 1,477.01
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 102.00 1,579.01

Month   October 2024 Totals $104.12 $0.00 $1,579.01
11/27/2024 2025-00002007 JE GL BMO Pcard 11.27.2024 38.79 1,617.80

Month   November 2024 Totals $38.79 $0.00 $1,617.80
12/27/2024 2025-00002335 JE GL BMO Pcard 12.27.2024 4.97 1,622.77
12/27/2024 2025-00002335 JE GL BMO Pcard 12.27.2024 28.62 1,651.39
12/27/2024 2025-00002335 JE GL BMO Pcard 12.27.2024 32.46 1,683.85

Month   December 2024 Totals $66.05 $0.00 $1,683.85

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 109 of 149
Packet page 155 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3930.000.7235.90717.0000 Fleet Insur Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
02/27/2025 2025-00003085 JE GL BMO Pcard 02.27.2025 41.34 1,725.19
02/27/2025 2025-00003085 JE GL BMO Pcard 02.27.2025 300.38 2,025.57

Month   February 2025 Totals $341.72 $0.00 $2,025.57
Account   Fleet Insur Serv Totals $2,025.57 $0.00 $2,025.57

G/L Account Number   11.1351.5520.000.7235.90717.0000 Electricity Supp Balance To Date: $0.00
07/25/2024 2025-00000225 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
731.81 731.81

07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 1.06 732.87
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 635.64 1,368.51

Month   July 2024 Totals $1,368.51 $0.00 $1,368.51
08/02/2024 2025-00000286 JE GL 24/25 HS reclass to accurate 

account 
731.81 636.70

08/09/2024 2024-00004974 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

299.60 936.30

08/23/2024 2024-00005014 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

2,374.20 3,310.50

08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 635.75 3,946.25

Month   August 2024 Totals $3,309.55 $731.81 $3,946.25
09/10/2024 2025-00000694 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
317.32 4,263.57

09/25/2024 2025-00000872 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

2,103.22 6,366.79

09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 1.06 6,367.85

Month   September 2024 Totals $2,421.60 $0.00 $6,367.85
10/10/2024 2025-00001055 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
1,375.26 7,743.11

10/25/2024 2025-00001222 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

2,245.14 9,988.25

10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO 10.27.2024 Statement 636.13 10,624.38
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO 10.27.2024 Statement 636.13 11,260.51

Month   October 2024 Totals $4,892.66 $0.00 $11,260.51
11/08/2024 2025-00001412 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
2,291.97 13,552.48

11/27/2024 2025-00002007 JE GL BMO 11.27.2024 Statement 1.06 13,553.54

Month   November 2024 Totals $2,293.03 $0.00 $13,553.54
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
15.01 13,568.55

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 110 of 149
Packet page 156 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.5520.000.7235.90717.0000 Electricity Supp Balance To Date: $0.00
12/27/2024 2025-00002335 JE GL BMO Pcard 12.27.2024 645.88 14,214.43
12/27/2024 2025-00002335 JE GL BMO Pcard 12.27.2024 .53 14,214.96

Month   December 2024 Totals $661.42 $0.00 $14,214.96
01/27/2025 2025-00002650 JE GL BMO 01.27.2025 Statement 12.65 14,227.61
01/27/2025 2025-00002650 JE GL BMO 01.27.2025 Statement 1,282.22 15,509.83
01/27/2025 2025-00002650 JE GL BMO 01.27.2025 Statement 1,282.40 16,792.23

Month   January 2025 Totals $2,577.27 $0.00 $16,792.23
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
14,214.96 2,577.27

02/27/2025 2025-00003085 JE GL BMO Pcard 02.27.2025 12.65 2,589.92

Month   February 2025 Totals $12.65 $14,214.96 $2,589.92
Account   Electricity Supp Totals $17,536.69 $14,946.77 $2,589.92

Other   Unassigned Totals $26,503.57 $14,946.77
Location   Other Costs Totals $26,503.57 $14,946.77

Grant   Head Start 20X5 Totals $520,233.02 $22,422.62
Program   Unassigned Totals $520,233.02 $22,422.62

G/L Account Number   11.1351.5110.987.7235.00000.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies Balance To Date: $0.00
09/25/2024 2025-00000875 JE GL 2023-2024 Prepaids 367.50 367.50

Month   September 2024 Totals $367.50 $0.00 $367.50
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
367.50 .00

Month   February 2025 Totals $0.00 $367.50 $0.00
Account   Teaching/Testing Supplies Totals $367.50 $367.50 $0.00

Other   Unassigned Totals $367.50 $367.50
Location   District-Wide Totals $367.50 $367.50

G/L Account Number   11.1351.1220.987.7235.90711.0000 Counseling Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 2,352.59 2,352.59

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 2,352.59 4,705.18

Month   July 2024 Totals $4,705.18 $0.00 $4,705.18
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 2,352.59 7,057.77

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 2,352.59 9,410.36

Month   August 2024 Totals $4,705.18 $0.00 $9,410.36
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 2,352.59 11,762.95

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 111 of 149
Packet page 157 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.1220.987.7235.90711.0000 Counseling Balance To Date: $0.00
09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420256 
Payroll Post 2,352.59 14,115.54

Month   September 2024 Totals $4,705.18 $0.00 $14,115.54
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 2,586.19 16,701.73

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 2,600.39 19,302.12

Month   October 2024 Totals $5,186.58 $0.00 $19,302.12
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 2,586.19 21,888.31

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 3,410.06 25,298.37

Month   November 2024 Totals $5,996.25 $0.00 $25,298.37
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 2,586.19 27,884.56

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 2,586.19 30,470.75

Month   December 2024 Totals $5,172.38 $0.00 $30,470.75
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 2,586.19 33,056.94

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 2,586.19 35,643.13

Month   January 2025 Totals $5,172.38 $0.00 $35,643.13
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 2,586.19 38,229.32

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 2,604.87 40,834.19

Month   February 2025 Totals $5,191.06 $0.00 $40,834.19
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 2,586.19 43,420.38

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 2,586.18 46,006.56

Month   March 2025 Totals $5,172.37 $0.00 $46,006.56
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 2,586.19 48,592.75

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 2,586.18 51,178.93

Month   April 2025 Totals $5,172.37 $0.00 $51,178.93
Account   Counseling Totals $51,178.93 $0.00 $51,178.93

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 112 of 149
Packet page 158 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.1250.987.7235.90711.0000 Instructional Counseling Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 10,305.37 10,305.37

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 10,750.56 21,055.93

Month   July 2024 Totals $21,055.93 $0.00 $21,055.93
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 10,965.74 32,021.67

08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 
8/15

RM Reclass - 
Reclassification 
Journal Entry

208.82 31,812.85

08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 
8/15

RM Reclass - 
Reclassification 
Journal Entry

168.06 31,644.79

08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 
8/15

RM Reclass - 
Reclassification 
Journal Entry

137.17 31,507.62

08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 
8/15

RM Reclass - 
Reclassification 
Journal Entry

4.82 31,502.80

08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 
8/15

RM Reclass - 
Reclassification 
Journal Entry

141.50 31,361.30

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 10,305.36 41,666.66

Month   August 2024 Totals $21,271.10 $660.37 $41,666.66
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 10,305.37 51,972.03

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

158.76 51,813.27

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 10,305.36 62,118.63

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 1,070.31 63,188.94

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 286.44 63,475.38

Month   September 2024 Totals $21,967.48 $158.76 $63,475.38
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 9,979.83 73,455.21

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 10,318.61 83,773.82

Month   October 2024 Totals $20,298.44 $0.00 $83,773.82
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 10,032.60 93,806.42

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 113 of 149
Packet page 159 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.1250.987.7235.90711.0000 Instructional Counseling Balance To Date: $0.00
11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202510 
Payroll Post 12,331.27 106,137.69

Month   November 2024 Totals $22,363.87 $0.00 $106,137.69
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 9,979.84 116,117.53

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 9,979.82 126,097.35

Month   December 2024 Totals $19,959.66 $0.00 $126,097.35
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 9,979.85 136,077.20

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 9,979.82 146,057.02

Month   January 2025 Totals $19,959.67 $0.00 $146,057.02
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 8,393.60 154,450.62

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 8,012.86 162,463.48

Month   February 2025 Totals $16,406.46 $0.00 $162,463.48
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 7,727.74 170,191.22

03/20/2025 2025-00003006 JE GL Correct accounts 2,194.98 172,386.20
03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202518 
Payroll Post 8,825.21 181,211.41

Month   March 2025 Totals $18,747.93 $0.00 $181,211.41
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 8,825.23 190,036.64

04/24/2025 2025-00003445 JE GL Correct Safia M allocation 6,557.76 196,594.40
04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202520 
Payroll Post 8,825.21 205,419.61

Month   April 2025 Totals $24,208.20 $0.00 $205,419.61
Account   Instructional Counseling Totals $206,238.74 $819.13 $205,419.61

G/L Account Number   11.1351.1440.987.7235.90711.0000 Social Work Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 1,063.68 1,063.68

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 1,063.68 2,127.36

Month   July 2024 Totals $2,127.36 $0.00 $2,127.36
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 1,063.68 3,191.04

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 114 of 149
Packet page 160 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.1440.987.7235.90711.0000 Social Work Balance To Date: $0.00
08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420254 
Payroll Post 1,063.68 4,254.72

Month   August 2024 Totals $2,127.36 $0.00 $4,254.72
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 1,063.68 5,318.40

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

110.85 5,429.25

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 1,063.68 6,492.93

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 22.17 6,515.10

Month   September 2024 Totals $2,260.38 $0.00 $6,515.10
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 1,085.85 7,600.95

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 1,275.85 8,876.80

Month   October 2024 Totals $2,361.70 $0.00 $8,876.80
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 1,085.85 9,962.65

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 1,359.98 11,322.63

Month   November 2024 Totals $2,445.83 $0.00 $11,322.63
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 1,085.85 12,408.48

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 1,085.85 13,494.33

Month   December 2024 Totals $2,171.70 $0.00 $13,494.33
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 1,085.85 14,580.18

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 1,101.61 15,681.79

Month   January 2025 Totals $2,187.46 $0.00 $15,681.79
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 15,731.06
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.35 15,780.41
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 28.01 15,808.42
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 15,857.69
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 15,906.96
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 40.01 15,946.97
02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 

9.9.24
28.01 15,974.98

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 115 of 149
Packet page 161 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.1440.987.7235.90711.0000 Social Work Balance To Date: $0.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 

9.9.24
49.30 16,024.28

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 16,073.58

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.38 16,122.96

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 16,172.26

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 16,221.56

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 16,270.86

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 16,320.16

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 16,369.46

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

40.01 16,409.47

02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 28.01 16,437.48
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 835.62 17,273.10

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 1,104.25 18,377.35

Month   February 2025 Totals $2,695.56 $0.00 $18,377.35
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 992.45 19,369.80

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 984.38 20,354.18

Month   March 2025 Totals $1,976.83 $0.00 $20,354.18
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 921.73 21,275.91

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 835.62 22,111.53

Month   April 2025 Totals $1,757.35 $0.00 $22,111.53
Account   Social Work Totals $22,111.53 $0.00 $22,111.53

G/L Account Number   11.1351.1620.987.7235.90711.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 62.56 62.56

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 62.56 125.12

Month   July 2024 Totals $125.12 $0.00 $125.12
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 62.56 187.68

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 116 of 149
Packet page 162 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.1620.987.7235.90711.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper Balance To Date: $0.00
08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420254 
Payroll Post 62.56 250.24

Month   August 2024 Totals $125.12 $0.00 $250.24
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 62.56 312.80

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 62.56 375.36

Month   September 2024 Totals $125.12 $0.00 $375.36
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 62.56 437.92

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 62.56 500.48

Month   October 2024 Totals $125.12 $0.00 $500.48
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 62.56 563.04

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 81.28 644.32

Month   November 2024 Totals $143.84 $0.00 $644.32
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 62.56 706.88

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 62.56 769.44

Month   December 2024 Totals $125.12 $0.00 $769.44
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 62.56 832.00

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 62.56 894.56

Month   January 2025 Totals $125.12 $0.00 $894.56
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 62.56 957.12

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 62.56 1,019.68

Month   February 2025 Totals $125.12 $0.00 $1,019.68
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 62.56 1,082.24

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 62.56 1,144.80

Month   March 2025 Totals $125.12 $0.00 $1,144.80
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 62.56 1,207.36

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 117 of 149
Packet page 163 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.1620.987.7235.90711.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper Balance To Date: $0.00
04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202520 
Payroll Post 62.56 1,269.92

Month   April 2025 Totals $125.12 $0.00 $1,269.92
Account   Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper Totals $1,269.92 $0.00 $1,269.92

G/L Account Number   11.1351.1790.987.7235.90711.0000 Other Special Payments Balance To Date: $0.00
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 115.39 115.39

Month   March 2025 Totals $115.39 $0.00 $115.39
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 23.35 138.74

Month   April 2025 Totals $23.35 $0.00 $138.74
Account   Other Special Payments Totals $138.74 $0.00 $138.74

G/L Account Number   11.1351.2110.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Life Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 23.86 23.86

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 23.86 47.72

Month   July 2024 Totals $47.72 $0.00 $47.72
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 23.86 71.58

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 23.86 95.44

Month   August 2024 Totals $47.72 $0.00 $95.44
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 23.86 119.30

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

.21 119.51

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 23.86 143.37

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 1.50 144.87

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post .13 145.00

Month   September 2024 Totals $49.56 $0.00 $145.00
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 24.52 169.52

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 24.52 194.04

Month   October 2024 Totals $49.04 $0.00 $194.04
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 24.52 218.56

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 118 of 149
Packet page 164 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2110.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Life Balance To Date: $0.00
11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202510 
Payroll Post 24.52 243.08

Month   November 2024 Totals $49.04 $0.00 $243.08
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 24.52 267.60

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 24.52 292.12

Month   December 2024 Totals $49.04 $0.00 $292.12
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 25.26 317.38

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 24.53 341.91

Month   January 2025 Totals $49.79 $0.00 $341.91
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 24.53 366.44

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 21.83 388.27

Month   February 2025 Totals $46.36 $0.00 $388.27
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 21.83 410.10

03/20/2025 2025-00003006 JE GL Correct accounts 5.88 415.98
03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202518 
Payroll Post 24.77 440.75

Month   March 2025 Totals $52.48 $0.00 $440.75
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 24.77 465.52

04/24/2025 2025-00003445 JE GL Correct Safia M allocation 16.20 481.72
04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202520 
Payroll Post 24.77 506.49

Month   April 2025 Totals $65.74 $0.00 $506.49
Account   Group Life Totals $506.49 $0.00 $506.49

G/L Account Number   11.1351.2120.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 32.54 32.54

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 32.54 65.08

Month   July 2024 Totals $65.08 $0.00 $65.08
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 32.54 97.62

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 119 of 149
Packet page 165 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2120.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability Balance To Date: $0.00
08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420254 
Payroll Post 32.54 130.16

Month   August 2024 Totals $65.08 $0.00 $130.16
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 32.54 162.70

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

.86 163.56

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 32.54 196.10

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 2.63 198.73

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post .70 199.43

Month   September 2024 Totals $69.27 $0.00 $199.43
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 32.35 231.78

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 32.36 264.14

Month   October 2024 Totals $64.71 $0.00 $264.14
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 32.36 296.50

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 32.36 328.86

Month   November 2024 Totals $64.72 $0.00 $328.86
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 32.35 361.21

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 32.35 393.56

Month   December 2024 Totals $64.70 $0.00 $393.56
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 33.73 427.29

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 33.11 460.40

Month   January 2025 Totals $66.84 $0.00 $460.40
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 33.11 493.51

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 27.49 521.00

Month   February 2025 Totals $60.60 $0.00 $521.00
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 27.47 548.47

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 120 of 149
Packet page 166 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2120.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Disability Balance To Date: $0.00
03/20/2025 2025-00003006 JE GL Correct accounts 5.08 553.55
03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202518 
Payroll Post 30.02 583.57

Month   March 2025 Totals $62.57 $0.00 $583.57
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 30.02 613.59

04/24/2025 2025-00003445 JE GL Correct Safia M allocation 15.33 628.92
04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202520 
Payroll Post 30.02 658.94

Month   April 2025 Totals $75.37 $0.00 $658.94
Account   Group Disability Totals $658.94 $0.00 $658.94

G/L Account Number   11.1351.2130.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 2,844.63 2,844.63

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 2,844.63 5,689.26

Month   July 2024 Totals $5,689.26 $0.00 $5,689.26
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 2,844.63 8,533.89

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 2,844.63 11,378.52

Month   August 2024 Totals $5,689.26 $0.00 $11,378.52
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 2,844.65 14,223.17

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

90.29 14,313.46

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 2,844.63 17,158.09

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 145.71 17,303.80

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 66.68 17,370.48

Month   September 2024 Totals $5,991.96 $0.00 $17,370.48
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 2,600.71 19,971.19

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 2,600.70 22,571.89

Month   October 2024 Totals $5,201.41 $0.00 $22,571.89
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 2,600.71 25,172.60

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 121 of 149
Packet page 167 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2130.987.7235.90711.0000 Group Health and Accident Balance To Date: $0.00
11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202510 
Payroll Post 2,600.71 27,773.31

Month   November 2024 Totals $5,201.42 $0.00 $27,773.31
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 2,600.71 30,374.02

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 2,600.65 32,974.67

Month   December 2024 Totals $5,201.36 $0.00 $32,974.67
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 2,646.41 35,621.08

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 2,646.40 38,267.48

Month   January 2025 Totals $5,292.81 $0.00 $38,267.48
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 2,575.05 40,842.53

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 1,897.15 42,739.68

Month   February 2025 Totals $4,472.20 $0.00 $42,739.68
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 1,825.79 44,565.47

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 1,825.80 46,391.27

Month   March 2025 Totals $3,651.59 $0.00 $46,391.27
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 1,825.80 48,217.07

04/24/2025 2025-00003445 JE GL Correct Safia M allocation 145.72 48,362.79
04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202520 
Payroll Post 1,825.80 50,188.59

Month   April 2025 Totals $3,797.32 $0.00 $50,188.59
Account   Group Health and Accident Totals $50,188.59 $0.00 $50,188.59

G/L Account Number   11.1351.2140.987.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 239.16 239.16

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 239.16 478.32

Month   July 2024 Totals $478.32 $0.00 $478.32
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 239.16 717.48

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 122 of 149
Packet page 168 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2140.987.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care Balance To Date: $0.00
08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420254 
Payroll Post 239.16 956.64

Month   August 2024 Totals $478.32 $0.00 $956.64
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 239.17 1,195.81

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

7.88 1,203.69

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 239.16 1,442.85

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 10.88 1,453.73

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 5.24 1,458.97

Month   September 2024 Totals $502.33 $0.00 $1,458.97
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 218.91 1,677.88

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 218.92 1,896.80

Month   October 2024 Totals $437.83 $0.00 $1,896.80
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 218.91 2,115.71

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 218.91 2,334.62

Month   November 2024 Totals $437.82 $0.00 $2,334.62
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 218.92 2,553.54

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 218.62 2,772.16

Month   December 2024 Totals $437.54 $0.00 $2,772.16
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 232.83 3,004.99

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 227.27 3,232.26

Month   January 2025 Totals $460.10 $0.00 $3,232.26
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 227.27 3,459.53

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 164.76 3,624.29

Month   February 2025 Totals $392.03 $0.00 $3,624.29
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 164.74 3,789.03

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 123 of 149
Packet page 169 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2140.987.7235.90711.0000 Dental Health Care Balance To Date: $0.00
03/20/2025 2025-00003006 JE GL Correct accounts 27.78 3,816.81
03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202518 
Payroll Post 192.54 4,009.35

Month   March 2025 Totals $385.06 $0.00 $4,009.35
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 192.54 4,201.89

04/24/2025 2025-00003445 JE GL Correct Safia M allocation 122.02 4,323.91
04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202520 
Payroll Post 192.54 4,516.45

Month   April 2025 Totals $507.10 $0.00 $4,516.45
Account   Dental Health Care Totals $4,516.45 $0.00 $4,516.45

G/L Account Number   11.1351.2150.987.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 51.16 51.16

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 51.16 102.32

Month   July 2024 Totals $102.32 $0.00 $102.32
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 51.16 153.48

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 51.16 204.64

Month   August 2024 Totals $102.32 $0.00 $204.64
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 51.16 255.80

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

2.12 257.92

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 51.16 309.08

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 2.65 311.73

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 1.40 313.13

Month   September 2024 Totals $108.49 $0.00 $313.13
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 52.88 366.01

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 52.87 418.88

Month   October 2024 Totals $105.75 $0.00 $418.88
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 52.88 471.76

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 124 of 149
Packet page 170 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2150.987.7235.90711.0000 Vision Care Balance To Date: $0.00
11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202510 
Payroll Post 52.88 524.64

Month   November 2024 Totals $105.76 $0.00 $524.64
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 52.88 577.52

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 52.58 630.10

Month   December 2024 Totals $105.46 $0.00 $630.10
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 48.99 679.09

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 47.68 726.77

Month   January 2025 Totals $96.67 $0.00 $726.77
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 47.68 774.45

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 32.98 807.43

Month   February 2025 Totals $80.66 $0.00 $807.43
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 32.99 840.42

03/20/2025 2025-00003006 JE GL Correct accounts 6.56 846.98
03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202518 
Payroll Post 39.54 886.52

Month   March 2025 Totals $79.09 $0.00 $886.52
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 39.55 926.07

04/24/2025 2025-00003445 JE GL Correct Safia M allocation 28.90 954.97
04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202520 
Payroll Post 39.54 994.51

Month   April 2025 Totals $107.99 $0.00 $994.51
Account   Vision Care Totals $994.51 $0.00 $994.51

G/L Account Number   11.1351.2820.987.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement 
Funds

Balance To Date: $0.00

07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420251 

Payroll Post 6,606.49 6,606.49

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 6,819.12 13,425.61

Month   July 2024 Totals $13,425.61 $0.00 $13,425.61
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 6,606.49 20,032.10

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 125 of 149
Packet page 171 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2820.987.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement 
Funds

Balance To Date: $0.00

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 6,606.49 26,638.59

Month   August 2024 Totals $13,212.98 $0.00 $26,638.59
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 6,606.49 33,245.08

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

49.32 33,294.40

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 6,606.49 39,900.89

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 513.30 40,414.19

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 151.35 40,565.54

Month   September 2024 Totals $13,926.95 $0.00 $40,565.54
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 5,609.84 46,175.38

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 5,626.94 51,802.32

Month   October 2024 Totals $11,236.78 $0.00 $51,802.32
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 5,631.31 57,433.63

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 6,176.96 63,610.59

Month   November 2024 Totals $11,808.27 $0.00 $63,610.59
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 5,609.83 69,220.42

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 5,609.84 74,830.26

Month   December 2024 Totals $11,219.67 $0.00 $74,830.26
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 5,609.84 80,440.10

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 5,616.55 86,056.65

Month   January 2025 Totals $11,226.39 $0.00 $86,056.65
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 4,861.94 90,918.59

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 4,712.74 95,631.33

Month   February 2025 Totals $9,574.68 $0.00 $95,631.33
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 4,723.54 100,354.87

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 126 of 149
Packet page 172 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2820.987.7235.90711.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement 
Funds

Balance To Date: $0.00

03/20/2025 2025-00003006 JE GL Correct accounts 894.28 101,249.15
03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202518 
Payroll Post 5,105.74 106,354.89

Month   March 2025 Totals $10,723.56 $0.00 $106,354.89
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 5,077.69 111,432.58

04/24/2025 2025-00003445 JE GL Correct Safia M allocation 2,749.10 114,181.68
04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202520 
Payroll Post 5,039.15 119,220.83

Month   April 2025 Totals $12,865.94 $0.00 $119,220.83
Account   Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds Totals $119,220.83 $0.00 $119,220.83

G/L Account Number   11.1351.2830.987.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 1,023.29 1,023.29

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 1,057.30 2,080.59

Month   July 2024 Totals $2,080.59 $0.00 $2,080.59
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 1,023.28 3,103.87

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 1,023.25 4,127.12

Month   August 2024 Totals $2,046.53 $0.00 $4,127.12
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 1,023.28 5,150.40

09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 
grant

10.26 5,140.14

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 1,023.27 6,163.41

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 81.88 6,245.29

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256

Payroll Post 22.32 6,267.61

Month   September 2024 Totals $2,150.75 $10.26 $6,267.61
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 1,019.56 7,287.17

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 1,034.08 8,321.25

Month   October 2024 Totals $2,053.64 $0.00 $8,321.25
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 1,023.63 9,344.88

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 127 of 149
Packet page 173 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2830.987.7235.90711.0000 Employer Social Security Balance To Date: $0.00
11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202510 
Payroll Post 1,283.68 10,628.56

Month   November 2024 Totals $2,307.31 $0.00 $10,628.56
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 1,018.37 11,646.93

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 1,018.40 12,665.33

Month   December 2024 Totals $2,036.77 $0.00 $12,665.33
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 1,021.78 13,687.11

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 1,023.55 14,710.66

Month   January 2025 Totals $2,045.33 $0.00 $14,710.66
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 882.36 15,593.02

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 855.62 16,448.64

Month   February 2025 Totals $1,737.98 $0.00 $16,448.64
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 855.95 17,304.59

03/20/2025 2025-00003006 JE GL Correct accounts 167.85 17,472.44
03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202518 
Payroll Post 930.81 18,403.25

Month   March 2025 Totals $1,954.61 $0.00 $18,403.25
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 930.84 19,334.09

04/24/2025 2025-00003445 JE GL Correct Safia M allocation 501.65 19,835.74
04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202520 
Payroll Post 919.71 20,755.45

Month   April 2025 Totals $2,352.20 $0.00 $20,755.45
Account   Employer Social Security Totals $20,765.71 $10.26 $20,755.45

G/L Account Number   11.1351.2920.987.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 109.79 109.79

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 109.79 219.58

Month   July 2024 Totals $219.58 $0.00 $219.58
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 109.79 329.37

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 128 of 149
Packet page 174 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2920.987.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits Balance To Date: $0.00
08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420254 
Payroll Post 109.79 439.16

Month   August 2024 Totals $219.58 $0.00 $439.16
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 109.79 548.95

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 109.79 658.74

Month   September 2024 Totals $219.58 $0.00 $658.74
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 109.79 768.53

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 109.79 878.32

Month   October 2024 Totals $219.58 $0.00 $878.32
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 109.79 988.11

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 109.79 1,097.90

Month   November 2024 Totals $219.58 $0.00 $1,097.90
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 109.79 1,207.69

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 109.79 1,317.48

Month   December 2024 Totals $219.58 $0.00 $1,317.48
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 109.79 1,427.27

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 109.79 1,537.06

Month   January 2025 Totals $219.58 $0.00 $1,537.06
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 109.79 1,646.85

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 109.79 1,756.64

Month   February 2025 Totals $219.58 $0.00 $1,756.64
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 109.79 1,866.43

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 109.79 1,976.22

Month   March 2025 Totals $219.58 $0.00 $1,976.22
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 109.79 2,086.01

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 129 of 149
Packet page 175 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.2920.987.7235.90711.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits Balance To Date: $0.00
04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202520 
Payroll Post 109.79 2,195.80

Month   April 2025 Totals $219.58 $0.00 $2,195.80
Account   Cash in Lieu of Benefits Totals $2,195.80 $0.00 $2,195.80

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3410.987.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
07/15/2024 2025-00000120 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420251 
Payroll Post 30.00 30.00

07/31/2024 2025-00000211 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420252 

Payroll Post 30.00 60.00

Month   July 2024 Totals $60.00 $0.00 $60.00
08/15/2024 2025-00000373 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420253 
Payroll Post 30.00 90.00

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 30.00 120.00

Month   August 2024 Totals $60.00 $0.00 $120.00
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 30.00 150.00

09/30/2024 2025-00000891 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420256 

Payroll Post 30.00 180.00

Month   September 2024 Totals $60.00 $0.00 $180.00
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 32.50 212.50

10/31/2024 2025-00001271 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420258 

Payroll Post 32.50 245.00

Month   October 2024 Totals $65.00 $0.00 $245.00
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 32.50 277.50

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 32.50 310.00

Month   November 2024 Totals $65.00 $0.00 $310.00
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 32.50 342.50

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 32.50 375.00

Month   December 2024 Totals $65.00 $0.00 $375.00
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 32.50 407.50

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 32.50 440.00

Month   January 2025 Totals $65.00 $0.00 $440.00

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 130 of 149
Packet page 176 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3410.987.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 12.00 452.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 28.01 480.01
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 40.01 520.02
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 569.29
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.35 618.64
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 667.91
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 717.18
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 766.45
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 815.72
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 864.99
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 914.26
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 963.53
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 1,012.80
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.35 1,062.15
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 1,111.42
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 1,160.69
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 1,209.96
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 1,259.23
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 1,308.50
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 1,357.77
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 1,407.04
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 1,456.31
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 1,505.58
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 1,554.85
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 1,604.12
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 1,653.39
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 1,702.66
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 1,751.93
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 19.71 1,771.64
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 30.01 1,801.65
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 1,850.92
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 1,900.19
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 30.01 1,930.20
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 30.01 1,960.21

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 131 of 149
Packet page 177 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3410.987.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 21.18 1,981.39
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.27 2,030.66
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 40.01 2,070.67
02/06/2025 2025-00002474 JE GL Verizon Bills 6.10.24-7.9.24 49.89 2,120.56
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 12.00 2,132.56
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 40.01 2,172.57
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 2,221.84
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 2,271.11
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.35 2,320.46
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 2,369.73
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 2,419.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 2,468.27
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 2,517.54
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 2,566.81
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 2,616.08
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 2,665.35
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 2,714.62
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.35 2,763.97
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 2,813.24
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 2,862.51
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 2,911.78
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 2,961.05
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 3,010.32
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 3,059.59
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 3,108.86
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 3,158.13
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.35 3,207.48
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 3,256.75
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 3,306.02
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 3,355.29
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 3,404.56
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 30.01 3,434.57
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 3,483.84
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.27 3,533.11

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 132 of 149
Packet page 178 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3410.987.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 30.01 3,563.12
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 30.01 3,593.13
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 21.18 3,614.31
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 40.01 3,654.32
02/06/2025 2025-00002479 JE GL Verizon 49.89 3,704.21
02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 

9.9.24
12.00 3,716.21

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

40.01 3,756.22

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 3,805.52

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.38 3,854.90

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 3,904.20

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 3,953.50

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 4,002.80

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 4,052.10

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 4,101.40

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 4,150.70

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 4,200.00

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 4,249.30

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.38 4,298.68

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 4,347.98

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 4,397.28

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 4,446.58

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 4,495.88

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 4,545.18

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 4,594.48

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 4,643.78

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 133 of 149
Packet page 179 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3410.987.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 

9.9.24
49.30 4,693.08

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

40.01 4,733.09

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 4,782.39

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.30 4,831.69

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

40.01 4,871.70

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

40.01 4,911.71

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

21.20 4,932.91

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

40.01 4,972.92

02/06/2025 2025-00002480 JE GL Verizon Bills 8.10.24 to 
9.9.24

49.92 5,022.84

02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 12.00 5,034.84
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 40.01 5,074.85
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 5,124.16
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 5,173.47
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 5,222.78
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 5,272.09
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 5,321.40
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 5,370.71
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 5,420.02
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.39 5,469.41
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 5,518.72
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 5,568.03
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 5,617.34
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 5,666.65
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 5,715.96
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 5,765.27
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 5,814.58
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 5,863.89
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 5,913.20
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 5,962.51
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 6,011.82

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 134 of 149
Packet page 180 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3410.987.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 6,061.13
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 6,110.44
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 6,159.75
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 6,209.06
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 6,258.37
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 6,307.68
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.39 6,357.07
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 6,406.38
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 40.01 6,446.39
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 6,495.70
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.31 6,545.01
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 40.01 6,585.02
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 40.01 6,625.03
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 21.20 6,646.23
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 40.01 6,686.24
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 40.01 6,726.25
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 49.93 6,776.18
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 2.43 6,778.61
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 9.70 6,788.31
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 9.70 6,798.01
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 9.70 6,807.71
02/06/2025 2025-00002483 JE GL Verizon Bills 9.10.24-10.9.24 100.79 6,908.50
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 12.00 6,920.50
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 28.01 6,948.51
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 40.01 6,988.52
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 7,037.83
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 7,087.14
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 7,136.45
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 7,185.76
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 7,235.07
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 7,284.38
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 7,333.69
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 7,383.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 7,432.31

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 135 of 149
Packet page 181 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3410.987.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 7,481.62
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 7,530.93
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 7,580.24
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 7,629.55
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 7,678.86
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 7,728.17
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 7,777.48
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 7,826.79
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.39 7,876.18
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 7,925.49
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 7,974.80
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 8,024.11
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 8,073.42
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 8,122.73
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 8,172.04
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 8,221.35
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 8,270.66
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.39 8,320.05
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 40.01 8,360.06
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 8,409.37
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 8,458.68
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 40.01 8,498.69
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 40.01 8,538.70
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 21.20 8,559.90
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 40.01 8,599.91
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 40.01 8,639.92
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.93 8,689.85
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 1.23 8,691.08
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 4.93 8,696.01
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 4.93 8,700.94
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 4.93 8,705.87
02/06/2025 2025-00002485 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 44.38 8,750.25
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 12.00 8,762.25
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 28.01 8,790.26

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 136 of 149
Packet page 182 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3410.987.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 40.01 8,830.27
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 8,879.58
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 8,928.89
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 8,978.20
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 9,027.51
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 9,076.82
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 9,126.13
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 9,175.44
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 9,224.75
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 9,274.06
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 9,323.37
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 9,372.68
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 9,421.99
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 9,471.30
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 9,520.61
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 9,569.92
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 9,619.23
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 9,668.54
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.39 9,717.93
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 9,767.24
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 9,816.55
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 9,865.86
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 9,915.17
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 9,964.48
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 10,013.79
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 10,063.10
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 10,112.41
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.39 10,161.80
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 40.01 10,201.81
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 10,251.12
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.31 10,300.43
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 40.01 10,340.44
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 40.01 10,380.45
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 21.20 10,401.65

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 137 of 149
Packet page 183 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3410.987.7235.90711.0000 Telephone Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 40.01 10,441.66
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 40.01 10,481.67
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 49.93 10,531.60
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 1.23 10,532.83
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 4.93 10,537.76
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 4.93 10,542.69
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 4.93 10,547.62
02/06/2025 2025-00002521 JE GL Verizon Bills 10.10.24-11.9.24 44.38 10,592.00
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 32.50 10,624.50

02/28/2025 2025-00002727 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202516 

Payroll Post 32.50 10,657.00

Month   February 2025 Totals $10,217.00 $0.00 $10,657.00
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 32.50 10,689.50

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 32.50 10,722.00

Month   March 2025 Totals $65.00 $0.00 $10,722.00
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 32.50 10,754.50

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 32.50 10,787.00

Month   April 2025 Totals $65.00 $0.00 $10,787.00
Account   Telephone Serv Totals $10,787.00 $0.00 $10,787.00

G/L Account Number   11.1351.5910.987.7235.90711.0000 Office Supplies Balance To Date: $0.00
11/27/2024 2025-00002007 JE GL BMO 11.27.2024 Statement 36.49 36.49

Month   November 2024 Totals $36.49 $0.00 $36.49
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
36.49 .00

Month   February 2025 Totals $0.00 $36.49 $0.00
Account   Office Supplies Totals $36.49 $36.49 $0.00

Other   Unassigned Totals $490,808.67 $865.88
Location   Personnel Costs Totals $490,808.67 $865.88

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3190.987.7235.90713.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services Balance To Date: $0.00
11/27/2024 2025-00002007 JE GL BMO Pcard 11.27.2024 65.25 65.25
11/27/2024 2025-00002007 JE GL BMO Pcard 11.27.2024 106.00 171.25
11/27/2024 2025-00002007 JE GL BMO Pcard 11.27.2024 135.00 306.25

Month   November 2024 Totals $306.25 $0.00 $306.25

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 138 of 149
Packet page 184 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3190.987.7235.90713.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services Balance To Date: $0.00
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
306.35 (.10)

Month   February 2025 Totals $0.00 $306.35 ($0.10)
Account   Other Prof & Technical Services Totals $306.25 $306.35 ($0.10)

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3210.987.7235.90713.0000 Regular Duty Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 

8/15
RM Reclass - 

Reclassification 
Journal Entry

186.73 186.73

08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 
8/15

RM Reclass - 
Reclassification 
Journal Entry

152.41 339.14

08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 
8/15

RM Reclass - 
Reclassification 
Journal Entry

22.78 361.92

08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 
8/15

RM Reclass - 
Reclassification 
Journal Entry

216.41 578.33

Month   August 2024 Totals $578.33 $0.00 $578.33
09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 

grant
368.82 209.51

Month   September 2024 Totals $0.00 $368.82 $209.51
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
209.51 .00

Month   February 2025 Totals $0.00 $209.51 $0.00
Account   Regular Duty Travel Totals $578.33 $578.33 $0.00

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3220.987.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 75.00 75.00

Month   July 2024 Totals $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 

8/15
RM Reclass - 

Reclassification 
Journal Entry

482.91 557.91

08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 215.11 773.02
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 506.22 1,279.24
08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420254 
Payroll Post 271.13 1,550.37

Month   August 2024 Totals $1,475.37 $0.00 $1,550.37
09/24/2024 2025-00000866 JE GL Reclass expense to proper 

grant
482.91 1,067.46

Month   September 2024 Totals $0.00 $482.91 $1,067.46

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 139 of 149
Packet page 185 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3220.987.7235.90713.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 100.00 1,167.46

Month   October 2024 Totals $100.00 $0.00 $1,167.46
Account   Workshops and Conf Travel Totals $1,650.37 $482.91 $1,167.46

Other   Unassigned Totals $2,534.95 $1,367.59
Location   Travel Totals $2,534.95 $1,367.59

G/L Account Number   11.1351.6420.987.7235.90714.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 Balance To Date: $0.00
01/10/2025 2025-00002109 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
605.45 605.45

01/30/2025 2025-00002357 JE GL Journal Entry for Safia 
Mohammadi (Laptop, Mon., 
Print)

973.03 1,578.48

Month   January 2025 Totals $1,578.48 $0.00 $1,578.48
04/03/2025 2025-00003141 JE GL reclass funds to correct GL 1,578.48 .00

Month   April 2025 Totals $0.00 $1,578.48 $0.00
Account   Capital-New Equip <$5000 Totals $1,578.48 $1,578.48 $0.00

Other   Unassigned Totals $1,578.48 $1,578.48
Location   Equipment Totals $1,578.48 $1,578.48

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3150.987.7235.90715.0000 Management Services Balance To Date: $0.00
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 43.01 43.01

Month   July 2024 Totals $43.01 $0.00 $43.01
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 5.20 48.21
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 48.50 96.71
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 52.00 148.71

Month   August 2024 Totals $105.70 $0.00 $148.71
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 20.97 169.68

Month   September 2024 Totals $20.97 $0.00 $169.68
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
250.00 419.68

Month   December 2024 Totals $250.00 $0.00 $419.68
01/10/2025 2025-00002109 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
125.00 544.68

01/27/2025 2025-00002280 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

25.00 569.68

Month   January 2025 Totals $150.00 $0.00 $569.68
02/10/2025 2025-00002481 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
60.00 629.68

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 140 of 149
Packet page 186 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3150.987.7235.90715.0000 Management Services Balance To Date: $0.00
02/25/2025 2025-00002709 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
35.00 664.68

Month   February 2025 Totals $95.00 $0.00 $664.68
03/10/2025 2025-00002845 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
75.00 739.68

Month   March 2025 Totals $75.00 $0.00 $739.68
04/10/2025 2025-00003220 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
85.00 824.68

04/25/2025 2025-00003460 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

55.00 879.68

04/29/2025 2025-00003486 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

25.00 904.68

Month   April 2025 Totals $165.00 $0.00 $904.68
Account   Management Services Totals $904.68 $0.00 $904.68

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3190.987.7235.90715.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services Balance To Date: $0.00
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 64.00 64.00

Month   August 2024 Totals $64.00 $0.00 $64.00
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
64.00 .00

Month   February 2025 Totals $0.00 $64.00 $0.00
Account   Other Prof & Technical Services Totals $64.00 $64.00 $0.00

G/L Account Number   11.1351.5110.987.7235.90715.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies Balance To Date: $0.00
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 1,125.00 1,125.00

Month   September 2024 Totals $1,125.00 $0.00 $1,125.00
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 160.79 1,285.79
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 264.44 1,550.23

Month   October 2024 Totals $425.23 $0.00 $1,550.23
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
367.50 1,917.73

Month   February 2025 Totals $367.50 $0.00 $1,917.73
Account   Teaching/Testing Supplies Totals $1,917.73 $0.00 $1,917.73

G/L Account Number   11.1351.5910.987.7235.90715.0000 Office Supplies Balance To Date: $0.00
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 29.22 29.22
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 690.87 720.09

Month   July 2024 Totals $720.09 $0.00 $720.09
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 182.58 902.67

Month   September 2024 Totals $182.58 $0.00 $902.67

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 141 of 149
Packet page 187 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.5910.987.7235.90715.0000 Office Supplies Balance To Date: $0.00
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 228.28 1,130.95

Month   October 2024 Totals $228.28 $0.00 $1,130.95
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
130.95 1,000.00

Month   February 2025 Totals $0.00 $130.95 $1,000.00
Account   Office Supplies Totals $1,130.95 $130.95 $1,000.00

G/L Account Number   11.1351.5990.987.7235.90715.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls Balance To Date: $0.00
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 20.00 20.00
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 20.41 40.41
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 35.47 75.88
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 97.88 173.76
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 128.02 301.78
07/27/2024 2025-00000539 JE GL BMO Pcard 07.27.2024 235.10 536.88

Month   July 2024 Totals $536.88 $0.00 $536.88
08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 

8/15
RM Reclass - 

Reclassification 
Journal Entry

38.80 575.68

08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 12.00 587.68
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 22.57 610.25
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 28.12 638.37
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 28.27 666.64
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 28.97 695.61
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 30.92 726.53
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 58.98 785.51
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 62.06 847.57

Month   August 2024 Totals $310.69 $0.00 $847.57
09/10/2024 2025-00000694 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
75.08 922.65

09/25/2024 2025-00000872 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

112.49 1,035.14

09/25/2024 2025-00000872 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

9.01 1,026.13

09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 108.96 1,135.09

Month   September 2024 Totals $296.53 $9.01 $1,135.09
10/15/2024 2025-00001103 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
181.32 1,316.41

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 142 of 149
Packet page 188 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.5990.987.7235.90715.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls Balance To Date: $0.00
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 15.61 1,332.02
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 39.99 1,372.01
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 47.57 1,419.58
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 62.73 1,482.31
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 93.83 1,576.14
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 211.05 1,787.19
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 302.96 2,090.15

Month   October 2024 Totals $955.06 $0.00 $2,090.15
11/27/2024 2025-00002007 JE GL BMO Pcard 11.27.2024 6.95 2,097.10
11/27/2024 2025-00002007 JE GL BMO Pcard 11.27.2024 117.93 2,215.03

Month   November 2024 Totals $124.88 $0.00 $2,215.03
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
12.49 2,227.52

Month   December 2024 Totals $12.49 $0.00 $2,227.52
02/27/2025 2025-00003085 JE GL BMO Pcard 02.27.2025 97.09 2,324.61

Month   February 2025 Totals $97.09 $0.00 $2,324.61
03/14/2025 2025-00002947 JE RA 3.14.25 Bank Deposit Collections 8.05 2,316.56

Month   March 2025 Totals $0.00 $8.05 $2,316.56
04/10/2025 2025-00003220 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
145.19 2,461.75

Month   April 2025 Totals $145.19 $0.00 $2,461.75
Account   Misc. Supp & Matls Totals $2,478.81 $17.06 $2,461.75

Other   Unassigned Totals $6,496.17 $212.01
Location   Supplies Totals $6,496.17 $212.01

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3130.987.7235.90716.0000 Pupil Services Balance To Date: $0.00
02/27/2025 2025-00003085 JE GL BMO Pcard 02.27.2025 28.99 28.99

Month   February 2025 Totals $28.99 $0.00 $28.99
Account   Pupil Services Totals $28.99 $0.00 $28.99

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3190.987.7235.90716.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services Balance To Date: $0.00
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 50.00 50.00

Month   August 2024 Totals $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
09/27/2024 2025-00001273 JE GL BMO Pcard 09.27.2024 285.00 335.00

Month   September 2024 Totals $285.00 $0.00 $335.00
10/10/2024 2025-00001055 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
6,060.90 6,395.90

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 143 of 149
Packet page 189 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3190.987.7235.90716.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services Balance To Date: $0.00
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 15.50 6,411.40
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 55.63 6,467.03
10/27/2024 2025-00001897 JE GL BMO Pcard 10.27.2024 418.50 6,885.53

Month   October 2024 Totals $6,550.53 $0.00 $6,885.53
11/08/2024 2025-00001412 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
3,475.29 10,360.82

Month   November 2024 Totals $3,475.29 $0.00 $10,360.82
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
252.26 10,613.08

Month   December 2024 Totals $252.26 $0.00 $10,613.08
01/10/2025 2025-00002109 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
3,289.41 13,902.49

01/27/2025 2025-00002650 JE GL BMO Pcard 01.27.2025 36.48 13,938.97
01/30/2025 2020-00004429 JE GL reclass 1261 HS funds correct 

1351 HS account
810.00 13,128.97

01/30/2025 2025-00002352 JE GL reclass 1261 HS funds correct 
1351 HS account

810.00 13,938.97

Month   January 2025 Totals $4,135.89 $810.00 $13,938.97
02/10/2025 2025-00002481 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
5,712.08 19,651.05

02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 
GL 

370.35 20,021.40

02/25/2025 2025-00002709 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

3,700.06 23,721.46

02/27/2025 2025-00003085 JE GL BMO Pcard 02.27.2025 193.76 23,915.22
02/27/2025 2025-00003085 JE GL BMO Pcard 02.27.2025 900.00 24,815.22

Month   February 2025 Totals $10,876.25 $0.00 $24,815.22
03/10/2025 2025-00002845 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
6,193.95 31,009.17

03/13/2025 2025-00002905 JE GL FP CB - M. Lyons & A. 
Abdelgadir (L. White-J. 
Allison)

138.00 31,147.17

Month   March 2025 Totals $6,331.95 $0.00 $31,147.17
04/10/2025 2025-00003220 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
2,981.17 34,128.34

04/29/2025 2025-00003486 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

444.34 34,572.68

Month   April 2025 Totals $3,425.51 $0.00 $34,572.68
Account   Other Prof & Technical Services Totals $35,382.68 $810.00 $34,572.68

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 144 of 149
Packet page 190 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3450.987.7235.90716.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
02/25/2025 2025-00002709 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
582.58 582.58

Month   February 2025 Totals $582.58 $0.00 $582.58
Account   Software Lic/Agmts Serv Totals $582.58 $0.00 $582.58

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3610.987.7235.90716.0000 Printing Serv Balance To Date: $0.00
07/31/2024 2025-00000376 JE GL 7.31.24 Copy Print jj 135.74 135.74

Month   July 2024 Totals $135.74 $0.00 $135.74
08/27/2024 2025-00000927 JE GL BMO Pcard 08.27.2024 73.00 208.74
08/31/2024 2025-00000586 JE GL 8.31.24 Copy Print jj 197.38 406.12

Month   August 2024 Totals $270.38 $0.00 $406.12
09/30/2024 2025-00000951 JE GL 9.30.24 copy print jj 200.71 606.83

Month   September 2024 Totals $200.71 $0.00 $606.83
10/31/2024 2025-00001321 JE GL 10.31.24 Copy Print jj 157.81 764.64

Month   October 2024 Totals $157.81 $0.00 $764.64
11/08/2024 2025-00001412 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
395.01 1,159.65

11/30/2024 2025-00001690 JE GL 11.30.24 Copy Print jj 145.10 1,304.75

Month   November 2024 Totals $540.11 $0.00 $1,304.75
12/31/2024 2025-00001986 JE GL 12.31.24 COPY PRINT jj 149.69 1,454.44

Month   December 2024 Totals $149.69 $0.00 $1,454.44
01/31/2025 2025-00002373 JE GL 1.31.25 Copy Print jj 125.96 1,580.40

Month   January 2025 Totals $125.96 $0.00 $1,580.40
02/28/2025 2025-00002792 JE GL 2.28.25 Copy.Print jj 230.32 1,810.72

Month   February 2025 Totals $230.32 $0.00 $1,810.72
03/31/2025 2025-00003098 JE GL 3.31.25 Copy Print Import jj 110.01 1,920.73

Month   March 2025 Totals $110.01 $0.00 $1,920.73
Account   Printing Serv Totals $1,920.73 $0.00 $1,920.73

G/L Account Number   11.1351.5910.987.7235.90716.0000 Office Supplies Balance To Date: $0.00
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
167.44 167.44

Month   February 2025 Totals $167.44 $0.00 $167.44

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 145 of 149
Packet page 191 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.5910.987.7235.90716.0000 Office Supplies Balance To Date: $0.00
04/10/2025 2025-00003220 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
349.04 516.48

Month   April 2025 Totals $349.04 $0.00 $516.48
Account   Office Supplies Totals $516.48 $0.00 $516.48

Other   Unassigned Totals $38,431.46 $810.00
Location   Contractual Services Totals $38,431.46 $810.00

G/L Account Number   11.1351.3210.987.7235.90717.0000 Regular Duty Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 

8/15
RM Reclass - 

Reclassification 
Journal Entry

232.02 232.02

08/15/2024 2025-00000852 JE GL Reimbursement Reclass for 
8/15

RM Reclass - 
Reclassification 
Journal Entry

137.35 369.37

08/30/2024 2025-00000521 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
420254 

Payroll Post 97.35 466.72

Month   August 2024 Totals $466.72 $0.00 $466.72
09/13/2024 2025-00000712 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420255 
Payroll Post 694.11 1,160.83

Month   September 2024 Totals $694.11 $0.00 $1,160.83
10/15/2024 2025-00001060 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420257 
Payroll Post 478.25 1,639.08

Month   October 2024 Totals $478.25 $0.00 $1,639.08
11/15/2024 2025-00001473 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

420259 
Payroll Post 577.13 2,216.21

11/29/2024 2025-00001655 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202510 

Payroll Post 298.89 2,515.10

Month   November 2024 Totals $876.02 $0.00 $2,515.10
12/13/2024 2025-00001827 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202511 
Payroll Post 1,081.92 3,597.02

12/31/2024 2025-00001973 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202512 

Payroll Post 495.67 4,092.69

Month   December 2024 Totals $1,577.59 $0.00 $4,092.69
01/15/2025 2025-00002138 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202513 
Payroll Post 1,973.62 6,066.31

01/31/2025 2025-00002298 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202514 

Payroll Post 436.51 6,502.82

Month   January 2025 Totals $2,410.13 $0.00 $6,502.82
02/14/2025 2025-00002540 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202515 
Payroll Post 1,981.31 8,484.13

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 146 of 149
Packet page 192 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1351.3210.987.7235.90717.0000 Regular Duty Travel Balance To Date: $0.00
02/20/2025 2025-00002661 JE GL reclass funds from incorrect 

GL 
209.51 8,693.64

Month   February 2025 Totals $2,190.82 $0.00 $8,693.64
03/14/2025 2025-00002890 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202517 
Payroll Post 898.66 9,592.30

03/31/2025 2025-00003063 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202518 

Payroll Post 697.06 10,289.36

Month   March 2025 Totals $1,595.72 $0.00 $10,289.36
04/15/2025 2025-00003245 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 

4202519 
Payroll Post 864.64 11,154.00

04/30/2025 2025-00003426 JE HR Payroll Post S Semi-Monthly 
4202520 

Payroll Post 472.01 11,626.01

Month   April 2025 Totals $1,336.65 $0.00 $11,626.01
Account   Regular Duty Travel Totals $11,626.01 $0.00 $11,626.01

Other   Unassigned Totals $11,626.01 $0.00
Location   Other Costs Totals $11,626.01 $0.00

Grant   Head Start 20X5 Totals $551,843.24 $5,201.46
Program   Early Head Start Totals $551,843.24 $5,201.46

*Function*   Custody and Care of Children Totals $1,072,076.26 $27,624.08
G/L Account Number   11.1411.8220.000.7235.81010.0000 Pmt to Another Public School District for 
Serv

Balance To Date: $0.00

10/25/2024 2025-00001222 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

91,538.79 91,538.79

Month   October 2024 Totals $91,538.79 $0.00 $91,538.79
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
189,944.28 281,483.07

Month   December 2024 Totals $189,944.28 $0.00 $281,483.07
01/27/2025 2025-00002280 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
78,614.68 360,097.75

Month   January 2025 Totals $78,614.68 $0.00 $360,097.75
02/25/2025 2025-00002709 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
80,653.65 440,751.40

Month   February 2025 Totals $80,653.65 $0.00 $440,751.40
03/20/2025 2025-00002992 JE GL Correct acct number used 440,751.40 .00

Month   March 2025 Totals $0.00 $440,751.40 $0.00
Account   Pmt to Another Public School District for Serv Totals $440,751.40 $440,751.40 $0.00

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 147 of 149
Packet page 193 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1411.8510.000.7235.81010.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through 
Disbursements

Balance To Date: $0.00

03/20/2025 2025-00002992 JE GL Correct acct number used 440,751.40 440,751.40
03/20/2025 2025-00002996 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
103,579.16 544,330.56

Month   March 2025 Totals $544,330.56 $0.00 $544,330.56
04/25/2025 2025-00003460 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
84,833.26 629,163.82

Month   April 2025 Totals $84,833.26 $0.00 $629,163.82
Account   Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disbursements Totals $629,163.82 $0.00 $629,163.82

Other   Unassigned Totals $1,069,915.22 $440,751.40
Location   Ann Arbor Schools Totals $1,069,915.22 $440,751.40

G/L Account Number   11.1411.8220.000.7235.81020.0000 Pmt to Another Public School District for 
Serv

Balance To Date: $0.00

01/10/2025 2025-00002109 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

337,969.38 337,969.38

Month   January 2025 Totals $337,969.38 $0.00 $337,969.38
03/10/2025 2025-00002845 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
782,451.12 1,120,420.50

03/20/2025 2025-00002992 JE GL Correct acct number used 1,120,420.50 .00

Month   March 2025 Totals $782,451.12 $1,120,420.50 $0.00
Account   Pmt to Another Public School District for Serv Totals $1,120,420.50 $1,120,420.50 $0.00

G/L Account Number   11.1411.8510.000.7235.81020.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through 
Disbursements

Balance To Date: $0.00

03/20/2025 2025-00002992 JE GL Correct acct number used 1,120,420.50 1,120,420.50

Month   March 2025 Totals $1,120,420.50 $0.00 $1,120,420.50
04/29/2025 2025-00003486 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
758,943.87 1,879,364.37

Month   April 2025 Totals $758,943.87 $0.00 $1,879,364.37
Account   Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disbursements Totals $1,879,364.37 $0.00 $1,879,364.37

Other   Unassigned Totals $2,999,784.87 $1,120,420.50
Location   Ypsilanti Community Schools Totals $2,999,784.87 $1,120,420.50

G/L Account Number   11.1411.8510.000.7235.81070.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through 
Disbursements

Balance To Date: $0.00

02/25/2025 2025-00002709 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

227,443.87 227,443.87

Month   February 2025 Totals $227,443.87 $0.00 $227,443.87
Account   Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disbursements Totals $227,443.87 $0.00 $227,443.87

Other   Unassigned Totals $227,443.87 $0.00
Location   Lincoln Schools Totals $227,443.87 $0.00

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 148 of 149
Packet page 194 of 287



HS EHS DETAILED GL through APRIL 2025
G/L Date Range 07/01/24 - 04/30/25

Exclude Sub Ledger Detail
Exclude Accounts with No Activity

G/L Date Journal
Journal 

Type
Sub 

Ledger Description/Project Source Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Actual Balance
G/L Account Number   11.1411.8510.000.7235.81140.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through 
Disbursements

Balance To Date: $0.00

11/25/2024 2025-00001623 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

15,635.54 15,635.54

Month   November 2024 Totals $15,635.54 $0.00 $15,635.54
12/16/2024 2025-00001898 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
6,528.02 22,163.56

Month   December 2024 Totals $6,528.02 $0.00 $22,163.56
02/25/2025 2025-00002709 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 

Payable
38,490.94 60,654.50

Month   February 2025 Totals $38,490.94 $0.00 $60,654.50
Account   Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disbursements Totals $60,654.50 $0.00 $60,654.50

Other   Unassigned Totals $60,654.50 $0.00
Location   Whitmore Lake Schools Totals $60,654.50 $0.00

Grant   Head Start 20X5 Totals $4,357,798.46 $1,561,171.90
Program   Unassigned Totals $4,357,798.46 $1,561,171.90

*Function*   Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools Totals $4,357,798.46 $1,561,171.90
G/L Account Number   11.1445.8510.987.7235.91004.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through 
Disbursements

Balance To Date: $0.00

03/10/2025 2025-00002845 JE AP A/P Invoice Entry Accounts 
Payable

15,873.93 15,873.93

Month   March 2025 Totals $15,873.93 $0.00 $15,873.93
Account   Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disbursements Totals $15,873.93 $0.00 $15,873.93

Other   Unassigned Totals $15,873.93 $0.00
Location   Gretchen's House Totals $15,873.93 $0.00

Grant   Head Start 20X5 Totals $15,873.93 $0.00
Program   Early Head Start Totals $15,873.93 $0.00

*Function*   Pmts to Not for Profit Entities Totals $15,873.93 $0.00
Fund   General Fund Totals $6,032,565.62 $5,097,536.95

Grand Totals $6,032,565.62 $5,097,536.95

Run by White, LaDawn on 5/5/2025 10:50:27 AM Page 149 of 149
Packet page 195 of 287



Packet page 196 of 287



Packet page 197 of 287



Packet page 198 of 287



Budget Performance Report

General Education
Summary Budget Report

As of 4/30/25

Amended Budget Current Month Actual Actual Encumbrances
Actual & 

Encumbrances Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd
Fund 11 - General Fund

 110 - Taxes Levied $2,069,281.00 $36,767.32 $2,094,239.74 $0.00 $2,094,239.74 ($24,958.74) 101.21%
 120 - Appropriations Received from Local Units of Gov't $2,421.00 $11.78 $2,539.86 $0.00 $2,539.86 ($118.86) 104.91%
 150 - Earnings on Investments and Deposits $780,000.00 $93,354.27 $796,535.32 $0.00 $796,535.32 ($16,535.32) 102.12%
 180 - Revenue from Community Service Activities $359,639.00 $452.37 $238,278.95 $0.00 $238,278.95 $121,360.05 66.26%
 190 - Other Local Revenue $808,845.00 $47,137.84 $831,551.34 $0.00 $831,551.34 ($22,706.34) 102.81%
 210 - Revenue from Non-Educational Activities $3,911,757.00 $215,968.92 $1,538,674.91 $0.00 $1,538,674.91 $2,373,082.09 39.33%
 310 - Grants In Aid $36,350,092.00 $3,032,432.82 $34,650,929.09 $0.00 $34,650,929.09 $1,699,162.91 95.33%
 320 - State Payments in Lieu of Taxes $19,534.00 $219.61 $32,127.96 $0.00 $32,127.96 ($12,593.96) 164.47%
 410 - Grant-In-Aid $14,061,706.00 $784,994.59 $6,044,125.56 $0.00 $6,044,125.56 $8,017,580.44 42.98%
 510 - Payments Received from Other Public Schools Within the State $5,138,012.00 $602,277.81 $2,821,986.65 $0.00 $2,821,986.65 $2,316,025.35 54.92%
 620 - Fund Modification - Special Revenue Funds $57,165.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $57,165.00 0.00%

Fund 11 - General Fund Totals $63,558,452.00 $4,813,617.33 $49,050,989.38 $0.00 $49,050,989.38 $14,507,462.62 77.17%

Amended Budget Current Month Actual Actual Encumbrances
Actual & 

Encumbrances Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd
Fund 11 - General Fund

 110 - Basic Functions $1,879,911.00 $261,650.00 $526,953.89 $8,250.00 $535,203.89 $1,344,707.11 28.47%
 120 - Added Needs $1,262,792.00 $731.12 $7,890.35 $0.00 $7,890.35 $1,254,901.65 0.62%
 130 - Adult/Continuing Education $442,722.00 $11,653.69 $261,192.64 $0.00 $261,192.64 $181,529.36 59.00%
 210 - Support Services Pupil $5,560,347.00 $219,185.28 $2,272,405.50 $83,447.27 $2,355,852.77 $3,204,494.23 42.37%
 220 - Support Services Instructional Staff $15,712,905.00 $933,200.23 $6,492,243.96 $1,193,808.30 $7,686,052.26 $8,026,852.74 48.92%
 230 - Support Services General Administration $827,930.00 $62,196.83 $643,845.63 $6,183.95 $650,029.58 $177,900.42 78.51%
 240 - Support Service School Administration $120,360.00 $8,323.45 $79,265.41 $1,000.00 $80,265.41 $40,094.59 66.69%
 250 - Support Services Business $566,230.00 $29,287.32 $329,395.40 $496.90 $329,892.30 $236,337.70 58.26%
 260 - Operations and Maintenance $2,925,209.00 $51,803.87 $469,154.91 $70,680.35 $539,835.26 $2,385,373.74 18.45%
 270 - Pupil Transportation Services $110,597.00 $3,115.40 $59,379.49 $250.00 $59,629.49 $50,967.51 53.92%
 280 - Support Services Central $6,608,761.00 $451,847.26 $3,785,087.32 $168,055.73 $3,953,143.05 $2,655,617.95 59.82%
 290 - Support Services Other $136,037.00 $12,330.69 $115,098.39 $0.00 $115,098.39 $20,938.61 84.61%
 310 - Community Services Direction $813,095.00 $32,078.86 $380,712.50 $21,313.50 $402,026.00 $411,069.00 49.44%
 330 - Community Activities $3,016,407.00 $616,931.95 $1,120,864.70 $8,376.50 $1,129,241.20 $1,887,165.80 37.44%
 350 - Custody and Care of Children $1,584,419.00 $106,587.90 $1,091,621.92 $11,579.11 $1,103,201.03 $481,217.97 69.63%
 360 - Welfare Activities $137,428.00 $0.00 $137,428.35 $0.00 $137,428.35 ($0.35) 100.00%
 390 - Other Community Services $45,410.00 $17,517.96 $18,581.01 $0.00 $18,581.01 $26,828.99 40.92%
 410 - Payments to Other Public Schools Within Michigan $16,854,855.00 $1,704,157.49 $7,682,707.53 $7,472,898.79 $15,155,606.32 $1,699,248.68 89.92%
 440 - Payments to Other Governmental and Not-For-Profit Entities $4,140,415.00 $787,531.79 $2,688,793.28 $1,156,790.55 $3,845,583.83 $294,831.17 92.88%
 450 - Facilities Acquisition, Construction, and Improvements $289,648.00 $39,558.73 $39,558.73 $53,660.54 $93,219.27 $196,428.73 32.18%
 600 - Fund Modifications $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Expense Totals $63,035,478.00 $5,349,689.82 $28,202,180.91 $10,256,791.49 $38,458,972.40 $24,576,505.60 61.01%
Fund 11 - General Fund Totals $522,974.00 ($536,072.49) $20,848,808.47 ($10,256,791.49) $10,592,016.98 ($10,069,042.98)

5/16/2025 12:14 PM PageNum: 1

Packet page 199 of 287



General Fund Activities
Through 04/30/25

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Fund Category   General Fund
Fund Type   

Fund   11 - General Fund
Revenue from Local Sources

Taxes Levied 2,069,281.00 36,767.32 2,094,239.74 .00 (24,958.74) 101
Appropriations Received from Local Units of Gov't 2,421.00 11.78 2,539.86 .00 (118.86) 105
Earnings on Investments and Deposits 780,000.00 93,354.27 796,535.32 .00 (16,535.32) 102
Revenue from Community Service Activities 359,639.00 452.37 238,278.95 .00 121,360.05 66
Other Local Revenue 808,845.00 47,137.84 831,551.34 .00 (22,706.34) 103

Revenue from Local Sources Totals $4,020,186.00 $177,723.58 $3,963,145.21 $0.00 $57,040.79 99%
Revenues from a Non-Educational Entity or Political Subdivision 3,911,757.00 215,968.92 1,538,674.91 .00 2,373,082.09 39

Revenue from State Sources
Grants In Aid 37,150,070.00 3,032,432.82 34,650,929.09 .00 2,499,140.91 93
State Payments in Lieu of Taxes 19,534.00 219.61 32,127.96 .00 (12,593.96) 164

Revenue from State Sources Totals $37,169,604.00 $3,032,652.43 $34,683,057.05 $0.00 $2,486,546.95 93%
Revenues from Federal Sources

Grant-In-Aid 14,820,839.00 784,994.59 6,044,125.56 .00 8,776,713.44 41
Revenues from Federal Sources Totals $14,820,839.00 $784,994.59 $6,044,125.56 $0.00 $8,776,713.44 41%

Incoming Transfers and Other Transactions
Payments Received from Other Public Schools Within the State 5,106,748.00 602,277.81 2,821,986.65 .00 2,284,761.35 55

Incoming Transfers and Other Transactions Totals $5,106,748.00 $602,277.81 $2,821,986.65 $0.00 $2,284,761.35 55%
Fund Modifications

Fund Modification - Special Revenue Funds 57,165.00 .00 .00 .00 57,165.00 0
Fund Modifications Totals $57,165.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $57,165.00 0%

Salaries
Administration 3,523,879.00 256,277.36 2,390,418.56 .00 1,133,460.44 68
Professional Educational 2,696,706.00 156,412.09 1,503,851.59 .00 1,192,854.41 56
Professional Business 322,048.00 17,252.71 198,650.83 .00 123,397.17 62
Professional Other 2,298,621.00 117,859.51 998,792.96 .00 1,299,828.04 43
Technical 1,916,279.00 128,714.32 1,385,812.05 .00 530,466.95 72
Operation and Service 612,695.00 49,378.25 521,676.04 .00 91,018.96 85
Special Salary Payments 35,062.00 10,005.38 21,215.58 .00 13,846.42 61
Overtime Salaries and Extension of Contract 44,920.00 1,729.21 21,810.81 .00 23,109.19 49

Salaries Totals $11,450,210.00 $737,628.83 $7,042,228.42 $0.00 $4,407,981.58 62%
Employee Benefits

Employee Insurance 1,789,888.00 96,399.79 963,428.04 .00 826,459.96 54
Special Allowances 1,185.00 .00 875.80 .00 309.20 74
Mandatory Coverage 5,761,406.00 460,674.99 3,600,309.68 .00 2,161,096.32 62
Workers Compensation 36,000.00 .00 35,994.91 .00 5.09 100

Page 1 of 3Run by Millina, Jack on 05/16/2025 08:22:55 AM
Packet page 200 of 287



General Fund Activities
Through 04/30/25

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Fund Category   General Fund
Fund Type   

Fund   11 - General Fund
Employee Benefits

Other Employee Benefits 88,664.00 6,476.76 61,749.14 .00 26,914.86 70
Employee Benefits Totals $7,677,143.00 $563,551.54 $4,662,357.57 $0.00 $3,014,785.43 61%

Purchased Services
Professional and Technical Services 12,633,099.00 592,695.43 3,059,761.64 1,435,850.02 8,137,487.34 36
Travel Workshops Staff 516,772.00 12,540.65 243,421.15 433.50 272,917.35 47
Client Pupil Transportation 6,317.00 .00 5,491.44 .00 825.56 87
Communication 454,672.00 5,921.25 226,314.59 5,998.04 222,359.37 51
Advertisement 31,895.00 .00 2,722.02 259.00 28,913.98 9
Printing and Binding 139,912.00 2,056.60 51,360.32 2,567.65 85,984.03 39
Tuition .00 (21,897.00) .00 .00 .00 +++
Utility Service 23,500.00 2,564.44 11,582.58 1,265.32 10,652.10 55
Insurance and Bond Premiums 56,853.00 12.80 45,570.42 .00 11,282.58 80
Repairs and Maintenance Services 710,576.00 34,117.89 260,359.93 64,460.48 385,755.59 46
Rentals 2,033,754.00 218.12 3,196.90 616.38 2,029,940.72 0
Other Purchased Services 165,786.00 749.64 146,676.51 .00 19,109.49 88

Purchased Services Totals $16,773,136.00 $628,979.82 $4,056,457.50 $1,511,450.39 $11,205,228.11 33%
Supplies and Materials

Teaching Testing Supplies and Materials 63,435.00 544.99 11,072.00 448.27 51,914.73 18
Periodicals 6,976.00 .00 884.92 .00 6,091.08 13
Energy Supplies 98,950.00 11,447.42 66,880.62 6,305.47 25,763.91 74
Transportation Supplies 2,750.00 17.83 228.90 .00 2,521.10 8
Other Supplies 753,523.00 2,466.19 371,680.74 26,123.71 355,718.55 53

Supplies and Materials Totals $925,634.00 $14,476.43 $450,747.18 $32,877.45 $442,009.37 52%
Capital Outlay

Building and Additions 2,750.00 .00 .00 .00 2,750.00 0
Improvements Other Than Buildings 3,300.00 .00 .00 .00 3,300.00 0
Equipment and Furniture 1,304,914.00 63,040.63 227,323.53 73,171.06 1,004,419.41 23

Capital Outlay Totals $1,310,964.00 $63,040.63 $227,323.53 $73,171.06 $1,010,469.41 23%
Other Expenditures

Dues and Fees 163,446.00 12,064.85 115,474.60 1,040.00 46,931.40 71
Claims and Judgments 2,461.00 .00 2,460.96 .00 .04 100
Taxes Abated and Written Off 5,000.00 383.44 1,931.68 313.25 2,755.07 45
Miscellaneous Expenditures 2,417,221.00 576,225.00 750,268.66 .00 1,666,952.34 31

Other Expenditures Totals $2,588,128.00 $588,673.29 $870,135.90 $1,353.25 $1,716,638.85 34%

Page 2 of 3Run by Millina, Jack on 05/16/2025 08:22:55 AM
Packet page 201 of 287



General Fund Activities
Through 04/30/25

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Fund Category   General Fund
Fund Type   

Fund   11 - General Fund
Outgoing Transfers and Other Transactions

Payments to Other Public School Districts 10,933,594.00 1,546,964.10 4,286,730.02 4,430,256.25 2,216,607.73 80
Sub-Grantee Disbursements 12,890,037.00 1,206,375.18 6,606,200.79 4,207,683.09 2,076,153.12 84
Indirect Cost Recovery and Program Changes 14,479.00 .00 .00 .00 14,479.00 0

Outgoing Transfers and Other Transactions Totals $23,838,110.00 $2,753,339.28 $10,892,930.81 $8,637,939.34 $4,307,239.85 82%

Fund   11 - General Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 65,086,299.00 4,813,617.33 49,050,989.38 .00 16,035,309.62 75%

EXPENSE TOTALS 64,563,325.00 5,349,689.82 28,202,180.91 10,256,791.49 26,104,352.60 60%
Fund   11 - General Fund Net Gain (Loss) $522,974.00 ($536,072.49) $20,848,808.47 ($10,256,791.49) $10,069,042.98 2,025%

Fund Type   Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 65,086,299.00 4,813,617.33 49,050,989.38 .00 16,035,309.62 75%

EXPENSE TOTALS 64,563,325.00 5,349,689.82 28,202,180.91 10,256,791.49 26,104,352.60 60%
Fund Type   Net Gain (Loss) $522,974.00 ($536,072.49) $20,848,808.47 ($10,256,791.49) $10,069,042.98 2,025%

Fund Category   General Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 65,086,299.00 4,813,617.33 49,050,989.38 .00 16,035,309.62 75%

EXPENSE TOTALS 64,563,325.00 5,349,689.82 28,202,180.91 10,256,791.49 26,104,352.60 60%
Fund Category   General Fund Net Gain (Loss) $522,974.00 ($536,072.49) $20,848,808.47 ($10,256,791.49) $10,069,042.98 2,025%

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS 65,086,299.00 4,813,617.33 49,050,989.38 .00 16,035,309.62 75%

EXPENSE TOTALS 64,563,325.00 5,349,689.82 28,202,180.91 10,256,791.49 26,104,352.60 60%
Grand Total Net Gain (Loss) $522,974.00 ($536,072.49) $20,848,808.47 ($10,256,791.49) $10,069,042.98 2,025%

Page 3 of 3Run by Millina, Jack on 05/16/2025 08:22:55 AM
Packet page 202 of 287



Budget Performance Report

Special Education
Summary Budget Report

As of 4/30/25

Amended Budget Current Month Actual Actual Encumbrances
Actual & 

Encumbrances Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd
Fund 22 - Special Education

 110 - Taxes Levied $113,238,203.00 $2,012,706.63 $114,757,787.13 $0.00 $114,757,787.13 ($1,519,584.13) 101.34%
 120 - Appropriations Received from Local Units of Gov't $230,423.00 $645.88 $139,231.57 $0.00 $139,231.57 $91,191.43 60.42%
 130 - Tuition $647,075.00 $0.00 $267,069.60 $0.00 $267,069.60 $380,005.40 41.27%
 150 - Earnings on Investments and Deposits $2,800,000.00 $226,582.84 $2,822,934.91 $0.00 $2,822,934.91 ($22,934.91) 100.82%
 180 - Revenue from Community Service Activities $5,000.00 $0.00 $2,613.83 $0.00 $2,613.83 $2,386.17 52.28%
 190 - Other Local Revenue $243,000.00 $1,709.30 $286,386.43 $0.00 $286,386.43 ($43,386.43) 117.85%
 310 - Grants In Aid $21,591,520.00 $1,832,082.81 $16,060,620.19 $0.00 $16,060,620.19 $5,530,899.81 74.38%
 320 - State Payments in Lieu of Taxes $1,150,349.00 $12,059.49 $1,089,929.28 $0.00 $1,089,929.28 $60,419.72 94.75%
 410 - Grant-In-Aid $14,206,993.00 $1,443,596.25 $5,314,543.61 $0.00 $5,314,543.61 $8,892,449.39 37.41%
 510 - Payments Received from Other Public Schools Within the State $373,827.00 $161,232.87 $301,213.61 $0.00 $301,213.61 $72,613.39 80.58%
 620 - Fund Modification - Special Revenue Funds $300,116.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300,116.00 0.00%

Fund 22 - Special Education Totals $154,786,506.00 $5,690,616.07 $141,042,330.16 $0.00 $141,042,330.16 $13,744,175.84 91.12%

Amended Budget Current Month Actual Actual Encumbrances
Actual & 

Encumbrances Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd
Fund 22 - Special Education

 120 - Added Needs $19,924,376.00 $1,424,506.70 $12,154,768.22 $593,807.28 $12,748,575.50 $7,175,800.50 63.98%
 210 - Support Services Pupil $22,772,389.00 $1,918,417.58 $15,235,400.82 $110,599.59 $15,346,000.41 $7,426,388.59 67.39%
 220 - Support Services Instructional Staff $6,019,776.00 $449,751.99 $4,205,554.40 $250,975.67 $4,456,530.07 $1,563,245.93 74.03%
 230 - Support Services General Administration $352,809.00 $18,341.18 $289,093.05 $27,481.07 $316,574.12 $36,234.88 89.73%
 240 - Support Service School Administration $285,010.00 $25,423.79 $205,240.07 $1,260.80 $206,500.87 $78,509.13 72.45%
 250 - Support Services Business $1,858,498.00 $135,861.20 $1,186,240.24 $18,415.78 $1,204,656.02 $653,841.98 64.82%
 260 - Operations and Maintenance $2,704,021.00 $255,889.77 $1,862,490.65 $219,991.75 $2,082,482.40 $621,538.60 77.01%
 270 - Pupil Transportation Services $70,130.00 $8,585.41 $23,423.58 $7,318.40 $30,741.98 $39,388.02 43.84%
 280 - Support Services Central $4,088,373.00 $251,018.40 $2,576,201.38 $78,787.26 $2,654,988.64 $1,433,384.36 64.94%
 290 - Support Services Other $22,147.00 $2,007.34 $18,737.02 $0.00 $18,737.02 $3,409.98 84.60%
 330 - Community Activities $252,085.00 $4,328.83 $36,930.46 $14,902.85 $51,833.31 $200,251.69 20.56%
 370 - Non Public School Pupils $195,963.00 $13,486.87 $110,344.90 $85,618.03 $195,962.93 $0.07 100.00%
 390 - Other Community Services $41,813.00 $19.02 $108.33 $0.00 $108.33 $41,704.67 0.26%
 410 - Payments to Other Public Schools Within Michigan $99,777,717.00 $15,318,335.81 $63,748,093.34 $7,801,817.02 $71,549,910.36 $28,227,806.64 71.71%
 440 - Payments to Other Governmental and Not-For-Profit Entities $1,762,943.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,762,943.00 0.00%
 450 - Facilities Acquisition, Construction, and Improvements $17,950.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,950.00 0.00%
 500 - Debt Service Long Term Only $1,372,414.00 $95,571.72 $1,045,096.84 $90,487.72 $1,135,584.56 $236,829.44 82.74%
 600 - Fund Modifications $611,257.00 $0.00 $550,000.00 $0.00 $550,000.00 $61,257.00 89.98%

Expense Totals $162,129,671.00 $19,921,545.61 $103,247,723.30 $9,301,463.22 $112,549,186.52 $49,580,484.48 69.42%
Fund 22 - Special Education Totals ($7,343,165.00) ($14,230,929.54) $37,794,606.86 ($9,301,463.22) $28,493,143.64 ($35,836,308.64)

5/16/2025 12:17 PM PageNum: 1

Packet page 203 of 287



Special Education Activities
Through 04/30/25

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Fund Category   Special Revenue
Fund Type   

Fund   22 - Special Education
Revenue from Local Sources

Taxes Levied 113,238,203.00 2,012,706.63 114,757,787.13 .00 (1,519,584.13) 101
Appropriations Received from Local Units of Gov't 230,423.00 645.88 139,231.57 .00 91,191.43 60
Tuition 647,075.00 .00 267,069.60 .00 380,005.40 41
Earnings on Investments and Deposits 2,800,000.00 226,582.84 2,822,934.91 .00 (22,934.91) 101
Revenue from Community Service Activities 5,000.00 .00 2,613.83 .00 2,386.17 52
Other Local Revenue 243,000.00 1,709.30 286,386.43 .00 (43,386.43) 118

Revenue from Local Sources Totals $117,163,701.00 $2,241,644.65 $118,276,023.47 $0.00 ($1,112,322.47) 101%
Revenue from State Sources

Grants In Aid 22,791,455.00 1,832,082.81 16,060,620.19 .00 6,730,834.81 70
State Payments in Lieu of Taxes 1,150,349.00 12,059.49 1,089,929.28 .00 60,419.72 95

Revenue from State Sources Totals $23,941,804.00 $1,844,142.30 $17,150,549.47 $0.00 $6,791,254.53 72%
Revenues from Federal Sources

Grant-In-Aid 14,414,602.00 1,443,596.25 5,314,543.61 .00 9,100,058.39 37
Revenues from Federal Sources Totals $14,414,602.00 $1,443,596.25 $5,314,543.61 $0.00 $9,100,058.39 37%

Incoming Transfers and Other Transactions
Payments Received from Other Public Schools Within the State 373,827.00 161,232.87 301,213.61 .00 72,613.39 81

Incoming Transfers and Other Transactions Totals $373,827.00 $161,232.87 $301,213.61 $0.00 $72,613.39 81%
Fund Modifications

Fund Modification - Special Revenue Funds 300,116.00 .00 .00 .00 300,116.00 0
Fund Modifications Totals $300,116.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300,116.00 0%

Salaries
Administration 2,741,912.00 228,176.23 2,183,562.53 .00 558,349.47 80
Professional Educational 12,959,674.00 993,874.06 8,630,629.25 .00 4,329,044.75 67
Professional Business 735,554.00 52,437.67 496,817.56 .00 238,736.44 68
Professional Other 4,691,382.00 362,362.55 3,103,807.73 .00 1,587,574.27 66
Technical 848,570.00 64,550.82 666,525.62 .00 182,044.38 79
Operation and Service 6,165,495.00 405,014.14 3,740,664.51 .00 2,424,830.49 61
Special Salary Payments 341,585.00 66,292.75 162,951.75 .00 178,633.25 48
Temporary Salaries 441,125.00 41,472.13 304,557.40 .00 136,567.60 69
Overtime Salaries and Extension of Contract 202,317.00 18,336.45 150,828.47 .00 51,488.53 75

Salaries Totals $29,127,614.00 $2,232,516.80 $19,440,344.82 $0.00 $9,687,269.18 67%
Employee Benefits

Employee Insurance 4,600,564.00 343,294.28 2,922,731.92 .00 1,677,832.08 64
Special Allowances 11,539.00 .00 7,024.10 .00 4,514.90 61
Mandatory Coverage 14,778,886.00 1,353,368.20 9,668,576.90 .00 5,110,309.10 65
Workers Compensation 97,074.00 .00 97,073.09 .00 .91 100

Page 1 of 3Run by Millina, Jack on 05/13/2025 11:24:11 AM
Packet page 204 of 287



Special Education Activities
Through 04/30/25

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Fund Category   Special Revenue
Fund Type   

Fund   22 - Special Education
Employee Benefits

Other Employee Benefits 267,933.00 19,822.73 170,000.13 .00 97,932.87 63
Employee Benefits Totals $19,755,996.00 $1,716,485.21 $12,865,406.14 $0.00 $6,890,589.86 65%

Purchased Services
Professional and Technical Services 4,869,481.00 216,902.33 2,463,779.50 855,181.41 1,550,520.09 68
Travel Workshops Staff 657,896.00 32,696.43 339,590.91 10,286.25 308,018.84 53
Client Pupil Transportation 73,130.00 8,585.41 23,423.58 7,318.40 42,388.02 42
Communication 440,296.00 14,865.89 227,898.39 10,344.79 202,052.82 54
Advertisement 73,921.00 .00 30,879.18 616.00 42,425.82 43
Printing and Binding 110,317.00 4,699.31 63,776.85 4,644.01 41,896.14 62
Tuition 501,000.00 .00 285,900.00 84,400.00 130,700.00 74
Utility Service 74,800.00 9,364.29 49,548.05 6,502.53 18,749.42 75
Insurance and Bond Premiums 133,819.00 115.20 133,545.17 .00 273.83 100
Repairs and Maintenance Services 1,362,562.00 116,207.32 815,844.01 137,747.92 408,970.07 70
Rentals 140,862.00 1,526.88 100,338.01 1,852.71 38,671.28 73

Purchased Services Totals $8,438,084.00 $404,963.06 $4,534,523.65 $1,118,894.02 $2,784,666.33 67%
Supplies and Materials

Teaching Testing Supplies and Materials 283,826.00 7,943.29 152,436.22 23,534.48 107,855.30 62
Periodicals 3,727.00 160.50 452.97 104.76 3,169.27 15
Energy Supplies 310,400.00 52,242.53 225,342.35 55,963.89 29,093.76 91
Transportation Supplies 2,250.00 160.45 1,933.89 .00 316.11 86
Other Supplies 479,652.00 16,693.79 146,727.78 56,694.70 276,229.52 42

Supplies and Materials Totals $1,079,855.00 $77,200.56 $526,893.21 $136,297.83 $416,663.96 61%
Capital Outlay

Building and Additions 15,250.00 .00 .00 .00 15,250.00 0
Improvements Other Than Buildings 2,700.00 .00 .00 .00 2,700.00 0
Equipment and Furniture 822,306.00 41,593.07 283,284.61 50,377.85 488,643.54 41

Capital Outlay Totals $840,256.00 $41,593.07 $283,284.61 $50,377.85 $506,593.54 40%
Other Expenditures

Redemption of Long-term Bonds, Loans and Capital Leases 1,155,271.00 95,571.72 1,045,096.84 90,487.72 19,686.44 98
Interest on Debt 217,143.00 .00 .00 .00 217,143.00 0
Dues and Fees 54,645.00 473.95 34,795.99 242.00 19,607.01 64
Claims and Judgments 1,485.00 .00 1,484.33 .00 .67 100
Taxes Abated and Written Off 350,000.00 20,918.56 105,862.94 17,186.75 226,950.31 35
Miscellaneous Expenditures 11,699.00 .00 1,592.53 .00 10,106.47 14

Other Expenditures Totals $1,790,243.00 $116,964.23 $1,188,832.63 $107,916.47 $493,493.90 72%

Page 2 of 3Run by Millina, Jack on 05/13/2025 11:24:11 AM
Packet page 205 of 287



Special Education Activities
Through 04/30/25

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Fund Category   Special Revenue
Fund Type   

Fund   22 - Special Education
Outgoing Transfers and Other Transactions

Fund Modifications 611,257.00 .00 550,000.00 .00 61,257.00 90
Payments to Other Public School Districts 195,963.00 13,486.87 110,344.90 85,618.03 .07 100
Sub-Grantee Disbursements 101,611,029.00 15,318,335.81 63,748,093.34 7,802,359.02 30,060,576.64 70
Indirect Cost Recovery and Program Changes 10,862.00 .00 .00 .00 10,862.00 0

Outgoing Transfers and Other Transactions Totals $102,429,111.00 $15,331,822.68 $64,408,438.24 $7,887,977.05 $30,132,695.71 71%

Fund   22 - Special Education Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 156,194,050.00 5,690,616.07 141,042,330.16 .00 15,151,719.84 90%

EXPENSE TOTALS 163,461,159.00 19,921,545.61 103,247,723.30 9,301,463.22 50,911,972.48 69%
Fund   22 - Special Education Net Gain (Loss) ($7,267,109.00) ($14,230,929.54) $37,794,606.86 ($9,301,463.22) $35,760,252.64 (392%)

Fund Type   Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 156,194,050.00 5,690,616.07 141,042,330.16 .00 15,151,719.84 90%

EXPENSE TOTALS 163,461,159.00 19,921,545.61 103,247,723.30 9,301,463.22 50,911,972.48 69%
Fund Type   Net Gain (Loss) ($7,267,109.00) ($14,230,929.54) $37,794,606.86 ($9,301,463.22) $35,760,252.64 (392%)

Fund Category   Special Revenue Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 156,194,050.00 5,690,616.07 141,042,330.16 .00 15,151,719.84 90%

EXPENSE TOTALS 163,461,159.00 19,921,545.61 103,247,723.30 9,301,463.22 50,911,972.48 69%
Fund Category   Special Revenue Net Gain (Loss) ($7,267,109.00) ($14,230,929.54) $37,794,606.86 ($9,301,463.22) $35,760,252.64 (392%)

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS 156,194,050.00 5,690,616.07 141,042,330.16 .00 15,151,719.84 90%

EXPENSE TOTALS 163,461,159.00 19,921,545.61 103,247,723.30 9,301,463.22 50,911,972.48 69%
Grand Total Net Gain (Loss) ($7,267,109.00) ($14,230,929.54) $37,794,606.86 ($9,301,463.22) $35,760,252.64 (392%)

Page 3 of 3Run by Millina, Jack on 05/13/2025 11:24:11 AM
Packet page 206 of 287



Fund 25 - Food Service Fund
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue
25.0151.0000.000.0000.06147.0000 Earnings on Investments and Deposits High Point 6,450.00 531.91 .00 4,590.87 1,859.13 71
25.0161.0000.000.0000.06147.0000 Food Sales to Pupils High Point .00 .00 .00 (96.00) 96.00 +++
25.0162.0000.000.0000.06147.0000 Food Sales to Patrons High Point 1,000.00 155.70 .00 1,419.76 (419.76) 142
25.0164.0000.000.0000.06147.0000 A-La-Carte Sales High Point 150.00 2.50 .00 151.25 (1.25) 101
25.0164.0000.913.0000.00000.0000 A-La-Carte Sales District-Wide .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
25.0199.0000.000.0000.06147.0000 Miscellaneous Local Revenues High Point .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
25.0312.0110.000.2644.06147.0000 Restricted State Aid - Food Service High Point 41,150.00 5,618.39 .00 42,890.50 (1,740.50) 104
25.0312.0110.000.2645.06147.0000 Restricted State Aid - Food Service High Point 17,503.00 4,908.65 .00 38,980.37 (21,477.37) 223
25.0312.0110.000.2654.06147.0000 Restricted State Aid - Food Service High Point 97,211.00 10,283.23 .00 81,584.57 15,626.43 84
25.0312.0110.000.2655.06147.0000 Restricted State Aid - Food Service High Point 24,905.00 9,145.41 .00 72,317.68 (47,412.68) 290
25.0312.0110.000.3100.06147.0000 Restricted State Aid - Food Service High Point 1,250.00 98.83 .00 691.79 558.21 55
25.0312.0110.000.3734.06147.0000 Restricted State Aid - Food Service High Point 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 0
25.0312.0110.000.3735.06147.0000 Restricted State Aid - Food Service High Point 224.00 2,468.00 .00 2,692.00 (2,468.00) 1,202
25.0414.0110.000.8500.06147.0000 Federal Lunch Reimbursement High Point 67,000.00 6,483.73 .00 53,100.25 13,899.75 79
25.0414.0110.000.8510.06147.0000 Federal Lunch Reimbursement High Point 137,000.00 11,572.33 .00 96,223.31 40,776.69 70
25.0481.0110.000.7810.00000.0000 USDA Entitlement Commodities District-Wide 22,230.00 .00 .00 .00 22,230.00 0
25.0482.0110.000.7820.00000.0000 USDA Bonus Commodities District-Wide .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
25.0622.0000.000.0000.06147.0000 Fund Modification - Special Education Fund High Point 111,257.00 .00 .00 .00 111,257.00 0

*Function* 0000 - Revenue Totals $530,330.00 $51,268.68 $0.00 $394,546.35 $135,783.65 74%
Account Type Revenue Totals $530,330.00 $51,268.68 $0.00 $394,546.35 $135,783.65 74%

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1297 - Food Services

25.1297.3190.000.8510.06147.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services High Point 7,000.00 1,475.00 .00 3,256.00 3,744.00 47
25.1297.3450.000.0000.06147.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv High Point 6,000.00 .00 .00 2,895.00 3,105.00 48
25.1297.5610.000.0000.06147.0000 Food Supplies High Point 185,000.00 18,228.02 38,751.43 132,756.09 13,492.48 93
25.1297.5650.000.7810.06147.0000 USDA Commod Supp Usage High Point 22,230.00 .00 .00 .00 22,230.00 0
25.1297.5650.000.7820.06147.0000 USDA Commod Supp Usage High Point .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
25.1297.5990.000.0000.06147.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls High Point 18,000.00 1,403.05 632.02 14,959.06 2,408.92 87
25.1297.7410.000.0000.06147.0000 Dues and Fees High Point 1,500.00 250.00 .00 478.71 1,021.29 32
25.1297.8221.000.0000.06147.0000 Payments to LEA's - Food Service Wages High Point 159,000.00 35,406.52 .00 90,479.63 68,520.37 57
25.1297.8222.000.0000.06147.0000 Payments to LEA's - Food Service Benefits High Point 87,000.00 16,674.55 .00 41,814.77 45,185.23 48
25.1297.8223.000.0000.06147.0000 Payments to LEA's - Food Service Supplies High Point 3,200.00 765.78 .00 1,361.41 1,838.59 43
25.1297.8226.000.0000.06147.0000 Payments to LEA's - Food Service Indirect High Point 26,400.00 5,803.73 .00 14,620.12 11,779.88 55
25.1297.8227.000.0000.06147.0000 Payments to LEA's - Food Service Mileage High Point 15,000.00 5,190.53 .00 12,545.44 2,454.56 84

*Function* 1297 - Food Services Totals $530,330.00 $85,197.18 $39,383.45 $315,166.23 $175,780.32 67%
Account Type Expense Totals $530,330.00 $85,197.18 $39,383.45 $315,166.23 $175,780.32 67%

Revenue Totals $530,330.00 $51,268.68 $0.00 $394,546.35 $135,783.65 74%
Expense Totals $530,330.00 $85,197.18 $39,383.45 $315,166.23 $175,780.32 67%

Fund 25 - Food Service Fund Totals $0.00 ($33,928.50) ($39,383.45) $79,380.12 ($39,996.67)
Revenue Totals $530,330.00 $51,268.68 $0.00 $394,546.35 $135,783.65 74%
Expense Totals $530,330.00 $85,197.18 $39,383.45 $315,166.23 $175,780.32 67%

Grand Totals $0.00 ($33,928.50) ($39,383.45) $79,380.12 ($39,996.67)

High Point Kitchen Monthly Report
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Location Description Amended Budget
Current Month

Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/13/2025 12:57:25 PM Page - 1

Packet page 207 of 287



Balance Sheet
Through 06/30/25

Detail Listing
Include Rollup Account/Rollup to Object & Suffix

Current YTD Prior Year
Account Account Description Balance Total Actual Net Change Change %
Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund

Fund Type   
Fund   41 - Capital Projects - General Educ

ASSETS
2131
2131.0000 Due From Other Funds (98,771.63) 2,094.52 (100,866.15) (4,815.72)

2131 - Totals ($98,771.63) $2,094.52 ($100,866.15) (4,815.72%)
2181
2181.0000 MILAF Short-Term Fund 1,806,141.41 1,920,904.09 (114,762.68) (5.97)
2181.0003 MILAF - Accounts Payable 2,970.96 2,970.96 .00 .00

2181 - Totals $1,809,112.37 $1,923,875.05 ($114,762.68) (5.97%)
ASSETS TOTALS $1,710,340.74 $1,925,969.57 ($215,628.83) (11.20%)

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

2402
2402.0000 Accounts Payable .00 20,234.47 (20,234.47) (100.00)

2402 - Totals $0.00 $20,234.47 ($20,234.47) (100.00%)
LIABILITIES TOTALS $0.00 $20,234.47 ($20,234.47) (100.00%)

FUND EQUITY
2721
2721.0000 Restricted Fund Balance 1,905,735.10 1,905,735.10 .00 .00

2721 - Totals $1,905,735.10 $1,905,735.10 $0.00 0.00%
FUND EQUITY TOTALS Prior to Current Year Changes $1,905,735.10 $1,905,735.10 $0.00 0.00%

Prior Year Fund Equity Adjustment .00 .00
Fund Revenues (26,282.08) .00
Fund Expenses 221,676.44 .00

FUND EQUITY TOTALS $1,710,340.74 $1,905,735.10 ($195,394.36) (10.25%)
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY TOTALS $1,710,340.74 $1,925,969.57 ($215,628.83) (11.20%)

Fund   41 - Capital Projects - General Educ Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Fund Type   Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++
Grand Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Page 1 of 1Run by Millina, Jack on 05/13/2025 13:02:46 PM
Packet page 208 of 287



GE Capital Projects Activities
Through 04/30/25

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund
Fund Type   

Fund   41 - Capital Projects - General Educ
Revenue from Local Sources

Earnings on Investments and Deposits .00 1,905.08 26,282.08 .00 (26,282.08) +++
Revenue from Local Sources Totals $0.00 $1,905.08 $26,282.08 $0.00 ($26,282.08) +++

Purchased Services
Professional and Technical Services 15,370.00 .00 3,861.36 14,355.00 (2,846.36) 119

Purchased Services Totals $15,370.00 $0.00 $3,861.36 $14,355.00 ($2,846.36) 119%
Capital Outlay

Building and Additions 294,419.00 .00 8,208.75 249,563.96 36,646.29 88
Improvements Other Than Buildings 421,535.00 .00 187,934.83 .00 233,600.17 45
Equipment and Furniture 40,489.00 .00 21,671.50 .00 18,817.50 54

Capital Outlay Totals $756,443.00 $0.00 $217,815.08 $249,563.96 $289,063.96 62%

Fund   41 - Capital Projects - General Educ Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 1,905.08 26,282.08 .00 (26,282.08) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 771,813.00 .00 221,676.44 263,918.96 286,217.60 63%
Fund   41 - Capital Projects - General Educ Net Gain (Loss) ($771,813.00) $1,905.08 ($195,394.36) ($263,918.96) $312,499.68 60%

Fund Type   Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 1,905.08 26,282.08 .00 (26,282.08) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 771,813.00 .00 221,676.44 263,918.96 286,217.60 63%
Fund Type   Net Gain (Loss) ($771,813.00) $1,905.08 ($195,394.36) ($263,918.96) $312,499.68 60%

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 1,905.08 26,282.08 .00 (26,282.08) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 771,813.00 .00 221,676.44 263,918.96 286,217.60 63%
Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Net Gain (Loss) ($771,813.00) $1,905.08 ($195,394.36) ($263,918.96) $312,499.68 60%

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS .00 1,905.08 26,282.08 .00 (26,282.08) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 771,813.00 .00 221,676.44 263,918.96 286,217.60 63%
Grand Total Net Gain (Loss) ($771,813.00) $1,905.08 ($195,394.36) ($263,918.96) $312,499.68 60%

Page 1 of 1Run by Millina, Jack on 05/16/2025 12:05:19 PM
Packet page 209 of 287



Balance Sheet
Through 06/30/25

Detail Listing
Include Rollup Account/Rollup to Object & Suffix

Current YTD Prior Year
Account Account Description Balance Total Actual Net Change Change %
Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund

Fund Type   
Fund   42 - Capital Projects - Spec Educ

ASSETS
2131
2131.0000 Due From Other Funds 4,413.67 4,413.67 .00 .00

2131 - Totals $4,413.67 $4,413.67 $0.00 0.00%
2181
2181.0000 MILAF Short-Term Fund 808,943.47 535,201.07 273,742.40 51.15
2181.0001 MILAF Max Fund 4,109,626.76 3,950,108.96 159,517.80 4.04

2181 - Totals $4,918,570.23 $4,485,310.03 $433,260.20 9.66%
ASSETS TOTALS $4,922,983.90 $4,489,723.70 $433,260.20 9.65%

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

2402
2402.0000 Accounts Payable .00 64,202.83 (64,202.83) (100.00)

2402 - Totals $0.00 $64,202.83 ($64,202.83) (100.00%)
LIABILITIES TOTALS $0.00 $64,202.83 ($64,202.83) (100.00%)

FUND EQUITY
2721
2721.0000 Restricted Fund Balance 4,425,520.87 4,425,520.87 .00 .00

2721 - Totals $4,425,520.87 $4,425,520.87 $0.00 0.00%
FUND EQUITY TOTALS Prior to Current Year Changes $4,425,520.87 $4,425,520.87 $0.00 0.00%

Prior Year Fund Equity Adjustment .00 .00
Fund Revenues (725,463.37) .00
Fund Expenses 228,000.34 .00

FUND EQUITY TOTALS $4,922,983.90 $4,425,520.87 $497,463.03 11.24%
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY TOTALS $4,922,983.90 $4,489,723.70 $433,260.20 9.65%

Fund   42 - Capital Projects - Spec Educ Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Fund Type   Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++
Grand Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Page 1 of 1Run by Millina, Jack on 05/13/2025 13:06:36 PM
Packet page 210 of 287



SE Capital Projects Activities
Through 04/30/25

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund
Fund Type   

Fund   42 - Capital Projects - Spec Educ
Revenue from Local Sources

Earnings on Investments and Deposits .00 21,681.45 225,463.37 .00 (225,463.37) +++
Revenue from Local Sources Totals $0.00 $21,681.45 $225,463.37 $0.00 ($225,463.37) +++

Fund Modifications
Fund Modification - Special Revenue Funds .00 .00 500,000.00 .00 (500,000.00) +++

Fund Modifications Totals $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 ($500,000.00) +++
Purchased Services

Professional and Technical Services 12,576.00 .00 3,159.29 11,745.00 (2,328.29) 119
Repairs and Maintenance Services 6,300.00 .00 .00 .00 6,300.00 0

Purchased Services Totals $18,876.00 $0.00 $3,159.29 $11,745.00 $3,971.71 79%
Capital Outlay

Building and Additions 236,344.00 .00 6,716.25 204,188.70 25,439.05 89
Improvements Other Than Buildings 362,427.00 .00 170,254.87 .00 192,172.13 47
Equipment and Furniture 80,768.00 2,824.00 47,869.93 13,324.67 19,573.40 76

Capital Outlay Totals $679,539.00 $2,824.00 $224,841.05 $217,513.37 $237,184.58 65%

Fund   42 - Capital Projects - Spec Educ Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 21,681.45 725,463.37 .00 (725,463.37) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 698,415.00 2,824.00 228,000.34 229,258.37 241,156.29 65%
Fund   42 - Capital Projects - Spec Educ Net Gain (Loss) ($698,415.00) $18,857.45 $497,463.03 ($229,258.37) $966,619.66 (38%)

Fund Type   Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 21,681.45 725,463.37 .00 (725,463.37) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 698,415.00 2,824.00 228,000.34 229,258.37 241,156.29 65%
Fund Type   Net Gain (Loss) ($698,415.00) $18,857.45 $497,463.03 ($229,258.37) $966,619.66 (38%)

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 21,681.45 725,463.37 .00 (725,463.37) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 698,415.00 2,824.00 228,000.34 229,258.37 241,156.29 65%
Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Net Gain (Loss) ($698,415.00) $18,857.45 $497,463.03 ($229,258.37) $966,619.66 (38%)

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS .00 21,681.45 725,463.37 .00 (725,463.37) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 698,415.00 2,824.00 228,000.34 229,258.37 241,156.29 65%
Grand Total Net Gain (Loss) ($698,415.00) $18,857.45 $497,463.03 ($229,258.37) $966,619.66 (38%)

Page 1 of 2Run by Millina, Jack on 05/13/2025 13:15:47 PM
Packet page 211 of 287



SE Capital Projects Activities
Through 04/30/25

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Page 2 of 2Run by Millina, Jack on 05/13/2025 13:15:47 PM
Packet page 212 of 287



Balance Sheet
Through 06/30/25

Detail Listing
Include Rollup Account/Rollup to Object & Suffix

Current YTD Prior Year
Account Account Description Balance Total Actual Net Change Change %
Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund

Fund Type   
Fund   43 - Capital Projects 2019 Bond Fund

ASSETS
2131
2131.0000 Due From Other Funds (64,527.09) 12,401.11 (76,928.20) (620.33)

2131 - Totals ($64,527.09) $12,401.11 ($76,928.20) (620.33%)
2161
2161.0000 Interest Receivable on Investments and Deposits 3,912.33 3,912.33 .00 .00

2161 - Totals $3,912.33 $3,912.33 $0.00 0.00%
2181
2181.0000 MILAF Short-Term Fund 653,654.28 1,321,557.32 (667,903.04) (50.54)
2181.0001 MILAF Max Fund 4,602,983.72 4,424,315.96 178,667.76 4.04

2181 - Totals $5,256,638.00 $5,745,873.28 ($489,235.28) (8.51%)
ASSETS TOTALS $5,196,023.24 $5,762,186.72 ($566,163.48) (9.83%)

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

2402
2402.0000 Accounts Payable .00 92,698.00 (92,698.00) (100.00)

2402 - Totals $0.00 $92,698.00 ($92,698.00) (100.00%)
LIABILITIES TOTALS $0.00 $92,698.00 ($92,698.00) (100.00%)

FUND EQUITY
2721
2721.0000 Restricted Fund Balance 5,669,488.72 5,669,488.72 .00 .00

2721 - Totals $5,669,488.72 $5,669,488.72 $0.00 0.00%
FUND EQUITY TOTALS Prior to Current Year Changes $5,669,488.72 $5,669,488.72 $0.00 0.00%

Prior Year Fund Equity Adjustment .00 .00
Fund Revenues (214,991.89) .00
Fund Expenses 688,457.37 .00

FUND EQUITY TOTALS $5,196,023.24 $5,669,488.72 ($473,465.48) (8.35%)
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY TOTALS $5,196,023.24 $5,762,186.72 ($566,163.48) (9.83%)

Fund   43 - Capital Projects 2019 Bond Fund Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Fund Type   Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++
Grand Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Page 1 of 1Run by Millina, Jack on 05/13/2025 13:17:52 PM
Packet page 213 of 287



2019 Bond Capital Projects Activities
Through 04/30/25

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund
Fund Type   

Fund   43 - Capital Projects 2019 Bond Fund
Revenue from Local Sources

Earnings on Investments and Deposits .00 18,501.12 214,991.89 (214,991.89) +++
Revenue from Local Sources Totals $0.00 $18,501.12 $214,991.89 ($214,991.89) +++

Purchased Services
Professional and Technical Services .00 .00 15,658.75 (15,658.75) +++

Purchased Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $15,658.75 ($15,658.75) +++
Capital Outlay

Building and Additions 15,000.00 .00 13,938.50 1,061.50 93
Equipment and Furniture .00 6,696.00 270,952.00 (270,952.00) +++

Capital Outlay Totals $15,000.00 $6,696.00 $284,890.50 ($269,890.50) 1,899%
Other Expenditures

Other Financing and Debt Expenditures 390,000.00 .00 387,908.12 2,091.88 99
Other Expenditures Totals $390,000.00 $0.00 $387,908.12 $2,091.88 99%

Fund   43 - Capital Projects 2019 Bond Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 18,501.12 214,991.89 (214,991.89) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 405,000.00 6,696.00 688,457.37 (283,457.37) 170%
Fund   43 - Capital Projects 2019 Bond Fund Net Gain (Loss) ($405,000.00) $11,805.12 ($473,465.48) ($68,465.48) 117%

Fund Type   Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 18,501.12 214,991.89 (214,991.89) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 405,000.00 6,696.00 688,457.37 (283,457.37) 170%
Fund Type   Net Gain (Loss) ($405,000.00) $11,805.12 ($473,465.48) ($68,465.48) 117%

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 18,501.12 214,991.89 (214,991.89) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 405,000.00 6,696.00 688,457.37 (283,457.37) 170%
Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Net Gain (Loss) ($405,000.00) $11,805.12 ($473,465.48) ($68,465.48) 117%

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS .00 18,501.12 214,991.89 (214,991.89) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS 405,000.00 6,696.00 688,457.37 (283,457.37) 170%
Grand Total Net Gain (Loss) ($405,000.00) $11,805.12 ($473,465.48) ($68,465.48) 117%

Page 1 of 1Run by Millina, Jack on 05/13/2025 13:20:43 PM
Packet page 214 of 287



Fund 43 - Capital Projects 2019 Bond Fund
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue
43.0151.0000.000.0000.00000.0000 Earnings on Investments and Deposits .00 .00 .00 18,501.12 .00 214,991.89 (214,991.89) +++
43.0153.0000.000.0000.00000.0000 Gain or Loss on Sale of Investement Forfeiture .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
43.0591.0000.000.0000.00000.0000 Proceeds from issuance of bonds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 0000 - Revenue Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,501.12 $0.00 $214,991.89 ($214,991.89) +++
Account Type Revenue Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,501.12 $0.00 $214,991.89 ($214,991.89) +++

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1122 - Special Education

43.1122.6410.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-New Equip >$5000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
43.1122.6420.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1122 - Special Education Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

*Function* 1231 - Board of Education
43.1231.3170.000.0000.06147.0000 Legal Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
43.1231.3180.000.0000.06147.0000 Audit Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1231 - Board of Education Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

*Function* 1252 - Fiscal Services
43.1252.7410.000.0000.06147.0000 Dues and Fees .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1252 - Fiscal Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

*Function* 1259 - Other Business Services
43.1259.7310.000.0000.06147.0000 Other Bond Issuance Costs .00 390,000.00 390,000.00 .00 .00 387,908.12 2,091.88 99

*Function* 1259 - Other Business Services Totals $0.00 $390,000.00 $390,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $387,908.12 $2,091.88 99%

*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services
43.1261.6410.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-New Equip >$5000 .00 .00 .00 6,696.00 .00 267,739.00 (267,739.00) +++
43.1261.6420.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 3,213.00 (3,213.00) +++

*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,696.00 $0.00 $270,952.00 ($270,952.00) +++

*Function* 1266 - Security Services
43.1266.6410.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-New Equip >$5000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1266 - Security Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services
43.1284.3190.000.0000.06147.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
43.1284.6410.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-New Equip >$5000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
43.1284.6720.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-Educ Media - Initial - Depreciable .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

*Function* 1452 - Site Improvement Services
43.1452.6310.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-Improv Other Than Bldgs - Depreciable .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1452 - Site Improvement Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

*Function* 1453 - Architect & Engineering Serv
43.1453.3190.000.0000.06147.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 8,600.00 (8,600.00) +++

*Function* 1453 - Architect & Engineering Serv Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,600.00 ($8,600.00) +++

*Function* 1456 - Building Improvement Services
43.1456.3190.000.0000.06147.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 7,058.75 (7,058.75) +++
43.1456.6220.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-Non-Prop Exp for Bldgs. and Alter by

Contractors
.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 13,938.50 1,061.50 93

43.1456.6410.000.0000.06147.0000 Capital-New Equip >$5000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
*Function* 1456 - Building Improvement Services Totals $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,997.25 ($5,997.25) 140%

*Function* 1459 - Other Facil Acquis and Construction Serv

HP Construction Fund
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Adopted Budget
Budget

Amendments Amended Budget
Current Month

Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/13/2025 1:32:46 PM Page - 1

Packet page 215 of 287



43.1459.3170.000.0000.06147.0000 Legal Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
43.1459.3190.000.0000.06147.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
43.1459.7310.000.0000.06147.0000 Other Bond Issuance Costs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1459 - Other Facil Acquis and Construction Serv Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund
43.1622.8110.000.0000.06147.0000 Fund Modifications .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

*Function* 1642 - Fund Modif to SE Cap Proj
43.1642.8110.000.0000.06147.0000 Fund Modifications .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1642 - Fund Modif to SE Cap Proj Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++
Account Type Expense Totals $0.00 $405,000.00 $405,000.00 $6,696.00 $0.00 $688,457.37 ($283,457.37) 170%

Revenue Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,501.12 $0.00 $214,991.89 ($214,991.89) +++
Expense Totals $0.00 $405,000.00 $405,000.00 $6,696.00 $0.00 $688,457.37 ($283,457.37) 170%

Fund 43 - Capital Projects 2019 Bond Fund Totals $0.00 ($405,000.00) ($405,000.00) $11,805.12 $0.00 ($473,465.48) $68,465.48
Revenue Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,501.12 $0.00 $214,991.89 ($214,991.89) +++
Expense Totals $0.00 $405,000.00 $405,000.00 $6,696.00 $0.00 $688,457.37 ($283,457.37) 170%

Grand Totals $0.00 ($405,000.00) ($405,000.00) $11,805.12 $0.00 ($473,465.48) $68,465.48

HP Construction Fund
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Adopted Budget
Budget

Amendments Amended Budget
Current Month

Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/13/2025 1:32:46 PM Page - 2

Packet page 216 of 287



Balance Sheet
Through 06/30/25

Detail Listing
Include Rollup Account/Rollup to Object & Suffix

Current YTD Prior Year
Account Account Description Balance Total Actual Net Change Change %
Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund

Fund Type   
Fund   47 - Capital Projects - WEOC

ASSETS
2131
2131.0000 Due From Other Funds (4,291.43) 32,418.55 (36,709.98) (113.24)

2131 - Totals ($4,291.43) $32,418.55 ($36,709.98) (113.24%)
2181
2181.0000 MILAF Short-Term Fund 34,071.30 (31,998.71) 66,070.01 206.48

2181 - Totals $34,071.30 ($31,998.71) $66,070.01 206.48%
ASSETS TOTALS $29,779.87 $419.84 $29,360.03 6,993.15%

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

2461
2461.0002 Accrued Employer FICA Payable .00 29.84 (29.84) (100.00)

2461 - Totals $0.00 $29.84 ($29.84) (100.00%)
2462
2462.0000 Accrued Wages Payable .00 390.00 (390.00) (100.00)

2462 - Totals $0.00 $390.00 ($390.00) (100.00%)
LIABILITIES TOTALS $0.00 $419.84 ($419.84) (100.00%)

Prior Year Fund Equity Adjustment .00 .00
Fund Revenues (50,000.00) .00
Fund Expenses 20,220.13 .00

FUND EQUITY TOTALS $29,779.87 $0.00 $29,779.87 +++
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY TOTALS $29,779.87 $419.84 $29,360.03 6,993.15%

Fund   47 - Capital Projects - WEOC Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Fund Type   Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++
Grand Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

Page 1 of 1Run by Millina, Jack on 05/13/2025 13:34:52 PM
Packet page 217 of 287



WEOC Capital Projects Activities
Through 04/30/25

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund
Fund Type   

Fund   47 - Capital Projects - WEOC
Fund Modifications

Fund Modification - Special Revenue Funds 50,000.00 .00 50,000.00 .00 .00 100
Fund Modifications Totals $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 100%

Salaries
Professional Business .00 .00 (325.00) .00 325.00 +++

Salaries Totals $0.00 $0.00 ($325.00) $0.00 $325.00 +++
Employee Benefits

Mandatory Coverage .00 .00 (24.87) .00 24.87 +++
Employee Benefits Totals $0.00 $0.00 ($24.87) $0.00 $24.87 +++

Capital Outlay
Building and Additions 20,000.00 .00 .00 .00 20,000.00 0
Equipment and Furniture 30,000.00 .00 20,570.00 .00 9,430.00 69

Capital Outlay Totals $50,000.00 $0.00 $20,570.00 $0.00 $29,430.00 41%

Fund   47 - Capital Projects - WEOC Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 50,000.00 .00 50,000.00 .00 .00 100%

EXPENSE TOTALS 50,000.00 .00 20,220.13 .00 29,779.87 40%
Fund   47 - Capital Projects - WEOC Net Gain (Loss) $0.00 $0.00 $29,779.87 $0.00 $29,779.87 +++

Fund Type   Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 50,000.00 .00 50,000.00 .00 .00 100%

EXPENSE TOTALS 50,000.00 .00 20,220.13 .00 29,779.87 40%
Fund Type   Net Gain (Loss) $0.00 $0.00 $29,779.87 $0.00 $29,779.87 +++

Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 50,000.00 .00 50,000.00 .00 .00 100%

EXPENSE TOTALS 50,000.00 .00 20,220.13 .00 29,779.87 40%
Fund Category   Capital Projects Fund Net Gain (Loss) $0.00 $0.00 $29,779.87 $0.00 $29,779.87 +++

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS 50,000.00 .00 50,000.00 .00 .00 100%

EXPENSE TOTALS 50,000.00 .00 20,220.13 .00 29,779.87 40%
Grand Total Net Gain (Loss) $0.00 $0.00 $29,779.87 $0.00 $29,779.87 +++

Page 1 of 1Run by Millina, Jack on 05/13/2025 13:36:39 PM
Packet page 218 of 287



Balance Sheet
Through 06/30/25

Detail Listing
Include Rollup Account/Rollup to Object & Suffix

Current YTD Prior Year
Account Account Description Balance Total Actual Net Change Change %
Fund Category   Internal Service

Fund Type   
Fund   81 - Internal Service Fund

ASSETS
2101
2101.0005 CASH- SELF INSURED 1,406,098.21 1,102,284.61 303,813.60 27.56

2101 - Totals $1,406,098.21 $1,102,284.61 $303,813.60 27.56%
2121
2121.0000 Accounts Receivable 98,122.60 98,100.00 22.60 .02

2121 - Totals $98,122.60 $98,100.00 $22.60 0.02%
2131
2131.0000 Due From Other Funds (1,195,911.94) 30,951.18 (1,226,863.12) (3,963.87)

2131 - Totals ($1,195,911.94) $30,951.18 ($1,226,863.12) (3,963.87%)
ASSETS TOTALS $308,308.87 $1,231,335.79 ($923,026.92) (74.96%)

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

2402
2402.0000 Accounts Payable 360,575.01 844,489.89 (483,914.88) (57.30)

2402 - Totals $360,575.01 $844,489.89 ($483,914.88) (57.30%)
LIABILITIES TOTALS $360,575.01 $844,489.89 ($483,914.88) (57.30%)

FUND EQUITY
2771
2771.0000 Unreserved Retained Earnings-MED 382,746.82 382,746.82 .00 .00
2771.0001 Unreserved Retained Earnings-DEN 165,121.32 165,121.32 .00 .00
2771.0002 Unreserved Retained Earnings-VIS 29,627.79 29,627.79 .00 .00

2771 - Totals $577,495.93 $577,495.93 $0.00 0.00%
FUND EQUITY TOTALS Prior to Current Year Changes $577,495.93 $577,495.93 $0.00 0.00%

Prior Year Fund Equity Adjustment .00 .00
Fund Revenues (4,960,379.13) .00
Fund Expenses 5,399,491.17 .00

FUND EQUITY TOTALS $138,383.89 $577,495.93 ($439,112.04) (76.04%)
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY TOTALS $498,958.90 $1,421,985.82 ($923,026.92) (64.91%)

Fund   81 - Internal Service Fund Totals ($190,650.03) ($190,650.03) $0.00 0.00%

Fund Type   Totals ($190,650.03) ($190,650.03) $0.00 0.00%

Fund Category   Internal Service Totals ($190,650.03) ($190,650.03) $0.00 0.00%
Grand Totals ($190,650.03) ($190,650.03) $0.00 0.00%

Page 1 of 1Run by Millina, Jack on 05/13/2025 13:44:29 PM
Packet page 219 of 287



Internal Service Fund Activities
Through 04/30/25

Summary Listing

Annual MTD YTD YTD Budget Less % of
Budget Amount Actual Amount Actual Amount Encumbrances YTD Actual BudgetClassification

Fund Category   Internal Service
Fund Type   

Fund   81 - Internal Service Fund
Revenue from Local Sources

Other Local Revenue .00 555,228.28 4,947,933.35 .00 (4,947,933.35) +++
Revenue from Local Sources Totals $0.00 $555,228.28 $4,947,933.35 $0.00 ($4,947,933.35) +++

Incoming Transfers and Other Transactions
Other Financing Sources .00 .00 12,445.78 .00 (12,445.78) +++

Incoming Transfers and Other Transactions Totals $0.00 $0.00 $12,445.78 $0.00 ($12,445.78) +++
Employee Benefits

Employee Insurance .00 557,256.98 5,043,385.14 .00 (5,043,385.14) +++
Employee Benefits Totals $0.00 $557,256.98 $5,043,385.14 $0.00 ($5,043,385.14) +++

Fund   81 - Internal Service Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 555,228.28 4,960,379.13 .00 (4,960,379.13) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS .00 557,256.98 5,043,385.14 .00 (5,043,385.14) +++
Fund   81 - Internal Service Fund Net Gain (Loss) $0.00 ($2,028.70) ($83,006.01) $0.00 ($83,006.01) +++

Fund Type   Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 555,228.28 4,960,379.13 .00 (4,960,379.13) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS .00 557,256.98 5,043,385.14 .00 (5,043,385.14) +++
Fund Type   Net Gain (Loss) $0.00 ($2,028.70) ($83,006.01) $0.00 ($83,006.01) +++

Fund Category   Internal Service Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 555,228.28 4,960,379.13 .00 (4,960,379.13) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS .00 557,256.98 5,043,385.14 .00 (5,043,385.14) +++
Fund Category   Internal Service Net Gain (Loss) $0.00 ($2,028.70) ($83,006.01) $0.00 ($83,006.01) +++

Grand Totals

REVENUE TOTALS .00 555,228.28 4,960,379.13 .00 (4,960,379.13) +++

EXPENSE TOTALS .00 557,256.98 5,043,385.14 .00 (5,043,385.14) +++
Grand Total Net Gain (Loss) $0.00 ($2,028.70) ($83,006.01) $0.00 ($83,006.01) +++

Page 1 of 1Run by Millina, Jack on 05/13/2025 13:47:33 PM
Packet page 220 of 287



Fund 27 - Cooperative Activities Fund
Program 000 - Unassigned

Account Type Revenue
*Function* 0000 - Revenue 1,073,821.00 4,076.83 .00 746,213.93 327,607.07 69

Account Type Revenue Totals $1,073,821.00 $4,076.83 $0.00 $746,213.93 $327,607.07 69%

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1112 - Middle/Junior High 2,384.00 .00 .00 134.00 2,250.00 6
*Function* 1113 - High School 25,816.00 600.00 6,000.00 13,638.99 6,177.01 76
*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services 510.00 .00 .00 510.00 .00 100
*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff 812,042.00 103,282.38 .00 679,433.41 132,608.59 84
*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration 25,000.00 .00 .00 .00 25,000.00 0
*Function* 1252 - Fiscal Services .00 .00 .00 109.94 (109.94) 0
*Function* 1283 - Staff/Personnel Services 63,500.00 1,000.00 .00 37,239.34 26,260.66 59
*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services 109,832.00 28,444.04 (3,978.05) 105,503.38 8,306.67 92
*Function* 1391 - Other Community Services 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 0
*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal 40,000.00 2,007.00 .00 19,782.00 20,218.00 49

Account Type Expense Totals $1,081,084.00 $135,333.42 $2,021.95 $856,351.06 $222,710.99 79%
Program 000 - Unassigned Totals ($7,263.00) ($131,256.59) ($2,021.95) ($110,137.13) $104,896.08 -10%

Cooperative Activities (Summary)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

*Function* Code Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:43:43 AM Page - 1

Packet page 221 of 287



Program 910 - WIHI - IB Program
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue 7,322,258.00 611,628.70 .00 6,075,908.19 1,246,349.81 83
Account Type Revenue Totals $7,322,258.00 $611,628.70 $0.00 $6,075,908.19 $1,246,349.81 83%

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1112 - Middle/Junior High 1,361,504.00 72,224.02 .00 585,278.77 776,225.23 43
*Function* 1113 - High School 3,214,772.00 227,323.65 1,024.83 2,081,578.95 1,132,168.22 65
*Function* 1212 - Guidance Services 231,284.00 29,683.67 .00 256,588.80 (25,304.80) 111
*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services .00 22.54 .00 1,382.30 (1,382.30) 0
*Function* 1218 - Teacher Consultant 26,526.00 .00 .00 .00 26,526.00 0
*Function* 1219 - Other Pupil Support Serv .00 .00 .00 .01 (.01) 0
*Function* 1221 - Improvement of Instruction 907.00 234.72 .00 234.72 672.28 26
*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff 341,994.00 34,133.32 27,848.85 270,714.48 43,430.67 87
*Function* 1241 - Office of the Principal 375,516.00 33,954.11 .00 297,851.81 77,664.19 79
*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration 25,773.00 2,240.00 3,538.05 3,801.95 18,433.00 28
*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services 283,011.00 9,167.50 44,521.75 161,487.95 77,001.30 73
*Function* 1266 - Security Services 269.00 .00 .00 .00 269.00 0
*Function* 1271 - Pupil Transportation Services .00 177.50 .00 177.50 (177.50) 0
*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services 100,389.00 8,696.51 .00 80,467.45 19,921.55 80
*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools 506,639.00 .00 .00 350,000.00 156,639.00 69
*Function* 1456 - Building Improvement Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0
*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal 350,000.00 .00 .00 .00 350,000.00 0
*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund 25,551.00 .00 .00 .00 25,551.00 0
*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund 134,142.00 .00 .00 .00 134,142.00 0
*Function* 1647 - Fund Mod to WEOC 25,000.00 .00 .00 25,000.00 .00 100

Account Type Expense Totals $7,003,277.00 $417,857.54 $76,933.48 $4,114,564.69 $2,811,778.83 60%
Program 910 - WIHI - IB Program Totals $318,981.00 $193,771.16 ($76,933.48) $1,961,343.50 ($1,565,429.02) 23%

Cooperative Activities (Summary)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

*Function* Code Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:43:43 AM Page - 2

Packet page 222 of 287



Program 913 - ECA Program
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue 5,211,076.00 914,062.76 .00 4,237,536.79 973,539.21 81
Account Type Revenue Totals $5,211,076.00 $914,062.76 $0.00 $4,237,536.79 $973,539.21 81%

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1113 - High School 3,335,079.00 180,355.72 330.00 2,235,945.80 1,098,803.20 67
*Function* 1212 - Guidance Services 284,494.00 25,877.59 .00 241,787.00 42,707.00 85
*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services 94,573.00 8,334.73 .00 62,890.42 31,682.58 66
*Function* 1218 - Teacher Consultant 13,000.00 .00 .00 .00 13,000.00 0
*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff 269,036.00 21,580.53 .00 226,645.97 42,390.03 84
*Function* 1241 - Office of the Principal 402,784.00 36,247.73 .00 339,093.48 63,690.52 84
*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration 25,505.00 .00 .00 6,868.36 18,636.64 27
*Function* 1271 - Pupil Transportation Services 5,155.00 .00 .00 69.00 5,086.00 1
*Function* 1281 - Planning, Research and Evaluation 11.00 .00 .00 .00 11.00 0
*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services 85,334.00 7,316.62 .00 67,765.54 17,568.46 79
*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools 253,320.00 .00 .00 210,000.00 43,320.00 83
*Function* 1599 - Miscellaneous Other Financing So 280,508.00 .00 .00 .00 280,508.00 0
*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund 19,182.00 .00 .00 .00 19,182.00 0
*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund 100,705.00 .00 .00 .00 100,705.00 0
*Function* 1647 - Fund Mod to WEOC 25,000.00 .00 .00 .00 25,000.00 0

Account Type Expense Totals $5,193,686.00 $279,712.92 $330.00 $3,391,065.57 $1,802,290.43 65%
Program 913 - ECA Program Totals $17,390.00 $634,349.84 ($330.00) $846,471.22 ($828,751.22) 16%

Cooperative Activities (Summary)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

*Function* Code Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:43:43 AM Page - 3

Packet page 223 of 287



Program 915 - WAVE Program
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue 3,827,874.00 360,440.35 .00 3,114,449.07 713,424.93 81
*Function* 0192 - MI Ctr Youth Justice Wave Grant .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0

Account Type Revenue Totals $3,827,874.00 $360,440.35 $0.00 $3,114,449.07 $713,424.93 81%

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1112 - Middle/Junior High 295,743.00 18,687.28 .00 185,087.62 110,655.38 63
*Function* 1113 - High School 1,551,032.00 134,560.96 6,884.62 1,118,747.82 425,399.56 73
*Function* 1212 - Guidance Services 261,994.00 23,847.48 .00 221,335.40 40,658.60 84
*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services 108,421.00 4,934.03 .00 50,907.00 57,514.00 47
*Function* 1218 - Teacher Consultant 51,575.00 .00 .00 .00 51,575.00 0
*Function* 1221 - Improvement of Instruction 2,793.00 .00 .00 496.99 2,296.01 18
*Function* 1222 - Educational Media Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0
*Function* 1225 - Instructional Technology 117,384.00 8,397.10 5,658.95 75,096.28 36,628.77 69
*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff 355,893.00 30,787.34 .00 265,593.60 90,299.40 75
*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration 1,546.00 .00 .00 .00 1,546.00 0
*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services .00 .00 .00 1,065.00 (1,065.00) 0
*Function* 1271 - Pupil Transportation Services 3,686.00 .00 .00 1,875.00 1,811.00 51
*Function* 1283 - Staff/Personnel Services 1,665.00 .00 .00 .00 1,665.00 0
*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services 102,165.00 8,961.57 .00 82,547.29 19,617.71 81
*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools 253,320.00 .00 .00 140,000.00 113,320.00 55
*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal 208,368.00 17,364.00 .00 173,640.00 34,728.00 83
*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund 12,432.00 .00 .00 .00 12,432.00 0
*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund 65,269.00 .00 .00 .00 65,269.00 0
*Function* 1647 - Fund Mod to WEOC 50,000.00 .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 50

Account Type Expense Totals $3,443,286.00 $247,539.76 $12,543.57 $2,341,392.00 $1,089,350.43 68%
Program 915 - WAVE Program Totals $384,588.00 $112,900.59 ($12,543.57) $773,057.07 ($375,925.50) 13%

Cooperative Activities (Summary)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

*Function* Code Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:43:43 AM Page - 4

Packet page 224 of 287



Program 917 - Washtenaw County Tech Consortium
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue 763,777.00 4,290.02 .00 738,412.44 25,364.56 97
Account Type Revenue Totals $763,777.00 $4,290.02 $0.00 $738,412.44 $25,364.56 97%

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services 491,031.00 23,665.84 24,057.16 340,314.44 126,659.40 74

Account Type Expense Totals $491,031.00 $23,665.84 $24,057.16 $340,314.44 $126,659.40 74%
Program 917 - Washtenaw County Tech Consortium Totals $272,746.00 ($19,375.82) ($24,057.16) $398,098.00 ($101,294.84) 22%

Cooperative Activities (Summary)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

*Function* Code Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:43:43 AM Page - 5

Packet page 225 of 287



Program 918 - New World Software
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue 311,963.00 2,740.54 .00 292,671.99 19,291.01 94
Account Type Revenue Totals $311,963.00 $2,740.54 $0.00 $292,671.99 $19,291.01 94%

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services 389,925.00 5,531.19 .00 286,314.32 103,610.68 73

Account Type Expense Totals $389,925.00 $5,531.19 $0.00 $286,314.32 $103,610.68 73%
Program 918 - New World Software Totals ($77,962.00) ($2,790.65) $0.00 $6,357.67 ($84,319.67) 20%

Cooperative Activities (Summary)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

*Function* Code Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:43:43 AM Page - 6

Packet page 226 of 287



Program 919 - Medicaid Programs
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue 7,640,302.00 1,018,660.56 .00 6,856,693.69 783,608.31 90
Account Type Revenue Totals $7,640,302.00 $1,018,660.56 $0.00 $6,856,693.69 $783,608.31 90%

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1213 - Health Services 19,590.00 1,520.00 10,410.00 9,590.00 (410.00) 102
*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff 275,023.00 11,647.09 .00 165,538.11 109,484.89 60
*Function* 1231 - Board of Education 4,728.00 .00 .00 4,807.50 (79.50) 102
*Function* 1283 - Staff/Personnel Services 2,566.00 .00 .00 .00 2,566.00 0
*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services 20,540.00 5,520.99 .00 10,833.95 9,706.05 53
*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools 6,272,738.00 1,970,718.00 .00 2,270,718.00 4,002,020.00 36
*Function* 1641 - Fund Modif to GE Cap Proj .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0

Account Type Expense Totals $6,595,185.00 $1,989,406.08 $10,410.00 $2,461,487.56 $4,123,287.44 37%
Program 919 - Medicaid Programs Totals $1,045,117.00 ($970,745.52) ($10,410.00) $4,395,206.13 ($3,339,679.13) 52%

Revenue Totals $26,151,071.00 $2,915,899.76 $0.00 $22,061,886.10 $4,089,184.90 84%
Expense Totals $24,197,474.00 $3,099,046.75 $126,296.16 $13,791,489.64 $10,279,688.20 58%

Fund 27 - Cooperative Activities Fund Totals $1,953,597.00 ($183,146.99) ($126,296.16) $8,270,396.46 ($6,190,503.30)
Revenue Totals $26,151,071.00 $2,915,899.76 $0.00 $22,061,886.10 $4,089,184.90 84%
Expense Totals $24,197,474.00 $3,099,046.75 $126,296.16 $13,791,489.64 $10,279,688.20 58%

Grand Totals $1,953,597.00 ($183,146.99) ($126,296.16) $8,270,396.46 ($6,190,503.30)

Cooperative Activities (Summary)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

*Function* Code Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:43:43 AM Page - 7

Packet page 227 of 287



Program 000 - Unassigned
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue
27.0151.0000.000.0000.00000.0000 Earnings on Investments and Deposits .00 .00 .00 265.55 (265.55) +++
27.0192.0000.000.9864.00000.0000 Private Sources (Contributions) .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0312.0000.000.2083.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants 44,095.00 4,076.83 .00 33,495.17 10,599.83 76
27.0312.0000.000.2734.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants 710.00 .00 .00 710.00 .00 100
27.0312.0000.000.3493.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0312.0070.000.3491.00000.0000 LAWMASC State aid .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0312.0070.000.3494.00000.0000 LAWMASC State aid 6,757.00 .00 .00 6,757.01 (.01) 100
27.0312.0070.000.3495.00000.0000 LAWMASC State aid 9,000.00 .00 .00 4,986.20 4,013.80 55
27.0518.0000.000.0000.00000.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public

School
1,013,259.00 .00 .00 700,000.00 313,259.00 69

*Function* 0000 - Revenue Totals $1,073,821.00 $4,076.83 $0.00 $746,213.93 $327,607.07 69%
Account Type Revenue Totals $1,073,821.00 $4,076.83 $0.00 $746,213.93 $327,607.07 69%

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1112 - Middle/Junior High

27.1112.1920.000.3495.00000.0000 Professional-Education 428.00 .00 .00 .00 428.00 0
27.1112.2390.000.2734.00000.0000 Other Special Allowances 134.00 .00 .00 134.00 .00 100
27.1112.2820.000.3495.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 300.00 .00 .00 .00 300.00 0
27.1112.2830.000.3495.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 22.00 .00 .00 .00 22.00 0
27.1112.5990.000.3495.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 0

*Function* 1112 - Middle/Junior High Totals $2,384.00 $0.00 $0.00 $134.00 $2,250.00 6%

*Function* 1113 - High School
27.1113.1920.000.3495.00000.0000 Professional-Education 428.00 .00 .00 .00 428.00 0
27.1113.2310.000.0000.00000.0000 Tuition 5,000.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 50
27.1113.2390.000.2734.00000.0000 Other Special Allowances 66.00 .00 .00 66.00 .00 100
27.1113.2820.000.3495.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 300.00 .00 .00 .00 300.00 0
27.1113.2830.000.3495.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 22.00 .00 .00 .00 22.00 0
27.1113.3210.000.3490.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.3220.000.9864.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.4120.000.9872.00000.0000 Equip Repair Serv 2,067.00 600.00 .00 1,922.99 144.01 93
27.1113.5110.000.9864.00000.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.5990.000.9872.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 933.00 .00 .00 150.00 783.00 16
27.1113.6420.000.9872.00000.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 11,000.00 .00 .00 9,000.00 2,000.00 82
27.1113.7410.000.3495.00000.0000 Dues and Fees 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00 .00 .00 100

*Function* 1113 - High School Totals $25,816.00 $600.00 $6,000.00 $13,638.99 $6,177.01 76%

*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services
27.1216.2390.000.2734.00000.0000 Other Special Allowances 510.00 .00 .00 510.00 .00 100

*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services Totals $510.00 $0.00 $0.00 $510.00 $0.00 100%

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff
27.1226.1160.000.0000.00000.0000 Supervision/Direction-Staff 138,853.00 11,571.09 .00 115,710.82 23,142.18 83
27.1226.1620.000.0000.00000.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper 60,000.00 5,000.00 .00 50,000.00 10,000.00 83
27.1226.1790.000.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 397.71 .00 2,386.27 (2,386.27) +++
27.1226.2110.000.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 88.00 7.20 .00 72.00 16.00 82
27.1226.2120.000.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 408.00 34.94 .00 343.16 64.84 84
27.1226.2130.000.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 35,522.00 2,938.06 .00 29,099.40 6,422.60 82
27.1226.2140.000.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 3,136.00 277.84 .00 2,678.80 457.20 85
27.1226.2150.000.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 740.00 65.32 .00 630.64 109.36 85
27.1226.2820.000.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 86,382.00 9,776.05 .00 75,904.69 10,477.31 88
27.1226.2830.000.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 15,213.00 1,222.36 .00 12,111.50 3,101.50 80
27.1226.3150.000.0000.00000.0000 Management Services 350,000.00 55,778.31 .00 339,769.53 10,230.47 97
27.1226.3170.000.0000.00000.0000 Legal Services 105,000.00 16,213.50 .00 43,012.01 61,987.99 41
27.1226.3190.000.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 5,000.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 50
27.1226.3210.000.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 750.00 .00 .00 225.00 525.00 30

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:45:35 AM Page - 1

Packet page 228 of 287



27.1226.3220.000.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 4,000.00 .00 .00 3,517.57 482.43 88
27.1226.3430.000.0000.00000.0000 Mail/Postage Serv .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1226.3610.000.0000.00000.0000 Printing Serv 200.00 .00 .00 .00 200.00 0
27.1226.5910.000.0000.00000.0000 Office Supplies 1,000.00 .00 .00 63.65 936.35 6
27.1226.6420.000.0000.00000.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 0
27.1226.7410.000.0000.00000.0000 Dues and Fees 750.00 .00 .00 538.00 212.00 72
27.1226.7910.000.0000.00000.0000 Misc Expenditures 2,000.00 .00 .00 870.37 1,129.63 44

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff Totals $812,042.00 $103,282.38 $0.00 $679,433.41 $132,608.59 84%

*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration
27.1249.5990.000.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 25,000.00 .00 .00 .00 25,000.00 0

*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration Totals $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0%

*Function* 1252 - Fiscal Services
27.1252.1310.000.0000.00000.0000 Accounting .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1252.2110.000.0000.00000.0000 Group Life .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1252.2120.000.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1252.2130.000.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1252.2140.000.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1252.2150.000.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care .00 .00 .00 (.18) .18 +++
27.1252.2820.000.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 (1.80) 1.80 +++
27.1252.2830.000.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security .00 .00 .00 (.49) .49 +++
27.1252.3220.000.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1252.3410.000.0000.00000.0000 Telephone Serv .00 .00 .00 112.41 (112.41) +++

*Function* 1252 - Fiscal Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $109.94 ($109.94) +++

*Function* 1283 - Staff/Personnel Services
27.1283.3120.000.0000.00000.0000 Employee Training & Devel Serv 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 0
27.1283.3190.000.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 3,500.00 .00 .00 .00 3,500.00 0
27.1283.3510.000.0000.00000.0000 Advertisement Serv 55,000.00 1,000.00 .00 37,239.34 17,760.66 68

*Function* 1283 - Staff/Personnel Services Totals $63,500.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $37,239.34 $26,260.66 59%

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services
27.1284.1510.000.0000.00000.0000 Information Management 62,300.00 24,685.69 147.35 71,410.68 (9,258.03) 115
27.1284.2110.000.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 44.00 3.60 .00 36.00 8.00 82
27.1284.2120.000.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 158.00 13.36 .00 132.28 25.72 84
27.1284.2820.000.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 27,063.00 2,782.46 .00 20,564.98 6,498.02 76
27.1284.2830.000.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 4,767.00 396.56 .00 3,969.23 797.77 83
27.1284.3220.000.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 0
27.1284.3450.000.0000.00000.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv 15,000.00 562.37 (4,125.40) 9,390.21 9,735.19 35

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services Totals $109,832.00 $28,444.04 ($3,978.05) $105,503.38 $8,306.67 92%

*Function* 1391 - Other Community Services
27.1391.5990.000.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 0

*Function* 1391 - Other Community Services Totals $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0%

*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal
27.1511.7190.000.0000.00000.0000 Other LT Debt Principal 40,000.00 2,007.00 .00 19,782.00 20,218.00 49

*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal Totals $40,000.00 $2,007.00 $0.00 $19,782.00 $20,218.00 49%
Account Type Expense Totals $1,081,084.00 $135,333.42 $2,021.95 $856,351.06 $222,710.99 79%

Program 000 - Unassigned Totals ($7,263.00) ($131,256.59) ($2,021.95) ($110,137.13) $104,896.08 -10%

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:45:35 AM Page - 2

Packet page 229 of 287



Program 910 - WIHI - IB Program
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue
27.0151.0000.910.0000.00000.0000 Earnings on Investments and Deposits .00 680.14 .00 6,762.59 (6,762.59) +++
27.0192.0000.910.9868.00000.0000 Private Sources (Contributions) 155.00 .00 .00 155.77 (.77) 100
27.0192.0000.910.9872.00000.0000 Private Sources (Contributions) 14,000.00 .00 .00 14,000.00 .00 100
27.0199.0000.910.0000.00000.0000 Miscellaneous Local Revenues .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0312.0000.910.2083.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants 562,807.00 52,035.18 .00 427,520.18 135,286.82 76
27.0511.0000.910.0000.81010.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 1,049,674.00 81,083.52 .00 887,506.97 162,167.03 85
27.0511.0000.910.0000.81020.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 5,065,818.00 431,735.48 .00 4,202,347.04 863,470.96 83
27.0511.0000.910.0000.81040.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0511.0000.910.0000.81070.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 428,997.00 31,490.22 .00 366,016.76 62,980.24 85
27.0511.0000.910.0000.81100.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 27,383.00 152.12 .00 27,078.55 304.45 99
27.0511.0000.910.0000.81120.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 173,424.00 14,452.04 .00 144,520.33 28,903.67 83

*Function* 0000 - Revenue Totals $7,322,258.00 $611,628.70 $0.00 $6,075,908.19 $1,246,349.81 83%
Account Type Revenue Totals $7,322,258.00 $611,628.70 $0.00 $6,075,908.19 $1,246,349.81 83%

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1112 - Middle/Junior High

27.1112.1240.910.0000.00000.0000 Teaching 811,684.00 40,174.60 .00 348,834.63 462,849.37 43
27.1112.1790.910.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 469.49 .00 2,868.84 (2,868.84) +++
27.1112.1920.910.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education .00 .00 .00 100.00 (100.00) +++
27.1112.2110.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 2,144.00 25.02 .00 213.62 1,930.38 10
27.1112.2120.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 2,192.00 100.08 .00 822.10 1,369.90 38
27.1112.2130.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 116,857.00 5,791.00 .00 49,700.32 67,156.68 43
27.1112.2140.910.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 11,182.00 565.67 .00 4,660.15 6,521.85 42
27.1112.2150.910.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 2,739.00 134.31 .00 1,106.70 1,632.30 40
27.1112.2820.910.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 389,947.00 21,974.50 .00 151,147.38 238,799.62 39
27.1112.2830.910.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 24,759.00 2,989.35 .00 25,825.03 (1,066.03) 104

*Function* 1112 - Middle/Junior High Totals $1,361,504.00 $72,224.02 $0.00 $585,278.77 $776,225.23 43%

*Function* 1113 - High School
27.1113.1240.910.0000.00000.0000 Teaching 1,664,994.00 135,080.94 .00 1,214,331.46 450,662.54 73
27.1113.1790.910.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 1,126.66 .00 6,966.47 (6,966.47) +++
27.1113.1920.910.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education 129,600.00 3,146.95 .00 38,341.95 91,258.05 30
27.1113.1920.910.3494.00000.0000 Professional-Education 750.00 .00 .00 .00 750.00 0
27.1113.2110.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 1,139.00 89.85 .00 781.13 357.87 69
27.1113.2120.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 4,035.00 358.19 .00 3,167.26 867.74 78
27.1113.2130.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 251,461.00 16,811.13 .00 145,256.12 106,204.88 58
27.1113.2140.910.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 21,310.00 1,681.57 .00 13,988.62 7,321.38 66
27.1113.2150.910.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 5,095.00 400.26 .00 3,294.37 1,800.63 65
27.1113.2820.910.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 779,572.00 75,248.46 .00 521,018.86 258,553.14 67
27.1113.2820.910.3494.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 150.00 .00 .00 .00 150.00 0
27.1113.2830.910.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 137,314.00 10,329.94 .00 92,873.54 44,440.46 68
27.1113.2830.910.3494.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 29.00 .00 .00 .00 29.00 0
27.1113.2850.910.0000.00000.0000 Unemployment Compensation .00 .00 .00 2,867.36 (2,867.36) +++
27.1113.3190.910.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 537.00 .00 .00 .00 537.00 0
27.1113.3210.910.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 269.00 .00 .00 .00 269.00 0
27.1113.3210.910.3494.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 2,565.00 .00 .00 .00 2,565.00 0
27.1113.3220.910.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 30,000.00 .00 .00 2,804.46 27,195.54 9
27.1113.3450.910.0000.00000.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv 27,835.00 .00 .00 14,886.44 12,948.56 53
27.1113.3610.910.0000.00000.0000 Printing Serv 7,253.00 .00 .00 7,564.98 (311.98) 104
27.1113.4120.910.0000.00000.0000 Equip Repair Serv 537.00 .00 .00 .00 537.00 0
27.1113.4140.910.0000.00000.0000 Software Maint Agmts Serv 7,518.00 .00 .00 .00 7,518.00 0
27.1113.5110.910.0000.00000.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies 60,000.00 833.70 1,024.83 18,014.85 40,960.32 32
27.1113.5210.910.0000.00000.0000 Textbook Supp 5,370.00 .00 .00 3,229.14 2,140.86 60
27.1113.5990.910.3494.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 287.00 .00 .00 .00 287.00 0
27.1113.5990.910.9868.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 155.00 .00 .00 155.77 (.77) 100

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:45:35 AM Page - 3

Packet page 230 of 287



27.1113.6420.910.0000.00000.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 40,000.00 .00 .00 1,752.00 38,248.00 4
27.1113.7410.910.0000.00000.0000 Dues and Fees 34,021.00 (17,784.00) .00 (15,015.83) 49,036.83 -44
27.1113.7410.910.3494.00000.0000 Dues and Fees 2,976.00 .00 .00 5,300.00 (2,324.00) 178

*Function* 1113 - High School Totals $3,214,772.00 $227,323.65 $1,024.83 $2,081,578.95 $1,132,168.22 65%

*Function* 1212 - Guidance Services
27.1212.1220.910.0000.00000.0000 Counseling 131,918.00 15,995.60 .00 152,029.87 (20,111.87) 115
27.1212.1790.910.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 160.00 .00 960.00 (960.00) +++
27.1212.2110.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 88.00 10.80 .00 95.40 (7.40) 108
27.1212.2120.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 305.00 42.90 .00 379.60 (74.60) 124
27.1212.2130.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 26,655.00 2,951.30 .00 23,289.68 3,365.32 87
27.1212.2140.910.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 2,091.00 231.56 .00 2,123.72 (32.72) 102
27.1212.2150.910.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 498.00 55.22 .00 506.04 (8.04) 102
27.1212.2820.910.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 57,305.00 9,076.58 .00 66,226.08 (8,921.08) 116
27.1212.2830.910.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 10,093.00 1,159.71 .00 10,978.41 (885.41) 109
27.1212.3210.910.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 269.00 .00 .00 .00 269.00 0
27.1212.3220.910.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 2,062.00 .00 .00 .00 2,062.00 0

*Function* 1212 - Guidance Services Totals $231,284.00 $29,683.67 $0.00 $256,588.80 ($25,304.80) 111%

*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services
27.1216.1440.910.0000.00000.0000 Social Work .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1216.1920.910.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education .00 .00 .00 925.00 (925.00) +++
27.1216.2110.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Life .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1216.2120.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1216.2130.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1216.2140.910.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1216.2150.910.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1216.2820.910.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 22.54 .00 386.53 (386.53) +++
27.1216.2830.910.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security .00 .00 .00 70.77 (70.77) +++
27.1216.3210.910.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1216.3220.910.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services Totals $0.00 $22.54 $0.00 $1,382.30 ($1,382.30) +++

*Function* 1218 - Teacher Consultant
27.1218.8220.910.0000.00000.0000 Pmt to Another Public School District for Serv 26,526.00 .00 .00 .00 26,526.00 0

*Function* 1218 - Teacher Consultant Totals $26,526.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,526.00 0%

*Function* 1219 - Other Pupil Support Serv
27.1219.2830.910.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security .00 .00 .00 .01 (.01) +++

*Function* 1219 - Other Pupil Support Serv Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.01 ($0.01) +++

*Function* 1221 - Improvement of Instruction
27.1221.3110.910.0000.00000.0000 Instructional Services 907.00 .00 .00 .00 907.00 0
27.1221.3220.910.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel .00 234.72 .00 234.72 (234.72) +++

*Function* 1221 - Improvement of Instruction Totals $907.00 $234.72 $0.00 $234.72 $672.28 26%

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff
27.1226.1620.910.0000.00000.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper 149,701.00 17,660.20 .00 140,681.60 9,019.40 94
27.1226.1790.910.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 .00 .00 333.43 (333.43) +++
27.1226.2110.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 132.00 10.80 .00 113.40 18.60 86
27.1226.2120.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 372.00 35.64 .00 336.95 35.05 91
27.1226.2130.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 59,806.00 2,219.90 .00 31,688.51 28,117.49 53
27.1226.2140.910.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 4,704.00 277.84 .00 3,070.72 1,633.28 65
27.1226.2150.910.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 1,110.00 97.98 .00 853.68 256.32 77
27.1226.2820.910.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 65,030.00 9,632.25 .00 61,974.49 3,055.51 95
27.1226.2830.910.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 11,456.00 1,328.98 .00 10,349.08 1,106.92 90
27.1226.3150.910.0000.00000.0000 Management Services 30,000.00 2,166.25 18,511.25 8,823.75 2,665.00 91
27.1226.3190.910.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 250.00 .00 .00 .00 250.00 0
27.1226.3210.910.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 261.00 .00 .00 .00 261.00 0

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:45:35 AM Page - 4

Packet page 231 of 287



27.1226.3430.910.0000.00000.0000 Mail/Postage Serv 521.00 .00 .00 1,209.76 (688.76) 232
27.1226.3450.910.0000.00000.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv 2,500.00 .00 .00 3,231.55 (731.55) 129
27.1226.3610.910.0000.00000.0000 Printing Serv 8,900.00 703.48 9,337.60 4,153.92 (4,591.52) 152
27.1226.4120.910.0000.00000.0000 Equip Repair Serv 250.00 .00 .00 .00 250.00 0
27.1226.5910.910.0000.00000.0000 Office Supplies 6,000.00 .00 .00 3,893.64 2,106.36 65
27.1226.7910.910.0000.00000.0000 Misc Expenditures 1,001.00 .00 .00 .00 1,001.00 0

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff Totals $341,994.00 $34,133.32 $27,848.85 $270,714.48 $43,430.67 87%

*Function* 1241 - Office of the Principal
27.1241.1160.910.0000.00000.0000 Supervision/Direction-Staff 239,450.00 20,501.36 .00 189,905.21 49,544.79 79
27.1241.1790.910.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 260.70 .00 1,564.22 (1,564.22) +++
27.1241.2110.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 88.00 7.20 .00 63.00 25.00 72
27.1241.2120.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 540.00 38.90 .00 378.00 162.00 70
27.1241.2130.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 7,162.00 .00 .00 2,914.30 4,247.70 41
27.1241.2140.910.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 2,091.00 138.92 .00 1,557.10 533.90 74
27.1241.2150.910.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 498.00 32.66 .00 368.42 129.58 74
27.1241.2820.910.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 104,017.00 11,411.51 .00 86,269.20 17,747.80 83
27.1241.2830.910.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 18,320.00 1,562.86 .00 14,279.18 4,040.82 78
27.1241.3210.910.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 515.00 .00 .00 7.20 507.80 1
27.1241.3220.910.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 2,062.00 .00 .00 .00 2,062.00 0
27.1241.7410.910.0000.00000.0000 Dues and Fees 773.00 .00 .00 545.98 227.02 71

*Function* 1241 - Office of the Principal Totals $375,516.00 $33,954.11 $0.00 $297,851.81 $77,664.19 79%

*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration
27.1249.5990.910.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 25,773.00 2,240.00 3,538.05 3,801.95 18,433.00 28

*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration Totals $25,773.00 $2,240.00 $3,538.05 $3,801.95 $18,433.00 28%

*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services
27.1261.3830.910.0000.00000.0000 Water Sewage Serv .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1261.3840.910.0000.00000.0000 Waste/Trash Serv .00 .00 .00 4,507.92 (4,507.92) +++
27.1261.4110.910.0000.00000.0000 Building Repair Serv 211,340.00 9,167.50 44,521.75 156,980.03 9,838.22 95
27.1261.5510.910.0000.00000.0000 Natural Gas Supp 25,773.00 .00 .00 .00 25,773.00 0
27.1261.5520.910.0000.00000.0000 Electricity Supp 45,361.00 .00 .00 .00 45,361.00 0
27.1261.5990.910.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 537.00 .00 .00 .00 537.00 0

*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services Totals $283,011.00 $9,167.50 $44,521.75 $161,487.95 $77,001.30 73%

*Function* 1266 - Security Services
27.1266.5990.910.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 269.00 .00 .00 .00 269.00 0

*Function* 1266 - Security Services Totals $269.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $269.00 0%

*Function* 1271 - Pupil Transportation Services
27.1271.3310.910.0000.00000.0000 Transportation Serv-Cont Carrier .00 177.50 .00 177.50 (177.50) +++

*Function* 1271 - Pupil Transportation Services Totals $0.00 $177.50 $0.00 $177.50 ($177.50) +++

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services
27.1284.1510.910.0000.00000.0000 Information Management 58,301.00 4,858.33 .00 48,583.34 9,717.66 83
27.1284.2110.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 44.00 3.60 .00 36.00 8.00 82
27.1284.2120.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 148.00 12.54 .00 123.96 24.04 84
27.1284.2130.910.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 7,162.00 594.64 .00 5,875.72 1,286.28 82
27.1284.2140.910.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 523.00 46.32 .00 446.52 76.48 85
27.1284.2150.910.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 128.00 11.28 .00 108.84 19.16 85
27.1284.2820.910.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 25,326.00 2,798.13 .00 21,576.45 3,749.55 85
27.1284.2830.910.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 4,461.00 371.67 .00 3,716.62 744.38 83
27.1284.3450.910.0000.00000.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv 4,296.00 .00 .00 .00 4,296.00 0

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services Totals $100,389.00 $8,696.51 $0.00 $80,467.45 $19,921.55 80%

*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools
27.1411.8510.910.0000.00000.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disbursements 506,639.00 .00 .00 350,000.00 156,639.00 69

*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools Totals $506,639.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350,000.00 $156,639.00 69%

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:45:35 AM Page - 5

Packet page 232 of 287



*Function* 1456 - Building Improvement Services
27.1456.6450.910.0000.00000.0000 Capital-Repl Equip >$5000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1456 - Building Improvement Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal
27.1511.7190.910.0000.00000.0000 Other LT Debt Principal 350,000.00 .00 .00 .00 350,000.00 0

*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal Totals $350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350,000.00 0%

*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund
27.1611.9990.910.0000.00000.0000 Indirect Cost Recovery 25,551.00 .00 .00 .00 25,551.00 0

*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund Totals $25,551.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,551.00 0%

*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund
27.1622.9990.910.0000.00000.0000 Indirect Cost Recovery 134,142.00 .00 .00 .00 134,142.00 0

*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund Totals $134,142.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $134,142.00 0%

*Function* 1647 - Fund Mod to WEOC
27.1647.8110.910.0000.00000.0000 Fund Modifications 25,000.00 .00 .00 25,000.00 .00 100

*Function* 1647 - Fund Mod to WEOC Totals $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 100%
Account Type Expense Totals $7,003,277.00 $417,857.54 $76,933.48 $4,114,564.69 $2,811,778.83 60%

Program 910 - WIHI - IB Program Totals $318,981.00 $193,771.16 ($76,933.48) $1,961,343.50 ($1,565,429.02) 23%

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:45:35 AM Page - 6

Packet page 233 of 287



Program 913 - ECA Program
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue
27.0151.0000.913.0000.00000.0000 Earnings on Investments and Deposits 20,900.00 4,080.83 .00 40,575.44 (19,675.44) 194
27.0192.0000.913.9865.00000.0000 Private Sources (Contributions) .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0199.0000.913.0000.00000.0000 Miscellaneous Local Revenues .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0312.0000.913.2083.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants 250,000.00 28,760.19 .00 236,293.21 13,706.79 95
27.0511.0000.913.0000.00000.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 270,089.00 .00 .00 1,477.73 268,611.27 1
27.0511.0000.913.0000.81010.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 821,484.00 72,716.54 .00 676,050.91 145,433.09 82
27.0511.0000.913.0000.81020.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 1,204,843.00 114,247.12 .00 976,348.95 228,494.05 81
27.0511.0000.913.0000.81040.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 82,148.00 11,105.26 .00 59,937.90 22,210.10 73
27.0511.0000.913.0000.81050.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 54,765.00 .00 .00 56,276.69 (1,511.69) 103
27.0511.0000.913.0000.81070.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 1,129,540.00 102,077.00 .00 918,540.81 210,999.19 81
27.0511.0000.913.0000.81080.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 146,041.00 10,040.36 .00 125,960.88 20,080.12 86
27.0511.0000.913.0000.81100.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 319,466.00 13,843.52 .00 291,778.95 27,687.05 91
27.0511.0000.913.0000.81120.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 282,956.00 22,514.74 .00 237,926.11 45,029.89 84
27.0511.0000.913.0000.81140.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 100,404.00 6,237.20 .00 87,929.21 12,474.79 88
27.0511.0000.913.0000.82430.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 528,440.00 528,440.00 .00 528,440.00 .00 100

*Function* 0000 - Revenue Totals $5,211,076.00 $914,062.76 $0.00 $4,237,536.79 $973,539.21 81%
Account Type Revenue Totals $5,211,076.00 $914,062.76 $0.00 $4,237,536.79 $973,539.21 81%

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1113 - High School

27.1113.1240.913.0000.00000.0000 Teaching 1,127,520.00 91,499.05 .00 755,219.75 372,300.25 67
27.1113.1630.913.0000.00000.0000 Aides .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.1790.913.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 895.36 .00 5,569.40 (5,569.40) +++
27.1113.1920.913.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education 54,984.00 .00 .00 19,417.00 35,567.00 35
27.1113.2110.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 748.00 61.20 .00 496.80 251.20 66
27.1113.2120.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 2,703.00 265.58 .00 2,167.45 535.55 80
27.1113.2130.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 189,679.00 15,668.76 .00 126,614.87 63,064.13 67
27.1113.2140.913.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 14,740.00 1,352.26 .00 10,702.87 4,037.13 73
27.1113.2150.913.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 3,509.00 320.98 .00 2,542.07 966.93 72
27.1113.2820.913.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 513,680.00 49,513.36 .00 333,314.71 180,365.29 65
27.1113.2830.913.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 90,477.00 6,590.04 .00 55,020.68 35,456.32 61
27.1113.3190.913.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 1,119,492.00 .00 .00 800,000.00 319,492.00 71
27.1113.3210.913.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 269.00 .00 .00 .00 269.00 0
27.1113.3220.913.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 6,122.00 .00 .00 400.00 5,722.00 7
27.1113.3450.913.0000.00000.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv 7,237.00 .00 .00 6,254.35 982.65 86
27.1113.3610.913.0000.00000.0000 Printing Serv 20,640.00 .00 .00 16,601.57 4,038.43 80
27.1113.3710.913.0000.00000.0000 Tuition Services 16,000.00 14,049.00 330.00 20,560.37 (4,890.37) 131
27.1113.5110.913.0000.00000.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies 128,866.00 140.13 .00 76,081.90 52,784.10 59
27.1113.5990.913.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 19,867.00 .00 .00 1,201.39 18,665.61 6
27.1113.5990.913.9865.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.6420.913.0000.00000.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 17,000.00 .00 .00 3,780.62 13,219.38 22
27.1113.6460.913.0000.00000.0000 Capital-Repl Equip <$5000 1,546.00 .00 .00 .00 1,546.00 0

*Function* 1113 - High School Totals $3,335,079.00 $180,355.72 $330.00 $2,235,945.80 $1,098,803.20 67%

*Function* 1212 - Guidance Services
27.1212.1220.913.0000.00000.0000 Counseling 156,600.00 13,050.00 .00 130,500.00 26,100.00 83
27.1212.1790.913.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 313.20 .00 1,921.20 (1,921.20) +++
27.1212.1920.913.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education .00 .00 .00 1,750.00 (1,750.00) +++
27.1212.2110.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 88.00 7.20 .00 72.00 16.00 82
27.1212.2120.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 386.00 32.58 .00 322.92 63.08 84
27.1212.2130.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 41,134.00 3,446.94 .00 33,875.48 7,258.52 82
27.1212.2140.913.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 3,136.00 277.84 .00 2,678.80 457.20 85
27.1212.2150.913.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 740.00 65.32 .00 630.64 109.36 85
27.1212.2820.913.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 68,027.00 7,741.44 .00 60,552.81 7,474.19 89
27.1212.2830.913.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 11,982.00 943.07 .00 9,483.15 2,498.85 79

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:45:35 AM Page - 7

Packet page 234 of 287



27.1212.3220.913.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 1,568.00 .00 .00 .00 1,568.00 0
27.1212.7410.913.0000.00000.0000 Dues and Fees 833.00 .00 .00 .00 833.00 0

*Function* 1212 - Guidance Services Totals $284,494.00 $25,877.59 $0.00 $241,787.00 $42,707.00 85%

*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services
27.1216.1440.913.0000.00000.0000 Social Work 57,300.00 4,775.00 .00 38,200.00 19,100.00 67
27.1216.2110.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 44.00 3.60 .00 28.80 15.20 65
27.1216.2120.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 141.00 11.92 .00 94.40 46.60 67
27.1216.2130.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 7,162.00 594.64 .00 4,710.00 2,452.00 66
27.1216.2140.913.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 523.00 46.32 .00 359.44 163.56 69
27.1216.2150.913.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 128.00 11.28 .00 87.60 40.40 68
27.1216.2820.913.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 24,891.00 2,527.04 .00 16,489.32 8,401.68 66
27.1216.2830.913.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 4,384.00 364.93 .00 2,920.86 1,463.14 67

*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services Totals $94,573.00 $8,334.73 $0.00 $62,890.42 $31,682.58 66%

*Function* 1218 - Teacher Consultant
27.1218.8220.913.0000.00000.0000 Pmt to Another Public School District for Serv 13,000.00 .00 .00 .00 13,000.00 0

*Function* 1218 - Teacher Consultant Totals $13,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,000.00 0%

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff
27.1226.1170.913.0000.00000.0000 Program/Department Direction 80,676.00 6,722.91 .00 67,229.18 13,446.82 83
27.1226.1620.913.0000.00000.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper 68,300.00 5,691.67 .00 56,916.66 11,383.34 83
27.1226.1790.913.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 161.34 .00 975.26 (975.26) +++
27.1226.1920.913.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education .00 .00 .00 1,150.00 (1,150.00) +++
27.1226.2110.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 88.00 7.20 .00 72.00 16.00 82
27.1226.2120.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 367.00 30.98 .00 307.16 59.84 84
27.1226.2130.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 7,162.00 594.64 .00 5,875.72 1,286.28 82
27.1226.2140.913.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 1,777.00 157.46 .00 1,518.08 258.92 85
27.1226.2150.913.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 425.00 37.52 .00 362.24 62.76 85
27.1226.2820.913.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 64,715.00 7,232.99 .00 55,989.20 8,725.80 87
27.1226.2830.913.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 11,398.00 943.82 .00 9,439.00 1,959.00 83
27.1226.3150.913.0000.00000.0000 Management Services 2,686.00 .00 .00 .00 2,686.00 0
27.1226.3190.913.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 6,788.00 .00 .00 2,768.00 4,020.00 41
27.1226.3210.913.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 269.00 .00 .00 .00 269.00 0
27.1226.3220.913.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 3,789.00 .00 .00 4,018.47 (229.47) 106
27.1226.3610.913.0000.00000.0000 Printing Serv 3,608.00 .00 .00 .00 3,608.00 0
27.1226.4120.913.0000.00000.0000 Equip Repair Serv 644.00 .00 .00 .00 644.00 0
27.1226.5910.913.0000.00000.0000 Office Supplies 7,216.00 .00 .00 5,105.39 2,110.61 71
27.1226.6420.913.0000.00000.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 537.00 .00 .00 .00 537.00 0
27.1226.7410.913.0000.00000.0000 Dues and Fees 591.00 .00 .00 .00 591.00 0
27.1226.7910.913.0000.00000.0000 Misc Expenditures 8,000.00 .00 .00 14,919.61 (6,919.61) 186

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff Totals $269,036.00 $21,580.53 $0.00 $226,645.97 $42,390.03 84%

*Function* 1241 - Office of the Principal
27.1241.1160.913.0000.00000.0000 Supervision/Direction-Staff 233,201.00 19,503.16 .00 194,193.68 39,007.32 83
27.1241.1790.913.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 468.07 .00 2,813.24 (2,813.24) +++
27.1241.2110.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 88.00 7.20 .00 72.00 16.00 82
27.1241.2120.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 535.00 44.74 .00 445.96 89.04 83
27.1241.2130.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 38,097.00 3,066.50 .00 30,870.68 7,226.32 81
27.1241.2140.913.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 2,822.00 250.06 .00 2,410.96 411.04 85
27.1241.2150.913.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 667.00 58.90 .00 568.72 98.28 85
27.1241.2820.913.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 101,303.00 11,485.40 .00 89,134.30 12,168.70 88
27.1241.2830.913.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 17,842.00 1,363.70 .00 13,536.77 4,305.23 76
27.1241.3210.913.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 967.00 .00 .00 .00 967.00 0
27.1241.3220.913.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 6,000.00 .00 .00 4,147.17 1,852.83 69
27.1241.7410.913.0000.00000.0000 Dues and Fees 1,262.00 .00 .00 900.00 362.00 71

*Function* 1241 - Office of the Principal Totals $402,784.00 $36,247.73 $0.00 $339,093.48 $63,690.52 84%

*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:45:35 AM Page - 8

Packet page 235 of 287



27.1249.5990.913.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 25,505.00 .00 .00 6,868.36 18,636.64 27
*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration Totals $25,505.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,868.36 $18,636.64 27%

*Function* 1259 - Other Business Services
27.1259.7910.913.0000.00000.0000 Misc Expenditures .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1259 - Other Business Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

*Function* 1271 - Pupil Transportation Services
27.1271.3310.913.0000.00000.0000 Transportation Serv-Cont Carrier 5,155.00 .00 .00 69.00 5,086.00 1

*Function* 1271 - Pupil Transportation Services Totals $5,155.00 $0.00 $0.00 $69.00 $5,086.00 1%

*Function* 1281 - Planning, Research and Evaluation
27.1281.5910.913.0000.00000.0000 Office Supplies 11.00 .00 .00 .00 11.00 0

*Function* 1281 - Planning, Research and Evaluation Totals $11.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.00 0%

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services
27.1284.1510.913.0000.00000.0000 Information Management 48,300.00 4,025.00 .00 40,250.00 8,050.00 83
27.1284.2110.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 44.00 3.60 .00 36.00 8.00 82
27.1284.2120.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 118.00 10.04 .00 99.08 18.92 84
27.1284.2130.913.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 7,162.00 594.64 .00 5,875.72 1,286.28 82
27.1284.2140.913.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 523.00 46.32 .00 446.52 76.48 85
27.1284.2150.913.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 128.00 11.28 .00 108.84 19.16 85
27.1284.2820.913.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 20,982.00 2,318.19 .00 17,875.71 3,106.29 85
27.1284.2830.913.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 3,696.00 307.55 .00 3,073.67 622.33 83
27.1284.3450.913.0000.00000.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv 4,381.00 .00 .00 .00 4,381.00 0

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services Totals $85,334.00 $7,316.62 $0.00 $67,765.54 $17,568.46 79%

*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools
27.1411.8510.913.0000.00000.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disbursements 253,320.00 .00 .00 210,000.00 43,320.00 83

*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools Totals $253,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $210,000.00 $43,320.00 83%

*Function* 1599 - Miscellaneous Other Financing So
27.1599.7190.913.0000.00000.0000 Other LT Debt Principal 280,508.00 .00 .00 .00 280,508.00 0

*Function* 1599 - Miscellaneous Other Financing So Totals $280,508.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $280,508.00 0%

*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund
27.1611.9990.913.0000.00000.0000 Indirect Cost Recovery 19,182.00 .00 .00 .00 19,182.00 0

*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund Totals $19,182.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,182.00 0%

*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund
27.1622.9990.913.0000.00000.0000 Indirect Cost Recovery 100,705.00 .00 .00 .00 100,705.00 0

*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund Totals $100,705.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,705.00 0%

*Function* 1647 - Fund Mod to WEOC
27.1647.8110.913.0000.00000.0000 Fund Modifications 25,000.00 .00 .00 .00 25,000.00 0

*Function* 1647 - Fund Mod to WEOC Totals $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0%
Account Type Expense Totals $5,193,686.00 $279,712.92 $330.00 $3,391,065.57 $1,802,290.43 65%

Program 913 - ECA Program Totals $17,390.00 $634,349.84 ($330.00) $846,471.22 ($828,751.22) 16%

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:45:35 AM Page - 9

Packet page 236 of 287



Program 915 - WAVE Program
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue
27.0151.0000.915.0000.00000.0000 Earnings on Investments and Deposits 6,750.00 3,302.80 .00 32,839.50 (26,089.50) 487
27.0192.0000.915.9861.00000.0000 Private Sources (Contributions) 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00 .00 100
27.0192.0000.915.9868.00000.0000 Private Sources (Contributions) 195.00 .00 .00 195.22 (.22) 100
27.0192.0000.915.9899.00000.0000 Private Sources (Contributions) .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.0192.0000.915.9915.00000.0000 Private Sources (Contributions) 40,000.00 .00 .00 40,000.00 .00 100
27.0199.0000.915.0000.00000.0000 Miscellaneous Local Revenues .00 .00 .00 535.00 (535.00) +++
27.0312.0000.915.2083.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants 258,956.00 23,942.11 .00 196,708.00 62,248.00 76
27.0511.0000.915.0000.81010.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 465,508.00 56,895.38 .00 351,716.85 113,791.15 76
27.0511.0000.915.0000.81020.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 1,111,285.00 114,171.07 .00 882,943.17 228,341.83 79
27.0511.0000.915.0000.81040.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 45,638.00 2,738.28 .00 40,161.44 5,476.56 88
27.0511.0000.915.0000.81050.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 63,893.00 .00 .00 63,893.20 (.20) 100
27.0511.0000.915.0000.81070.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 821,484.00 59,785.78 .00 690,502.94 130,981.06 84
27.0511.0000.915.0000.81080.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 209,935.00 20,689.22 .00 168,556.35 41,378.65 80
27.0511.0000.915.0000.81100.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 602,422.00 64,311.55 .00 473,798.52 128,623.48 79
27.0511.0000.915.0000.81120.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 146,042.00 8,975.48 .00 128,090.65 17,951.35 88
27.0511.0000.915.0000.81140.0000 Tuition Payments Received from Other Public Schools 54,766.00 5,628.68 .00 43,508.23 11,257.77 79

*Function* 0000 - Revenue Totals $3,827,874.00 $360,440.35 $0.00 $3,114,449.07 $713,424.93 81%

*Function* 0192 - MI Ctr Youth Justice Wave Grant
27.0192.0000.915.9745.00405.0000 Private Sources (Contributions) .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 0192 - MI Ctr Youth Justice Wave Grant Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++
Account Type Revenue Totals $3,827,874.00 $360,440.35 $0.00 $3,114,449.07 $713,424.93 81%

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1112 - Middle/Junior High

27.1112.1240.915.0000.00000.0000 Teaching 154,646.00 9,866.35 .00 100,771.01 53,874.99 65
27.1112.1790.915.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 140.69 .00 904.13 (904.13) +++
27.1112.1920.915.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education .00 .00 .00 6,362.50 (6,362.50) +++
27.1112.2110.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 88.00 5.66 .00 57.68 30.32 66
27.1112.2120.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 367.00 24.64 .00 242.18 124.82 66
27.1112.2130.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 28,220.00 2,083.76 .00 20,809.83 7,410.17 74
27.1112.2140.915.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 2,091.00 165.32 .00 1,607.82 483.18 77
27.1112.2150.915.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 498.00 39.08 .00 380.74 117.26 76
27.1112.2820.915.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 67,178.00 5,657.37 .00 46,135.85 21,042.15 69
27.1112.2830.915.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 11,832.00 704.41 .00 7,671.43 4,160.57 65
27.1112.3210.915.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 515.00 .00 .00 144.45 370.55 28
27.1112.3220.915.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 2,577.00 .00 .00 .00 2,577.00 0
27.1112.5110.915.0000.00000.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies 5,670.00 .00 .00 .00 5,670.00 0
27.1112.5210.915.0000.00000.0000 Textbook Supp 515.00 .00 .00 .00 515.00 0
27.1112.6420.915.9915.00000.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 20,000.00 .00 .00 .00 20,000.00 0
27.1112.6460.915.0000.00000.0000 Capital-Repl Equip <$5000 1,031.00 .00 .00 .00 1,031.00 0
27.1112.7910.915.0000.00000.0000 Misc Expenditures 515.00 .00 .00 .00 515.00 0

*Function* 1112 - Middle/Junior High Totals $295,743.00 $18,687.28 $0.00 $185,087.62 $110,655.38 63%

*Function* 1113 - High School
27.1113.1240.915.0000.00000.0000 Teaching 817,823.00 63,610.19 .00 623,375.40 194,447.60 76
27.1113.1240.915.9915.00000.0000 Teaching .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.1790.915.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 572.23 .00 3,529.79 (3,529.79) +++
27.1113.1920.915.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education 45,000.00 1,875.00 .00 8,050.00 36,950.00 18
27.1113.1920.915.9915.00000.0000 Professional-Education 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 15,000.00 0
27.1113.2110.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 2,002.00 33.04 .00 322.01 1,679.99 16
27.1113.2120.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 1,766.00 153.94 .00 1,543.95 222.05 87
27.1113.2130.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 133,864.00 8,715.09 .00 91,325.80 42,538.20 68
27.1113.2140.915.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 9,835.00 660.77 .00 6,928.52 2,906.48 70
27.1113.2150.915.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 2,489.00 164.89 .00 1,719.93 769.07 69
27.1113.2820.915.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 374,453.00 37,214.84 .00 279,905.76 94,547.24 75

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:45:35 AM Page - 10

Packet page 237 of 287



27.1113.2820.915.9915.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 0
27.1113.2830.915.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 66,023.00 4,879.67 .00 46,536.61 19,486.39 70
27.1113.2830.915.9915.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 0
27.1113.3190.915.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 269.00 .00 .00 .00 269.00 0
27.1113.3210.915.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 269.00 .00 .00 .00 269.00 0
27.1113.3220.915.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 4,639.00 .00 .00 .00 4,639.00 0
27.1113.3450.915.0000.00000.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv 2,784.00 .00 .00 2,583.20 200.80 93
27.1113.3610.915.0000.00000.0000 Printing Serv 2,000.00 .00 316.62 856.23 827.15 59
27.1113.3710.915.0000.00000.0000 Tuition Services 15,000.00 4,482.96 .00 4,482.96 10,517.04 30
27.1113.3710.915.9861.00000.0000 Tuition Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.4140.915.0000.00000.0000 Software Maint Agmts Serv 2,784.00 .00 191.70 2,440.65 151.65 95
27.1113.5110.915.0000.00000.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies 1,649.00 .00 .00 .00 1,649.00 0
27.1113.5110.915.9915.00000.0000 Teaching/Testing Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.5210.915.0000.00000.0000 Textbook Supp 806.00 .00 .00 231.04 574.96 29
27.1113.5990.915.9745.00405.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.5990.915.9899.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.6420.915.0000.00000.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 45,000.00 12,198.34 6,376.30 44,915.97 (6,292.27) 114
27.1113.6420.915.9915.00000.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1113.6460.915.0000.00000.0000 Capital-Repl Equip <$5000 1,546.00 .00 .00 .00 1,546.00 0
27.1113.7910.915.0000.00000.0000 Misc Expenditures 1,031.00 .00 .00 .00 1,031.00 0

*Function* 1113 - High School Totals $1,551,032.00 $134,560.96 $6,884.62 $1,118,747.82 $425,399.56 73%

*Function* 1212 - Guidance Services
27.1212.1220.915.0000.00000.0000 Counseling 153,748.00 12,812.34 .00 128,123.32 25,624.68 83
27.1212.1790.915.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 307.48 .00 1,844.92 (1,844.92) +++
27.1212.1920.915.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) +++
27.1212.2110.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 88.00 7.20 .00 72.00 16.00 82
27.1212.2120.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 376.00 31.96 .00 315.04 60.96 84
27.1212.2130.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 23,987.00 1,984.54 .00 19,652.08 4,334.92 82
27.1212.2140.915.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 1,777.00 157.46 .00 1,518.08 258.92 85
27.1212.2150.915.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 425.00 37.52 .00 362.24 62.76 85
27.1212.2820.915.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 66,788.00 7,582.99 .00 59,203.51 7,584.49 89
27.1212.2830.915.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 11,764.00 925.99 .00 9,244.21 2,519.79 79
27.1212.3220.915.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 2,577.00 .00 .00 .00 2,577.00 0
27.1212.6420.915.9868.00000.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 195.00 .00 .00 .00 195.00 0
27.1212.7410.915.0000.00000.0000 Dues and Fees 269.00 .00 .00 .00 269.00 0

*Function* 1212 - Guidance Services Totals $261,994.00 $23,847.48 $0.00 $221,335.40 $40,658.60 84%

*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services
27.1216.1440.915.0000.00000.0000 Social Work 70,418.00 2,992.77 .00 33,741.97 36,676.03 48
27.1216.2110.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 44.00 1.84 .00 20.74 23.26 47
27.1216.2120.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 166.00 7.46 .00 81.48 84.52 49
27.1216.2820.915.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 30,590.00 1,703.02 .00 14,481.56 16,108.44 47
27.1216.2830.915.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 5,388.00 228.94 .00 2,581.25 2,806.75 48
27.1216.3210.915.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 269.00 .00 .00 .00 269.00 0
27.1216.3220.915.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 1,546.00 .00 .00 .00 1,546.00 0

*Function* 1216 - Social Work Services Totals $108,421.00 $4,934.03 $0.00 $50,907.00 $57,514.00 47%

*Function* 1218 - Teacher Consultant
27.1218.8220.915.0000.00000.0000 Pmt to Another Public School District for Serv 51,575.00 .00 .00 .00 51,575.00 0

*Function* 1218 - Teacher Consultant Totals $51,575.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51,575.00 0%

*Function* 1221 - Improvement of Instruction
27.1221.3120.915.0000.00000.0000 Employee Training & Devel Serv 2,793.00 .00 .00 496.99 2,296.01 18

*Function* 1221 - Improvement of Instruction Totals $2,793.00 $0.00 $0.00 $496.99 $2,296.01 18%

*Function* 1222 - Educational Media Services
27.1222.1260.915.0000.00000.0000 Instructional Media .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1222.2110.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Life .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:45:35 AM Page - 11

Packet page 238 of 287



27.1222.2120.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1222.2130.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1222.2140.915.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1222.2150.915.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1222.2820.915.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1222.2830.915.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1222 - Educational Media Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++

*Function* 1225 - Instructional Technology
27.1225.3190.915.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 537.00 .00 .00 .00 537.00 0
27.1225.3450.915.0000.00000.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv 25,773.00 2,850.55 22.00 17,210.25 8,540.75 67
27.1225.3490.915.0000.00000.0000 Other Communic Serv 90,000.00 5,546.55 5,636.95 57,886.03 26,477.02 71
27.1225.4120.915.0000.00000.0000 Equip Repair Serv 537.00 .00 .00 .00 537.00 0
27.1225.4140.915.0000.00000.0000 Software Maint Agmts Serv 537.00 .00 .00 .00 537.00 0

*Function* 1225 - Instructional Technology Totals $117,384.00 $8,397.10 $5,658.95 $75,096.28 $36,628.77 69%

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff
27.1226.1170.915.0000.00000.0000 Program/Department Direction 111,000.00 9,250.00 .00 69,375.00 41,625.00 63
27.1226.1620.915.0000.00000.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper 108,600.00 9,050.00 .00 90,500.00 18,100.00 83
27.1226.1790.915.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 439.22 .00 2,750.50 (2,750.50) +++
27.1226.1920.915.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) +++
27.1226.2110.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 132.00 10.80 .00 99.00 33.00 75
27.1226.2120.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 521.00 45.06 .00 387.18 133.82 74
27.1226.2130.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1226.2140.915.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 2,013.00 277.84 .00 2,678.92 (665.92) 133
27.1226.2150.915.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 370.00 32.66 .00 315.32 54.68 85
27.1226.2820.915.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 95,394.00 10,269.14 .00 73,336.66 22,057.34 77
27.1226.2830.915.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 16,802.00 1,380.26 .00 12,035.78 4,766.22 72
27.1226.3190.915.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 2,416.00 .00 .00 .00 2,416.00 0
27.1226.3210.915.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 269.00 .00 .00 249.00 20.00 93
27.1226.3220.915.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 5,155.00 .00 .00 1,340.53 3,814.47 26
27.1226.3430.915.0000.00000.0000 Mail/Postage Serv 269.00 .97 .00 514.74 (245.74) 191
27.1226.3610.915.0000.00000.0000 Printing Serv 323.00 31.39 .00 267.64 55.36 83
27.1226.5910.915.0000.00000.0000 Office Supplies 6,186.00 .00 .00 9,892.80 (3,706.80) 160
27.1226.5990.915.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 3,093.00 .00 .00 350.53 2,742.47 11
27.1226.6420.915.0000.00000.0000 Capital-New Equip <$5000 2,577.00 .00 .00 .00 2,577.00 0
27.1226.7410.915.0000.00000.0000 Dues and Fees 773.00 .00 .00 .00 773.00 0

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff Totals $355,893.00 $30,787.34 $0.00 $265,593.60 $90,299.40 75%

*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration
27.1249.5990.915.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 1,546.00 .00 .00 .00 1,546.00 0

*Function* 1249 - Other School Administration Totals $1,546.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,546.00 0%

*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services
27.1261.4110.915.0000.00000.0000 Building Repair Serv .00 .00 .00 1,065.00 (1,065.00) +++

*Function* 1261 - Operating Buildings Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,065.00 ($1,065.00) +++

*Function* 1271 - Pupil Transportation Services
27.1271.3310.915.0000.00000.0000 Transportation Serv-Cont Carrier 2,686.00 .00 .00 900.00 1,786.00 34
27.1271.3310.915.9861.00000.0000 Transportation Serv-Cont Carrier 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0
27.1271.5990.915.9868.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls .00 .00 .00 975.00 (975.00) +++

*Function* 1271 - Pupil Transportation Services Totals $3,686.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,875.00 $1,811.00 51%

*Function* 1283 - Staff/Personnel Services
27.1283.3220.915.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 1,665.00 .00 .00 .00 1,665.00 0

*Function* 1283 - Staff/Personnel Services Totals $1,665.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,665.00 0%

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services
27.1284.1590.915.0000.00000.0000 Other Technical 58,981.00 4,915.09 .00 49,150.82 9,830.18 83

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:45:35 AM Page - 12

Packet page 239 of 287



27.1284.1790.915.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 117.97 .00 707.81 (707.81) +++
27.1284.2110.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 44.00 3.60 .00 36.00 8.00 82
27.1284.2120.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 145.00 12.26 .00 121.28 23.72 84
27.1284.2130.915.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 7,055.00 583.68 .00 5,779.92 1,275.08 82
27.1284.2140.915.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 523.00 46.32 .00 446.52 76.48 85
27.1284.2150.915.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 128.00 11.28 .00 108.84 19.16 85
27.1284.2820.915.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 25,621.00 2,899.64 .00 22,513.71 3,107.29 88
27.1284.2830.915.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 4,513.00 371.73 .00 3,682.39 830.61 82
27.1284.3450.915.0000.00000.0000 Software Lic/Agmts Serv 5,155.00 .00 .00 .00 5,155.00 0

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services Totals $102,165.00 $8,961.57 $0.00 $82,547.29 $19,617.71 81%

*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools
27.1411.8510.915.0000.00000.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disbursements 253,320.00 .00 .00 140,000.00 113,320.00 55

*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools Totals $253,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $140,000.00 $113,320.00 55%

*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal
27.1511.7190.915.0000.00000.0000 Other LT Debt Principal 208,368.00 17,364.00 .00 173,640.00 34,728.00 83

*Function* 1511 - Debt Service - Long Term Only - Principal Totals $208,368.00 $17,364.00 $0.00 $173,640.00 $34,728.00 83%

*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund
27.1611.9990.915.0000.00000.0000 Indirect Cost Recovery 12,432.00 .00 .00 .00 12,432.00 0

*Function* 1611 - Fund Modif to General Ed Fund Totals $12,432.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,432.00 0%

*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund
27.1622.9990.915.0000.00000.0000 Indirect Cost Recovery 65,269.00 .00 .00 .00 65,269.00 0

*Function* 1622 - Fund Modif to Special Ed Fund Totals $65,269.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,269.00 0%

*Function* 1647 - Fund Mod to WEOC
27.1647.8110.915.0000.00000.0000 Fund Modifications 50,000.00 .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 50

*Function* 1647 - Fund Mod to WEOC Totals $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 50%
Account Type Expense Totals $3,443,286.00 $247,539.76 $12,543.57 $2,341,392.00 $1,089,350.43 68%

Program 915 - WAVE Program Totals $384,588.00 $112,900.59 ($12,543.57) $773,057.07 ($375,925.50) 13%

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:45:35 AM Page - 13

Packet page 240 of 287



Program 917 - Washtenaw County Tech Consortium
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue
27.0151.0000.917.0000.00000.0000 Earnings on Investments and Deposits 37,000.00 2,652.56 .00 26,374.31 10,625.69 71
27.0312.0000.917.2083.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants 35,275.00 3,261.46 .00 26,796.13 8,478.87 76
27.0518.0000.917.0000.00000.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public

School
4,636.00 .00 .00 .00 4,636.00 0

27.0518.0000.917.0000.81010.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public
School

284,988.00 .00 .00 284,988.00 .00 100

27.0518.0000.917.0000.81020.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public
School

70,984.00 .00 .00 70,984.00 .00 100

27.0518.0000.917.0000.81040.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public
School

43,244.00 .00 .00 43,244.00 .00 100

27.0518.0000.917.0000.81050.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public
School

65,521.00 (1,624.00) .00 63,897.00 1,624.00 98

27.0518.0000.917.0000.81070.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public
School

65,398.00 .00 .00 65,398.00 .00 100

27.0518.0000.917.0000.81080.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public
School

13,718.00 .00 .00 13,718.00 .00 100

27.0518.0000.917.0000.81100.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public
School

35,150.00 .00 .00 35,150.00 .00 100

27.0518.0000.917.0000.81120.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public
School

90,497.00 .00 .00 90,497.00 .00 100

27.0518.0000.917.0000.81140.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public
School

12,635.00 .00 .00 12,635.00 .00 100

27.0518.0000.917.0000.81901.0000 Compensation Rec'd in Pmt of Srvc Prvided to Other Public
School

4,731.00 .00 .00 4,731.00 .00 100

*Function* 0000 - Revenue Totals $763,777.00 $4,290.02 $0.00 $738,412.44 $25,364.56 97%
Account Type Revenue Totals $763,777.00 $4,290.02 $0.00 $738,412.44 $25,364.56 97%

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services

27.1284.1170.917.0000.00000.0000 Program/Department Direction .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1284.1510.917.0000.00000.0000 Information Management 133,660.00 17,697.74 .00 122,690.42 10,969.58 92
27.1284.1790.917.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 26.71 .00 12.56 (12.56) +++
27.1284.1920.917.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education 3,000.00 .00 .00 1,646.33 1,353.67 55
27.1284.2110.917.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 1,641.00 47.68 .00 306.15 1,334.85 19
27.1284.2120.917.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 684.00 40.80 .00 262.78 421.22 38
27.1284.2130.917.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 10,733.00 1,356.26 .00 5,491.05 5,241.95 51
27.1284.2140.917.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 3,435.00 226.05 .00 1,697.81 1,737.19 49
27.1284.2150.917.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 838.00 53.46 .00 396.74 441.26 47
27.1284.2820.917.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 60,078.00 8,722.21 .00 51,037.50 9,040.50 85
27.1284.2830.917.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 10,632.00 1,340.02 .00 9,242.99 1,389.01 87
27.1284.2920.917.0000.00000.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits 2,501.00 104.18 .00 1,680.78 820.22 67
27.1284.3190.917.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 23,829.00 .00 .00 .00 23,829.00 0
27.1284.4190.917.0000.00000.0000 Other Repair & Maint Serv 240,000.00 (5,949.27) 24,057.16 145,849.33 70,093.51 71

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services Totals $491,031.00 $23,665.84 $24,057.16 $340,314.44 $126,659.40 74%
Account Type Expense Totals $491,031.00 $23,665.84 $24,057.16 $340,314.44 $126,659.40 74%

Program 917 - Washtenaw County Tech Consortium Totals $272,746.00 ($19,375.82) ($24,057.16) $398,098.00 ($101,294.84) 22%

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:45:35 AM Page - 14

Packet page 241 of 287



Program 918 - New World Software
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue
27.0151.0000.918.0000.00000.0000 Earnings on Investments and Deposits 21,000.00 2,073.42 .00 20,615.95 384.05 98
27.0312.0000.918.2083.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants 7,215.00 667.12 .00 5,481.03 1,733.97 76
27.0519.0000.918.0000.00000.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 40,080.00 .00 .00 .00 40,080.00 0
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81010.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 104,580.00 .00 .00 115,615.57 (11,035.57) 111
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81020.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 22,564.00 .00 .00 25,761.27 (3,197.27) 114
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81040.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 14,540.00 .00 .00 15,672.92 (1,132.92) 108
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81050.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 21,188.00 .00 .00 23,169.81 (1,981.81) 109
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81070.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 22,049.00 .00 .00 23,694.02 (1,645.02) 107
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81080.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 4,998.00 .00 .00 4,964.98 33.02 99
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81100.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 12,050.00 .00 .00 12,740.93 (690.93) 106
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81120.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 30,441.00 .00 .00 32,801.77 (2,360.77) 108
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81140.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 4,081.00 .00 .00 4,583.03 (502.03) 112
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81901.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 1,518.00 .00 .00 1,710.80 (192.80) 113
27.0519.0000.918.0000.81903.0000 Other Distributions Received from Other Public Schools 5,659.00 .00 .00 5,859.91 (200.91) 104

*Function* 0000 - Revenue Totals $311,963.00 $2,740.54 $0.00 $292,671.99 $19,291.01 94%
Account Type Revenue Totals $311,963.00 $2,740.54 $0.00 $292,671.99 $19,291.01 94%

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services

27.1284.1510.918.0000.00000.0000 Information Management 53,348.00 3,549.75 .00 11,382.22 41,965.78 21
27.1284.1790.918.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 4.01 .00 24.04 (24.04) +++
27.1284.1920.918.0000.00000.0000 Professional-Education .00 .00 .00 131.71 (131.71) +++
27.1284.2110.918.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 106.00 9.38 .00 29.77 76.23 28
27.1284.2120.918.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 92.00 8.04 .00 25.44 66.56 28
27.1284.2130.918.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 2,232.00 174.80 .00 614.29 1,617.71 28
27.1284.2140.918.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 618.00 56.77 .00 177.27 440.73 29
27.1284.2150.918.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 147.00 13.38 .00 41.47 105.53 28
27.1284.2820.918.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 23,174.00 1,401.37 .00 4,518.20 18,655.80 19
27.1284.2830.918.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 4,081.00 272.03 .00 821.12 3,259.88 20
27.1284.2920.918.0000.00000.0000 Cash in Lieu of Benefits 901.00 41.66 .00 124.98 776.02 14
27.1284.3190.918.0000.00000.0000 Other Prof & Technical Services 75,000.00 .00 .00 74,839.15 160.85 100
27.1284.4140.918.0000.00000.0000 Software Maint Agmts Serv 193,587.00 .00 .00 193,584.66 2.34 100
27.1284.6450.918.0000.00000.0000 Capital-Repl Equip >$5000 36,639.00 .00 .00 .00 36,639.00 0

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services Totals $389,925.00 $5,531.19 $0.00 $286,314.32 $103,610.68 73%
Account Type Expense Totals $389,925.00 $5,531.19 $0.00 $286,314.32 $103,610.68 73%

Program 918 - New World Software Totals ($77,962.00) ($2,790.65) $0.00 $6,357.67 ($84,319.67) 20%

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:45:35 AM Page - 15

Packet page 242 of 287



Program 919 - Medicaid Programs
Account Type Revenue

*Function* 0000 - Revenue
27.0151.0000.919.0000.00000.0000 Earnings on Investments and Deposits 998,250.00 111,277.70 .00 1,106,422.60 (108,172.60) 111
27.0181.0000.919.0000.00000.0000 Revenue from Community Service Activites 6,108,000.00 905,678.00 .00 5,531,740.00 576,260.00 91
27.0181.0000.919.0000.10920.0000 Revenue from Community Service Activites 200,365.00 .00 .00 .00 200,365.00 0
27.0312.0000.919.2083.00000.0000 Restricted State Revenues Received as Grants 33,687.00 1,704.86 .00 14,007.08 19,679.92 42
27.0412.0000.919.0000.10919.0000 Unrestricted Received from Federal Government Through State 300,000.00 .00 .00 204,524.01 95,475.99 68

*Function* 0000 - Revenue Totals $7,640,302.00 $1,018,660.56 $0.00 $6,856,693.69 $783,608.31 90%
Account Type Revenue Totals $7,640,302.00 $1,018,660.56 $0.00 $6,856,693.69 $783,608.31 90%

Account Type Expense
*Function* 1213 - Health Services

27.1213.3130.919.0000.00000.0000 Pupil Services 19,590.00 1,520.00 10,410.00 9,590.00 (410.00) 102
*Function* 1213 - Health Services Totals $19,590.00 $1,520.00 $10,410.00 $9,590.00 ($410.00) 102%

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff
27.1226.1620.919.0000.00000.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper 98,163.00 5,891.17 .00 59,685.42 38,477.58 61
27.1226.1620.919.0000.10919.0000 Secretary-Clerical-Bookkeeper 10,395.00 .00 .00 .00 10,395.00 0
27.1226.1790.919.0000.00000.0000 Other Special Payments .00 .00 .00 (675.57) 675.57 +++
27.1226.2110.919.0000.00000.0000 Group Life 1,395.00 17.04 .00 164.64 1,230.36 12
27.1226.2110.919.0000.10919.0000 Group Life 401.00 .00 .00 .00 401.00 0
27.1226.2120.919.0000.00000.0000 Group Disability 346.00 14.70 .00 142.44 203.56 41
27.1226.2120.919.0000.10919.0000 Group Disability 60.00 .00 .00 .00 60.00 0
27.1226.2130.919.0000.00000.0000 Group Health and Accident 37,507.00 1,700.68 .00 16,804.49 20,702.51 45
27.1226.2130.919.0000.10919.0000 Group Health and Accident 5,676.00 .00 .00 .00 5,676.00 0
27.1226.2140.919.0000.00000.0000 Dental Health Care 2,922.00 138.92 .00 1,339.40 1,582.60 46
27.1226.2140.919.0000.10919.0000 Dental Health Care 451.00 .00 .00 .00 451.00 0
27.1226.2150.919.0000.00000.0000 Vision Care 712.00 32.66 .00 315.32 396.68 44
27.1226.2150.919.0000.10919.0000 Vision Care 114.00 .00 .00 .00 114.00 0
27.1226.2820.919.0000.00000.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 47,315.00 3,396.08 .00 26,128.72 21,186.28 55
27.1226.2820.919.0000.10919.0000 Contribution to State and Local Retirement Funds 5,109.00 .00 .00 .00 5,109.00 0
27.1226.2830.919.0000.00000.0000 Employer Social Security 7,519.00 444.89 .00 4,436.10 3,082.90 59
27.1226.2830.919.0000.10919.0000 Employer Social Security 796.00 .00 .00 .00 796.00 0
27.1226.2990.919.0000.00000.0000 Other Benefits .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++
27.1226.3210.919.0000.00000.0000 Regular Duty Travel 50.00 .00 .00 162.64 (112.64) 325
27.1226.3430.919.0000.00000.0000 Mail/Postage Serv 150.00 10.95 .00 104.25 45.75 70
27.1226.4140.919.0000.00000.0000 Software Maint Agmts Serv 55,272.00 .00 .00 56,930.26 (1,658.26) 103
27.1226.5990.919.0000.00000.0000 Misc. Supp & Matls 145.00 .00 .00 .00 145.00 0
27.1226.6460.919.0000.00000.0000 Capital-Repl Equip <$5000 525.00 .00 .00 .00 525.00 0

*Function* 1226 - SupervisionDirection of Instr Staff Totals $275,023.00 $11,647.09 $0.00 $165,538.11 $109,484.89 60%

*Function* 1231 - Board of Education
27.1231.3180.919.0000.00000.0000 Audit Services 4,728.00 .00 .00 4,807.50 (79.50) 102

*Function* 1231 - Board of Education Totals $4,728.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,807.50 ($79.50) 102%

*Function* 1283 - Staff/Personnel Services
27.1283.3220.919.0000.00000.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 594.00 .00 .00 .00 594.00 0
27.1283.3220.919.0000.10919.0000 Workshops and Conf Travel 1,972.00 .00 .00 .00 1,972.00 0

*Function* 1283 - Staff/Personnel Services Totals $2,566.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,566.00 0%

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services
27.1284.3160.919.0000.10919.0000 Management Info Services 20,540.00 5,520.99 .00 10,833.95 9,706.05 53

*Function* 1284 - Non-Instr Technology Services Totals $20,540.00 $5,520.99 $0.00 $10,833.95 $9,706.05 53%

*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools
27.1411.8510.919.0000.00000.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disbursements 6,000,000.00 1,970,718.00 .00 2,270,718.00 3,729,282.00 38
27.1411.8510.919.0000.10919.0000 Sub-Grantee / Flow through Disbursements 272,738.00 .00 .00 .00 272,738.00 0

*Function* 1411 - Pmts to Other Mich Publ Schools Totals $6,272,738.00 $1,970,718.00 $0.00 $2,270,718.00 $4,002,020.00 36%

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:45:35 AM Page - 16

Packet page 243 of 287



*Function* 1641 - Fund Modif to GE Cap Proj
27.1641.8110.919.0000.00000.0000 Fund Modifications .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++

*Function* 1641 - Fund Modif to GE Cap Proj Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++
Account Type Expense Totals $6,595,185.00 $1,989,406.08 $10,410.00 $2,461,487.56 $4,123,287.44 37%

Program 919 - Medicaid Programs Totals $1,045,117.00 ($970,745.52) ($10,410.00) $4,395,206.13 ($3,339,679.13) 52%
Grand Totals $1,953,597.00 ($183,146.99) ($126,296.16) $8,270,396.46 ($6,190,503.30) 27%

Cooperative Activities (Detail)
Fiscal Year to Date 04/30/25

G/L Account Number Account Description Amended Budget Current Month Actual Encumbrances Actual Budget - Actual % Used/Rec'd

Run By jmillina on 05/16/2025 8:45:35 AM Page - 17

Packet page 244 of 287



Washtenaw Intermediate School District

Investments

Apr-25

General Education

Investment Settlement Date Maturity Date Principal Int. Rate

MILAF Investment

Cash Movement Beginning Balance in/(out) Ending Balance

MILAF GE Investment Max 3,936,185.41              13,951.45             3,950,136.86            

MILAF GE Investment Term -                             -                        -                           

 

 

Special Education

Investment Settlement Date Maturity Date Principal Int. Rate

Old National Bank 1/26/2025 10/26/2025 278,063.58$             0.10%

  278,063.58$             

Cash Movement Beginning Balance in/(out) Ending Balance

Investments 273,414.06$               4,649.52$             278,063.58$             

Comerica 3,020.66$                   10.20$                  3,030.86$                  

MBIA 2,520.47$                   9.07$                    2,529.54$                  

MILAF SE Investment Max 39,432,288.05            139,764.15           39,572,052.20          

MILAF SE Investment Term -                             -                        -                           

MILAF SUB Investment Max 2,120,566.72              7,295.40               2,127,862.12            

MILAF Lunch Investment Max 6,681.62                     23.68                    6,705.30                   

MILAF COOP Investment Max 21,868,731.65            77,511.73             21,946,243.38          

MILAF COOP Investment Term -                             -                        -                           

MILAF 2019 School Bond Debt Retirement Investment Max 3,560,504.47              (689,197.72)          2,871,306.75            

MILAF Capital Projects Investment Max 4,095,112.01              14,514.75             4,109,626.76            

MILAF 2019 Bond Capital Projects Fund 4,586,726.49              16,257.23             4,602,983.72            

MILAF Agency Investment 34,301.01                   121.58                  34,422.59                 

MILAF AP Investment Max 1,301,850.21              4,614.29               1,306,464.50            

5/16/2025

Packet page 245 of 287



Open Payment Report
Washtenaw Int School District

Report As Of Date: 4/30/2025

Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable MILAF
Check
208109 05/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable MAER $575.00
208604 07/25/2022 Open Accounts Payable BENTLEY, CALEB JON $100.00
209831 12/22/2022 Open Accounts Payable ALNUR $125.00
210277 02/27/2023 Open Accounts Payable THERE AND BACK 

TRANSPORTATION
$200.00

210322 03/10/2023 Open Accounts Payable CULP, LYLE $54.00
210456 03/24/2023 Open Accounts Payable KOHLS, KIMBERLY $837.50
210608 04/10/2023 Open Accounts Payable STARCHER, SAMANTHA K. $139.00
211131 06/28/2023 Open Accounts Payable AE CITY OF HOPE $150.00
211398 07/26/2023 Open Accounts Payable KARORIS, SPYROS $2,400.00
211546 07/26/2023 Open Accounts Payable PACHOLKE, KRISTEN $750.00
211669 08/10/2023 Open Accounts Payable THOMAS, CENTIA $200.00
211877 08/25/2023 Open Accounts Payable ARKSEY , KALLIE $450.00
212423 10/26/2023 Open Accounts Payable DAVIS, LATASHA $7,500.00
212628 11/21/2023 Open Accounts Payable CARTER , CHE $63.00
212989 01/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable ESTATE OF SANDRA WILKINSON $603.91
213280 03/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable DMARCIAN INC $5,089.80
213282 03/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable DOUDNEY, CLAUDIA $172.52
213604 04/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable DOUDNEY, CLAUDIA $285.45
213827 05/24/2024 Open Accounts Payable HILL , MARK , A $35.00
213832 05/24/2024 Open Accounts Payable KENNEDY , DU JUAN $150.00
213970 06/10/2024 Open Accounts Payable SCOTT , LANEYAH $40.00
214017 06/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable FARHA , SABRINA $40.00
214170 07/10/2024 Open Accounts Payable EYET LLC $375.00
214172 07/10/2024 Open Accounts Payable FAST SIGNS $2,567.32
214227 07/10/2024 Open Accounts Payable MCGILL , JENNIFER , ANN $750.00
214274 07/10/2024 Open Accounts Payable SCOTT , LANEYAH $40.00
214297 07/10/2024 Open Accounts Payable TOUSSANT, ROBIN $550.00
214345 07/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable AL-HAMATI , EINAS , ALI $225.00
214363 07/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable BURKETT, EMILY $2,400.00
214373 07/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable COMPUTECH SERVICES INC $1,500.00
214462 07/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable SCOTT , LANEYAH $40.00
214521 08/09/2024 Open Accounts Payable BLOOMING BUTTERCUP LLC $250.00
214578 08/09/2024 Open Accounts Payable MANSOOR , TOOBA $18.89
214614 08/09/2024 Open Accounts Payable SCOTT , LANEYAH $40.00
214617 08/09/2024 Open Accounts Payable SIGNS IN ONE DAY $44.00
214792 09/10/2024 Open Accounts Payable HOLLENBECK , ASHLEY $200.00
214824 09/10/2024 Open Accounts Payable PABERZS, MOLLY $150.00
214900 09/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable CLARK RD FAMILY LTD DIVIDEND 

HOUSING ASSOC LP
$3,176.00

214938 09/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable PERRIN EDUCATION GROUP, LLC $2,000.00
214954 09/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable UNITED STATES TREASURY $517.75
215019 10/10/2024 Open Accounts Payable HOLLIBAUGH, AMANDA , JANE $450.00
215082 10/10/2024 Open Accounts Payable SCOTT , LANEYAH $80.00

Tuesday, May 13, 2025Pages: 1 of 7user: Millina, Jack

Packet page 246 of 287

javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=137408','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=141596','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=150944','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=155528','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=155613','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=156296','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=157115','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=161769','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=162712','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=162860','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=163528','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=164394','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=167288','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=169328','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=172918','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=175186','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=175188','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=178561','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=179964','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=179969','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=180808','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=181436','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=182304','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=182306','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=182361','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=182408','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=182431','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=183708','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=183726','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=183736','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=183825','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=183914','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=183971','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=184007','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=184010','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=187576','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=187608','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=188810','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=188848','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=188864','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=190071','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=190134','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Open Payment Report
Washtenaw Int School District

Report As Of Date: 4/30/2025

Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

215106 10/10/2024 Open Accounts Payable WILDEBOER, KIMBERLY $450.00
215273 11/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable DOUDNEY, CLAUDIA $296.03
215306 11/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable MOORE , DAISHA $18.00
215327 11/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable SCOTT , LANEYAH $40.00
215337 11/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable THOMPSON, TIMIA $40.00
215345 11/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable YOUNG , RHONDA , RENEE $150.00
215380 11/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable CROSHECK, GLORIANNE $150.00
215390 11/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable GIBBS JR, HERMAN $92.46
215414 11/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable MCLOUTH, KIMBERLY $250.85
215439 11/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable SCOTT , LANEYAH $40.00
215538 12/16/2024 Open Accounts Payable MIDDLETON, JANAYA $562.50
215552 12/16/2024 Open Accounts Payable PITTSFIELD ACRES ACADEMY $1,853.00
215566 12/16/2024 Open Accounts Payable SCOTT , LANEYAH $40.00
215572 12/16/2024 Open Accounts Payable SLAUGHTER WILSON , SHAYNA $25.00
215573 12/16/2024 Open Accounts Payable SMITH , QUINCY $150.00
215656 01/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable CARTER , CHE $57.00
215737 01/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable WASHTENAW COUNTY 

TREASURER  
$22,969.05

215742 01/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable SCHOLASTIC INC $263.56
215947 02/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable CRUM , KARLA $75.00
215949 02/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable DOTSON, BRIANNE, MAXINE $4,200.00
215959 02/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable GEE COMPASS ACADEMY $11,948.00
215960 02/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable GIBBS JR, HERMAN $156.18
216010 02/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable PITTSFIELD ACRES ACADEMY $1,172.00
216049 02/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable VENKATARAMAN , VIJAYAPRIYA $75.00
216074 03/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable ABDALLAH, RANDA $225.00
216086 03/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable BALL , LAKEZA S $75.00
216096 03/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable CROSHECK, GLORIANNE $150.00
216193 03/20/2025 Open Accounts Payable CLARK , OLIVIA $450.00
216233 03/20/2025 Open Accounts Payable PRITCHARD , CLARE $70.00
216236 03/20/2025 Open Accounts Payable ROBINSON, KIMBERLEYN $75.00
216239 03/20/2025 Open Accounts Payable SCALZO, RICHELE $58.14
216275 03/31/2025 Open Accounts Payable JPMORGAN Chase Bank, N.A., 

Mandarich Law Group 
$687.32

216297 04/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable CLARK , OLIVIA $150.00
216301 04/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable CONVERY, MARGARET $75.00
216304 04/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable CRITICAL RESPONSE GROUP, INC. $6,160.00
216310 04/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable DUXBURY SYSTEMS INC $1,780.00
216316 04/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable FLEISCHER, CATHY $1,800.00
216318 04/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable FORWARDED LLC $10,000.00
216325 04/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable GRAND VALLEY STATE 

UNIVERSITY
$10,000.00

216329 04/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable HULINGS AND ASSOCIATES LLC $786.25
216338 04/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable KILDOW, TIMARIE $280.00
216347 04/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable LOEWENBERG BALL, DEBORAH $7,500.00

Tuesday, May 13, 2025Pages: 2 of 7user: Millina, Jack

Packet page 247 of 287

javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=190158','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=191725','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=191758','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=191779','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=191789','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=191797','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=192990','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=193000','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=193024','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=193049','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=194425','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=194439','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=194453','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=194459','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=194460','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=195264','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=195345','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=195350','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=197467','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=197469','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=197479','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=197480','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=197530','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=197569','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=198309','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=198321','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=198331','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=200141','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=200181','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=200184','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=200187','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=200925','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201790','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201794','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201797','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201803','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201809','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201811','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201818','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201822','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201831','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201840','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Open Payment Report
Washtenaw Int School District

Report As Of Date: 4/30/2025

Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

216352 04/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable MICHIGAN PUBLIC HEALTH 
INSTITUTE

$3,465.00

216357 04/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 
SCHOOL NURSES

$445.00

216381 04/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable SLOAT , BRADLEY $450.00
216384 04/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable STAFFORD-SMITH INC $6,696.00
216395 04/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable TOYE , ELIZABETH $50.00
216413 04/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable HIGH SCOPE EDUCATIONAL 

RESEARCH
$544.99

216414 04/10/2025 Open Accounts Payable KAPLAN EARLY LEARNING 
COMPANY

$1,099.95

216422 04/17/2025 Open Accounts Payable Mandarich Law Group, Mandarich 
Law Group 

$687.32

216425 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable 7 CYLINDERS STUDIO, LLC $4,250.00
216426 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable A & F WATER HEATER INC $900.00
216427 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable A2 PHONE REPAIR 2 LLC $240.00
216428 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY, 

LLC
$262.00

216429 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable ADKINS, CHRISTINA $225.00
216430 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable ADVANTAGE EDUCATIONAL 

CONSULTING, LLC
$675.00

216432 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable ANN ARBOR PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
FOOD

$1,895.40

216433 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable ANN ARBOR YMCA $1,606.00
216434 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable ARBOR PREPARATORY HIGH 

SCHOOL
$32,258.00

216435 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $2,272.19
216436 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable AURORA EDUCATIONAL 

TECHNOLOGY LLC
$500.00

216437 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable AZIZI, KHATRA $10.00
216438 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLERS $4,214.42
216439 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable BECK, JEANETTE $40.00
216440 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable BELLE ARBOR COMMONS LLC $2,670.14
216441 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable BLACKWELL, AARIC J. $1,440.00
216442 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable BROOKS , KAILI $300.00
216443 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable BROOKS-WALKER , DIONTAE $1,440.00
216445 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC $34.66
216446 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable CARE TRANSPORT $395.00
216447 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable CASTRO, MARISOL $150.00
216448 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable CENTRAL ACADEMY $22,953.00
216449 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable CHELSEA SCHOOL DISTRICT $734,560.00
216450 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable CHIN-AZZARO LLC $1,900.00
216451 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable CJT ENTERPRISES INC $6,722.00
216452 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable CLARK , OLIVIA $150.00
216453 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE, 

INC
$2,049.00

216454 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable DELOITTE SERVICES LP $750.00

Tuesday, May 13, 2025Pages: 3 of 7user: Millina, Jack

Packet page 248 of 287

javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201845','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201850','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201874','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201877','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201888','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201906','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201907','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=201952','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203292','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203293','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203294','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203295','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203296','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203297','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203299','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203300','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203301','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203302','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203303','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203304','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203305','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203306','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203307','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203308','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203309','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203310','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203312','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203313','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203314','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203315','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203316','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203317','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203318','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203319','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203320','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203321','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Open Payment Report
Washtenaw Int School District

Report As Of Date: 4/30/2025

Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

216455 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY $90.48
216456 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable DOLLAR BILL PRINTING $617.78
216457 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable DOYLE , MELODY $300.00
216458 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable DOZIER , DEAHJAE, DESHAWN $225.00
216459 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable DTE ENERGY $2,323.74
216460 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable EPIC-MRA $17,000.00
216461 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable FARHA, NIVEAN $40.00
216462 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable GEE COMPASS ACADEMY $12,103.00
216463 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable GIFTED NURSES, LLC $87,567.75
216464 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable GLOBAL TECH ACADEMY $16,493.00
216465 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable HENRY JR , MICHAEL , L $1,600.00
216466 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable INSECTECH INC $165.00
216467 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable INTERIOR SYSTEMS CONTRACT 

GRP, INC
$2,824.00

216468 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE $82,041.00
216470 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable JOHNSON , ANN $300.00
216471 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable JUSTICE LEADERS COLLABORTIVE 

LLC
$6,450.00

216472 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable KATTERMAN, NORA $140.00
216473 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable KHATIB , ALI, A $150.00
216474 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable KILDOW, TIMARIE $70.00
216475 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER 

FINANCE
$1,758.70

216476 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable KORINEK, CASSANDRA L $250.00
216478 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable MARSHALL MUSIC CO. $29.00
216479 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable MCDONALD , JILL M $1,150.00
216480 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable MI ASSOC OF SCHOOL BOARDS $297.00
216481 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable MICHIGAN STATEWIDE 

EDUCATIONAL NETWORK
$4,320.00

216482 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable MILAN AREA SCHOOLS $604,123.00
216483 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable MMB-RE LLC $8,870.00
216484 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable MORRIS , DANIEL , DEWAN $1,440.00
216486 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable NATIONAL HEAD START 

ASSOCIATION
$1,118.00

216487 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable NATIONAL SCHOOL PUBLIC $1,450.00
216489 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable OFFICE DEPOT INC $369.40
216490 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable PC LIQUIDATIONS.COM $5,845.71
216491 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable PEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY, 

INC
$13,706.00

216492 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable PHILLIPS , JADEN O $1,440.00
216493 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable PITTSFIELD ACRES ACADEMY $1,188.00
216494 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable PLURALSIGHT, LLC $4,760.00
216495 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY INC $553.00
216496 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable PRIESKORN, TARA $173.78
216497 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable PROCARE THERAPY $3,812.25
216498 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF 

MICHIGAN
$6,728.20

Tuesday, May 13, 2025Pages: 4 of 7user: Millina, Jack

Packet page 249 of 287

javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203322','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203323','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203324','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203325','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203326','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203327','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203328','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203329','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203330','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203331','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203332','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203333','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203334','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203335','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203337','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203338','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203339','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203340','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203341','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203342','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203343','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203345','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203346','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203347','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203348','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203349','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203350','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203351','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203353','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203354','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203356','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203357','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203358','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203359','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203360','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203361','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203362','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203363','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203364','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203365','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Open Payment Report
Washtenaw Int School District

Report As Of Date: 4/30/2025

Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

216499 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable RUSHLOW, LILY $40.00
216500 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable SCALZO, RICHELE $77.03
216501 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable SCREENLINE LLC $440.00
216502 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable SEIDLITZ EDUCATION LLC $4,332.50
216503 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable SHERWIN , JAMIE $10.00
216504 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable SIGNS IN ONE DAY $119.00
216505 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable SIMMONS , ANGEL $10.00
216506 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable SLAUGHTER WILSON , SHAYNA $25.00
216507 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable SLOAT , BRADLEY $225.00
216509 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable SOUTH ARBOR CHARTER 

ACADEMY
$71,200.00

216510 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable SOUTH POINTE SCHOLARS 
CHARTER ACADEMY

$96,018.28

216511 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable SPENCER, ALISHA $132.00
216512 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable STANDARD PRINTING $1,112.50
216513 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable STATE OF MICHIGAN $5,520.99
216514 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable SUNSHINE COTTAGE SCHOOL 

FOR DEAF CHILDREN
$109.00

216515 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY 
DEPARTMENT

$295.32

216516 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable TEAMVIEWER GMBH $7,603.12
216517 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable THE PRINT GIANTS $482.10
216518 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable THE WAVE $1,518.75
216519 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable THRUN, MAATSCH AND 

NORDBERG P.C.
$3,046.20

216520 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable TODD , ALAYNA $225.00
216521 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable UNCHARTED LEARNING NFP $7,000.00
216522 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN $2,240.00
216523 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA 

- CHAPEL HILL
$1,850.00

216524 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 
OF AMERICA

$18,464.16

216525 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable VENKATARAMAN , VIJAYAPRIYA $150.00
216526 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable VILLAREAL, BENJAMIN, EDWARD $1,250.00
216527 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable WARREN, DENA PAULINE $150.00
216528 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable WASHTENAW COMMUNITY 

COLLEGE
$7,075.96

216529 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable WASHTENAW TECHNICAL MIDDLE 
COLL

$30,323.00

216530 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable WASTE MANAGEMENT OF 
MICHIGAN

$203.32

216531 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL 
SERVICES

$1,148.35

216532 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable WHITE , TYLER $150.00
216534 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable YOUNG , SIERRA , NICOLE $225.00
216535 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable KRUEGER INTERNATIONAL, INC $460.13
216536 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable LITTLE ANGELS $17,218.96

Tuesday, May 13, 2025Pages: 5 of 7user: Millina, Jack

Packet page 250 of 287

javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203366','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203367','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203368','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203369','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203370','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203371','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203372','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203373','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203374','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203376','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203377','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203378','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203379','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203380','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203381','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203382','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203383','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203384','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203385','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203386','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203387','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203388','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203389','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203390','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203391','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203392','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203393','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203394','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203395','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203396','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203397','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203398','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203399','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203401','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203402','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203403','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Open Payment Report
Washtenaw Int School District

Report As Of Date: 4/30/2025

Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

216537 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable EAST ARBOR CHARTER ACADEMY $70,291.00
216538 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable FORTIS ACADEMY $86,337.99
216539 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable GENOVA DEVELOPMENT $1,607.50
216540 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable HONEY CREEK COMMUNITY 

SCHOOL
$58,626.00

216541 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable LIVINGSTON CLASSICAL ACADEMY $11,023.00
216542 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable SUPER DUPER PUBLICATIONS $514.00
216543 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable TOBII DYNAVOX LLC $10,045.00
216544 04/25/2025 Open Accounts Payable GREEN APPLE NATURE 

PLAYSCHOOL 
$49,586.19

216545 04/29/2025 Open Accounts Payable AMANI, RAYMOND $1,350.00
216546 04/29/2025 Open Accounts Payable BARUZZINI AQUATICS $5,099.43
216547 04/29/2025 Open Accounts Payable DEMPSEY, TAY'SHAWN $1,350.00
216548 04/29/2025 Open Accounts Payable DOTSON, BRIANNE, MAXINE $1,900.00
216549 04/29/2025 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER $17.83
216550 04/29/2025 Open Accounts Payable LOUNSBURY , JACOB $2,000.00
216551 04/29/2025 Open Accounts Payable MERIDIAN WINDS BAND 

INSTRUMENT
$600.00

216552 04/29/2025 Open Accounts Payable MILDENSTEIN, ALLISON $500.00
216553 04/29/2025 Open Accounts Payable SLAUGHTER WILSON , SHAYNA $25.00
216554 04/29/2025 Open Accounts Payable STANDARD PRINTING $172.50
216555 04/29/2025 Open Accounts Payable STATE OF MICHIGAN - LARA $85.00
216556 04/29/2025 Open Accounts Payable TEACHSTONE INC. $2,520.00
216557 04/29/2025 Open Accounts Payable TEISAN, JUNE $2,000.00
216558 04/29/2025 Open Accounts Payable WILSON, DEVIN $1,440.00
216559 04/29/2025 Open Accounts Payable WILSON, JAYLIN T. $1,440.00

Type Check Totals: 219 Transactions $2,441,893.45
AP - Accounts Payable MILAF Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 219 $2,441,893.45 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 219 $2,441,893.45 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Tuesday, May 13, 2025Pages: 6 of 7user: Millina, Jack

Packet page 251 of 287

javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203404','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203405','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203406','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203407','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203408','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203409','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203410','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203455','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203456','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203457','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203458','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203459','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203460','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203461','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203462','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203463','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203464','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203465','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203466','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203467','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203468','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203469','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nwwashisd.wash.k12.mi.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=203470','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Open Payment Report
Washtenaw Int School District

Report As Of Date: 4/30/2025

Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Open 219 $2,441,893.45 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 219 $2,441,893.45 $0.00

Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 219 $2,441,893.45 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 219 $2,441,893.45 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 219 $2,441,893.45 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 219 $2,441,893.45 $0.00

Tuesday, May 13, 2025Pages: 7 of 7user: Millina, Jack

Packet page 252 of 287



 

   

 

 
WASHTENAW INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING MINUTES 
 

Tuesday, May 13, 2025 
 
The Washtenaw Intermediate School District Board of Education held a regular board meeting on Tuesday, 
May 13, 2025, in Washtenaw ISD's Teaching and Learning Center Board Room at 1819 South Wagner Road 
in Ann Arbor, Michigan.  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 5:01 PM by President Diane Hockett. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
The following members were present:         
   Diane Hockett, President 
   Mary Jane Tramontin, Vice President 
   Steve Olsen, Secretary 
   Sarena Shivers, Treasurer 
   Dorcas Musili, Trustee  
 
The following member was absent:  
 
Quorum was met. 
     
Also present:  

Naomi Norman, Superintendent  
Cherie Vannatter, Deputy Superintendent 
Brian Marcel, Associate Superintendent  

   Jenna Blair, School & Interagency Transition Supervisor 
   Matthew Cook, Chief Information Officer 
   Teresa Redding, Teacher Consultant 
   Melissa Paschall, Special Education Supervisor/Principal  
   TJ Greggs, Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent 

Members of the public (Teresa’s family) 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Steve Olsen moved, Dorcas Musili seconded, to approve the agenda, as presented. 
 
Ayes: Diane Hockett, Mary Jane Tramontin, Sarena Shivers, Steve Olsen, Dorcas Musili 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: There were no communications. 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: There was no public participation. 
 

Packet page 253 of 287



 

 

 

Page 2 – Regular Meeting– 5/13/2025 
 

 

   

 

PRESENTATION: Deputy Superintendent Cherie Vannatter presented recognition awards to Washtenaw ISD 
employees who’ve obtained tenure or continuing tenure during the 2024-2025 school year. 
 
EQUITY, INCLUSION, AND SOCIAL JUSTICE DIALOGUE: Superintendent Naomi Norman facilitated the 
Equity, Inclusion, and Social Justice (EISJ) discussion, sharing about the following: 

- Superintendent Naomi Norman discussed signing on a letter in support of health education. 
- Superintendent Naomi Norman shared discussed the town hall hosted by the Washtenaw 

Superintendent’s Association and Washtenaw Association of School Boards on April 30, 2025. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
Mary Jane Tramontin moved, Steve Olsen seconded, that the Board of Education approve the regular 
meeting minutes and Superintendent’s recommendations in the Consent Agenda, as presented.   
 
Ayes: Diane Hockett, Mary Jane Tramontin, Sarena Shivers, Steve Olsen, Dorcas Musili 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
The Board approved the minutes of the April 22, 2025, regular meeting. 
 
119-24-25 
The Board approved the following employment recommendations: 

- Erica Rogers as a Teaching Assistant 
 
120-24-25 
The Board approved the following reclassification requests: 

- Elizabeth Alpert, Youth Transitions Manager, 1.0 FTE, 210 workdays, Non-Affiliated to Transitions 
Manager, 1.0 FTE, 210 workdays, Non-Affiliated. 

 
121-24-25 
The Board approved the following new position requests:  

- Career Technical Education (CTE) Drone/Aviation Instructor, 1.0 FTE, 205 Workdays/year, 
Worksite: Teaching & Learning Center, Unit II 

- Assistant Director of Community & School Partnerships, 1.0 FTE, 230 Workdays/year, Worksite: 
Teaching & Learning Center, Non-Affiliated. 

- Tech Assistant - Desktop Support, 1.0 FTE, 230 Workdays/year, Worksite: Teaching & Learning 
Center, Non-Affiliated. 

- Transitions Manager, 1.0 FTE, 210 Workdays/year, Worksite: Teaching & Learning Center, Non-
Affiliated. 
 

122-24-25 
The Board approved the following staff resignations: 

- Mary Eddy, effective August 31, 2025 
- Tara Prieskorn, effective May 29, 2025 

 
123-24-25 
The Board approved the new PAC appointment from Milan Area Schools Sara Norton. 

 

Packet page 254 of 287



 

 

 

Page 3 – Regular Meeting– 5/13/2025 
 

 

   

 

 
124-24-25 
The Board authorized the administration to amend the contract with Kriseles Inc for an additional $5,700.00, 
for a total not to exceed $129,700.00, as presented. 
 
125-24-25 
The Board authorized the administration to accept the Bosch Community Grant from Robert Bosch, LLC in 
the amount of $33,750.00, as presented. 
 
126-24-25 
The Board authorized the administration to apply for grant funding from the Washtenaw County Opioid 
Settlement, as presented. 
 
NEW BUSINESS – Local 3760 AFT Michigan, Unit III Tentative Agreement (2024-2027 Contract) – Associate 
Superintendent Brian Marcel shared the changes made to the Local 3760 AFT Michigan Unit III Tentative 
Agreement with the Board. 
 
Dorcas Musili moved, Mary Jane Tramontin seconded, that the Board of Education approve the 2024-2027 
Unit III Tentative Agreement, as presented. 
 
Ayes: Diane Hockett, Mary Jane Tramontin, Sarena Shivers, Steve Olsen, Dorcas Musili 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
NEW BUSINESS – Court Involved Youth Education Program Contract – School & Interagency Transition 
Supervisor Jenna Blair shared details about the contract with Washtenaw County Children’s Services for 
educational services at the Washtenaw County Youth Center. 
 
Steve Olsen moved, Dorcas Musili seconded, that the Board of Education approve the contract renewal 
between WISD and Washtenaw County Children’s Services to continue the provision of educational 
services at the Washtenaw County Youth Center, as presented. 
 
Ayes: Diane Hockett, Mary Jane Tramontin, Sarena Shivers, Steve Olsen, Dorcas Musili 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
NEW BUSINESS – Windstream Contract July 2024 - June 2029 – Chief Information Officer Matthew Cook 
shared the contract with Windstream for the county’s fiber maintenance. 
 
Sarena Shivers moved, Mary Jane Tramontin seconded, that the Board of Education authorize 
administration to approve the contract with Windstream Enterprise Holdings, LLC for the cost of $350 per 
route mile with a 2% escalation in cost each January, for the total amount of $242,332.79, as presented. 
 
Ayes: Diane Hockett, Mary Jane Tramontin, Sarena Shivers, Steve Olsen, Dorcas Musili 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 
 
OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS: There were no other items of business.   

Packet page 255 of 287



 

 

 

Page 4 – Regular Meeting– 5/13/2025 
 

 

   

 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REPORTS:  

- Sarena Shivers reminded the Board about the Honey 30-year anniversary. 
-  

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS - Superintendent’s Report:  
- Superintendent Naomi Norman shared that she attended the premiere of the movie, Finding Nicole, 

based on the book with the same name written by ISD staff member Nicole Beverly. 
- Superintendent Naomi Norman discussed dates to hold a public hearing for the sex-ed advisory 

board to share their work to identify a new curriculum. 
- Superintendent Naomi Norman shared about the Joint Chiefs meeting (law enforcement leaders and 

superintendents). 
- Superintendent Naomi Norman discussed Colin Kaepernick’s new software program designed to 

build literacy and AI prompt engineering skills. 
- Superintendent Naomi Norman highlighted the opening of the Beatty Early Childhood Center 

playscape. 
- Superintendent Naomi Norman shared that Dexter Superintendent Chris Timmis will be retiring.  
- Superintendent Naomi Norman shared that Dexter passed their bond. 
- Superintendent Naomi Norman discussed the CTE millage resolution with the Board. 
- Superintendent Naomi Norman shared she is working with Executive Director of WEOC Monique 

Uzelac with WEOC union negotiations. 
- Superintendent Naomi Norman shared about the first meeting of the CTE Advisory Committee. 

 
ADJOURNMENT. 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:40 PM 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Steve Olsen, Secretary 
Washtenaw ISD Board of Education 

Packet page 256 of 287



 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
TO:          Naomi Norman, Superintendent; WISD Board of Education 

 
FROM:   Jennifer Parrelly, High Point Principal 
 
DATE:      April 10, 2025 
                
SUBJECT:     New Hire Memo- YA SXI TA 
 
I would like to recommend Christie Taylor for employment as a Teaching Assistant in room 42 
at High Point. Christie received a Bachelor of Arts degree in advertising from Michigan State 
University. She is currently enrolled in the para to teacher program through Eastern Michigan 
University. Christie is currently employed as a paraprofessional at Manchester Community 
Schools. If approved by the Board, Christie’s salary will be $34,407. All other fringe benefits are 
set forth in the unit one contract. 
 
 
CC: Cassandra Harmon-Higgins, Executive Director of Human Resources and Legal Services 
       Deborah Hester-Washington, Executive Director of Special Education 

Packet page 257 of 287



Christie Leigh Taylor 

 

Experience: Manchester Community Schools – Paraprofessional March 2023 – Present 

▪ Support Early Elementary students with cognitive and physical disabilities

▪ Support Early Childhood Special Education students with cognitive and physical

disabilities

▪ Maintain a safe and secure environment that embodies mutual respect

▪ Maintain a professional relationship with teachers, parents and case managers

Eastern Michigan University Children’s Institute – Early Intervention Assistant June 2024-

August 2024 (Grant-Funded Summer Camp Position) 

▪ Support students with autism, ADHD and general education student during summer camp

▪ During certain periods of the day, work one-on-one with a student with autism that has

aggressive and destructive behaviors.

▪ Maintain a fun, integrative and safe environment for all students

Orangetheory Fitness Coach - 2015 to 2023 
Ann Arbor, MI 

▪ Coach classes of up to 45 members; rotating groups of members through treadmills,

water rowers and floor exercises.

▪ Intense high-energy environment

▪ Provide individual feedback to members

▪ Bring positive and professional energy to the room

▪ Follow all Orangetheory guidelines for an optimal member experience

Saline Middle School Life Skills Paraeducator - Nov 2022 to March 2023 

▪ Support students with cognitive and physical delays with daily life/health related

activities

▪ Perform duties necessary to support students with daily life/health related activities

▪ Maintain a safe and secure environment that embodies mutual respect

▪ Maintain a professional relationship with teachers, parents and case managers

Writer - 2008 to Present 

Manchester, MI 

▪ Created and write a personal blog, Wilingness.com. I share stories about my son, Wil,

who has Down syndrome. Wil’s stories have been in multiple publications such as

Huffington Post and The Mighty.

▪ In 2020 through 2022, wrote a weekly article published in Manchester Mirror (local

paper) about experiences with Wil to raise awareness in our community.

▪ Wrote and self-published Stories of Wil: Puberty Part 1 – a book about Wil’s emerging

teenage-hood (publ. July 2020 Amazon.com).

Workout1 Personal Trainer/Functional Fitness Group Instructor - 2013 to 2016 

Saline, MI  

Packet page 258 of 287

mailto:christieltaylor1226@yahoo.com


▪ Design engaging and challenging functional fitness workouts 

▪ Coach functional fitness classes for up to 35 members 

▪ One-on-one personal training 

▪ Deliver high energy instruction  

▪ Created a functional fitness class the summer of 2015 for teenagers ages 14-16 with 

varying athletic abilities.  

 

Human Resources Support – 2012 to 2013 

Manchester Community Schools, Manchester, MI 

▪ Assist in maintenance of application files and job postings 

▪ Process absences, FMLA and other leave time needs 

▪ Provide application information to interested parties regarding current/pending open 

positions.  

▪ Produce confidential and general correspondence, reports, and statistical data as needed. 

 

Office Assistant of Washtenaw Great Start Collaborative - 2011 to 2012 

Washtenaw Intermediate School District, Ann Arbor, MI 

▪ Assist families in locating childcare and/or educational services 

▪ Assist in planning and coordinating large events such as the annual Legislative Breakfast 

and Touch-a-Truck, as well as monthly staff meetings 

▪ Inform families of current early childhood news, upcoming events and helpful tips on 

early childhood education through social media 

▪ Maintain the Washtenaw Great Start Collaborative website  

▪ Database management  

  Non-Profit Volunteer, 2007 to Present 

 

▪ Down Syndrome Support Team Groups Coordinator - 2007 to Present 

(www.DownSyndromeSupportTeam.com) 

o Planner, Organizer, Fundraiser and Participant in the Down Syndrome Support 

Team’s annual Buddy Walk in Ann Arbor,  

o Plan and organize classes, events and activities for members of the Down 

Syndrome Support Team 

o Update members of Down Syndrome Support Team on current events of interest 

through social media 

▪ Lead Co-Chair of Washtenaw Intermediate School District’s Parent Advisory 

Committee - 2008 to 2010 

o Plan and coordinate speaking engagements 

o Facilitate communication, awareness, and involvement between parents, local 

districts, Boards of Education/Boards of Directors and the Intermediate School 

District.  

 

 

Closing Officer - 2002 to 2004 

Metropolitan Title Company Ann Arbor, MI    

 

Assistant General Manager - 1998 to 2002 

Prudential Christie Real Estate Dearborn, MI  

 

Real Estate Agent - 1994 to 2002 

Prudential Christie Real Estate Dearborn, MI    

 

Packet page 259 of 287



Sales Assistant - 1993 to 1994 

Capital Mortgage Funding Southfield, MI     

 

Marketing/Clerical Assistant (Temporary Position) - 1992  

Dean Witter Reynolds Dearborn, MI  

       

Certifications:  

Adaptive Special Needs Personal Trainer – Strong Education 

Certified Personal Trainer – AFAA 

Multi-Client Personal Training Certification - AFAA 

Red Cross Certified in CPR and AED 

 

Education: Currently Enrolled in the WISD/EMU 5th Cohort – ASD  

Michigan State University: B.A. in Advertising - 1992   

 

 

Achievements:  

▪ Michigan State University Swim Team - 1992   

▪ Competed in the Big Ten Swimming Championships - 1992 

▪ Completed 8 marathons; 4x 50K trail ultramarathons; 1x 50 mile trail 

ultramarathon - 2014 to Present 

▪ Run races for #TeamNDSS as an National Down Syndrome Society Ambassador  

Packet page 260 of 287



 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
TO:          Naomi Norman, Superintendent; WISD Board of Education 

 
FROM:   DarNesha Green, Mental Health Supervisor 
 
DATE:      5/2/2025 
                
RE:      New Hire Recommendation – Wraparound Facilitator 
 
I would like to recommend Leticia Horry for employment as a Wraparound Facilitator 
Leticia Horry received her master’s degree in social work from the University of Michigan and has 
most recently been employed at University of Michigan as an Administrative Assistant Senior. 
 
If approved by the Board, Leticia Horry salary recommendation is 210-day, Grade 10, Step 2 
$85,913. All other fringe benefits will be set forth in the non-affiliate contract. 
 

Packet page 261 of 287



Leticia N. Horry 
LLMSW License# 6851119639 Exp. 02/26/2026 

HIGHLIGHT OF QUALIFICATIONS 
Strong interpersonal and multitasking skills 

Works well as a team player and autonomously 
Exceptional professional communication, customer/student service, presentation, and recruitment skills 

Strong level of ethical integrity, follow-through, efficiency and focus while promoting policies and procedures 

EDUCATION 
University of Michigan – Master of Social Work   Ann Arbor   08/2023-12/2024  
Macro: Management and Leadership and Interpersonal Practice in Integrated Health, Mental Health and Substance Abuse 
Clinical and Social Work School-based Endorsements, Michigan CEW Scholar   

University of Michigan      Dearborn 
Clinical Health Psychology – Graduate Coursework   01/2022-05/2022 
Bachelor of General Studies 12/2012 
Concentrations:  Leadership and Communication in Organizations, Psychology, and Sociology 

MOST RECENT WORK HISTORY 
University of Michigan-Michigan Medicine Ann Arbor, MI 
Leukemia and Myeloma Programs – Administrative Assistant Senior 09/2017- Current 

• Provided Support for 7 BMT Faculty, 3 Leukemia Faculty, 3 Myeloma Faculty,1 dual BMT & Leukemia Faculty,
and 19 Advanced Practice Professionals.  Past support UM Cancer Research Faculty Dr. Shaomeng Wang

• Provide Programmatic Support of:  Clinical Research Team, Clinical Data Analysts, BMT Transplant Match
Coordinator, BMT Finance Specialist, including HR assistance, time keeping, and annual performance reviews.

• CME Activities Coordinator for past 7 CME activities:  BMT Research Conference, BMT New Patient Pending
Patient Meeting, CAR T-cell Therapy Weekly Conference Meeting, CAR T-Cell Symposiums, CAR T-Cell
Retreats I & II, Leukemia Tumor Board, and the 2nd Cellular Immunotherapy Blood and Marrow Transplantation
Symposium

• BMT/Leukemia CTSU Regulatory team’s assistant for all faculty PI lead trials – 29 active trials BMT/Leukemia
teams Safety Hospital Representative

• Assist with onboarding of new physician provider faculty and programmatic staff
• Oversee the yearly PA performance review and self-evaluation process, scheduling, and submission to HR
• Qualtrics creation and past overseer of Peer 360 feedback and reports for year performance reviews
• Maintain CME budgets for PA team of 10 for each fiscal year special projects including limited budget oversight
• Assist in faculty credentialing, provider recruitment and hiring process on behalf of the APP group
• Rogel Cancer Center Developing Leaders Program and Internal Medicine DEI IMPOWER Co-Chair

WASHTENAW Intermediate School District (WISD) Ann Arbor, MI 
UM – Master of Social Work (MSW)Field Placement 12/2023 – 01/2025 
• MSW Intern for the WISD Bridge Therapy Social Work Team providing direct therapy for students K-12
• MSW Active Shooter Trauma Response Team for students who encountered long term trauma effects
• Team member of the Education Youth Project supporting McKinney-Vento Homeless Youth within WIS Districts
• Great Start Collaborative Team Facilitator for Community School Projects for Washtenaw County
• Community outreach and engagement for WISD Programming for vulnerable student populations
• Team Facilitator for the Early Childhood Education Community Collaborative

Romulus Community Schools- EduStaff Grand Rapids, MI 
Positive Behavior Interventionist  03/2016- 09/2017 
• Lead Tier II/III students who require behavioral health intervention/support in order increase academic success
• File and track student data to determine behavioral patterns for students who need additional support
• Provide in-classroom intervention, out-of-class and one-to-one support and student group social skill lessons
• Model, mentor, and monitor the implementation of strategies, tiered interventions, behavior plans and strategies
• Work with parent/guardians, staff and school/district administrators, and community leaders for school success
• Plan, organize, and structure community outreach event for school district and families
Long-term Substitute Teacher 2015-2016 school year 
• Romulus High School long-term substitute teacher for secondary English Language Arts for English 9 and 11
• Exhibit strong classroom management for 126 students, lesson planning, and mentorship for additional students
• Responsible for student academic recovery in ELA from 80% failing to 80% passing in one trimester

Packet page 262 of 287



Leticia N. Horry 
LLMSW License# 6851119639 Exp. 02/26/2026 

BROSE NEW BOSTON  New Boston, MI 
Human Resources Generalist 10/2014- 2/2016 
• Coordinate Human Resource efforts in the areas of:  Training and Development, Health, and Safety.
• Lead new employee orientation and onboarding in coordination with the training center leadership team.
• Working with various staffing agencies, vendors, and business partners for staffing and product needs.
• Provide support for HR director, senior generalists team, and multiple employee production lines and shifts
• Develop new communication training modules for management training and new leadership support
• Work with the areas of Quality, Engineering, Facilities, Maintenance, Production, and Logistics in order to align

with projected planning and proper training guidelines for preventative health and safety for all employees
• ISO and AXA Audit preparation and compliance support focused in the areas of human resources and logistics
• Support the Brose New Boston School-to-Work Program for high school students and college interns
UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN (long-term assignments) Ann Arbor, MI 
Human Resources- Employment and Recruitment  07/2014-10/2014 
• Provide recruiting assistance to senior recruitment and employment team for all incoming applicants for health

system and campus temporary staffing positions. Provide customer service, verifications, and reference checks.
• Screen and support the benefits human resource representative team with the reception of confidential documents,

questions as it pertains to each individual and their benefit package and troubleshoot for customers.

Human Resources- MHealthy Corporate & Wellness Risk Reduction Teams 01/2012-06/2014 
• Led on-site coordinator for Employee Health system and campus employee biometric wellness screenings
• Project Team participant for Corporate Wellness and Project Healthy Schools-Detroit, Ypsilanti, & Marshall, MI
• Past Site Coordinator for UM Hospital and Health System Occupational Health Influenza Project Teams
• Managed scheduling and flow processes while promoting and educating programs to approx. 19k employees
• Reviewed for new applicant resumes and hiring interviewer for new support coordinator teams
• Lead for on-site team training, development, and conflict resolution support for new employees
• Led face-to-face outreach and marketing initiative for increased employee recruitment and participation on an

average of 26%-31% of walk-ins in a community of 54k benefit eligible employees across the state of Michigan
• Experience with:  MPathways, Concur, Wolverine Access, and Expense Reporting

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN  Dearborn, MI 
Office of Admissions, Orientation, and Alumni Relations Dearborn, MI 10/2007-05/2010 
• Outreach and recruitment of past minority alumni for the first Alumni Day, resulted in over 500 alumni
• External/Internal recruiting and processing for both traditional, non-traditional, and minority students
• Created project initiatives for Veteran and Non-traditional/Transfer Student Recruitment and Scholarships

Enrollment Management Student Life Dearborn, MI 
• Co-coordinated departmental projects, trainings, and presentations within various EMSL departments including:

- Career Services-Career Fair Coordination and Etiquette Training for Business Professionals
- Student Activities Office-Volunteer Programming, Diversity and Leadership Training seminars
- Women’s Resource Center-Aids Awareness, LGBT initiatives, and Domestic Violence Prevention
- Financial Aid-New Transfer Scholarship Initiative Team, FASFA College Goal Sunday
- Counseling and Support Services - Diversity Development for Diversity Trainings and office support
- International Office- Presenter at International Student Welcome Fair about available student services a

assist with completion of documentation packets

OTHER EMPLOYMENT  
QUICKEN LOANS- Mortgage Banker Livonia, MI 04/2007 - 10/2007 

VERIZON WIRELESS  
Retail Sales Representative- Advanced Data Team Taylor, MI 11/2006 – 04/2007 
Customer Sales and Service Specialist Columbia, SC 10/2005 – 11/2006 

WACHOVIA CORPORATION  
Personal Banking Service Representative II    Columbia, SC 08/2002 – 01/2005 

HOME DEPOT CORPORATION 
Multi-Department Inventory Management Leader  Michigan and S. Carolina 10/2000-08/2002 

Packet page 263 of 287



Leticia N. Horry 
LLMSW License# 6851119639 Exp. 02/26/2026 

GRANT AND PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT 
Michigan Medicine – Phizer Grant for Sickle Cell Disease Transition Team 

 

09/2024 – 12/2024 
• Contributor for the Phizer Grant for Sickle Cell Disease patients transitioning from Pediatric to Adult Care
• Creation of Parent Support Education for Families Transitioning from Pediatric to Adult Sickle Cell Clinic Care

University of Michigan School of Social Work (SSW)-Anti-Racism Grant 07/2024 
• Wrote to secure funding for SSW Anti-Racism Grant to support training for parent and community education

Effective Parenting Programming 08/2024 
• Effective Parenting for Black Parents and Families
• Effective Parenting Programming for Families Experiencing Chronic Health Conditions

ComeUnity One Stop Non-Profit- Community Outreach Specialist Romulus, MI 08/2010-12/2014 
• Community outreach for presenters, mentors, and volunteers for student community outreach initiative.
• Professional plan development for students ages 12-21 at Romulus High School after-school alternative.
• College preparation for high school seniors and community college transfers.

Michigan African American Student Network - Program Development team co-chair:  A university wide student 
organization that focuses on professional development, corporate networking, and community outreach.   

- Pilot Intern for programming collaboration with The Michigan Chronicle Newspaper.
- Committee Chair for the First Diversity Career Fair and Leadership Summit for students.
- Media Diversity and Social Change Lecture Series co-coordinator and developer

Building through Diversity Program Developer:  A diversity-training curriculum that approaches and opens the many 
aspects of group diversity from the point of individual responsibility to the group itself. 

Take Back the Night Program Assistant:  A Domestic Violence Awareness program that promotes the continuous safety 
of those that have been affected by violence in either a direct and/or in-direct methods.   

CERTIFICATIONS, PRESENTATION, LEADERSHIP AND CULTURAL TRAINING 
Washtenaw Area Council for Children – Luncheon Presenter Secondary Vicarious Trauma 2025 
Cognitive Behavioral Therapy for Trauma in Schools (CBITS) Certification 2024 
National Train-the-Trainer for Effective Black Parenting -DCCTF 2024 
PEERS (Program for the Education and Evaluation of Responsible Research and Scholarship) 2024 
Cognitive Behavior Therapy for Trauma – Medical University of South Carolina  2024 
Professional You Certification    University of Michigan   2009-2010 
Multicultural Immersion and Blueprints Leadership Programs University of Michigan  2007-2008 

ATHLETICS, HEALTH, AND WELLNESS EXPERIENCE 
Romulus High School Athletic Training Clinic 1996-1998 
The University of South Carolina – Sports Medicine  1998-1999 
The Human Performance and Rehabilitation Center  1999-2000 
Henry Ford Sports Medicine 2000-2001 
Romulus High School Sports Coach:  Tennis, Volleyball, and Basketball 2000-2002/2023-2024 
St. Stephen’s Catholic School, Youth Basketball, Soccer, & Junior Sports Program Coordinator 2011-2014 
St. Pius Athletic Club Board 2015-2016 
Divine Child Track and Field 2018-2020 
Huron Youth Basketball Association 2018-2020 
Huron High School Varsity Girls Basketball Program  2020-2021 
American Red Cross CPR/First Aid/ AED Certified, NFHS Concussion Certified 2013-2024 

MILITARY AND VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE 
NROTC-Naval Reserve Officer Training Corp University of South Carolina 1998-2000 
178th Army Reserve Field Artillery Unit-Family and Soldier Support  2002-2006 
Naval Recruiting Volunteer in Southeast Michigan and Detroit School Districts 2004-2005 
United Way of Southeastern Michigan 2007-2011 
UM-Dearborn Student Veterans/Student Veterans of America  2009-2012 
Triumph Church Youth and Photography Ministry Teams 2010-2014 
University of Michigan –Office of Development Women’s Football Academy 2013, 2014 
University of Michigan- Alumni Affiliate & Alumni Society Board 2012-2017 

Packet page 264 of 287



Washtenaw ISD Position Change / Upgrade Form

The supervisor of the position should complete and sign this form if you are anticipating an upgrade
/reclassification, title/duties change and/or a salary/market increase for the position. Please note that 
the final decision on classification of the subject position will be made by the Executive Cabinet and 
the Superintendent.

Change Recommended

Please select all that apply

Position change

Salary Level /Wage

Location

FTE

Bargaining Unit

Work days

Account Split

Other

Employee Name:

Please enter the employee name, incumbent name, or "Vacant"

Department

Brandon Thacker

Technology

Supervisor

Current Position Title

Recommended Position Title

Current Position Number

Recommended Position Number

Current Bargaining Unit

Recommended Bargaining Unit

Solomon Zheng

Level 1 Support

Technical Assistant

90.00.284.05

51.00.284.35

Non-Bargaining

Non-Affliliated

Current Pay Rate/ Salary Level

Recommended Pay Rate/ Salary Level

Current FTE

Recommended FTE

Current Number of Work Days

Recommended Number of Work Days

Should the Current Position Remain?

Remain

Delete

18 per hour

51,327

1

1

230

230

Current Account 1

Current Account 1 Split

Current Account 2

Current Account 2 Split

Current Account 3

Current Account 3 Split

Current Account 4

11.1284.1510.000.9660.81020.0000

50

11.1284.1510.000.9660.81070.0000

50

Current Account 4 Split

Recommended Account 1

Recommended Account 1 Split

Recommended Account 2

Recommended Account 2 Split

Recommended Account 3

Recommended Account Split 3

11.1284.1510.000.9660.81020.0000

25

11.1284.1510.000.9660.81070.0000

75

Recommended Account 4

Recommended Account 4 Split

Current Location

Worksite/Desk Location

Recommended Location

WOrksite/Desk Location

Rational for Position Change

Briefly explain how this position has changed, giving concrete examples of the changes

LEA - Lincoln and Ypsilanti

same

Applied and was recommended for position.

Packet page 265 of 287



Effective Date

Date new duties were assigned or changes made

List Positions/Employees Performing Similar Work

Do you know of/are you aware of any other positions or employees assigned/performing work similar 
to that of this position in its new description? If so, please list position titles or names of incumbents

Department Head Comments

Department Head

Matthew Cook 04/30/2025

Finance Approval

Approve

Adjust, See Comments

05/01/2025

Ryan Miller Chris Bukosky Daniel Sackmann Jaclyn Mullins

Finance Comments

Finance

SAP 05/07/2025

Human Resources Approval

Approve

Adjust, See Ccomments

Human Resources Comments

Human Resources / Executive Admin Review

CD Harmon-Higgins 04/30/2025

Superintendent Comments

NA, Grad 4, Step 1

Superintendent

Naomi Norman 05/07/2025

Packet page 266 of 287



 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
TO:          Naomi Norman, Superintendent; WISD Board of Education 
 
FROM:   Cassandra Harmon-Higgins, Esq. Executive Director of Human Resources 
 
DATE:      May 20, 2025 
                
RE:      Resignation Notification  
 
Attached please find Anna Varitek’s letter of resignation, effective August 1, 2025. Anna has been 
employed with the WISD since September 16, 2024, as a Teaching Assistant at our Local Based 
Dexter Program.  
 
The Administration recommends that the Board accepts Anna’s letter of resignation. We wish 
her well in her future endeavors.  
 
 
CC:  Cherie Vannatter, Deputy Superintendent 
  Brian Marcel, Associate Superintendent 
  File 
 

Packet page 267 of 287



To whom it may concern, 

I am writing to announce my resignation from the Washtenaw Intermediate School District (WISD). My 
last day is expected to be August 1st, 2025, after working in an ESY class for 20 days over the summer.  

I have enjoyed working at the WISD this past year; however, this upcoming fall I will begin attending 
graduate school full time. I am grateful for all the experience that working as a teacher’s assistant in a 
WISD classroom has given me.  I believe that these experiences will benefit me greatly in my future 
education and career. 

Thank you for giving me this opportunity, and I wish you all the best this upcoming year. 

Sincerely, 

Anna Varitek 

 

Packet page 268 of 287



 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
TO:          Naomi Norman, Superintendent; WISD Board of Education 
 
FROM:   Cassandra Harmon-Higgins, Esq. Executive Director of Human Resources 
 
DATE:      May 27, 2025 
                
RE:      Retirement Notification  
 
Attached please find Simonne Mildenstein’s retirement letter, effective October 31, 2025. 
Simonne has been employed with the WISD since November 14, 2019, as a teacher first at our 
Young Adult Red Oak Program and most recently a Teacher at High Point School.  
 
The Administration recommends that the Board accepts Simonne’s letter of retirement. We wish 
her well in her future endeavors.  
 
CC:  Cherie Vannatter, Deputy Superintendent 
  Brian Marcel, Associate Superintendent 
   
 
 

Packet page 269 of 287



1

Nicole Hubler

From: Simonne Mildenstein
Sent: Sunday, May 18, 2025 12:35 PM
To: Naomi Norman; Cherie Vannatter; Deborah Hester-Washington; Jennifer Parrelly; Melissa Paschall; 

Nicole Hubler; Lynette Arons
Cc: Nancy Davis
Subject: Retirement Notification

May 18, 2025 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
It is with mixed emotions that I share my plans to retire on October 31, 2025.  I have loved working as a 
special education teacher for the past 32 years. I served the last 6 years at the WISD, and I am honored 
to end my career here. 
 
Should you need any assistance in finding my replacement, I will gladly give my support. Please let me 
know how I can best help during this process and time of transition. 
 
I want to thank Cheri, Jen, Melissa and Lyn for your support during these past 6 years at the WISD.  During 
my time here I have worked with approximately 30 students and their families, providing not just 
instruction but also guidance, support and mentorship. I will always think back fondly on my time as a 
special education teacher. 
 
Please let me know the steps I need to take to formally begin the retirement process.  I have spoken with 
my financial advisor and will be in consult with him to complete this process in August. 
 
Thank You for your tireless support and thoughtful guidance of Washtenaw Intermediate School District. 
 
Sincerely, 
Simonne Mildenstein 
Special Education Teacher 
Washtenaw Intermediate School District 
High Point RM 33 
SCI/ Young Adult 

Packet page 270 of 287



 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
TO:          Naomi Norman, Superintendent; Jennifer Banks, Ph.D.,  

Director of Instruction; WISD Board of Education 
 

FROM:  Dawn L. Stewart, Ph.D., Supervisor of Instructional Supports 
   
 
DATE:      May 12, 2025 
                
RE:      Rainbow Seeker Light & Sound Contracted Services Agreement  
 

We are seeking approval to enter a contract with Rainbow Seeker Light & Sound in the amount 
of $5,000 to provide videography services for the upcoming Meaningful Mathematics STEM 
Showcase. This event will feature students from across the Tri-County area presenting projects 
and participating in hands-on STEM activities. The event will feature Tri-County students 
presenting projects and engaging in hands-on STEM activities that apply math to real-world 

issues.  

 

Rainbow Seeker Light & Sound has previously supported our events, including the Educator 
Conference in August 2024 ($10,000) and the Leading to Liberate Conference and video project 
in March 2024 ($15,800). With this additional contract, total services will amount to $30,800, 
exceeding the current board-approved threshold. This new contract will be fully funded by the 
23h Improving Teaching and Learning in Mathematics grant and will not impact on the general 
fund. 

 

Joe Hertler is a Michigan-based videographer who has produced high-quality videos for events, 
organizations, and creative projects. We're contracting with him to film and produce a 
professional video for the Meaningful Mathematics STEM Showcase that will help us highlight 
and promote our work across the Tri County area. 

 
Dr. Jennifer Banks is available if you have any questions.  

 

Packet page 271 of 287



 
 

WASHTENAW INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CONTRACTED SERVICES AGREEMENT - COMPANY 

 
This agreement is made this 28th day of May 2025 by and between Washtenaw Intermediate School District, 
hereinafter referred to as WISD or District, and Rainbow Seeker Light & Sound/Joe Hertler hereinafter 
referred to as Contractor. 

 
It is the intention of the parties hereto to enter into an Agreement defining the nature and extent of the duties 
to be performed by the Contractor, the place where the services are to be performed and the time limitation 
on the performance of the duties. 

 
SECTION I – SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
Now, therefore, in consideration of payment to the Contractor of the sums specified in Section II, the Contractor 
does hereby agree as follows: 

 
1. The Contractor shall commence performance of the duties in Section I, Number 2 no earlier than May 28, 

2025. Once this contract is implemented, the end date for providing services shall be June 30, 2025. 
 

2. The contractor agrees to perform the following duties and any necessary tasks incident to full 
performance of the described duties: 
 
The contractor will coordinate and prepare all necessary staffing, materials, and supplies in advance of 
the  Meaningful Mathematics and STEM Showcase. On the day of the event, the contractor will attend 
and capture video footage of general activities and conduct interviews with designated participants as 
requested. 
 

   Following the event, the contractor will use the collected footage to produce an informative, edited video 
   that highlights the event and its impact. 

 
 
Description of Services: 
The videographer will provide the following on-site services during the Meaningful Mathematics and 

               STEM Showcase on May 28, 2025, from 7:30 AM to 1:30 PM at 510 Emerick St., Ypsilanti:   

Duty 1: Event Coverage (Filming & Interviewing) 
The videographer will be responsible for capturing dynamic footage that conveys the energy, key 
discussions, and meaningful interactions at the Meaningful Mathematics and STEM Showcase. This 
includes: 
• Filming event highlights, activities, and interactions to produce a visually compelling product. 
• Conducting and recording interviews with Tri-County team members and facilitators to capture 

personal perspectives. 
• Following all filming protocols, including securing necessary permissions and avoiding recording of 

restricted individuals. 
• Utilizing professional video and audio equipment to ensure clear, high-quality recordings in varied 

lighting and sound conditions. 

Duty 2: Video Production & Editing 
The videographer will use professional editing to create a high-quality video that clearly highlights the 
event's impact. 
• A 3–4 minute highlight reel for promotional use, featuring engaging visuals, music, and participant 

Packet page 272 of 287



soundbites that capture the spirit of the event. 
• A 10–15 minute documentary-style video showcasing key moments and testimonials that reflect how 

the showcase has influenced and empowered student participants. 

Duty 3: Coordination, Post-Production, & Deliverables 
To ensure the project is completed efficiently and meets professional standards, the videographer will: 
• Pre-event Coordination: Collaborate with the Achievement Initiatives team at WISD to gather 

relevant information in advance, including event schedules, photo release restrictions, priority 
interview subjects, and building logistics. 

• Post-Production & Delivery: 
o Deliver all final edited videos in a high-resolution digital format, optimized for both web and in-

person presentations. 
o Provide raw footage in an organized format for future use by the Achievement Initiatives team. 
o Ensure all final deliverables are submitted no later than June 30, 2025. 

 

3. The Contractor shall provide, at the request of WISD, periodic progress reports detailing the tasks 
accomplished and the tasks remaining to be accomplished to complete full performance of the 
Contractor's duties as described. 
 

4. Prior to any work being completed on WISD grounds, individuals working for the Contractor may be 
required to undergo a criminal background check by having fingerprints scanned electronically and 
submitted to the Michigan State Police.  A list of all such employees must be provided to WISD by the 
Contractor as Attachment A. The Contractor will be responsible for payment of the fingerprinting 
service. (The proper forms must be obtained by the HR Department. Specific written exemption of the 
fingerprint requirement must be provided by the WISD Executive Director of Human Resources and 
Legal Services, in compliance with School Safety Legislation and WISD Board Policy). 
 

5. The Contractor must also comply with Public Act 131 of 2005, which details the procedure to follow if 
the Contractor, or any individuals working on behalf of the Contractor, has/have been charged with a 
crime listed under Section 1535a (1) of the Michigan School Code, or a violation of a substantially 
similar law of another state, a political subdivision of this state or another state, or of the United 
States. 

 

SECTION II -COMPENSATION 
 

WISD does hereby agree as follows: 
 
1. The maximum consideration for the Contractor's services as described in Section I shall be  

$5,000.00 including all related expenses, including travel expenses outlined in Section III. 
 

2. The Contractor shall submit an invoice describing the services, including dates and hours of work, for part 
payment of the contract price not more frequently than once per month. The contractor shall submit an 
invoice requesting payment no more than thirty (30) days after the work has been performed. Invoices 
submitted after this date may not be paid. 
 

3. The Contract is retained by WISD only for the purposes and to the extent sent forth in this Agreement, and 
the Contractor's relationship to WISD shall, during the life of this Agreement, be that of an independent 
contractor. As such, WISD agrees that the Contractor shall be free to dispose of such portion of his/her 
entire time, energy, and skill during regular business hours that s/he is not obligated to devote to WISD in 
such manner as the Contractor sees fit. The Contractor shall not be considered as having an employee 
status or as being entitled to participate in any plans, arrangements, or distributions by WISD pertaining 
to or in the connection with any fringe, pension, bonus or similar benefits for the WISD's regular employees. 
WISD will not withhold or pay any sums, state, federal or local taxes, FICA, Michigan School Employees 

Packet page 273 of 287



Retirement, MESC insurance, or worker's compensation insurance, unless required by law. The Contractor 
agrees to hold WISD harmless for the payment of such sum, interest, penalties or costs in the collection of 
same. Nothing in this agreement shall be construed to interfere with or otherwise affect rendering of 
services by the Contractor in accordance with its professional judgment. 
 

4. The contractor has not been debarred, excluded or disqualified1 under the non-procurement common rule, 
or otherwise declared ineligible from receiving Federal funds, contracts, certain subcontracts, and certain 
Federal assistance/benefits. 
 

5. WISD acknowledges that the Contractor has no responsibility for the supervision of any WISD personnel 
in carrying out his/her contractual functions, and any recommendations made by the Contractor (other 
than in treating patients whom s/he has examined,) will require independent judgment of WISD prior to 
being effectuated. 
 

6. WISD agrees that the Contractor shall have access to WISD premises at such time as is necessary for the 
Contractor to perform the above-described tasks. However, WISD may require at least one week's prior 
notice relating to the use of certain facilities.  
 

7. In compliance with federal requirements, payments shall be made to a vendor on a reimbursement basis 
for services delivered; not as a prepayment. 
 

8. WISD agrees to promptly pay the invoices submitted by the Contractor upon verification of the rendering 
of the services and within 30 calendar days from receipt in the WISD's Business Office. 
 

9. WISD agrees to report to the Internal Revenue Service all amounts paid or reimbursed for services of the 
Agreement in conjunction with the legal requirements. 

 
SECTION III – OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

1. All expenses for travel and mileage as a result of rendering the services identified in Section I are the 
responsibility of the Contractor. However, WISD may ask the Contractor to incur travel expenses not 
foreseen prior to the execution of this contract. If this occurs, WISD pre-approved travel costs associated 
with this Contract will be paid by WISD at a rate to be determined by WISD. Such travel expenses must be 
submitted under the guidelines established by WISD, including expense submission dates and inclusion of 
detailed receipts. 
 

2. Nothing in this Agreement shall be considered to create the relationship of employer and employee 
between the parties at any time during the life of this Agreement. 
 

3. The WISD shall retain ownership interest in any of the following three (3) circumstances: 
i. The WISD expressly directs the Contractor to create a specified work (electronic or otherwise) or 

the work is a specific requirement of the contract;  
ii. Any documents (electronic or otherwise) created and or developed by the Contractor while under 

contract with the WISD; or 

iii. The Contractor voluntarily transfers the copyright, in whole or in part, to the WISD in the form of a 
written document signed by said Contractor.  

 
4. The work done by the Contractor shall be to the entire satisfaction of WISD. Should the Contractor 

unsatisfactorily perform the duties, WISD may cancel the Agreement and the Contractor shall have no 
claim for any of the balance of the contract price remaining to be paid at date of termination other than 
amounts related to services provided prior to termination. 

 

 
1 Verified via the government System for Award Management (SAM) website;  https://www.sam.gov/portal/SAM/#1 

Packet page 274 of 287

https://www.sam.gov/portal/SAM/#1


5. Either party may terminate this Agreement by giving the other 30 days advance written notice. 
 

6. WISD may change the duties of the Contractor as above described, but such change shall not be a 
substantial alternation of the Contractor's duties, nor can such change be made without the input of the 
Contractor. 
 

SECTION IV – INSURANCE COVERAGE 
 

In the event that the Contractor uses motor vehicles in the course of performing the services above described, 
the  Contractor shall provide to WISD proof of public liability insurance and property damage insurance in such 
sums as shall be deemed appropriate by WISD. 
 
The Contractor shall maintain at his/her own expense during the term of this Contract, the following 
insurance: 
1.) ￼Workers' Compensation Insurance with Michigan statutory limits of Employers' Liability Insurance 

with a minimum limit of $500,000 each accident; 
2.) ￼Comprehensive General Liability Insurance with a combined single limit of $1,000,000 each occurrence, 

$1,000,000 aggregate, for bodily injury and property damage. The policy shall include blanket contractual 
and liability and personal injury coverage. 

 
The Contractor understands that WISD’s liability insurance policies may not afford any coverage for any work 
associated with this contract. Therefore, the Contractor agrees to hold WISD harmless 1) for any sum related 
to the cost of liability insurance, 2) from any and all liabilities, claims, liens, demands and costs, of whatsoever 
kind and nature, and 3) from any associated attorney fees, arising out of the performance of the work 
described in Section I. The Contractor shall obtain and provide proof of public liability insurance in such sums 
as shall be deemed appropriate by WISD unless specific written exemption is provided by the Assistant 
Superintendent, Business Services. Neither party shall be responsible for any action or inaction of the other 
party or its officers, agents, or employees, nor for insurance costs or legal fees, related thereto. 

 

SIGNATURES 
 

The Contractor acknowledges by his/her signature that he/she has read the Agreement and understands 
same and agrees this contract constitutes the total agreement between the parties and that anything not 
included in this contract is expressly excluded. 
 
 
Agreed to on  ________________________________________ 
 

 

DATE    
Joe Hertler, Rainbow Seeker Light & Sound 
 

DATE   
Dawn Stewart, Ph.D. Supervisor of Instruction  

Packet page 275 of 287



 

 
 

   
TO: WISD Board of Education and Naomi Norman, Superintendent 
 
FROM: Margy Long, Director Success by 6 Great Start Collaborative 
 
DATE: May 22, 2025 
 
RE: Request for contract approval for Washtenaw County Mini-Grants grant to support the Trusted 
Advisor initiative. 
 
Washtenaw County awarded the Trusted Advisor initiative one of eight $40,000 Mini-Grants for the 
coming fiscal year. The main goal of the Mini-Grants is to provide organizations who are addressing 
poverty, systemic racism, and trauma as a root cause of institutional inequity in Washtenaw County an 
opportunity to receive funding. 
 
As you may recall from our request to support the proposal, this grant will support the work of the 
Trusted Parent Advisors in bringing the COFI Family Focused Organizing model to low-income parents 
and parents of color. The goal of the model is to empower parents to make positive changes in schools, 
their neighborhood, and human service organizations to support their child’s success in school and life.  
 
The grant for $40,000 will provide support for our Trusted Parent Advisors and the program costs for 
the COFI Family Focused Organizing model for twelve months starting July 1.  
 
I respectfully ask for your approval to accept the grant from Washtenaw County. 

Packet page 276 of 287



 

 

 

 

  

Packet page 277 of 287



 

   

Packet page 278 of 287



 

   

Packet page 279 of 287



 

   

Packet page 280 of 287



 

  

Packet page 281 of 287



 

Packet page 282 of 287



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Naomi Norman and the WISD Board of Education 
 
From: Brian Marcel, Associate Superintendent, Administrative & Support Services 
 
Date: May 16, 2025 
 
Re: Form L-4029 2024 Tax Rate Request 
 
 
 
Please find attached the Form L-4029 2025 Tax Rate Request and a corresponding 
attachment. This form is used to communicate to the local municipalities what our 
millage rates are for the 2025 property tax collection period (July and December levies) 
and whether they should be collecting our property taxes with the summer or winter tax 
bills. 
 
We independently calculated our Headlee Millage Reduction Fraction of 0.9967; that 
calculation has been verified by the Washtenaw County Equalization Department. The 
Reduction Fraction must be applied to our General Education and Special Education 
millage rates; debt millage rates are not subject to a Headlee reduction. Based on the 
increase in taxable values over the last couple of years, and that we will be transferring 
unspent bond capital projects funds into the Debt Service Fund, we need to reduce our 
debt millage rate for the High Point Bond debt service to 0.2500 mills from 0.3000 mills. 
 
You’ll note that we included the Special Education Millage renewal that was passed by 
the voters in November 2024 on the L-4029. Even though this millage is not authorized 
to be levied until the 2026 tax year (next year), it is subject to the Headlee millage 
reduction fraction this year. We included it on the form to show the reduction being 
applied, but you’ll note column 9, Maximum Allowable Levy, does not include that 
millage rate because it is not currently allowable. 
 
The administration is recommending that the Board of Education approve the Form L-
4029 Tax Rate Request as presented, and to have the President and Secretary sign the 
form subsequent to the meeting to expedite the distribution of the form to the local 
municipalities. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me via email at 
bmarcel@washtenawisd.org. 
 

Packet page 283 of 287

mailto:bmarcel@washtenawisd.org


Michigan Department of Treasury ORIGINAL TO:  County Clerk(s) L-4029
614 (Rev. 2-25) COPY TO: Equalization Department(s)

COPY TO: Each township or city clerk

2025 Tax Rate Request (This form must be completed and submitted on or before September 30, 2025)
MILLAGE REQUEST REPORT TO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS     Carefully read the instructions on page 2.
This form is issued under authority of MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and 211.34d. Filing is mandatory; Penalty applies.
County(ies) Where the Local Government Unit Levies Taxes 2025 Taxable Value of ALL Properties in the Unit as of 5-27-2025

Washtenaw, Jackson, Livingston, Monroe & Wayne
Local Governmental Unit Requesting Millage Levy For LOCAL School Districts: 2025 Taxable Value excluding Principal Residence, Qualified Agricultural, Qualified Forest, Industrial

Washtenaw Intermediate School District Personal and Commercial Personal Properties.

This form must be completed for each unit of government for which a property tax is levied.  Penalty for non-filing is provided under MCL Sec 211.119. The following tax rates have been
authorized for levy on the 2025 tax roll.

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)** (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) (12)

Source
Purpose of 

Millage
Date of 
Election

Original 
Millage 

Authorized by 
Election, 

Charter, etc.

2024 Millage Rate 
Permanently 

Reduced by MCL 
211.34d

"Headlee"

2025 Current
Year "Headlee" 

Millage Reduction 
Fraction

2025 Millage
Rate Permanently 
Reduced by MCL 

211.34d
"Headlee"

Sec. 211.34 Truth in 
Assessing or 

Equalization Millage 
Rollback Fraction

Maximum 
Allowable 

Millage Levy *

Millage 
Requested to be 

Levied July 1

Millage 
Requested to be 

Levied Dec. 1

Expiration Date 
of Millage 
Authorized

Voted Fixed Gen Ed Please See Attached
Charter Operating 11/1964 1.2000 0.0937 0.9967 0.0933 0.0933 Correspondence Regarding N/A-Allocated
Voted Special Ed 7/13/1959 the Proper Summer and 
Charter Operating 6/12/1969 3.5000 2.7626 0.9967 2.7534 2.7534 Winter Tax Levy Amounts N/A-Charter

6/13/1977
6/14/1982
6/8/1987

 
Special Ed  

Voted Operating 11/7/2017 0.9719 0.9409 0.9967 0.9377 0.9377 12/2025

Voted
Special Ed 
operating 5/3/2016 1.5000 1.4417 0.9967 1.4369 1.4369 12/2025

Voted 2026 
Levy

Special Ed 
operating 11/5/2024 2.3826 2.3826 0.9967 2.3747 0.0000 12/2037

Voted Debt 8/6/2019 NA NA NA 0.2500 0.2500 NA-Debt

Total 5.4713
Prepared by Telephone Number Title of Preparer Date

Brian Marcel 734-994-8100 Associate Superintendent 5/16/25

CERTIFICATION: As the representatives for the local government unit named above, we certify that these requested tax levy rates have been Local School District Use Only. Complete if requesting

reduced, if necessary to comply with the state constitution (Article 9, Section 31), and that the requested levy rates have also been reduced, if millage to be levied. See STC Bulletin 2 of 2025 for

necessary, to comply with MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and, for LOCAL school districts which levy a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage, instructions on completing this section.

380.1211(3). Total School District Operating
Rates to be Levied (HH/Supp Rate

Clerk Signature Print Name Date and NH Oper ONLY)
X Secretary R Stephen Olsen 5/27/25 For Principal Residence, Qualified

Chairperson Signature Print Name Date Ag, Qualified Forest and Industrial 
X President Diane Hockett 5/27/25 Personal
* Under Truth in Taxation, MCL Section 211.24e, the governing body may decide to levy a rate which will not exceed the maximum authorized rate For Commercial Personal
allowed in Column 9. The requirements of MCL 211.24e must be met prior to levying an operating levy which is larger than the base tax rate but not
larger than the rate in column 9. For all Other

** IMPORTANT:  See instructions on page 2 regarding where to find the millage rate used in column (5).

$24,194,652,831

Packet page 284 of 287



 
 

TO:   Naomi Norman, Superintendent and the WISD Board of Education  

FROM: Ryan L. Rowe, PhD, CTE Director & CEPD Administrator and Marshaun Brooks,   

             Coordinator of CTE  

 

DATE:  May 14, 2025  

RE:      Program Coordination/Facilitation of a Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Part       
 107 Drone Certification State-Approved CTE Program in Washtenaw County  

The Washtenaw ISD Career and Technical Education (CTE) Department is seeking approval to 

purchase equipment for the launch of the new Drone/Aviation career pathway state-approved 

CTE programs. The two CTE programs, to be housed at Lincoln High School and Ypsilanti 

Community High School, are scheduled to begin with the 2025–26 school year. This innovative 

pathway will serve students in grades 11–12 initially, with a scaffolded expansion to 9th and 

10th grades through introductory elective courses and addition applied and experiential 

opportunities at the middle level, grades 6-8, through exciting options such as Drone Soccer 

programs. The total costs for materials are $40,168.96. 

We request approval to purchase essential drone technology and classroom materials from 

Focusing On Me, Inc. The quote (Invoice #D124) from Focusing On Me, Inc., includes: 

● CoDrone EDU Classroom 18-Packs (x2) – $10,798.00 
 

● Autel Evo Lite Drone Bundles (x4) – $10,000.00 
 

● Drone Arena Setups (10' x 20' and 20' x 20') – $7,400.00 
 

● Tello Drone Sets, Batteries, and Cases – $10,696.00 
 

● Remote Controllers (x24) – $960.00 
 

● Shipping – $75.00 

This investment will help equip students with state-of-the-art, hands-on learning and technical 

skill development, aligned with aviation and drone industry standards. 

Packet page 285 of 287



FOCUSING ON ME, INC.
Invoice #D124

May 5, 2025

CUSTOMER

mbrooks@washisd.net

SHIPPING METHOD

Shipping

ITEMS PRICE QTY ITEM TOTAL

CoDrone EDU - Classroom - 18 Pack

SKU: RL-CDE-CP-18
$5,399.00 2 $10,798.00

Autel Robotics Evo Lite Enterprise Ready to

Fly Bundle
$2,500.00 4 $10,000.00

Hoodman Drone Launch Pad, 2' Diameter $59.99 4 $239.96

Tello Case $25.00 40 $1,000.00

Tello Boost Combo - Classroom Set of 6 $2,199.00 4 $8,796.00

DJI Tello Battery Drone Accessory $15.00 60 $900.00

Remote Controller Game sir T1D Remote

Controller Joystick for DJI Tello Drone
$40.00 24 $960.00

Drone Arena (20' x 20') $2,200.00 2 $4,400.00

Packet page 286 of 287



Drone Arena (10' x 20') $1,500.00 2 $3,000.00

NOTES

Tax Exempt

Subtotal $40,093.96

Shipping $75.00

Georgia State

VAT % 0.0%
$0.00

Dougherty

County VAT %

0.0%

$0.00

TOTAL (USD) $40,168.96

Total due $40,168.96

Thank you for shopping with us!

Focusing On Me, Inc.

109 Pine Arbor Drive, Leesburg, GA, 31763, United States

sales@focusingonme.org

steamthrudrones.com

Packet page 287 of 287

mailto:sales@focusingonme.org
https://steamthrudrones.com/

	Agenda (p. 1)
	May 27, 2025 Agenda Memo (p. 3)
	WISD Graphic Monthly Financial Report Apr 2025 (p. 7)
	APRIL 24-25 HS-EHS PC BOE FISCAL REPORT (p. 16)
	Treasurers Report 043025 (p. 199)
	5-13-25 Minutes (p. 253)
	New Hire_C. Taylor (p. 257)
	New Hire_L. Horry (p. 261)
	Position Change_B. Thacker (p. 265)
	Resignation_A. Varitek (p. 267)
	Retirement_S. Mildenstein (p. 269)
	J Hertler_Board Memo 2025 (p. 271)
	JHertler_Contract (p. 272)
	Memo -  Washtenaw Co minigrants (p. 276)
	Washtenaw County Mini-Grant Contract (p. 277)
	Form L-4029 Board Memo 2025.05.27 (p. 283)
	Washtenaw ISD 2025-26 L_4029 (p. 284)
	Memo - CTE Aviation Materials (p. 285)
	D124-Quote-for-WISD (p. 286)

